
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: September 11, 2023 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 8/14/2023
• 2023-08-14 Planning Commision Meeting Minutes.pdf

Announcements

Director's Report

Public Comments

DRC Report

2. Arkansas Christian Academy - New Middle School Building - 21815 I-30

Charlie Best - Requesting Site Plan Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Continget upon remaining items being met.

3. Midtown Block 8 - Modification to Plan

Graham Smith Construction - Requesting Major Exception from Code for Modification to Plan and Replat of Block 8 of Midtown.

- NO RECOMMENDATION

4. Creekside Addition Ph 1 - Replat - Tract A & Lot 76

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Replat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

5. Saratoga Place Subdivision - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Final Plat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

6. Roman Heights Ph 1 - Replat - Lots 21 & 22

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Replat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

7. Hilltop Landing Subdivision - Preliminary Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Preliminary Plat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon Remaining

Comments being met

8. 23740 I-30 - Billboard - Modification

Jimmy Parker - Requesting Approval for Modificaiton to Billboard - APPROVED

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/2023-08-14_planning_commision_meeting_minutes.pdf


9. Sage Health - 1800 N Reynolds Rd - Water Meter

Sage Health - Requesting Approval for installation of 2 Inch Water Meter - APPROVED

10. Eyecare Center of Saline County - Fencing

Alan Schrader - Requesting Approval for New Fencing Around Pavillion

• 0774-PLN-01.pdf

11. AR Care - Hornet Health Center - Sign Permit

Cupple Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED

• 0773-APP-02.pdf

12. Midtown - Block 15, Lot 18 - Sidewalk Modification

Graham Smith Construction - Requesting Approval for a Modificiation on Sidewalk Location - Approved, Sidewalk on North Side

of Driveway Must come down past alleyway and have a ramp for crossing to opposite side of road, as well as a ramp to existing

sidewalk on the opposite side of the road.

• 0775-PLN-01.jpg

13. YumYum Hibachi Express - 3213 Main Street - Sign Permit

KT&T Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0772-APP-02.pdf

Old Business

New Business

14. Midtown - Block 8 - Modification to Plan

Graham Smith Construction - Requesting Major Exception from Code for Modification to Plan and Replat of Block 8 of Midtown.

• 0776-LTR-01.pdf

• 0776-PLT-01.pdf

15. Creekside Addition Ph 1 - Replat - Tract A & Lot 76

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Replat

• 0767-IMP-01.pdf

• 0767-PLN-01.pdf

• 0767-PLT-01.pdf

• 0767-AFF-01.pdf

16. Saratoga Place Subdivision - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Final Plat

• 0745-BOA-01.pdf

• 0745-PLT-03.pdf

• 0745-MOU-01.pdf

• 0745-BND-01.pdf

• 0745-MTN-01.pdf

• 0745-ELC-01.pdf

• 0745-LTR-01.pdf

17. Roman Heights Ph 1 - Replat - Lots 21 & 22

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Replat

• 0781-LTR-01.pdf

• 0781-RPLT-01.pdf

• 0781-ASB-01.pdf

• 0781-PLT-01.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0774-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0773-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0775-pln-01.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0772-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0776-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0776-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0767-imp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0767-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0767-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0767-aff-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0745-boa-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0745-plt-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0745-mou-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0745-bnd-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0745-mtn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0745-elc-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0745-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0781-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0781-rplt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0781-asb-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0781-plt-01.pdf


18. Hilltop Landing Subdivision - Preliminary Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Preliminary Plat and Requesting Approval to Pay fee in-lieu-of half street

improvments to Hilltop Road

• 0690-PLN-08.pdf

• 0690-GTR-01.pdf

• 0690-PLN-07.pdf

• 0690-MTN-02.pdf

• 0690-DRN-03.pdf

• 0690-SWP-02.pdf

• 0690-SWB-01.pdf

• 0690-DRN-02.pdf

• 0690-SWP-01.pdf

19. REQUEST TO ADD: Arkansas Christian Academy - New Middle School - 21856 I-30

Charlie Best - Requesting Site Plan Approval and Non-Standard Building Approval on Front Facade Window Percentage.

• 0769-PLN-03.pdf

• 0769-DRN-01.pdf

• 0769-MOU-01.pdf

• 0769-PLT-01.pdf

• 0769-BLD-01.pdf

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0690-pln-08.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0690-gtr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0690-pln-07.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0690-mtn-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0690-drn-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0769-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0769-drn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0769-mou-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0769-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_231/0769-bld-01.pdf


Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 14th, 2023

Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Courtroom
6:00 PM

Agenda
 

CALL TO ORDER

● Chairman Rick Johnson calls the meeting to order.
● Commissioners Present: Johnson, Statton, Hooten, Penfield, Erwin,

Burgess, Speed
● Commissioners Absent: Edwards

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS

Item number 12, Hilltop Landing Subdivision has been removed from the agenda for
not completing all remaining items before the meeting.
Mr. Leonard Speed was welcomed as our newest Planning Commissioner for Ward 2.
Commissioner Speed gave a brief introduction about himself.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 7/10/2023

Motion to Approve minutes made by Commissioner Penfield, Seconded by
Commissioner Statton. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 nays. Edwards Absent. Minutes were
approved.

Vice-Chairman Burgess read the DRC Report.

DRC REPORT

2. Pikewood Subdivision II - Lots 78R and 79R - Replat

Jeff Porter - Requesting Approval for Replat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

3. Pikewood Subdivision II - Lot 78R - Conditional Use Permit

Jeff Porter - Requesting Approval for CUP for Accessory Building on Lot without
Primary Structure - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL



4. First Security Bank - 1819 N Reynolds Road - Remodel and Site Changes

Murray Contractors - Requesting Approval for Remodel and Site Changes -
APPROVED

5. Cornerstone Christian Montessori School - 4910 Springhill Road - Site Plan

Hope Consulting- Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon
remaining comments being addressed

6. Krispy Krunchy Chicken - 400 Bryant Ave - Sign Permit

Action Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

7. First Security Bank - 1819 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit

Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

8. Bryant Vision Clinic - 2213 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit

L Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

9. Hilltop Landing Subdivision - Preliminary Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Preliminary Plat -
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon remaining comments being met

PUBLIC HEARING

10. Pikewood Subdivision II - Lots 78R and 79R - Conditional Use Permit

Jeff Porter - Requesting Approval for CUP for Accessory Building on Lot without
Primary Structure

Chairman Johnson opened the public hearing and asked for people here to speak on
the Conditional Use to come forward. No members of the public came forward to
speak for or against the CUP. After discussion on the Conditional Use Permit,
Chairman Penfield suggested they place a condition that the Accessory Structure be
no larger than 2,500 SF in size. With all of the Commissioners in agreement,
Chairman Johnson called for a Roll Call Vote to approve. 7 yays, 0 nays, Edwards
Absent.

Motion to Close Public Hearing made by Commissioner Penfield, Seconded by
Commissioner Hooten. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 nays. Edwards Absent.

NEW BUSINESS

11. Pikewood Subdivision II - Lots 78R and 79R - Replat

Jeff Porter - Requesting Approval for Replat

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to
approve, contingent upon a Utility easement being added along the back and front of
the lot before the signing and recording of the Plat. 7 yays, 0 nays, Edwards Absent.



12. Hilltop Landing Subdivision - Preliminary Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Preliminary Plat

Item Removed From Agenda.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

No Directors Report

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by Commissioner
Erwin. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 nays. Edwards Absent. Meeting was adjourned.

__________________________ _____________

Chairman, Rick Johnson Date

__________________________ _____________

Secretary, Tracy Picanco Date





























3R

5

6

7

8

1 2 3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

10

11

10

6

5

2

1

BLOCK 5
BLOCK 6

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 7

12

10

9

8

7

A STREET

E
A

S
T 

C
IT

R
O

N

ABBIE LAN
E

11

BLOCK 8

14
15

13

11R

9R

7R

8R

13R

12R

10R

  120.00'
  69.03'

  120.01'

  55.99'

  62.17'

  127.83'

  64.53'

  60.00'

  60.00'

  65.70'

  1
25

.8
2'

  8
0.

00
'

  64.53'

  120.00'

  60.00'

  60.00'

  40.14'

  57.77'

  62.17'

  127.83'

  127.83'

  127.83'

 N65°31'14"E 189.04'

 S25°19'54"E 245.99'

 S64°40'06"W 250.23'

 N88°51'44"W 34.10'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

25
.8

2'

 N25°19'54"W 49.36'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 8

0.
45

'

B STREET

20' B.S.L.

10' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

10' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

10' B.S.L.

GRAHAM SMITH

12 PINE MANOR

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72207

PROJECT
LOCATION

C.A.D. BY:  B.JOHNSON

 CHECKED BY:

SCALE: 1"=50'
07-0032

DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

REVISED:

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

CERTIFICATIONS:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

0 5050 25

BAR SCALE:

By affixing my seal and signature, I Jonathan l. Hope PLS No, 1762, hereby certify that
this drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others
and does not represent a title search.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain, according
to the Federal Insurance Rate Map, panel #05119C0420G, Dated: 07/06/2015 .

BA
SI

S 
FO

R 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
A

RK
A

N
SA

S 
ST

A
TE

 P
LA

N
E

 C
O

O
RD

IN
A

TE
SY

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
, B

A
SE

D
 O

N
G

.P
.S

. O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

S.

09-05-2023

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify
that we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said
real estate in accordance with the plat.

Date of Execution
Name:

Source of Title: Saline County Document # _________________________________

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Date of Execution Name:

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Community Services Director.  All of the conditions of approval having
been completed, this document is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under
the authority of said rules and regulations.

Date of Execution Rick Johnson
Bryant Community Services Director

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey completed by me,
or under my supervision, that the boundary lines shown hereon correspond with the description
in the deeds cited in the above Source of Titles; and that all monuments which were found or
placed on the property are correctly described and located.

Jonathan L. Hope,
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor, No. 1762 Arkansas

Address: Address:

0

VICINITY MAP:

* THE PURPOSE OF THIS REPLAT IS TO CHANGE FRONT BUILDING
SETBACK LINE LINE TO 20 FEET AND REAR BUILDING SETBACK LINE
LINE TO 10 FEET.

PROPERTY DESCRIPITION:

GRAHAM SMITH

GRAHAM SMITH

12 PINE MANOR

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72207

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

s 2
00

4\
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

s\
20

07
\0

7-
00

32
 M

ID
TO

W
N

 B
RY

A
N

T 
(A

A
RO

N
 JO

N
E

S)
\D

W
G

\O
TH

E
R 

D
W

G
S\

Fi
na

l P
lat

 P
ha

se
 2

\0
7-

00
32

 R
ep

lat
-1

-2
8-

20
.d

w
g 

| 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 9

/5
/2

02
3 

2:
47

 P
M

 |
 ©

20
23

 H
op

e 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g,

 In
c.

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20'
SIDE - 0' TOTAL MIN.
BACK - 10'

NUMBER OF LOTS: 7
SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT

NAME OF SUBDIVISION:  MIDTOWN BRYANT PHASE 1

ZONING CLASSIFICATION:   TND OVERLAY DISTRICT

 SOURCE OF TITLE:    #2021-009614 AND #2009-32129

OWNER: GRAHAM SMITH
12 PINE MANOR
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72207

ENGINEERS:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER

GRAHAM SMITH
12 PINE MANOR
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72207

Name: Name:

500 15 14W 15 304 62 1762

REPLAT OF LOTS 7R, 8R, 9R, 10R, 11R, 12R AND 13R,
BLOCK 8, MIDTOWN BRYANT, PHASE 1

 BRYANT, ARKANSAS.

REPLAT OF LOTS 7R, 8R, 9R, 10R, 11R, 12R AND 13R,
BLOCK 8, MIDTOWN BRYANT, PHASE 1

 BRYANT, ARKANSAS.

REPLAT OF LOTS 7R, 8R, 9R, 10R, 11R, 12R AND 13R,  BLOCK 8, MIDTOWN BRYANT, PHASE 1
BRYANT, ARKANSAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



















CREEKSIDE DRIVE
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

87
0.48 ACRES
20747 Sq. Ft.

14
0.64 ACRES
27759 Sq. Ft.

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

22
3.

04
'

N89°47'10"W
100.81'

S89°07'39"E
125.02'

N89°47'10"W
99.28'

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

16
6.

41
'

C5

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

14
2.

07
'

C6

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

86
.0

0'
S

1°
58

'2
1"

W
75

.0
4'

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

75
.0

4'

S89°48'35"E
295.36'

N88°50'41"E
115.60'

C
R

E
E

K
W

A
T

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

 (
50

' R
IG

H
T

-O
F-

W
A

Y
)

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

81
.9

4'

77
0.53 ACRES
23133 Sq. Ft.

78
0.51 ACRES
22147 Sq. Ft.

79
0.51 ACRES
22156 Sq. Ft.

75
.0

3'
75

.0
3'

13
3.

02
'

75
.0

0'
S

1°
52

'3
8"

W
  3

85
.2

9'
 (

M
)

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

  1
15

.0
5'

 (
M

)

S89°48'38"E  294.89' (M)

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

11
5.

05
'

SEWER FLUSH

STAKE

7007
0.00

STAKE

7008
0.00

FND 5/8" REBAR 1573

FND 5/8" REBAR 1573

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

88
.7

2'

S89° 48' 35"E
295.23'

N88° 50' 41"E

179.71'

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

TRACT AR
OWNED BY POA

DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

0.65 ACRES
28133 Sq. Ft.

76R
0.23 ACRES
10083 Sq. Ft.

N89° 48' 35"W
115.48'

S
1°

 5
8'

 2
1"

W

40
.0

9'

330

330

32
5

32
5

33
0

POND QUANTITIES:

1. EXISTING POND VOLUME = 2,817 CY

2. NEW POND VOLUME = 2,870 CY

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

18054

AUGUST 2023

CR
EE

KS
ID

E A
DD

ITI
ON

 PH
AS

E 1
RE

PL
AT

 O
F T

RA
CT

 A
DE

TE
NT

IO
N 

PO
ND

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

C3.0

GRA G 
RA AG

P A

RELOCATE
24" PIPE

FLOOD ZONE AE

FLOOD ZONE AE

INSTALL 150 L.F. OF 24" PIPE



CREEKSIDE DRIVE
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

87
0.48 ACRES
20747 Sq. Ft.

14
0.64 ACRES
27759 Sq. Ft.

N89°47'10"W

N89°47'10"W
99.28'

C5

C6

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

86
.0

0'
S

1°
58

'2
1"

W
75

.0
4'

S88°50'41"W
115.60'

C
R

E
E

K
W

A
T

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

 (
50

' R
IG

H
T

-O
F-

W
A

Y
)

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

81
.9

4'

77
0.53 ACRES
23133 Sq. Ft.

78
0.51 ACRES
22147 Sq. Ft.

75
.0

3'
13

3.
02

'
75

.0
0'

S
1°

52
'3

8"
W

  3
85

.2
9'

 (
M

)

S89°48'38"E  294.89' (M)

SEWER FLUSH

FND 5/8" REBAR 1573

FND 5/8" REBAR 1573

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

88
.7

2'

S89°48'35"E
295.23'

S88°50'41"W
179.71'

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

TRACT AR
OWNED BY POA

DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

0.65 ACRES
28133 Sq. Ft.

76R
0.23 ACRES
10083 Sq. Ft.

S
1°

58
'2

1"
W

40
.0

9'

N89°48'35"W
115.48'

CERTIFICATIONS:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
TRACT A OF CREEKSIDE ADDITION PHASE 1, FINAL PLAT TO
THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS FILED WITH
THE SALINE COUNTY CIRCUIT CLERK ON AUGUST 30, 2018,
CONTAINING 0.88 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

DOCUMENTS USED:

· SURVEY PLAT OF RECORD RASBURRY SURVEYING 10/23/2014
· DEED OF RECORD 2014 PAGE 25641 WILLIAMS TO DIAMOND

DEVELOPMENT II
· DEED OF RECORD 2004 PAGE 112595 THOMAS TO DIAMOND

DEVELOPMENT II
· SURVEY PLAT OF RECORD MIDLAND FARM SUBDIVISION BY HENRY N.

CONWAY 8/13/1951

 DODGEN RD

 I-30

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

HWY 5

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

REPLAT OF
TRACT A

AUGUST 2023
SURVEY PLAT CODE:

500-01S-14W-0-12-420-62-1573

18054

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

 A
R 

20
22

38
25

 
 C

 R

P
 5

01
 40

8
4

50

P
O

 
 11GN

E
 A

R 
20

18

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

C
R

E
E

K
S

ID
E

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 P
H

A
S

E
 1

R
E

P
LA

T 
O

F 
TR

A
C

T 
A

S
A

LI
N

E
 C

O
U

N
TY

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 CENTARK CIR

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

8' SETBACK

FLOOD ZONE AE

25
' S

E
TB

A
C

K
PENGELLY ARTHUR

DONALD
901 BRAZOS DRIVE

SOUTHLAKE, TX
76092

840-11634-400

LOCK LONNIE ALAN &
PATRICIA ANN

6150 CREEKWATER DRIVE
BRYANT, AR 72022

840-03790-077

STRONG HUNTER GLENN
6134 CREEKWATER DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022
840-03790-078

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
1599 LAWSON OAKS

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72210
840-11634-200

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 25' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 6,000 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 2
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

Name:

Address:

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks Drive
          Little Rock, AR 72210

         2014-25641 & 2004-112595

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks Drive
          Little Rock, AR 72210

REPLAT OF TRACT A
CREEKSIDE ADDITION PHASE 1
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

1

F.F. 331* MIN.

20
' S

E
TB

A
C

K

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY &
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

* INSTALLATION OF ALL UTILITY SERVICES (INCLUDING INDIVIDUAL GRINDER PUMP
STATIONS) SHALL COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS OF BRYANT FLOODPLAIN
ORDINANCE 2012-15, AS AMENDED.  ALL LIFT STATIONS WILL BE INSTALLED WITH THEIR
TOPS 1-FOOT BELOW FINISH FLOOR OF HOMES.

HANDICAP
RAMP (TYP.)

HANDICAP
RAMP (TYP.)

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Source of Title:
Saline County Document#

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

Date: Signed:
Date:

Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission. All of the document is hereby accepted, and this
certificate executed under the authority of said rules and regulations.

Jim Hastings
1599 Lawson Oaks Drive, Little Rock, AR 72210

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Date: Signed:

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a boundary survey made by
me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon correspond with the
description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all monuments which were
found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:
Michael A. Lake
1599 Lawson Oaks Drive, Little Rock, AR 72210

Date: Signed:

20
' S

E
TB

A
C

K

8' SETBACK

5' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

5' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

FLOOD ZONE AE





















S

BM-05 REBAR
N 2034337.00
E 1149596.09
486.619

0+001+002+003+004+005+006+007+008+009+0010+0011+00

12
+

00

BM-05 REBAR
N 2034337.00
E 1149596.09
486.619

FND CPS

FND RR SPIKE

FND FLAGGED BOLT

FND 1 IN PIPE

BM-52 REBAR (NEW)
N 2034336.56
E 1149596.41

486.779

S

13
0.25 ACRES
10945 Sq. Ft.

11
0.25 ACRES
10748 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10449 Sq. Ft.

6
0.24 ACRES
10244 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
10139 Sq. Ft.

3
0.23 ACRES
9929 Sq. Ft.

2
0.23 ACRES
9821 Sq. Ft.

80.02'80.02'

12
2.

08
'

80.00'

13
4.

97
'

13
6.

20
'

80.00' 80.00'
80.00'

80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00'

80.02' 80.02' 80.02'

12
9.

98
'

80.02'
80.02'

12
7.

39
'

12
6.

08
'

12
4.

77
'

12
3.

46
'

10
0.24 ACRES
10650 Sq. Ft.

22
0.24 ACRES
10650 Sq. Ft.

18
0.24 ACRES
10445 Sq. Ft.

20
0.24 ACRES
10547 Sq. Ft.

24
0.25 ACRES
10753 Sq. Ft.

25
0.25 ACRES
10804 Sq. Ft.

76.02'

16
0.33 ACRES
14555 Sq. Ft.

144.71'

N67°15'31"E  113.47'

13
7.

76
'

76.01'

21
0.24 ACRES
10599 Sq. Ft.

26
0.25 ACRES
10856 Sq. Ft.

76.02'

14
3.

18
'

76.01'

14
2.

50
'

14
1.

82
'

76.01' 76.01' 76.01' 76.01' 76.01' 76.01'

27
0.25 ACRES
10907 Sq. Ft.

28
0.25 ACRES
10958 Sq. Ft.

76.02'76.02'

14
3.

85
'

76.01'

29
0.25 ACRES
11010 Sq. Ft.

76.02'

14
5.

20
'

14
4.

53
'

76.01'

17
0.26 ACRES
11357 Sq. Ft.

C16
1

11
1.

88
'

84.01'

13
7.

09
'

59.55' 76.02'

13
9.

12
'

13
9.

80
'

14
0.

47
'

14
1.

15
'

76.02'

19
0.24 ACRES
10496 Sq. Ft.

76.02'

76.01'

13
8.

44
'

76.02' 76.02' 76.02' 76.02'

80.00'

1
0.29 ACRES
12659 Sq. Ft.

105.14'

S
2°

05
'1

3"
W

  9
5.

82
'

C17
081.22'

80.00'
80.00'

13
3.

74
'

12
9.

97
'

12
8.

70
'

80.02'

9
0.24 ACRES
10549 Sq. Ft.

80.00'

80.02'

13
2.

50
'

13
1.

24
'

15
0.35 ACRES
15399 Sq. Ft.

10
2.

65
'

C185

14
0.22 ACRES
9549 Sq. Ft.

C176

C177
13

7.
43

'

N63°59'48"W  112.27'

80.00'
148.46'

C183

C
184

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

5'
 D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (
TY

P
.)

8'
 B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

30
' B

.S
.L

.

8'
 D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (
TY

P
.)

10
' B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (
TY

P
.)

20
' B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

20
' B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

80.02' 80.02' 80.02'

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

23
0.25 ACRES
10702 Sq. Ft.

4
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

12
0.25 ACRES
10847 Sq. Ft.

7
0.24 ACRES
10347 Sq. Ft.

C186

S
2°

52
'2

2"
W

  1
20

.3
8'

101.40'76.01'

76.91'

30
0.34 ACRES
14716 Sq. Ft.

N88°51'03"W  1100.15'

S
2°

22
'4

5"
W

  1
12

.1
9' STOP SIGN

S
0°

54
'3

8"
W

  1
86

.5
1'

S
2°

09
'2

5"
W

  1
29

.7
8'

S87°58'07"E  543.90'
S87°56'47"E  222.90'

N88°20'29"W  1332.31'

C
18

7

CORONELL WAY
(50' R.O.W.)

W
IS

E
 R

O
A

D
 (

50
' R

.O
.W

.)

8'
 D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (
TY

P
.)

, A
N

D
,

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 E
A

S
M

N
T

8'
 B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

13
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (
TY

P
.)

, A
N

D
,

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 E
A

S
M

N
T

13
' B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

"NO PARKING"
SIGN

DRAINAGE AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

"NO PARKING"
SIGN

78
.6

3'
17

2.
04

'
74

.8
7'

N
2°

08
'5

1"
E

  3
25

.5
4'

S87°54'47"E  561.45'

FND RBR-CAP 1399

FND PINCH PIPEFND PINCH PIPE

FND RBR-CAP 1141

FND RBR-CAP 1506

Curve Table

Curve #

C161

C170

C176

C177

C183

C184

C185

C186

C187

Length

38.73

38.86

19.09

58.23

31.52

30.68

51.80

40.02

85.78

Radius

25.00

25.00

25.00

61.00

61.00

25.00

61.00

25.00

61.01

Delta

88°46'12"

89°03'44"

43°45'28"

54°41'25"

29°36'25"

70°18'48"

48°39'21"

91°43'24"

80°33'51"

Chord Direction

S46° 45' 51"W

S46° 37' 05"W

N56° 16' 42"W

N61° 44' 40"W

S53° 07' 50"E

S32° 46' 39"E

S66° 34' 57"W

S42° 59' 20"E

S1° 57' 31"W

Chord Length

34.97

35.06

18.63

56.04

31.17

28.79

50.26

35.88

78.89

S

BM-05 REBAR
N 2034337.00
E 1149596.09
486.619

0+001+002+003+004+005+006+007+008+009+0010+0011+00

12
+

00

BM-05 REBAR
N 2034337.00
E 1149596.09
486.619

FND CPS

FND RR SPIKE

FND FLAGGED BOLT

FND 1 IN PIPE

BM-52 REBAR (NEW)
N 2034336.56
E 1149596.41

486.779

S

13
0.25 ACRES
10945 Sq. Ft.

11
0.25 ACRES
10748 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10449 Sq. Ft.

6
0.24 ACRES
10244 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
10139 Sq. Ft.

3
0.23 ACRES
9929 Sq. Ft.

2
0.23 ACRES
9821 Sq. Ft.

80.02'80.02'

12
2.

08
'

80.00'

13
4.

97
'

13
6.

20
'

80.00' 80.00'
80.00'

80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00'

80.02' 80.02' 80.02'

12
9.

98
'

80.02'
80.02'

12
7.

39
'

12
6.

08
'

12
4.

77
'

12
3.

46
'

10
0.24 ACRES
10650 Sq. Ft.

22
0.24 ACRES
10650 Sq. Ft.

18
0.24 ACRES
10445 Sq. Ft.

20
0.24 ACRES
10547 Sq. Ft.

24
0.25 ACRES
10753 Sq. Ft.

25
0.25 ACRES
10804 Sq. Ft.

76.02'

16
0.33 ACRES
14555 Sq. Ft.

144.71'

N67°15'31"E  113.47'

13
7.

76
'

76.01'

21
0.24 ACRES
10599 Sq. Ft.

26
0.25 ACRES
10856 Sq. Ft.

76.02'

14
3.

18
'

76.01'

14
2.

50
'

14
1.

82
'

76.01' 76.01' 76.01' 76.01' 76.01' 76.01'

27
0.25 ACRES
10907 Sq. Ft.

28
0.25 ACRES
10958 Sq. Ft.

76.02'76.02'

14
3.

85
'

76.01'

29
0.25 ACRES
11010 Sq. Ft.

76.02'

14
5.

20
'

14
4.

53
'

76.01'

17
0.26 ACRES
11357 Sq. Ft.

C16
1

11
1.

88
'

84.01'

13
7.

09
'

59.55' 76.02'

13
9.

12
'

13
9.

80
'

14
0.

47
'

14
1.

15
'

76.02'

19
0.24 ACRES
10496 Sq. Ft.

76.02'

76.01'

13
8.

44
'

76.02' 76.02' 76.02' 76.02'

80.00'

1
0.29 ACRES
12659 Sq. Ft.

105.14'

S
2°

05
'1

3"
W

  9
5.

82
'

C17
081.22'

80.00'
80.00'

13
3.

74
'

12
9.

97
'

12
8.

70
'

80.02'

9
0.24 ACRES
10549 Sq. Ft.

80.00'

80.02'

13
2.

50
'

13
1.

24
'

15
0.35 ACRES
15399 Sq. Ft.

10
2.

65
'

C185

14
0.22 ACRES
9549 Sq. Ft.

C176

C177
13

7.
43

'

N63°59'48"W  112.27'

80.00'
148.46'

C183

C
184

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

5'
 D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (
TY

P
.)

8'
 B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

30
' B

.S
.L

.

8'
 D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (
TY

P
.)

10
' B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (
TY

P
.)

20
' B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

20
' B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

80.02' 80.02' 80.02'

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

23
0.25 ACRES
10702 Sq. Ft.

4
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

12
0.25 ACRES
10847 Sq. Ft.

7
0.24 ACRES
10347 Sq. Ft.

C186

S
2°

52
'2

2"
W

  1
20

.3
8'

101.40'76.01'

76.91'

30
0.34 ACRES
14716 Sq. Ft.

N88°51'03"W  1100.15'

S
2°

22
'4

5"
W

  1
12

.1
9' STOP SIGN

S
0°

54
'3

8"
W

  1
86

.5
1'

S
2°

09
'2

5"
W

  1
29

.7
8'

S87°58'07"E  543.90'
S87°56'47"E  222.90'

N88°20'29"W  1332.31'

C
18

7

CORONELL WAY
(50' R.O.W.)

W
IS

E
 R

O
A

D
 (

50
' R

.O
.W

.)

8'
 D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (
TY

P
.)

, A
N

D
,

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 E
A

S
M

N
T

8'
 B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

13
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (
TY

P
.)

, A
N

D
,

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 E
A

S
M

N
T

13
' B

.S
.L

. (
TY

P
.)

"NO PARKING"
SIGN

DRAINAGE AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

"NO PARKING"
SIGN

78
.6

3'
17

2.
04

'
74

.8
7'

N
2°

08
'5

1"
E

  3
25

.5
4'

S87°54'47"E  561.45'

FND RBR-CAP 1399

FND PINCH PIPEFND PINCH PIPE

FND RBR-CAP 1141

FND RBR-CAP 1506

EXISTING 10' SEWER
EASEMENT

EXISTING FORCE MAIN &
10' SEWER EASEMENT
(FROM CENTERLINE)
TO REMAIN

EXISTING
EASEMENTS

20' EXCLUSIVE
SEWER EASEMENT

20' EXCLUSIVE
SEWER EASEMENT

25' EXCLUSIVE
SEWER EASEMENT

20'
EXCLUSIVE

SEWER
EASEMENT

20' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

NO FENCES CONSTRUCTED
ACROSS DRAINAGE OR
EXCLUSIVE SEWER EASEMENT.

1

17084

A
P A

 16, 2023

CERTIFICATIONS:
By affixing my seal and signature, I George P. Wooden, PLS No. 1573, hereby certify that this
drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map
(FIRM) for Saline County unincorporated areas, panel #  05125C0225D dated 3/28/2017 , no
portion , dated  of the property described hereon does lie within the 100 year flood hazard
boundary.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

NAD 83 ARKANSAS GRID SOUTH ZONE (GPS)

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

rk
an

sa
s 7

20
22

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
Ar

ka
ns

as
 72

01
8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

TRACT A WILL BE OWNED & MAINTAINED BY
PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION. THE ENTIRE
LIMITS OF TRACT A ARE A DRAINAGE AND
UTILITY EASEMENT.

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE:  6,000 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 30
SOURCE OF WATER:   SALEM WATER
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1.S

14' C.L. TO B.C.

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

2'

14' CL 14'

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

11'11'

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

3% X-SLOPE 3% X-SLOPE

AHTD TYPE
B-1 CURB &
GUTTER

5'-0"
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

5' 6'

6'-0"
MIN.

BUFFER

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

HALF-WIDENING CROSS SECTION -WISE ROAD

25' R-O-W

5'

CL

                        1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

ROAD

5'-0"
CONC

SW EXISTING STREET
PAVEMENT SECTION

R-O-W

3:1 MAX
AHTD TYPE
B-1 CURB &

GUTTER

8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE
BASE COURSE COMPACTED
TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

      WISE  ROAD NOTES:

1. IN AREAS TO RECEIVE
BITUMINOUS PAVING,
CONCRETE DRIVEWAYS OR
CURB AND GUTTER,
SUBGRADE SHALL BE
COMPACTED TO A DENSITY
OF NOT LESS THAN 95% OF
MAXIMUM MODIFIED DENSITY
OBTAINED AT OPTIMUM
MOISTURE CONTENT.

2. FOR AREAS OF SUBGRADE
PREPARATION TO RECEIVE
CONCRETE SIDEWALKS,
SUBGRADE SHALL BE
COMPACTED TO A DENSITY
OF 90% MAXIMUM MODIFIED
DENSITY.

3. CRUSHED STONE - MATERIAL
IN EACH COURSE SHALL BE
COMPACTED TO A DENSITY
OF 98% MAXIMUM MODIFIED
DENSITY.

4. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A 28
DAY COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH OF 4000 PSI.

3:1 MAX

VERTICAL SAW CUT 1'
FROM EXISTING EDGE

6'-
0"

BUFF
ER

5'-0"
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

5'6'

6'-0"
MIN.

BUFFER

3:1 MAX

1'
1'

6'

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE
(UNDERCUT)AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.
MEETING CITY OF
BRYANT SUBGRADE
REQUIREMENTS

 S
A
R
A
TO

G
A
 P

LA
C
E 

S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

  
  
  
  
  
C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

  
  
 S

A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL STREETS & DRAINAGE TO MEET CITY OF
BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS.

2. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS PER PART 4.9

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
B

Y

EXISTING ROW

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH; RANGE 14
WEST; SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A RAILROAD SPIKE BEING THE CENTER OF
SAID SECTION 7; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST
LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER, S0°54'38"W A DISTANCE OF 186.51 FEET TO A
FOUND REBAR WITH CAP #1399, THENCE S2°09'25"W A
DISTANCE OF 129.78 FEET TO A FOUND PINCH PIPE; THENCE
N88°20'29"W A DISTANCE OF 1332.31 FEET TO A FOUND
PINCH PIPE; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER,
N2°08'51"E A DISTANCE OF 325.54 FEET TO A FOUND 1" PIPE;
THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER THE FOLLOWING
CALLS, S87°58'07"E A DISTANCE OF 543.90 FEET TO A FOUND
REBAR WITH CAP #1141; S87°56'47"E A DISTANCE OF 222.90
FEET TO A FOUND REBAR WITH CAP #1506; AND S87°54'47"E
A DISTANCE OF 561.45 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
CONTAINING 9.81 ACRES (427,323.6 SQUARE FEET), MORE
OR LESS, SUBJECT TO WISE ROAD RIGHT OF WAY.

EXISTING
SEWER MANHOLE

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

Date: Signed:

Name:

Address:

    Thomas D.B. Collins LTD

          39 Walnut Valley Drive
          Little Rock, AR 72211

           Thomas D.B. Collins LTD

            39 Walnut Valley
            Little Rock, AR 72211

FINAL PLAT
SARATOGA PLACE SUBDIVISION

CITY OF BRYANT
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSASCERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:  Warranty Deed 2018-006759

Address:

Signed:Date:

Phillip Pengelly

39 Walnut Valley Drive, Little Rock, Arkansas 72211

Date:
Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held July 10, 2023. All of the document
is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under the authority of said rules and regulations.

Approval of the final plat shall become null and void unless said plat is filed for record within one
hundred twenty (120) days from the date of execution of this certificate.

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a boundary survey made by
me or under my supervision on March 28, 2017; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-07-310-62-1573

DOCUMENTS USED FOR THE
PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY

·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·

POINT OF BEGINNING
CENTER OF SECTION 7,

T-01-S, R-14-W

DEVELOPER OF LOT 15
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE CONSTRUCTION
OF THIS SIDEWALK.















129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015 
(t) 501‐315‐2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com 

S U R V E Y O R S | E N G I N E E R S | P L A N N E R S 
‐   S i n c e   1 9 6 3   ‐ 

August 23, 2023 
Colton Leonard  City of Bryant  210 Southwest Third St., Bryant, AR 72022 

 RE:  Replat Roman Heights Lot 21 and 22 (Parcel #’s 840-08615-021 and 840-08615-022) Dear Mr. Leonard, On behalf of our client, please accept this submittal of our application for Replatting Lots 21 and 22 Roman Heights Subdivision. Please find the attachments below that will complete this application.

Sincerely, 

Jonathan Hope Hope Consulting, Inc jonathan@hopeconsulting.com 



10
' U

.E
. &

 D
.E

.

25
' B

.S
.L

.

10
' U

.E
. &

 D
.E

.

25
' B

.S
.L

.

25
' B

.S
.L

.
25

' B
.S

.L
.

10
' U

.E
. &

 D
.E

.
10

' U
.E

. &
 D

.E
.

10' U.E. & D.E.

8' B.S.L.

8' B.S.L.

8' B.S.L.

N88°20'11"W 143.26'

N
01

°5
7'1

6"
E 

99
.5

1'

N88°20'11"W 129.18'

S0
2°

00
'48

"W
 4

6.
05

'

S0
1°

39
'49

"W
 8

7.
51

'
N

01
°3

9'4
9"

E 
60

.5
1'

CH=N17°06'30"W 41.19'
R=64.00', L=41.94'

N88°20'11"W 129.50'

S0
1°

42
'52

"W
 4

1.
46

'

RO
M

A
N

 H
E

IG
H

TS
 A

V
E

.
50

' R
/W

PREVIOUS LOT LINE

5' U.E. & D.E.
5' U.E. & D.E.

5' U.E. & D.E.

LOT 22R
0.26 AC

11318.4 SF

LOT 21R
0.30 AC

13075.9 SF

N

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
S:

G
RI

D
 N

O
RT

H
, A

RK
 S

PC
S

(N
AD

83
), 

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E 
(0

30
2)

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts 

20
04

\S
ur

ve
ys

\2
02

3\
23

-1
11

4 
RE

PL
AT

 L
ot

s 2
1 

&
 2

2 
Lo

m
ba

rd
 H

eig
ht

s\
SU

RV
EY

\4
. D

W
G

\2
3-

11
14

 R
EP

AL
T 

LO
T 

21
 &

 2
2.

dw
g

 |
 P

lo
tte

d:
 8/

29
/2

02
3 

10
:3

0 
AM 

| ©
20

23
 H

op
e C

on
su

lti
ng

, I
nc

.

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

12
9 

N
or

th
 M

ain
 S

tre
et

Be
nt

on
, A

rk
an

sa
s 7

20
15

of
fi

ce
: (

50
1)

 3
15

-2
62

6
fa

x:
 (

50
1)

 3
15

-0
02

4
ww

w.
H

op
eC

on
su

lti
ng

.co
m

D
at

e

Ch
ec

ke
d:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

Fo
r t

he
 E

xc
lu

siv
e 

U
se

 a
nd

 B
en

ef
it 

of
:

Ad
dr

es
s

0'

G
EN

ER
AL

 D
IS

CL
AI

M
ER

  
Th

is 
su

rv
ey 

is 
fo

r t
he

 e
xc

lu
siv

e u
se 

an
d 

be
ne

fit 
of

 p
ar

tie
s

sh
ow

n h
er

eo
n. 

U
se 

or
 d

up
lic

at
io

n o
f 

th
is 

do
cu

m
en

t b
y 

an
y

ot
he

r p
ar

tie
s i

s p
ro

hi
bi

te
d 

an
d 

vo
id

s s
aid

 d
oc

um
en

t.
  

Th
is 

su
rv

ey 
is 

ba
se

d 
on

 p
ub

lic 
re

co
rd

s a
nd

/o
r t

itl
e

in
ve

sti
ga

tio
ns

 fu
rn

ish
ed

 b
y t

hi
rd

 p
ar

tie
s. 

N
o 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t s

ea
rc

h
or

 in
ve

sti
ga

tio
n h

as 
be

en
 m

ad
e b

y 
th

is 
fir

m 
fo

r a
ny

 r
ec

or
ds

,
pu

bl
ic o

r p
riv

at
e. L

ist
ed 

re
fe

re
nc

e d
oc

um
en

ts h
er

eo
n w

er
e u

se
d

an
d c

on
sid

er
ed 

as
 a 

pa
rt 

of
 th

is 
su

rv
ey

; h
ow

ev
er o

th
er 

re
co

rd
s,

if 
an

y, 
co

ul
d 

fu
rth

er 
af

fe
ct 

th
is 

su
rv

ey
.  

N
o 

sta
te

m
en

t o
r

gu
ar

an
te

es o
f o

wn
er

sh
ip

, ri
gh

ts, 
or

 o
th

er 
in

te
re

sts 
ar

e m
ad

e b
y

th
is 

su
rv

ey
 p

lat
.

FL
O

O
D

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T

N
o p

or
tio

n o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
 d

es
cr

ib
ed 

he
re

on
 lie

s w
ith

in 
th

e 1
00

ye
ar 

flo
od

 p
lai

n, 
ac

co
rd

in
g to

 th
e F

lo
od

 I
ns

ur
an

ce 
Ra

te 
M

ap
,

pa
ne

l #
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

 , 
da

te
d:

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
_.

50
0

0
16

64

EN
G

IN
EE

R
S

S
R

E
U

V
YO

S
R

(M
)

- S
et

 1
/2

" R
eb

ar
 #

16
64

- F
ou

nd
 m

on
um

en
t

- C
om

pu
te

d 
Po

in
t

LE
G

EN
D

- R
ec

or
d 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
- M

ea
su

re
d 

by
 S

ur
ve

yo
r

(R
/D

/P
)

B.
S.L

.
U.

E.
/D

.E
.- U

tili
ty 

/ D
rai

na
ge

 E
as

em
en

t
- B

uil
din

g S
etb

ac
k L

ine
 R

es
tri

cti
on

- F
en

ce
- C

en
ter

lin
e

X

23
-1

11
4

20
'

10
'

05
12

5C
02

40
E

06
/0

5/
20

20

BU
LL

 H
O

M
E

 B
U

IL
D

E
RS

M
D

62
30

0
10

14
W

01
S

20
'

RETSIGER ED

ARKANSAS
STATE OF

No. 1664
SIGNATURE

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

W
I LL I AM  COR B I T T  R .  SHOF F N

ER

ORIGINAL SIGNATURE ON FILE

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORI ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify
that we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said
real estate in accordance with the plat.

Name:

Source of Title: Saline County Document # 2021-024929

Date of Execution Name:

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document
was given approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held _______,
20_____.  All of the document is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed
under the authority of said rules and regulations.

Date of Execution Name
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, Corbitt Shoffner, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey completed by me,
or under my supervision, that the boundary lines shown hereon correspond with the description
in the deeds cited in the above Source of Titles; and that all monuments which were found or
placed on the property are correctly described and located.

Corbitt Shoffner,
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor, No. 1664
Arkansas

LOT 21R AND 22R
A REPLAT OF LOT 21 AND 22 OF

ROMAN HEIGHTS PHASE 1
 TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS REPLAT IS TO ADJUST LOT LINE BETWEEN
LOTS 21 AND 22.



14

50

61

57

60

56

59

63

58

62

54

51

PATRICIA ELLER
PARCEL #001-03714-000

F.I.P.

P.O.B
F.I.P.

FND SIGNAL, 2' DEEP
MARKED WITH STAKE
N.W. CORNER
NW/4 SW/4 SECTION 10
T-1-S R-14-W

F.I.P.

ROMAN CIRCLE (50' R/W)

ROMAN CIRCLE (50' R/W)

RO
M

A
N

 C
IR

CL
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
25

27

2829303132333435363738

43
47

44
41

45
42

46

TRACT A

52
53

8

2
3

4
5

6
7

12

9
10

11

13

55

1

39

40

50'R

50'R

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

48 49

26

LO
M

BA
RD

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0' 

R/
W

)

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

12
W

12
W

12
W

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

12W

MANHOLE 7
RIM ELEV = 437.59
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 430.76
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 430.71

MANHOLE 5
RIM ELEV = 417.56

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 411.38

MANHOLE 8
RIM ELEV = 454.48
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 450.54

MANHOLE 4
RIM ELEV = 423.87
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 410.01
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 409.96

MANHOLE 3
RIM ELEV = 418.78
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 408.46
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 407.40
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 407.26

MANHOLE 2
RIM ELEV = 413.13
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 405.70
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 405.60

MANHOLE 1
RIM ELEV = 414.72
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 403.21

286.18'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.48%

265.33'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.57%

22
8.

38
'  O

F 
8"

 P
VC

  (
SD

R-
26

) @
 0

.6
8%

336.05'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 5.89%

318.60'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.40%

MANHOLE 6
RIM ELEV = 422.20
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 410.54
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 408.68

341.40'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 5.91%

HYDRANT

HYDRANT

2" BLOW OFF

BLOW OFF

27
7.4

5' 
 O

F 8"
 PVC  (S

DR-26
) @

 2.
03

%

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

K
:\L

A
N

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 2

00
4\

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
\2

01
7\

17
-0

07
7 

R
O

M
A

N
 H

E
IG

H
TS

\D
W

G
\1

7-
00

77
 R

O
M

A
N

 H
E

IG
H

TS
 A

S
-B

U
IL

TS
 0

5-
10

-2
02

1.
D

W
G

 C.A.D. BY:               JPP

 CHECKED BY:

SCALE: 1"=60'

17-0077
DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED:

10/06/2021DATE:

BAR SCALE: 1" = 60'

BULL DEVELOPMENT LLC

WATER & SEWER AS-BUILTS PLAN
ROMAN HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

500 01S 14W 0 10 300 62 1762

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

SANITARY SEWER AND WATER AS-BUILTS
ROMAN HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

SEWER LEGEND:

CLEAN OUT

ISOLATION VALVE

CO

NOTE:
PROPOSED SEWER MAINS IS TO HAVE TRACER WIRE.
ALSO A NON-BIODEGRADABLE TAPE IDENTIFYING
THE LINE AS "SEWER"  MUST BE BURIED IN THE
TRENCH ABOVE THE SEWER MIANS.

SEWER SERVICE

WATER LEGEND: TYPICAL FIRE HYDRANT:

SERVICE

SERVICE

FIRE HYDRANT 

REDUCER

GATE VALVE

3" BLOW OFF

SINGLE WATER

DOUBLE WATER

WATER

MAIN

NOTE:
ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADERS HAVE A GATE
VALVE BETWEEN MAIN AND FIRE HYDRANT.

EDGE OF PAVEMENT)

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

GATE VALVE

REDUCER

FIRE HYDRANT 

3" BLOW OFF

6"

6"

(2 TO 6 FEET FROM

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

AIR RELEASE VALVEAR

CO

SEWER SERVICE8S 8S

WATER LINEW W

PROJECT
LOCATION

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORI ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 14048

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N





129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

LINCOLN

SHARP

BENTON

WASHINGTON

CRAWFORD

MADISON

CARROLL
BOONE

MARION
BAXTER

FULTON

IZARD

STONE
NEWTON SEARCY

SEBASTIAN

FRANKLIN JOHNSON

POPE

LOGAN

SCOTT

VAN BUREN CLEBURNE

WHITE

FAULKNER

CONWAY

LONOKE

PRAIRIE
PULASKI

PERRY
YELL

POLK
MONTGOMERY

SEVIER

HOWARD

HEMPSTEAD
NEVADA

CLARK

PIKE

LAFAYETTE

COLUMBIA

MILLER

LITTLE RIVER

ASHLEY CHICOT
UNION

OUACHITA CALHOUN

BRADLEY

DREW

CLEVELAND
DESHA

ARKANSASJEFFERSON

DALLAS

GRANTHOT SPRING

GARLAND

RANDOLPH CLAY

GREENE

POINSETT

CROSS
CRITTENDEN

ST FRANCIS

LEE

PHILLIPS

MONROE

WOODRUFF

JACKSON

INDEPENDENCE

LAWRENCE

CRAIGHEAD
MISSISSIPPI

VICINITY MAP

  SALINE

DISTRICT 5

DISTRICT 9

DISTRICT 10

DISTRICT 2

DISTRICT 1

DISTRICT 7

DISTRICT 3

DISTRICT 4

DISTRICT 8

DISTRICT 6

SHEET NO. TITLE

DRAWING INDEX

C-1.0

C-1.1

C-2.1

PREPARED BY:
C-2.2

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:  CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

C-1.2

C-2.0

HILLTOP LANDING
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, AR

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 9 200 62 1762

02/16/2023

HILLTOP LANDING

C-2.3

C-3.1

C-3.4

C-4.0

C-3.2

C-3.3

C-5.0
C-6.0
C-6.1
C-7.0

HILLTOP ROAD & MILLER ROAD ,BRYANT, AR

08-07-2023

HILLTOP ROAD & MILLER ROAD, BRYANT, AR

STREET PLAN & PROFILE

UTILITY PLAN

STORM PLAN & PROFILE

TRENCH AND SPECIAL DETAILS
CIVIL SPECIFICATIONS

PLAT

STORM PLAN & PROFILE

PROJECT
LOCATION

500

SEWER PLAN & PROFILE
SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

DETENTION

STORM PLAN & PROFILE
STORM PLAN & PROFILE

SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

STREET PLAN & PROFILE
STREET PLAN & PROFILE

DETENTION



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

M
IL

LE
R 

RO
A

D
 6

0' 
R/

W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W
12W

12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

CI
TY

 O
F 

BR
YA

N
T

(W
AT

ER
 T

AN
K

)

PA
RC

EL
 #

84
0-

11
63

1-
85

0

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

FUREIGH JOSEPH EDWARD &
PATRICIA LEE

PARCEL #840-11626-002

495

500

505

505

510

510

51
5

51
5

520

52
0

52
5

52
5

53
0

53
0

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

54
5

545

55
0

55
0 55
5 55

5

46
0 460

465

465

470

470

470

470

475

475

475

47
5

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

52
0

52052
5

52
5

53
0

530

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

CITY PARK AREA

TRACT C

TRACT D

TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E
PARCEL #840-05786-901

 V
A

U
G

H
N

 T
RO

Y
 W

 &
 M

A
RI

A
 L

PA
RC

E
L 

#
84

0-
05

78
6-

90
2

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

FH

FOUND 1/2" PIPE AT
 FENCE POST

N.W. CORNER SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 9 T-21S R-15-W

REFERENCES:
24" WHITE OAK S26°E 16.2'
18" WHITE OAK N63°W 6.0'

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

WOOD JEFF
PARCEL #840-11625-092

NIEL ANTHONY II & JEANEEN
PARCEL #840-11625-093

MORGAN GREGORY & STARLA R
PARCEL #840-11625-095

GARRETT DANNY M
PARCEL #840-11625-097

RUMBAUGH DIXIE D & PAUL B &
TONYS R & RANDY R

PARCEL #840-11731-000
BARTLETT DANIEL LIVING TRUST &

MIKE BARTLETT & FRA
PARCEL #840-11730-000

YOUNG THOMAS A & FRANCES A
PARCEL #840-11729-000

SEARK RADIOLOGY PA DEFINED
BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

PARCEL #840-11811-000

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2
ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R1.S

20' DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

FH

FH

.

50'R

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

C62C61

C60

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

TRACT A

45.0'

30.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

0.61 ACRES
26722 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

39
0.37 ACRES
16085 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

3.66 ACRES
159567 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft. 140

0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

C43

  8
9.

61
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  5
0.

00
'

C42   100.00'   100.00' C41

  5
0.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  8
9.

61
'

C40

  59.03'  81.99'  58.98'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  8
8.

21
'

  9
5.

40
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  6
3.

21
'

C43  100.00'  100.00'

C44

  6
3.

21
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  3
08

.6
1'

C45   58.87'   82.80'   58.33' C42

S89°15'55"E 168.14'

  120.02'

  79.13'  76.09'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  33.90'

  32.09'  75.00'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  78.30'  126.07'

  8
6.

07
'

  1
59

.2
6'

  7
5.

02
'

  7
5.

02
'

  17.37'
  80.01'  80.01'  147.23'  111.98'

  1
61

.3
5'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  1
23

.2
1'

C215   185.26'   75.01'   75.01'   75.01'   57.14'   100.01'   87.96'
  614.98'

  614.98'   57.65'   95.09'   95.24'

  6
7.

20
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  3
1.

39
'

  75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   29.88'   45.15'   75.05'   47.29'   95.26'   71.93'

  1
49

.9
1'

  1
00

.0
9'

  3
18

.6
1'

S89°15'55"E 167.83'

C27

  7
7.

50
'

C26

  57.53'  75.00'  75.00'  49.33'C25

C24

C23

C2
2

C21
C2

0
  3

7.
70

'
  7

5.
00

'
  7

5.
00

'
  7

5.
00

'
  7

5.
00

'
  4

9.
05

'
C1

9
C1

8

C17   17.63'   80.00'   80.00'   80.00'   70.00' C16

  9
0.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  6
8.

61
'

C15

C1
4

C13
  75.00'   75.00'   48.18' C12

C1
1

  75.00'   75.00'   42.22' C9

C8

C7   78.99'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   76.08'   55.22' C6

  9
2.

00
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.0

0'

C5
0

C49

C48   25.13'   86.09'   83.61'   75.00'   75.00'   52.00' C47

  9
5.

00
'

  9
5.

00
'

C46

  52.00'  75.00'  75.00'  83.61'  86.09'  80.93'  80.00'  95.00'
C55

  5
8.

50
'

  7
5.

93
'

  8
0.

00
'

  8
0.

00
'

  9
8.

00
'

C54   50.00'   75.00'   80.59'   56.97' C53

  8
7.

01
'

  1
5.

42
'

C52C51

  75.00'

S89°15'55"E 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'

  8
0.

00
'

  1
20

.0
0'

  7
5.

00
'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'

C31

  5
4.

65
'

  7
5.

00
'

  3
2.

59
'

  7
5.

00
'

  5
5.

00
'

C30

  95.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  30.10'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  54.95'
C29

  9
5.

00
'

  4
6.

53
'

  8
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

C28

  87.96'
  614.98'

  614.98'   57.65'   95.09'

  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

  105.09'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   108.61' C34

  5
7.

10
'

  7
5.

01
'

  5
7.

92
'

C35  105.48'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  105.09'

C32

  5
7.

50
'

  7
5.

00
'

  5
7.

50
'

C33

  8
2.

50
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  8
2.

50
'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 7

7.
00

'
  7

5.
00

'
  7

5.
00

'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 7

5.
00

'

  5
2.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  9
3.

67
'

C36

  53.33'  82.80'  53.87'
C39

  9
3.

67
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  5
2.

00
'

C38   95.00'   95.00' C37

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.1

5'

C1

  4
2.

53
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  5
5.

00
'

C2   112.83'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   22.74' C3

C4

C5
  5

0.
10

'
  3

66
.1

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.3

3'

  79.97'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'

N89°15'55"W 112.53'

N89°15'55"W 112.54'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

S89°15'55"E 131.43'

N89°15'55"W 128.53'

N89°15'55"W 130.64'

N89°15'55"W 134.85'

N89°15'55"W 136.95'

N89°15'55"W 132.74'

N89°15'55"W 124.32'

N89°15'55"W 126.43'

N89°15'55"W 122.22'

N88°19'21"W 120.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.4

4' N
29°53'50"W

 160.06'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.6

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

22
.8

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.9

7'

  4
3.

62
'

  8
0.

00
'

N89°15'55"W 137.83'

N73°56'45"W 126.31'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

S89°15'55"E 132.67'

  8
2.

50
'

  7
5.

00
'

  1
20

.0
0'   8

2.
50

'

S89°15'55"E 130.09'

S89°15'55"E 130.09'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.9

3'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.7

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

31
.0

9'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

29
.8

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

28
.6

3'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

27
.3

9'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

26
.1

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.2

3'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

22
.4

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

18
.7

5'

N
4°

28
'42

"E
 1

94
.6

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

22
.4

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

31
.4

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

19
.6

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.0

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

82
.8

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

60
.0

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

81
.4

6'

S52°46'02"E 203.43'

S89°15'55"E 154.27'

S89°15'55"E 152.80'

S89°15'55"E 156.01'

  95.00'  62.75'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

15
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

18
.2

8'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

19
.6

9'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

16
.8

7'

S89°15'55"E 146.57'

S47
°11

'58
"W

 16
0.0

0'

S89°15'55"E 167.52'

S89°15'55"E 168.77'

S89°15'55"E 168.46'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

25
.3

8'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

26
.5

8'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.1

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

07
.6

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

  8
0.

00
'

  8
6.

41
'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

  75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

  7
5.

00
'

  8
0.

00
'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

  78.33'  82.80'  78.87'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

18
.6

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

18
.6

7'  83.98'   81.99'   84.03'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

14
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

14
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

  83.87'   82.80'

  125.00'
  83.33'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.4

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.4

0'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

  8
0.

00
'

  8
0.

00
'

  7
5.

93
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'

  8
3.

50
'

S89°15'55"E 120.00'

S89°15'55"E 120.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

  80.00'   80.93'   86.09'   83.61'   75.00'   75.00'   77.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

00
.2

3'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

S89°15'55"E 120.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

12
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.0

0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'
C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

 N89°33'49"W 120.02'

 N70°39'54"W55.24'

 N88°19'27"W 864.20'

 N
0°

27
'34

"E
63

.1
6'

 S89°39'55"W 635.46'

 S
1°

08
'50

"E
10

0.
03

'

 N89°42'44"W 100.02'

 N
1°

17
'55

"W
99

.7
0'

 S89°43'25"W 126.07'

 S
2°

03
'54

"W
 4

65
.3

9'

 S89°43'25"W 436.60'

 S
0°

58
'24

"W
 7

34
.5

7'

 S88°20'46"E 1270.39'

 S89°28'44"E 347.98'

 N
2°

20
'32

"E
 6

23
.8

0'

 S89°53'39"E 329.90'  S87°08'56"E 167.49'  S88°37'00"E 167.18'

 N
1°

40
'36

"E
 5

68
.6

1'

FH

X
X

XXX

X
X

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

10' SECURITY FENCE

MAIL BOX AREA

SECURITY
GATE

C65

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

12
.0

0'

  75.01'

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C10

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT F

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  80.59'   81.99'

  22.78'

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

TORNADO SIREN

RETENTION POND

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

75.0

75.0

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

  8
0.

02
'

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

  30.00'

  8
0.

00
'

  8
0.

00
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

99
.4

3'

  80.00'

  4
9.

02
'

  75.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

Delta

90°12'49"

90°00'00"

30°37'55"

44°02'55"

14°22'36"

89°03'26"

71°54'20"

45°59'35"

25°54'46"

63°40'48"

6°26'35"

70°07'23"

53°30'07"

Chord  B & D

N44°22'19"W   35.42'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

N75°25'08"E   39.62'

N38°04'43"E   56.25'

N8°51'57"E   18.77'

N46°12'22"E   35.06'

S53°18'45"E   29.36'

S40°21'22"E   58.60'

S76°18'32"E   33.63'

S58°53'41"W   79.13'

N23°49'59"E   8.43'

N55°40'23"E   28.72'

N63°59'01"E   67.52'

Arc Length

39.36'

39.27'

40.10'

57.66'

18.82'

38.86'

31.37'

60.20'

33.92'

83.36'

8.43'

30.60'

70.03'

Arc Radius

25.00'

25.00'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

25.00'

25.00'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

25.00'

75.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

Delta

31°36'39"

4°53'14"

90°00'00"

34°23'40"

35°21'56"

20°14'25"

49°56'39"

26°13'50"

65°06'18"

88°00'23"

10°32'47"

49°56'39"

90°00'00"

Chord  B & D

N21°25'38"E   40.86'

N3°10'42"E   6.40'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

N73°32'15"E   44.35'

N38°39'28"E   45.56'

N10°51'17"E   26.36'

N25°42'25"E   21.11'

N37°33'49"E   22.69'

N8°06'15"W   53.81'

N84°39'36"W   69.47'

S46°03'49"W   9.19'

S65°45'45"W   21.11'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

Arc Length

41.38'

6.40'

39.27'

45.02'

46.29'

26.49'

21.79'

22.89'

56.81'

76.80'

9.20'

21.79'

39.27'

Arc Radius

75.00'

75.00'

25.00'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

25.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

25.00'

25.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

Delta

90°55'09"

89°05'30"

89°59'21"

90°00'00"

89°47'11"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°56'34"

89°03'26"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

Chord  B & D

N46°11'39"E   35.64'

S43°48'01"E   35.07'

S45°44'24"W   35.35'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

N45°37'41"E   35.29'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

S43°47'38"E   35.65'

S46°12'22"W   35.06'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

S44°15'55"E   35.36'

S45°44'05"W   35.36'

Arc Length

39.67'

38.87'

39.27'

39.27'

39.18'

39.27'

39.27'

39.68'

38.86'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

Arc Radius

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C41

C42

C42

C43

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

Delta

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

42°50'00"

48°21'00"

85°13'06"

53°07'48"

Chord  B & D

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

S44°15'55"E   35.36'

S44°15'55"E   35.36'

S45°44'05"W   35.36'

S45°44'05"W   35.36'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

S67°50'55"E   18.26'

S70°36'25"E   40.95'

N42°36'33"E   67.70'

S64°10'11"W   22.36'

Arc Length

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

18.69'

42.19'

74.37'

23.18'

Arc Radius

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

50.00'

50.00'

25.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C52

C53

C54

C55

C55

C60

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

Delta

90°00'53"

89°59'07"

90°00'00"

89°03'26"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

45°00'00"

45°00'00"

142°23'43"

Chord  B & D

N44°15'28"W   35.36'

N45°44'32"E   35.35'

S44°15'55"E   35.36'

N46°12'22"E   70.13'

S45°44'05"W   35.36'

S45°44'05"W   70.71'

S45°44'05"W   70.71'

N44°15'55"W   70.71'

S66°45'55"E   38.27'

S21°45'55"E   38.27'

S71°11'52"E   94.66'

Arc Length

39.28'

39.26'

39.27'

77.72'

39.27'

78.54'

78.54'

78.54'

39.27'

39.27'

124.26'

Arc Radius

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

50.00'

25.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
ALL OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND PART OF THE FRACTIONAL NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND ALL THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 4,
TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 20 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, GARLAND COUNTY, ARKANSAS DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A FOUND 1/2” CAPPED REBAR AR LS# 1024 FOUND AT THE SW CORNER OF THE SW 1/4, NE 1/4; THENCE, N
89°38'29” E ALONG THE EAST SOUTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 1283.05 FEET TO A FOUND  60-D NAIL AT A FENCE CORNER
AND BEING THE SE CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 NE 1/4; THENCE, N 89°59'56" E ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF
1368.52 FEET TO A FOUND BRIDGE SPIKE BEING THE SE CORNER SE 1/4 NE 1/4;THENCE, N 01°13'00" E A DISTANCE OF 1320.16
FEET TO A 1” PIPE FOUND AT THE NE CORNER OF THE SE 1/4 NE 1/4; THENCE, N 02°44'51" E ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF
A DISTANCE OF 816.61 FEET TO A 1/2” ALUMINUM CAPPED REBAR AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID EAST LINE AND THE SOUTH
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 270 (ALBERT PIKE);
THENCE, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE THE FOLLOWING COURSES:
N 83°58'56" W  A DISTANCE OF 201.14 FEET;
N 65°38'55" W  A DISTANCE OF 318.36 FEET;
N 54°50'43" W  A DISTANCE OF 400.08 FEET;
N 64°42'59" W  A DISTANCE OF 187.67 FEET;
N 73°41'47" W  A DISTANCE OF 187.61 FEET;
S 89°53'45" W  A DISTANCE OF 129.12 FEET TO A 1/2” CAPPED REBAR AR LS#1414 FOUND ON THE WEST LINE OF THE
FRACTIONAL NE 1/4 NE 1/4; THENCE, S 01°17'39” W A DISTANCE OF 1286.53 FEET TO A 1” PIPE FOUND AT THE AT THE NE
CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 NE 1/4 AS SHOWN ON SURVEY BY LEWIS & CLARK SURVEYING DATED 11/03/20;, SAID POINT BEING
64.78 FEET NORTH OF A FOUND ALUMINUM CAPPED REBAR MARKING THE TECHNICAL NE CORNER AS SHOWN ON SURVEY BY
DON MICHAEL BRADY 4/13/2002;
THENCE, S 88°31'10" W A DISTANCE OF 1322.70 FEET TO A FOUND 2” PIPE AS SHOWN ON THE DON M. BRADY SURVEY DATED
4/13/02; THENCE, S 07°04'59" W ALONG A FENCE LINE A DISTANCE OF 27.99 FEET TO A 1/2” CAPPED REBAR AR LS#1414;
THENCE, S 68°13'40" W ALONG A FENCE LINE A DISTANCE OF 34.98 FEET TO A 1/2” ALUMINUM CAPPED REBAR FOUND ON THE
WEST LINE OF THE SW 1/4 NE 1/4; THENCE, S 01°33'48" W ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 1298.25 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 113.35 ACRES (60,608.115 SQ FT) MORE OR LESS;

 -  Found monument

LEGEND

 -  Computed point
 -  Set 12" Rebar

(M)
(P)

-  Measured
 -  Plat/Deed

 -  Aliquot Corner

- FenceX X

-  Street Lighting

- ADA Crosswalk

By affixing my seal and signature, I Jonathan L. Hope, Arkansas PLS No, 1762, hereby certify that
this drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled by me or under my direct supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does
not represent a title search.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain, according to
the Flood Insurance Rate Map, panel # _______________, Dated: _______________ .05125C0225E 06/05/2020

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

500 0
SHEET:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

            08/07/2023       B.JOHNSON

20-1341
1"= 100'

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts

 2
00

4\
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

s\
20

20
\2

0-
13

41
 H

Ill
to

p 
La

nd
in

g\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

0-
13

41
-P

re
lm

in
ar

y 
Pl

at
-0

4-
04

-2
3.

dw
g

01S 14W 09 200 62 1762

NXT GEN HOMES LLC

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORIZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

Address:

Name:
Address:

Name:

OWNER:          DEVELOPER:

NXT GEN HOMES LLC

19218 SUMMERSHADE DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022

NUMBER OF LOTS: 158
EXISTING ZONING: R2

PROPOSED DENSITY 3.85 HOMES PER ACRE
SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: ENTERGY
SOURCE OF GAS: SUMMIT

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT-25' OR AS SHOWN
REAR-25' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE-8' OR AS SHOWN

UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENTS:
FRONT-10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 5' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN

NAME OF SUBDIVISION:  HILLTOP MANOR

 

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.

OWNER:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER

   NXT GEN HOMES LLC
19218 SUMMERSHADE DRIVE
BRYANT, AR 72022

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
129 N MAIN  STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

   NXT GEN HOMES LLC
19218 SUMMERSHADE DRIVE
BRYANT, AR 72022

PRELIMINARY PLAT
HILLTOP MANOR SUBDIVISION

 A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a survey
completed by me, or under my supervision on _______________, 2023; that  the boundary lines shown
hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located..

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the preparation and
submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby granted, subject of
further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Jonathan L. Hope
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1762
Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

Date of Execution Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

 Signed:

 Signed:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we have
laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance
with the within plat.

Source of Tile:  2021-009870

Date of Execution                                    Name:

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

Date of Execution

I, Kazi Tamzidual Islam, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me
or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type
and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and
Regulations have been fully complied with.

Date of Execution                                                    Kazi Tamzidual Islam                                       
                 Registered Professional                                  

        Engineer, No. 20876 Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

NXT GEN HOMES LLC

19218 SUMMERSHADE DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022

PRELIMINARY PLAT
HILLTOP MANOR SUBDIVISION

 A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS. BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

50' R.O.W  

6"

NOTES:

1. TRACTS A, C, D, E, F AND G WILL BE UTILIZED FOR DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES PURPOSES AND
WILL MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION (POA) OR IMPROVEMENT .

MILLER ROAD HALF STREET IMPROVEMENT  TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED
PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
2'

TOTAL 60' ROW

18' 18'

12'36' BOC-BOC

PAVEMENT
VARIES

3'

6"

2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

ADA Corrugated Dome Ramp

TOP VIEW

SIDE VIEW

NOTE:

ALL SIDEWALK RAMPS SHALL MEET ADA REQUIREMENT
WITH CORRUGATED DOME REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK



4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W
12W

12W

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

FUREIGH JOSEPH EDWARD &
PATRICIA LEE

PARCEL #840-11626-002

495

500

505

510

51
5

52
0

52
5

46
0 460

465

465

470

470

470

470

475

475

475

47
5

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

CITY PARK AREA

TRACT C

TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E
PARCEL #840-05786-901

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FOUND 1/2" PIPE AT
 FENCE POST

N.W. CORNER SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 9 T-21S R-15-W

REFERENCES:
24" WHITE OAK S26°E 16.2'
18" WHITE OAK N63°W 6.0'

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

YOUNG THOMAS A & FRANCES A
PARCEL #840-11729-000

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

ZONING R1.S

FH

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

C62C61

TRACT A

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.35

0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

3.66 ACRES
159567 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

  75.01'

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C10

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

RETENTION POND

75.0

EXISTING  POND

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =507.58'

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

10+87

6+
87

15
+

39

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

10+740+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
80

11+08

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

7+13

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

11
+

38

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 10+87

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 10+87

LOW PT STA: 4+79.64
LOW PT ELEV: 464.81

PVI STA:4+29.64
PVI ELEV:466.13

K:27.84
LVC:100.00

BV
CS

: 3
+

79
.6

4
BV

CE
: 4

69
.2

4

E
V

CS
: 4

+
79

.6
4

E
V

CE
: 4

64
.8

1

LOW PT STA: 10+61.89
LOW PT ELEV: 441.78

PVI STA:10+31.45
PVI ELEV:441.23

K:14.24
LVC:100.00

BV
CS

: 9
+

81
.4

5
BV

CE
: 4

44
.0

5

E
V

CS
: 1

0+
81

.4
5

E
V

CE
: 4

41
.9

2

HIGH PT STA: 1+13.35
HIGH PT ELEV: 484.81

PVI STA:1+52.16
PVI ELEV:483.41

K:29.60
LVC:77.63

BV
CS

: 1
+

13
.3

5
BV

CE
: 4

84
.8

1

E
V

CS
: 1

+
90

.9
8

E
V

CE
: 4

80
.9

9

HIGH PT STA: 6+56.63
HIGH PT ELEV: 460.14

PVI STA:7+31.63
PVI ELEV:458.17

K:49.79
LVC:150.00

BV
CS

: 6
+

56
.6

3
BV

CE
: 4

60
.1

4

E
V

CS
: 8

+
06

.6
3

E
V

CE
: 4

53
.9

30.00%

-2.64%

-5.65%

-3.61%

-6.23%

1.37%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
88

.3
95

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

0+
87

.2
4

E
LE

V
 =

  4
41

.9
95

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+08

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+08

-7.68%

-3.66%
0.00%

-0.59%

7.35%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
96

.7
23

GRADE BREAK STA = 10+93.68
ELEV =  473.396

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

1+
07

.6
8

E
LE

V
 =

  4
73

.3
96

HIGH PT STA: 3+75.76
HIGH PT ELEV: 514.61

PVI STA:3+80.00
PVI ELEV:522.00

K:26.18
LVC:393.61

BV
CS

: 1
+

83
.1

9
BV

CE
: 5

07
.5

3

E
V

CS
: 5

+
76

.8
1

E
V

CE
: 5

06
.8

9

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-1.0

STREET PLAN & PROFILE

1'' = 100'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

HDPE

RCP

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION MILLER ROAD HALF STREET IMPROVEMENT  TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

 Croft Ledge Drive Profile

 Wood Creek Drive Profile50' R.O.W  

6" 8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED
PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
2'

TOTAL 60' ROW

18' 18'

12'36' BOC-BOC

PAVEMENT
VARIES

3'

6"

2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

N.B :All sidewalk ramps will have ADA requirements
with corrugated dome ramp .

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

46
0 460

465

465

470

470

470

475

475

47
5

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

52
0

52052
5

52
5

53
0

530

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

FH

C55

C62C61

C60

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

9318 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

39
0.37 ACRES
16085 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

140
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

02
.4

3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

X

XXX

X

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

10' SECURITY FENCE

MAIL BOX AREA

SECURITY
GATE

C65

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C10

TRACT G

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

TORNADO SIREN

RETENTION POND

FH

75.0

75.0

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

40.0'

X

X

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

10+87

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

6+
00

6+
87

3+00

4+004+02

15
+

39

10
+

00

11
+

00

12
+

00

13
+

00

14
+

00

15
+

00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

10+740+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
80

11+08

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

7+13

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

11
+

38

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 10+74

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 10+74

0.00%

0.00%

-0.76%

-5.75%

-8.39%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
37

.7
57

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

0+
73

.5
9

E
LE

V
 =

  4
90

.0
00

GRADE BREAK STA = 10+57.59
ELEV =  490.000

LOW PT STA: 5+09.91
LOW PT ELEV: 517.72

PVI STA:3+40.00
PVI ELEV:519.00

K:67.99
LVC:339.83

BV
CS

: 1
+

70
.0

9
BV

CE
: 5

28
.7

8

E
V

CS
: 5

+
09

.9
1

E
V

CE
: 5

17
.7

2

HIGH PT STA: 6+78.54
HIGH PT ELEV: 516.44

PVI STA:7+48.75
PVI ELEV:515.91

K:18.39
LVC:140.41

BV
CS

: 6
+

78
.5

4
BV

CE
: 5

16
.4

4

E
V

CS
: 8

+
18

.9
6

E
V

CE
: 5

10
.0

2

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+13

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+13

0.00%

-8.16%

-4.17%

-0.90%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
22

.4
60

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 7

+
12

.7
2

E
LE

V
 =

  4
90

.0
00

LOW PT STA: 3+55.28
LOW PT ELEV: 497.11

PVI STA:2+92.80
PVI ELEV:499.71

K:31.34
LVC:124.95

BV
CS

: 2
+

30
.3

2
BV

CE
: 5

04
.8

1

E
V

CS
: 3

+
55

.2
8

E
V

CE
: 4

97
.1

1

LOW PT STA: 5+49.08
LOW PT ELEV: 491.48

PVI STA:4+74.08
PVI ELEV:492.15

K:45.88
LVC:150.00

BV
CS

: 3
+

99
.0

8
BV

CE
: 4

95
.2

8

E
V

CS
: 5

+
49

.0
8

E
V

CE
: 4

91
.4

8

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+80

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+80

0.00%

0.00%

-4.45%

-3.62%

-4.17%

-7.77%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
91

.0
00

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 9

+
79

.5
3

E
LE

V
 =

  4
45

.5
92

GRADE BREAK STA = 9+65.56
ELEV =  445.592

LOW PT STA: 3+50.16
LOW PT ELEV: 470.33

PVI STA:2+90.16
PVI ELEV:473.00

K:36.10
LVC:120.00

BV
CS

: 2
+

30
.1

6
BV

CE
: 4

77
.6

6

E
V

CS
: 3

+
50

.1
6

E
V

CE
: 4

70
.3

3

LOW PT STA: 7+10.00
LOW PT ELEV: 454.83

PVI STA:6+50.00
PVI ELEV:457.00

K:144.36
LVC:120.00

BV
CS

: 5
+

90
.0

0
BV

CE
: 4

59
.6

7

E
V

CS
: 7

+
10

.0
0

E
V

CE
: 4

54
.8

3

HIGH PT STA: 0+45.00
HIGH PT ELEV: 489.71

PVI STA:1+10.00
PVI ELEV:487.00

K:36.07
LVC:130.00

BV
CS

: 0
+

45
.0

0
BV

CE
: 4

89
.7

1

E
V

CS
: 1

+
75

.0
0

E
V

CE
: 4

81
.9

5

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

500

510

520

530

540

550

560
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+87

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+87

0.00% 0.52%

-8.16%

0.00%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
36

.0
68

GRADE BREAK STA = 6+73.15
ELEV =  516.000

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 6

+
87

.1
5

E
LE

V
 =

  5
16

.0
00

HIGH PT STA: 2+95.30
HIGH PT ELEV: 537.49

PVI STA:4+02.49
PVI ELEV:538.09

K:28.06
LVC:243.56

BV
CS

: 2
+

80
.7

1
BV

CE
: 5

37
.4

5

E
V

CS
: 5

+
24

.2
7

E
V

CE
: 5

28
.1

5

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-1.1

STREET PLAN & PROFILE

1" =120'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORI ZAT ION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

HDPE

RCP

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATIONBlack Hawk Profile

 Princeton Square Profile

 Princeton Square Profile

 Woodmoor Ct Profile

50' R.O.W  

6"

MILLER ROAD HALF STREET IMPROVEMENT  TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED
PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
2'

TOTAL 60' ROW

18' 18'

12'36' BOC-BOC

PAVEMENT
VARIES

3'

6"

2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

N.B :All sidewalk ramps will have ADA requirements
with corrugated dome ramp .

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &

PARCEL #840-11631-945

495

500

505

505

510

510

51
5

51
5

520

52
0

52
5

52
5

53
0

53
0

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

54
5

545

55
0

55
0 55
5 55

5

46
0 460

465

465

470

475

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

52052
553

0

53
5

53
5

54
0

CITY PARK AREA

TRACT C

TRACT D

FH

FH

FH
FH

FH FH

FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

05
.6

7'

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

FH

FH

.

50'R

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

TRACT A

45.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft. 81

0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.91

0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

3.66 ACRES
159567 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft. 140

0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'
C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

MAIL BOX AREA

C65

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

EXISTING  POND

40.0'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

FFE =507.58'

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+00

0+00

1+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+004+02

15
+

39

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

12
+

00

13
+

00

14
+

00

15
+

00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

11
+

38

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+38

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+38

0.00%

4.20%
-6.18%

-2.98%

0.00%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
38

.0
00

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

1+
23

.6
2

E
LE

V
 =

  5
14

.2
44

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

1+
37

.6
2

E
LE

V
 =

  5
14

.2
44

LOW PT STA: 7+74.80
LOW PT ELEV: 524.65

PVI STA:6+49.80
PVI ELEV:528.37

K:78.10
LVC:250.00

BV
CS

: 5
+

24
.8

0
BV

CE
: 5

36
.1

0

E
V

CS
: 7

+
74

.8
0

E
V

CE
: 5

24
.6

5

HIGH PT STA: 2+76.07
HIGH PT ELEV: 546.88

PVI STA:3+00.00
PVI ELEV:550.00

K:24.09
LVC:250.00

BV
CS

: 1
+

75
.0

0
BV

CE
: 5

44
.7

6

E
V

CS
: 4

+
25

.0
0

E
V

CE
: 5

42
.2

7

530

540

550

560

570

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+004+02

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+004+02

-0.59% 7.29%

-10.39%

0.00%

HIGH PT STA: 1+78.51
HIGH PT ELEV: 556.41

PVI STA:2+01.82
PVI ELEV:562.11

K:15.05
LVC:266.06

BV
CS

: 0
+

68
.7

9
BV

CE
: 5

52
.4

1

E
V

CS
: 3

+
34

.8
6

E
V

CE
: 5

48
.2

9

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
50

.0
40

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 3

+
86

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
42

.9
72

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 4

+
02

.4
4

E
LE

V
 =

  5
42

.9
72

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+0015+39

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+0015+39

0.00%

6.70%

-7.52%

-3.36%

-8.54%

0.00%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
56

.2
52

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

5+
25

.5
5

E
LE

V
 =

  5
22

.7
30

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

5+
39

.3
1

E
LE

V
 =

  5
22

.7
30

LOW PT STA: 3+99.90
LOW PT ELEV: 529.32

PVI STA:3+49.90
PVI ELEV:531.00

K:24.03
LVC:100.00

BV
CS

: 2
+

99
.9

0
BV

CE
: 5

34
.7

6

E
V

CS
: 3

+
99

.9
0

E
V

CE
: 5

29
.3

2

LOW PT STA: 8+48.72
LOW PT ELEV: 515.10

PVI STA:8+73.68
PVI ELEV:513.42

K:14.91
LVC:150.00

BV
CS

: 7
+

98
.6

8
BV

CE
: 5

15
.9

4

E
V

CS
: 9

+
48

.6
8

E
V

CE
: 5

18
.4

5

HIGH PT STA: 12+82.50
HIGH PT ELEV: 536.56

PVI STA:13+00.00
PVI ELEV:542.00

K:19.01
LVC:289.89

BV
CS

: 1
1+

55
.0

6
BV

CE
: 5

32
.2

8

E
V

CS
: 1

4+
44

.9
4

E
V

CE
: 5

29
.6

2

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-1.2

STREET PLAN & PROFILE

1'' = 120'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORI ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

HDPE

RCP

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION MILLER ROAD HALF STREET IMPROVEMENT  TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

 Lone Oak Ave Profile

Kenton Ave Profile

 Nightingale Ct-Bluff Springs Ave Profile

50' R.O.W  

6"

8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED
PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
2'

TOTAL 60' ROW

18' 18'

12'36' BOC-BOC

PAVEMENT
VARIES

3'

6"

2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

N.B :All sidewalk ramps will have ADA requirements
with corrugated dome ramp .

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

CI
TY

 O
F 

BR
YA

N
T

(W
AT

ER
 T

AN
K

)

PA
RC

EL
 #

84
0-

11
63

1-
85

0

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

FUREIGH JOSEPH EDWARD &
PATRICIA LEE

PARCEL #840-11626-002

495

500

505

505

510

510

51
5

51
5

520

52
0

52
5

52
5

53
0

53
0

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

54
5

545

55
0

55
0 55

5 55
5

46
0 460

465

465

470

470

470

470

475

475

475

47
5

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

52
0

52052
5

52
5

53
0

530

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

CITY PARK AREA

TRACT C

TRACT D

TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

FH

FOUND 1/2" PIPE AT
 FENCE POST

N.W. CORNER SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 9 T-21S R-15-W

REFERENCES:
24" WHITE OAK S26°E 16.2'
18" WHITE OAK N63°W 6.0'

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

ZONING R1.S

20' DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

FH

FH

.

50'R

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

C62

C61

C60

TRACT A

45.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

88
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

0.61 ACRES
26722 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

39
0.37 ACRES
16085 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

3.66 ACRES
159567 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft.

140
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'

S89°15'55"E 300.00'
S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'

C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

X
X

X

XXXX

X
X

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

10' SECURITY FENCE

MAIL BOX AREA

SECURITY
GATE

C65

  75.01'

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C10

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT F

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

TORNADO SIREN

RETENTION POND

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

75.0

75.0

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

EXISTING  POND

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W8W8W8W8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8W
8W8W8W8W8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

40
2.

2'L
F 

O
F 

8 
'' W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

65
1.

2' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

651.9' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE 54.5' LF 0F 8'' WATERLINE

62
.2' 

LF 8'
' W

ATERLIN
E30

.2
' L

F 
8''

 W
A

TE
RL

IN
E

18.9' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

266.7' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

35
9.

6' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

33.7'LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

199.2' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

28.1' LF OF 8'' W
ATERLIN

E

43
.8

' L
F 

O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

216.5'LF
OF 8''

WATERLINE

353.2' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

28.3' LF OF

8'' 
WATERLIN

E

357.4' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

38.0' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

515.5' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

37
4.

1' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

15.8'LF OF

8" WATER
LINE261.0' LF OF 8" WATERLINE

47.8' LF OF 8'' W
ATERLINE25.3' LF OF

8''
WATERLINE

35.1'LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

34.9'LF O
F 8'' W

A
TE

RLIN
E

48
.6'

LF
0F

 8'
'

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E

49.5' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

30
4.

5' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

56.3'LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

61
0.

5' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

 EXISTING
WATER VALVES

578.6' LF OF 8" WATERLINE

FH

FH

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

OUTSIDE
DROP
CONNECTION
FROM WEST

711.6'' LF OF 8" WATERLINE

39
8.

0' 
LF

 O
F 

8"
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

42.9' LF OF 8" WATERLINE

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S

8S

8S
8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S8S8S8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

EXISTING 12 INCH
WATER MAIN BETWEEN
HILLTOP ROAD AND WATER
TANK  WITH 20' EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT ON EACH SIDE.

54
.2'

 L
F 

O
F

8"
 W

AT
ER

LI
N

E

8S 8S 8S

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

34
2.

0' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

31.7' LF OF

8'' W
ATERLINE

OUTSIDE
DROP

CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

MH - 1
STA:7+18.05
RIM:504.40
INV OUT:496.33 8" PVC

MH - 3
STA:0+58.71
RIM:489.60
INV IN:479.41 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.31 8" PVC

MH - 4
STA:5+97.69
RIM:470.89
INV IN:460.53 8" PVC
INV OUT:460.43 8" PVC

MH - 2
STA:4+53.20
RIM:515.23
INV IN:494.33 8" PVC
INV IN:500.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:494.23 8" PVC

MH - 5
STA:3+53.04
RIM:459.80
INV IN:449.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:449.52 8" PVC

MH - 6
STA:1+12.47

RIM:446.36
INV IN:436.37 8" PVC
INV IN:436.36 8" PVC

INV OUT:436.26 8" PVC

MH -7
STA:7+07.28

RIM:470.54
INV IN:461.58 8" PVC

INV OUT:461.48 8" PVC

MH - 8
STA:4+04.37

RIM:459.59
INV IN:447.45 8" PVC

INV OUT:447.35 8" PVC

MH - 10
STA:0+00.00
RIM:442.00
INV IN:435.70 8" PVC

MH - 9
STA:0+00.00
RIM:486.62
INV IN:475.94 8" PVC
INV IN:475.92 8" PVC
INV OUT:475.82 8" PVC

MH -30
STA:2+49.45

RIM:555.26
INV OUT:549.57 8" PVC

MH -31
STA:5+96.73
RIM:543.55
INV OUT:533.07 8" PVC

MH - 28
STA:1+98.23
RIM:522.39
INV IN:512.54 8" PVC
INV OUT:512.44 8" PVC

MH -29
STA:10+05.49

RIM:544.82
INV IN:532.50 8" PVC
INV IN:532.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:532.23 8" PVC

MH - 13
STA:6+49.82

RIM:537.26
INV IN:527.47 8" PVC

INV OUT:527.37 8" PVC

MH - 12
STA:3+58.21

RIM:524.43
INV IN:515.23 8" PVC

INV OUT:515.13 8" PVC

MH - 11
STA:1+29.72

RIM:516.90
INV IN:508.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:508.23 8" PVC

MH -14
STA:14+74.49
RIM:508.88
INV OUT:499.22 8" PVC

MH - 20
STA:0+78.26
RIM:494.23
INV IN:484.00 8" PVC
INV OUT:483.90 8" PVC

MH -19
STA:3+21.90
RIM:513.00
INV IN:501.26 8" PVC
INV OUT:501.16 8" PVC

MH -23
STA:1+37.96
RIM:528.95
INV OUT:517.33 8" PVC

MH - 18
STA:9+63.15
RIM:528.05
INV OUT:516.75 8" PVC

MH - 24
STA:6+08.15
RIM:535.91
INV OUT:530.33 8" PVC

MH - 25
STA:7+36.75
RIM:524.94
INV IN:509.11 8" PVC
INV OUT:509.01 8" PVC

MH - 16
STA:2+47.55

RIM:535.55
INV IN:524.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:524.23 8" PVC

MH - 26
STA:9+35.44
RIM:515.32
INV IN:510.22 8" PVC
INV OUT:510.11 8" PVC

MH - 21
STA:9+28.94
RIM:490.42
INV IN:479.65 8" PVC
INV IN:481.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.55 8" PVC

MH - 32
STA:4+41.96
RIM:531.45
INV IN:522.10 8" PVC
INV OUT:522.00 8" PVC

MH - 22
STA:4+09.37

RIM:517.48
INV IN:506.83 8" PVC
INV IN:503.79 8" PVC

INV OUT:503.69 8" PVC

MH -35
STA:11+02.33
RIM:492.14
INV IN:480.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:480.52 8" PVC

MH - 27
STA:4+86.11
RIM:536.56
INV IN:507.88 8" PVC
INV OUT:507.78 8" PVC

MH - 34
STA:2+34.12
RIM:522.27
INV IN:506.51 8" PVC
INV OUT:506.41 8" PVC

MH - 36
STA:11+21.18
RIM:480.49
INV OUT:476.33 8" PVC

MH - 15
STA:8+47.83

RIM:523.86
INV IN:512.80 8" PVC
INV IN:514.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:512.70 8" PVC

MH - 33
STA:6+59.31

RIM:518.51
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC

INV OUT:505.04 8" PVC

MH -37
STA:0+26.88
RIM:517.14
INV IN:505.37 8" PVC
INV OUT:505.27 8" PVC

MH - 38
STA:11+13.55

RIM:540.75
INV OUT:533.33 8" PVC

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

26
4.

84
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.7
6%

58
.7

1' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 5
.7

4%

353.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.73%

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

302.91'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.63%

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

11
2.

47
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

332.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.29%

291.61'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 4.16%

228.50'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 2.97%

129.72'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 6.09%

37
2.

16
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 5

.0
0%

331.25'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 5.74%

198.70'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

247.54'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.00%

24
9.

45
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 6

.8
4%

19
8.

23
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.1
2%

24
3.

74
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.8
8%

36
0.

60
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.6
6%

137.96'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 7.62%

87.
47'

  O
F 8"

 PVC

(SD
R-26

) @
 2.7

7%

243.64'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.04%

78.26'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.28%

20
7.

24
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

154.77'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.08%

244.65'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.42%

17
3.

39
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

355.67'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.34%

250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%

81
.8

6' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 0
.5

0%

39
4.

49
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
6%

251.99'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 0.51%

108.07'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.93%

11
5.

32
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.4
3%

18
8.

52
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 4

.0
1%

26.88'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

24
9.

94
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

62.7' LF O WATERLINE

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10' SECURITY
FENCE

AROUND
WATER TANK

33
7.

6' 
LF

 O
F 

8"
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

55
.1

' L
F 

O
F 

8"
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

25.4'

40.0'

X

X

X

8"X8"X8" TEE

45°
ELBOW

45°
ELBOW

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

 ANCHOR
COLLAR

8''
WATER
VALVE

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PRO
PO

SE
D

 6''
FIRE

 H
Y

D
RA

N
T

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

 ANCHOR
COLLAR

8''
WATER
VALVE

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900 )

 8'' PVC (CLASS 200 SDR-21)

 8'' PVC (CLASS 200 SDR-21)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 12'' PVC (CLASS 200 SDR-21)

8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

PROPOSE
D

6''F
IR

E

HYDRANT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
6''

FI
RE

H
Y

D
RA

N
T

8"X8"X8" TEE8"X8"X8" TEE

THREE 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8" TEE

THREE 8" VALVES

THREE 8" VALVES

THREE 8" VALVES

12"X8" REDUCER

8" VALVE

12"X12"X12" TEE

TWO 12" VALVES

THREE 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8" TEE

TWO 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8" TEE

THREE 8" VALVES
8"X8"X8" TEE

THREE 8" VALVES

THREE 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8" TEE

THREE 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8" TEE

8"X8"X8" TEE

8'' WATER LINE WITH
16'' ENCASEMENT

6'' WATER
VALVE

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

TWO 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8'' TEE
12" VALVE

8"X 12" REDUCER

 ANCHOR COLLAR

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

 EXISTING
WATER VALVE

 5' DIA
EXISTING
CISTERNS

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

FFE =507.58'

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-2.0

UTILITY PLAN

1'' = 80'

 SUBDIVISION
UTILITY PLAN

1. ALL WATER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BRYANT UTILITIES'
"MASTER SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER AND SEWER
UTILITIES" 2015 EDITION.

2. LONG-SIDE WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE ENCASED, INCLUDING THE LINES BENEATH THE
CUL-DE-SAC.

3. ALL SERVICE CROSSINGS SHALL BE 1" DRISCO SERVICE LINE ENCASED IN A 2" PVC SLEEVE.

4. ALL WATER MAIN FITTINGS SHALL BE MEGALUG BRAND MECHANICAL JOINT FITTINGS

WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP

WATER LEGEND:

FH

DUAL WATER METERS

SINGLE WATER METER

GATE VALVE

45º FITTING

90º FITTING

TEE FITTING

CROSS FITTING

FIRE HYDRANT

1.     ALL SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BRYANT UTILITIES'
"MASTER SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER AND SEWER
UTILITIES" 2015 EDITION.

2.     USE SDR-26 PVC SEWER PIPE EXCEPT WHERE INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS OR
WHERE DUCTILE IRON PIPE IS REQUIRED FOR COVER.

3.     USE DUCTILE IRON PIPE WHERE 3' MINIMUM COVER CANNOT BE MAINTAINED, OR AS
INDICATED.

4.     ALL LONG-SIDE SEWER SERVICES SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 OR SDR 21 PIPE.

5.     FINISH GRADE HEIGHT ON MANHOLES NEED TO BE 4-6 INCHES ABOVE CURB LINE.

6.     ALL MANHOLES WILL BE XYPEX.

7.     THE LIFT STATION PROPERTY MUST BE DEEDED TO THE CITY OF BRYANT .

8.   STATION MUST BE SET UP THROUGH JACK TYLER.

9.   INSTEAD OF FLOATS, THERE WILL NEED TO BE PROBES.

10.   SAFETY LIGHT MUST BE INSTALLED (NO WOOD) .

11.   EVERYTHING IN WET WELL MUST BE STAINLESS STEEL INCLUDING CHAINS.

12.   ALL LIFT STATIONS MUST HAVE WOVEN MONOFILAMENT GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL COVERING
THE WHOLE PROPERTY OF THE LIFT STATION WITH THE GRAVEL ON TOP TO CONTROL
WEEDS AND GRASS CAUSING PROBLEMS IN THE DRIVE TO THE LIFT STATION AND THE
GATED AREA OF THE LIFT STATION.

13.   LIFT STATION MUST HAVE A ROLLING GATE, OR GATES THAT SWING OUT FOR OUR JET VAC/
PUMP TRUCK TO GET INTO.

14.   ALL PANELS MUST HAVE THE ROOF COVER AND MUST BE STEEL FRAME AND PANEL ROOF
DESIGN COVERING 5 FEET ON ALL SIDES OF THE PANELS.

15.   AT STORM DRAIN CROSSING OR ANY DRAINAGE DITCHES CROSSING, THE SEWER
INFRASTRUCTURE WILL NEED TO BE STEEL INCASED, FIVE FEET ON EITHER SIDE.

16.   NO STEPS IN MANHOLES.

17.   CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL BURIED UTILITIES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

18.   ELECTRICAL  CONDUIT COMING OUT OF THE CONTROL BOX WILL NEED TO BE 3”. CONDUIT
SHOULD BE PLUGGED WITH PUTTY NOT SPRAY IN FOAM TO RESTRICT GASES FROM
ENTERING THE CONTROL BOX THAT CAUSES CORROSION.

19.  THE LIFT STATION ROOF NEEDS TO BE METAL OR OTHER MATERIAL, NOT WOOD, ALSO THE LIGHT  
POLE CAN NOT BE WOOD. 

20.   RPZ WILL NEED TO BE IN A WEATHERPROOF BOX. 

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+18

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+18

8'' WATER LINE

36'' RCP

10' OF 16'' ENCASEMENT

264.84'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.76%

394.49'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.76%

58.71'  O
F 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @

 5.74%

8" FL OUT = 496.33

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

94
.3

3
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
00

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

94
.2

3

M
H

 - 
1

ST
A

 7
+

18
.0

5
RI

M
 =

 5
04

.4
0M

H
 - 

2
ST

A
 4

+
53

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 5

15
.2

3

M
H

 - 
3

ST
A

 0
+

58
.7

1
RI

M
 =

 4
89

.6
0

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

79
.4

1
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
79

.3
1

M
H

 - 
2

ST
A

 4
+

53
.2

0
RI

M
 =

 5
15

.2
3

M
H

 - 
9

ST
A

 0
+

00
.0

0
RI

M
 =

 4
86

.6
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

75
.9

4
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
75

.9
2

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

75
.8

2

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

PA
RC

EL
 #

84
0-

11
63

1-
85

0

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

505

510

51
5

52
0

52
5

53
0

53
5

54
054

5

55
0

55
5

46
0 460

465

465

470

470

470

475

475

47
5

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

52052
553

0

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

CITY PARK AREA

TRACT C

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

FH

C55

C62C61

C60

TRACT A

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

3.66 ACRES
159567 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

140
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'
S89°15'55"E 365.10'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

X
X

XX

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

SECURITY
GATE

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C10

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

RETENTION POND

75.0

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

EXISTING  POND

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8W8W8W8W

8W

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

OUTSIDE
DROP
CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S

8S 8S
8S

8S
8S 8S 8S 8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

EXISTING 12 INCH
WATER MAIN BETWEEN
HILLTOP ROAD AND WATER
TANK  WITH 20' EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT ON EACH SIDE.

8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

OUTSIDE
DROP

CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

MH - 1
STA:7+18.05
RIM:504.40
INV OUT:496.33 8" PVC

MH - 3
STA:0+58.71
RIM:489.60
INV IN:479.41 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.31 8" PVC

MH - 4
STA:5+97.69
RIM:470.89
INV IN:460.53 8" PVC
INV OUT:460.43 8" PVC

MH - 2
STA:4+53.20
RIM:515.23
INV IN:494.33 8" PVC
INV IN:500.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:494.23 8" PVC

MH - 5
STA:3+53.04
RIM:459.80
INV IN:449.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:449.52 8" PVC

MH - 6
STA:1+12.47

RIM:446.36
INV IN:436.37 8" PVC
INV IN:436.36 8" PVC

INV OUT:436.26 8" PVC

MH -7
STA:7+07.28

RIM:470.54
INV IN:461.58 8" PVC

INV OUT:461.48 8" PVC

MH - 8
STA:4+04.37

RIM:459.59
INV IN:447.45 8" PVC

INV OUT:447.35 8" PVC

MH - 10
STA:0+00.00
RIM:442.00
INV IN:435.70 8" PVC

MH - 9
STA:0+00.00
RIM:486.62
INV IN:475.94 8" PVC
INV IN:475.92 8" PVC
INV OUT:475.82 8" PVC

MH - 13
STA:6+49.82

RIM:537.26
INV IN:527.47 8" PVC

INV OUT:527.37 8" PVC
MH - 12

STA:3+58.21
RIM:524.43

INV IN:515.23 8" PVC
INV OUT:515.13 8" PVC

MH - 11
STA:1+29.72

RIM:516.90
INV IN:508.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:508.23 8" PVC

MH -14
STA:14+74.49
RIM:508.88
INV OUT:499.22 8" PVC

MH - 20
STA:0+78.26
RIM:494.23
INV IN:484.00 8" PVC
INV OUT:483.90 8" PVC

MH -19
STA:3+21.90
RIM:513.00
INV IN:501.26 8" PVC
INV OUT:501.16 8" PVC

MH -23
STA:1+37.96
RIM:528.95
INV OUT:517.33 8" PVC

MH - 18
STA:9+63.15
RIM:528.05
INV OUT:516.75 8" PVC

MH - 24
STA:6+08.15
RIM:535.91
INV OUT:530.33 8" PVC

MH - 21
STA:9+28.94
RIM:490.42
INV IN:479.65 8" PVC
INV IN:481.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.55 8" PVC

MH - 22
STA:4+09.37

RIM:517.48
INV IN:506.83 8" PVC
INV IN:503.79 8" PVC

INV OUT:503.69 8" PVC

MH -35
STA:11+02.33
RIM:492.14
INV IN:480.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:480.52 8" PVC

MH - 27
STA:4+86.11
RIM:536.56
INV IN:507.88 8" PVC
INV OUT:507.78 8" PVC

MH - 34
STA:2+34.12
RIM:522.27
INV IN:506.51 8" PVC
INV OUT:506.41 8" PVC

MH - 36
STA:11+21.18
RIM:480.49
INV OUT:476.33 8" PVC

MH - 15
STA:8+47.83

RIM:523.86
INV IN:512.80 8" PVC
INV IN:514.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:512.70 8" PVC

MH - 33
STA:6+59.31

RIM:518.51
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC

INV OUT:505.04 8" PVC

MH -37
STA:0+26.88
RIM:517.14
INV IN:505.37 8" PVC
INV OUT:505.27 8" PVC

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

26
4.

84
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.7
6%

58
.7

1' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 5
.7

4%

353.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.73%

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

302.91'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.63%

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

11
2.

47
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

332.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.29%

291.61'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 4.16%

228.50'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 2.97%

129.72'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 6.09%

37
2.

16
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 5

.0
0%

331.25'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 5.74%

247.54'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.00%

36
0.

60
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.6
6%

137.96'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 7.62%

87.
47'

  O
F 8"

 PVC

(SD
R-26

) @
 2.7

7%
243.64'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.04%

78.26'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.28%

20
7.

24
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

244.65'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.42%

17
3.

39
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

355.67'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.34%

81
.8

6' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 0
.5

0%

39
4.

49
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
6%

251.99'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 0.51%

11
5.

32
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.4
3%

18
8.

52
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 4

.0
1%

26.88'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

24
9.

94
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

7+18

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11+00

11+21

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00

14+74

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+63

0+
00

1+
00

1+
38

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00
6+08

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10' SECURITY
FENCE

AROUND
WATER TANK

X

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =507.58'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+21

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+21

81.86'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

10' OF 16''
ENCASEMENT

48'' RCP

302.91'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.63%

112.47'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

332.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.29%

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

61
.5

8
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
61

.4
8

M
H

 -7
ST

A
 7

+
07

.2
8

RI
M

 =
 4

70
.5

4

M
H

 - 
8

ST
A

 4
+

04
.3

7
RI

M
 =

 4
59

.5
9

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

47
.4

5
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
47

.3
5

M
H

 - 
6

ST
A

 1
+

12
.4

7
RI

M
 =

 4
46

.3
6

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

36
.3

7
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
36

.3
6

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

36
.2

6

M
H

 - 
10

ST
A

 0
+

00
.0

0
RI

M
 =

 4
42

.0
0

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

35
.7

0

M
H

 - 
9

ST
A

 0
+

00
.0

0
RI

M
 =

 4
86

.6
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

75
.9

4
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
75

.9
2

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

75
.8

2

M
H

 - 
36

ST
A

 1
1+

21
.1

8
RI

M
 =

 4
80

.4
9

8" FL OUT = 476.33

291.69'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.77%

PVC Pipe

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 14+74

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 14+74

331.25'  O
F 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @

 5.74%

331.25'  O
F 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @

 5.74%

372.16'  O
F 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @

 5.00%

353.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.73%

244.65'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.42%

173.39'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

79
.6

5
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
81

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

79
.5

5

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

60
.5

3
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
60

.4
3

M
H

 - 
21

ST
A

 9
+

28
.9

4
RI

M
 =

 4
90

.4
2

M
H

 - 
4

ST
A

 5
+

97
.6

9
RI

M
 =

 4
70

.8
9

M
H

 -3
5

ST
A

 1
1+

02
.3

3
RI

M
 =

 4
92

.1
4

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

80
.6

2
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
80

.5
2

M
H

 - 
6

ST
A

 1
+

12
.4

7
RI

M
 =

 4
46

.3
6

M
H

 - 
5

ST
A

 3
+

53
.0

4
RI

M
 =

 4
59

.8
0

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

49
.6

2
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
49

.5
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

36
.3

7
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
36

.3
6

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

36
.2

6

8" FL OUT = 499.22

M
H

 -1
4

ST
A

 1
4+

74
.4

9
RI

M
 =

 5
08

.8
8

42'' RCP

10' OF 16''
ENCASEMENT

8'' WATER LINE

500

510

520

530

540

550

500

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 1+00 1+38

0+00 1+00 1+38

137
.96

'  O
F 8"

 PVC  (S
DR-26

) @
 7.6

2%

M
H

 -2
3

ST
A

 1
+

37
.9

6
RI

M
 =

 5
28

.9
5

8" FL OUT = 517.33

M
H

 - 
22

ST
A

 4
+

09
.3

7
RI

M
 =

 5
17

.4
8

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

06
.8

3
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
03

.7
9

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

03
.6

9

OUTSIDE
DROP

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-2.1

SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' =120'
Sewer Entrance Profile

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Sewer A Profile

Sewer D Profile

Sewer B-1 Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+14

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+14

OUTSIDE
DROP

129.72'  O
F 8" PVC  (S

DR-26) @
 6.09%

228.50'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 2.97%

291.61'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.16%

355.67'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.34%

M
H

 - 
13

ST
A

 6
+

49
.8

2
RI

M
 =

 5
37

.2
6

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

15
.2

3
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
15

.1
3

M
H

 - 
11

ST
A

 1
+

29
.7

2
RI

M
 =

 5
16

.9
0

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

94
.3

3
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
00

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

94
.2

3

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

27
.4

7
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
27

.3
7

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

08
.3

3
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
08

.2
3

M
H

 - 
2

ST
A

 4
+

53
.2

0
RI

M
 =

 5
15

.2
3

M
H

 - 
12

ST
A

 3
+

58
.2

1
RI

M
 =

 5
24

.4
3

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

32
.5

0
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
32

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

32
.2

3
M

H
 -2

9
ST

A
 1

0+
05

.4
9

RI
M

 =
 5

44
.8

2

108.07'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.93%

M
H

 - 
38

ST
A

 1
1+

13
.5

5
RI

M
 =

 5
40

.7
5

8" FL OUT = 533.33

8'' WATER LINE

8'' WATER LINE

 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

495

500

505

505

510

510

51
5

51
5

520

52
0

52
5

52
5

53
0

53
0

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

54
5

545

55
0

55
0 55
5 55

5

470

470

475

47
5

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

52
0

52052
5

52
5

53
0

530

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

CITY PARK AREA

TRACT C

TRACT D

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

ZONING R2

FH

FH

.

50'R

C62C61

C60

TRACT A

45.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

0.61 ACRES
26722 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

39
0.37 ACRES
16085 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

3.66 ACRES
159567 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft. 140

0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'
C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

X

XXX

X
X

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

10' SECURITY FENCE

MAIL BOX AREA

SECURITY
GATE

C65

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C10

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT F

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

TORNADO SIREN

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

75.0

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

EXISTING  POND

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W 8W 8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W8W8W8W8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8W8W8W8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

PROPOSED 8" WATER LINE

 CONNECTION

 WITH THE EXISTING 12 "

WATER LINE

TAPPING AND SLEEVE

CONNECTION

 WITH THE EXISTING 12 "

WATER LINE

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

OUTSIDE
DROP
CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S 8S
8S

8S
8S 8S 8S 8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S

8S8S8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S

8S8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

EXISTING 12 INCH
WATER MAIN BETWEEN
HILLTOP ROAD AND WATER
TANK  WITH 20' EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT ON EACH SIDE.

8S 8S

8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

OUTSIDE
DROP

CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

MH - 1
STA:7+18.05
RIM:504.40
INV OUT:496.33 8" PVC

MH - 3
STA:0+58.71
RIM:489.60
INV IN:479.41 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.31 8" PVC

MH - 4
STA:5+97.69
RIM:470.89
INV IN:460.53 8" PVC
INV OUT:460.43 8" PVC

MH - 2
STA:4+53.20
RIM:515.23
INV IN:494.33 8" PVC
INV IN:500.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:494.23 8" PVC

MH - 9
STA:0+00.00
RIM:486.62
INV IN:475.94 8" PVC
INV IN:475.92 8" PVC
INV OUT:475.82 8" PVC

MH -30
STA:2+49.45

RIM:555.26
INV OUT:549.57 8" PVC

MH -31
STA:5+96.73
RIM:543.55
INV OUT:533.07 8" PVC

MH - 28
STA:1+98.23
RIM:522.39
INV IN:512.54 8" PVC
INV OUT:512.44 8" PVC

MH -29
STA:10+05.49

RIM:544.82
INV IN:532.50 8" PVC
INV IN:532.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:532.23 8" PVC

MH - 13
STA:6+49.82

RIM:537.26
INV IN:527.47 8" PVC

INV OUT:527.37 8" PVC
MH - 12

STA:3+58.21
RIM:524.43

INV IN:515.23 8" PVC
INV OUT:515.13 8" PVC

MH - 11
STA:1+29.72

RIM:516.90
INV IN:508.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:508.23 8" PVC

MH -14
STA:14+74.49
RIM:508.88
INV OUT:499.22 8" PVC

MH - 20
STA:0+78.26
RIM:494.23
INV IN:484.00 8" PVC
INV OUT:483.90 8" PVC

MH -19
STA:3+21.90
RIM:513.00
INV IN:501.26 8" PVC
INV OUT:501.16 8" PVC

MH -23
STA:1+37.96
RIM:528.95
INV OUT:517.33 8" PVC

MH - 18
STA:9+63.15
RIM:528.05
INV OUT:516.75 8" PVC

MH - 24
STA:6+08.15
RIM:535.91
INV OUT:530.33 8" PVC

MH - 25
STA:7+36.75
RIM:524.94
INV IN:509.11 8" PVC
INV OUT:509.01 8" PVC

MH - 16
STA:2+47.55

RIM:535.55
INV IN:524.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:524.23 8" PVC

MH - 26
STA:9+35.44
RIM:515.32
INV IN:510.22 8" PVC
INV OUT:510.11 8" PVC

MH - 21
STA:9+28.94
RIM:490.42
INV IN:479.65 8" PVC
INV IN:481.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.55 8" PVC

MH - 32
STA:4+41.96
RIM:531.45
INV IN:522.10 8" PVC
INV OUT:522.00 8" PVC

MH - 22
STA:4+09.37

RIM:517.48
INV IN:506.83 8" PVC
INV IN:503.79 8" PVC

INV OUT:503.69 8" PVC

MH -35
STA:11+02.33
RIM:492.14
INV IN:480.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:480.52 8" PVC

MH - 27
STA:4+86.11
RIM:536.56
INV IN:507.88 8" PVC
INV OUT:507.78 8" PVC

MH - 34
STA:2+34.12
RIM:522.27
INV IN:506.51 8" PVC
INV OUT:506.41 8" PVC

MH - 36
STA:11+21.18
RIM:480.49
INV OUT:476.33 8" PVC

MH - 15
STA:8+47.83

RIM:523.86
INV IN:512.80 8" PVC
INV IN:514.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:512.70 8" PVC

MH - 33
STA:6+59.31

RIM:518.51
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC

INV OUT:505.04 8" PVC

MH -37
STA:0+26.88
RIM:517.14
INV IN:505.37 8" PVC
INV OUT:505.27 8" PVC

MH - 38
STA:11+13.55

RIM:540.75
INV OUT:533.33 8" PVC

26
4.

84
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.7
6%

58
.7

1' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 5
.7

4%

332.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.29%

291.61'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 4.16%

228.50'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 2.97%

129.72'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 6.09%

37
2.

16
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 5

.0
0%

331.25'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 5.74%

198.70'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

247.54'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.00%

24
9.

45
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 6

.8
4%

19
8.

23
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.1
2%

24
3.

74
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.8
8%

36
0.

60
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.6
6%

137.96'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 7.62%

87.
47'

  O
F 8"

 PVC

(SD
R-26

) @
 2.7

7%
243.64'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.04%

78.26'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.28%

20
7.

24
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

154.77'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.08%

244.65'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.42%

17
3.

39
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

355.67'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.34%

250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%

81
.8

6' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 0
.5

0%

39
4.

49
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
6%

251.99'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 0.51%

108.07'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.93%
11

5.
32

'  
O

F 
8"

 P
V

C 
 (S

D
R-

26
) @

 3
.4

3%
18

8.
52

'  
O

F 
8"

 P
V

C 
 (S

D
R-

26
) @

 4
.0

1%

26.88'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

24
9.

94
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

7+18

9+
00

10
+

00

11+00

11+21

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

11
+

14

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00

14+74

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+63

0+
00

1+
00

1+
38

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

5+
97

0+00

1+00

2+00

2+49

9+35

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00
6+08

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10' SECURITY
FENCE

AROUND
WATER TANK

40.0'

X

X

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

FFE =507.58'

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

530

540

550

560

570

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 2+49

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+49

249.45'  O
F 8" P

VC  (S
DR-26) @

 6.84%

M
H

 -3
0

ST
A

 2
+

49
.4

5
RI

M
 =

 5
55

.2
6

8" FL OUT = 549.57

M
H

 -2
9

ST
A

 1
0+

05
.4

9
RI

M
 =

 5
44

.8
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

32
.5

0
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
32

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

32
.2

3

18'' RCP

10' OF 16''
ENCASEMENT

8'' WATER LINE

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+35

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+35

198.70'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

251.99'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.51%
250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%

207.24'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

07
.8

8
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
07

.7
8

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

09
.1

1
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
09

.0
1

M
H

 - 
27

ST
A

 4
+

86
.1

1
RI

M
 =

 5
36

.5
6

M
H

 - 
25

ST
A

 7
+

36
.7

5
RI

M
 =

 5
24

.9
4

M
H

 - 
26

ST
A

 9
+

35
.4

4
RI

M
 =

 5
15

.3
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

10
.2

2
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
10

.1
1

26.88'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

M
H

 -3
7

ST
A

 0
+

26
.8

8
RI

M
 =

 5
17

.1
4

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

05
.3

7
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
05

.2
7

M
H

 - 
34

ST
A

 2
+

34
.1

2
RI

M
 =

 5
22

.2
7

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

06
.5

1
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
06

.4
1

M
H

 - 
33

ST
A

 6
+

59
.3

1
RI

M
 =

 5
18

.5
1

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

05
.1

4
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
05

.1
4

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

05
.0

4

10' OF 16''
ENCASEMENT

10' OF 16''
ENCASEMENT

18'' RCP
18'' RCP

8'' WATER LINE

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+63

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+63

115.32'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.43%

243.64'  O
F 8" P

VC  (S
DR-26) @

 7.04%

78.26'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.28%

M
H

 -1
9

ST
A

 3
+

21
.9

0
RI

M
 =

 5
13

.0
0

M
H

 - 
20

ST
A

 0
+

78
.2

6
RI

M
 =

 4
94

.2
3

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

84
.0

0
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
83

.9
0

M
H

 - 
21

ST
A

 9
+

28
.9

4
RI

M
 =

 4
90

.4
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

01
.2

6
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
01

.1
6

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

79
.6

5
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
81

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

79
.5

5

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

12
.8

0
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
14

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

12
.7

0

188.52'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.01%

M
H

 - 
15

ST
A

 8
+

47
.8

3
RI

M
 =

 5
23

.8
6

8" FL OUT = 516.75

M
H

 - 
15

ST
A

 8
+

47
.8

3
RI

M
 =

 5
23

.8
6 M
H

 - 
18

ST
A

 9
+

63
.1

5
RI

M
 =

 5
28

.0
5

87.47'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 2.77%

M
H

 - 
22

ST
A

 4
+

09
.3

7
RI

M
 =

 5
17

.4
8

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

06
.8

3
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
03

.7
9

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

03
.6

9

249.94'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

M
H

 - 
33

ST
A

 6
+

59
.3

1
RI

M
 =

 5
18

.5
1

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

05
.1

4
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
05

.1
4

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

05
.0

4

8'' WATER LINE

8'' WATER LINE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-2.2

SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' =120'

Sewer F-1 Profile

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORI ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Sewer Entrance-2  Profile

Sewer E-2 Profile Sewer C Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



500

510

520

530

540

550

560

500

510

520

530

540

550

560
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+97

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+97

198.23'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.12%

243.74'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.88%

154.77'  O
F 8" P

VC  (S
DR-26) @

 7.08%

M
H

 -3
1

ST
A

 5
+

96
.7

3
RI

M
 =

 5
43

.5
5

M
H

 - 
28

ST
A

 1
+

98
.2

3
RI

M
 =

 5
22

.3
9

M
H

 - 
26

ST
A

 9
+

35
.4

4
RI

M
 =

 5
15

.3
2

8" FL OUT = 533.07

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

12
.5

4
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
12

.4
4

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

10
.2

2
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
10

.1
1

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

22
.1

0
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
22

.0
0

M
H

 - 
32

ST
A

 4
+

41
.9

6
RI

M
 =

 5
31

.4
5

 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

M
IL

LE
R 

RO
A

D
 6

0' 
R/

W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

505

510

510

51
5

51
5

520

52
0

52
5

52
5

53
0

53
0

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

54
5

545

55
0

55
0 55

5 55
5

47047
5

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

52
0

52052
5

52
5

53
0

530

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

CITY PARK AREA

TRACT C

TRACT D

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'

ZONING R2

FH

.

50'R

C60

45.0'

30.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

3.66 ACRES
159567 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft.

140
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'

S89°15'55"E 300.00'
S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'

C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

MAIL BOX AREA

C65

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

75.0

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

EXISTING  POND

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W8W8W8W8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W8W8W8W8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S8S8S8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

EXISTING 12 INCH
WATER MAIN BETWEEN
HILLTOP ROAD AND WATER
TANK  WITH 20' EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT ON EACH SIDE.

8S 8S 8S

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
MH -30

STA:2+49.45
RIM:555.26

INV OUT:549.57 8" PVC

MH -31
STA:5+96.73
RIM:543.55
INV OUT:533.07 8" PVC

MH - 28
STA:1+98.23
RIM:522.39
INV IN:512.54 8" PVC
INV OUT:512.44 8" PVC

MH -29
STA:10+05.49

RIM:544.82
INV IN:532.50 8" PVC
INV IN:532.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:532.23 8" PVC

MH - 13
STA:6+49.82

RIM:537.26
INV IN:527.47 8" PVC

INV OUT:527.37 8" PVC

MH - 12
STA:3+58.21

RIM:524.43
INV IN:515.23 8" PVC

INV OUT:515.13 8" PVC

MH - 11
STA:1+29.72

RIM:516.90
INV IN:508.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:508.23 8" PVC

MH -14
STA:14+74.49
RIM:508.88
INV OUT:499.22 8" PVC

MH - 18
STA:9+63.15
RIM:528.05
INV OUT:516.75 8" PVC

MH - 24
STA:6+08.15
RIM:535.91
INV OUT:530.33 8" PVC

MH - 25
STA:7+36.75
RIM:524.94
INV IN:509.11 8" PVC
INV OUT:509.01 8" PVC

MH - 16
STA:2+47.55

RIM:535.55
INV IN:524.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:524.23 8" PVC

MH - 26
STA:9+35.44
RIM:515.32
INV IN:510.22 8" PVC
INV OUT:510.11 8" PVC

MH - 32
STA:4+41.96
RIM:531.45
INV IN:522.10 8" PVC
INV OUT:522.00 8" PVC

MH -35
STA:11+02.33
RIM:492.14
INV IN:480.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:480.52 8" PVC

MH - 27
STA:4+86.11
RIM:536.56
INV IN:507.88 8" PVC
INV OUT:507.78 8" PVC

MH - 34
STA:2+34.12
RIM:522.27
INV IN:506.51 8" PVC
INV OUT:506.41 8" PVC

MH - 15
STA:8+47.83

RIM:523.86
INV IN:512.80 8" PVC
INV IN:514.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:512.70 8" PVC

MH - 33
STA:6+59.31

RIM:518.51
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC

INV OUT:505.04 8" PVC

MH -37
STA:0+26.88
RIM:517.14
INV IN:505.37 8" PVC
INV OUT:505.27 8" PVC

MH - 38
STA:11+13.55

RIM:540.75
INV OUT:533.33 8" PVC

291.61'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 4.16%

228.50'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 2.97%

129.72'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 6.09%

37
2.

16
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 5

.0
0%

198.70'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

247.54'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.00%

24
9.

45
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 6

.8
4%

19
8.

23
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.1
2%

24
3.

74
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.8
8%

36
0.

60
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.6
6%

20
7.

24
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

154.77'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.08%

17
3.

39
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

355.67'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.34%

250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%

251.99'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 0.51%

108.07'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.93%

11
5.

32
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.4
3%

18
8.

52
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 4

.0
1%

26.88'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

24
9.

94
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

11
+

14

8+
00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00

14+74

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+63

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

5+
97

0+00

1+00

2+00

2+49

9+35

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00
6+08

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

40.0'

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+006+08

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+006+08

360.60'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.66%

247.54'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.00%

8" FL OUT = 530.33

M
H

 - 
16

ST
A

 2
+

47
.5

5
RI

M
 =

 5
35

.5
5

M
H

 - 
24

ST
A

 6
+

08
.1

5
RI

M
 =

 5
35

.9
1

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

24
.3

3
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
24

.2
3

M
H

 - 
15

ST
A

 8
+

47
.8

3
RI

M
 =

 5
23

.8
6

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

12
.8

0
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
14

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

12
.7

0

8'' WATER LINE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-2.3

SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' =80'
Sewer E-1 Profile

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORIZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Sewer B-2 Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



4' OF DEAD STORAGE

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854

CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL
GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

46
0

460
465

465

470

470

470

470

475

475

475

47
5480 TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E
PARCEL #840-05786-901

 V
A

U
G

H
N

 T
RO

Y
 W

 &
 M

A
RI

A
 L

PA
RC

E
L 

#
84

0-
05

78
6-

90
2

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'

39
"W

 1
33

.2
2'

ZONING R2
ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

FH

C55

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

S89°15'55"E 290.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

RETENTION POND

75.0

8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

SPILL WAY

CONSTRUCTED IN LOMBARD
HEIGHTS PHASE 2

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S

8S 8S 8S 8S

62'  OF 42" RCP @ 5.30%
200'  OF 42" HDPE @ 5.16%

13
3' 

 O
F 

18
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 1
0.

62
%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%

7+
00 8+

00
8+

09

SB-05
RIM:514.64

INV IN:508.00
INV OUT:507.39 SB-06

RIM:514.08
INV OUT:507.18

SB-04
RIM:514.71

INV OUT:510.25

SB-02
RIM:510.71

INV IN:503.49
INV IN:504.80

INV OUT:504.30 SB-03
RIM:510.68
INV OUT:504.25

SB-07
RIM:489.83

INV IN:482.93
INV OUT:482.40

SB -08
RIM:487.86
INV IN:481.32
INV OUT:481.32

SB -10
RIM:473.41
INV IN:466.28
INV IN:466.61
INV OUT:466.18

SB -11
RIM:461.94

INV OUT:456.58SB -09
RIM:473.37
INV OUT:467.04

SB -13
RIM:458.99
INV IN:451.49
INV OUT:450.99

SB -12
RIM:461.87

INV IN:454.81
INV IN:455.65
INV IN:455.68

INV OUT:454.81

SB-66
RIM:441.87

INV OUT:438.39

SB -15
RIM:446.58

INV IN:440.50
INV OUT:440.00

SB (16)
RIM:451.27

INV IN:444.22
INV IN:443.14

INV OUT:444.22

SB -17
RIM:451.37

INV OUT:443.54

SB -19
RIM:462.49
INV OUT:455.31

SB (18)
RIM:462.63
INV IN:454.47
INV IN:454.88
INV OUT:454.19

SB -20
RIM:471.42
INV OUT:465.54

SB (22)
RIM:471.63
INV IN:464.91
INV IN:465.09
INV OUT:464.79

SB -21
RIM:475.16

INV IN:468.33
INV OUT:468.19

SB-67
RIM:441.87

INV IN:438.19
INV OUT:438.19

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

5.0'

11+54

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10+00

11+00

0+
00

0+
39

1+
00

2+
00 3+

00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
97

0+00

1+00

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.62%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.63%

 46'  OF 42" RCP @
 1.08%

39'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.70%

36
5' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 6
.7

0%

48'  OF 36" RCP @ 2.25%

282'  OF 36" HDPE @ 5.33%
280'  OF 36" HDPE @ 4.06%

58
'  

O
F 

42
" H

D
PE

 @
 2

.9
0%

281'  OF 42" HDPE @ 3.55% 132'  OF 42" HDPE @ 2.81%

87'  OF 48" RCP @ 0.59%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.8
3%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
6%

14
9' 

 O
F 

18
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.6

6%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
7%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
5%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.2
7%

121'  O
F 36" RCP @ 2.75%

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.23%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%

234'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.20%

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 11+54

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 11+54

365'  OF 30" HDPE @ 6.70%

282'  OF 36" HDPE @ 5.33%

280'  OF 36" HDPE @ 4.06%

121'  OF 36" HDPE @ 2.75%
58'  OF 42" HDPE @ 2.90%

48'  OF 36" HDPE @ 2.25%

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

08
.0

0
30

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
07

.3
9

SB
-0

7
ST

A
 3

+
64

.8
5

RI
M

 =
 4

89
.8

3

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

81
.3

2
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
81

.3
2

SB
 -1

0
ST

A
 6

+
95

.5
6

RI
M

 =
 4

73
.4

1

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

51
.4

9
42

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
50

.9
9

SB
 -1

2
ST

A
 9

+
75

.9
1

RI
M

 =
 4

61
.8

7

SB
-0

5
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

14
.6

4

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

82
.9

3
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
82

.4
0

SB
 -0

8
ST

A
 4

+
13

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 4

87
.8

6

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

66
.2

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
66

.6
1

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

66
.1

8

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

54
.8

1
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
55

.6
5

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

55
.6

8
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
54

.8
1

SB
 -1

3
ST

A
 1

0+
96

.7
5

RI
M

 =
 4

58
.9

9

490

500

510

520

530

540

490

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 0+39

0+00 0+39

39'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.70%

SB
-0

6
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

14
.0

8

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

08
.0

0
30

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
07

.3
9

18" FL OUT = 507.18

SB
-0

5
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

14
.6

4

460

470

480

490

460

470

480

490
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.36%
32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.36%

SB
 -0

9
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

73
.3

7

SB
 -1

0
ST

A
 6

+
95

.5
6

RI
M

 =
 4

73
.4

1

18" FL OUT = 467.04

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

66
.2

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
66

.6
1

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

66
.1

8

440

450

460

470

480

490

440

450

460

470

480

490
0+00 1+00 1+33

0+00 1+00 1+33

133'  OF 18" HDPE @
 10.62%

SB
 -1

2
ST

A
 9

+
75

.9
1

RI
M

 =
 4

61
.8

7

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

54
.8

1
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
55

.6
5

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

55
.6

8
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
54

.8
1 440

450

460

470

480

440

450

460

470

480
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.83%

SB
 -1

2
ST

A
 9

+
75

.9
1

RI
M

 =
 4

61
.8

7

SB
 -1

1
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

61
.9

4

18" FL OUT = 456.58

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

54
.8

1
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
55

.6
5

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

55
.6

8
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
54

.8
1

420

430

440

450

460

420

430

440

450

460
0+00 0+64

0+00 0+64

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.62%

32'  OF 18" HDPE @ 0.63%

SB
-6

6
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

41
.8

7

SB
-6

7
ST

A
 0

+
32

.1
0

RI
M

 =
 4

41
.8

7

18" FL OUT = 438.39

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

38
.1

9
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
38

.1
9

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-3.1

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' = 80'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORIZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP

Stormwater A Profile

Stormwater A(i) Profile Stormwater A(ii) Profile Stormwater A(iii)-Pipe behind the property Profile

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Stormwater A(iv) Profile
Stormwater A(v) Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W
12W

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854

CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL
GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

495

500

505

510

51
5

46
0

460
465

465

470

470

470

470

475

475

475

47
5

480

480

480 TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

ZONING R2
ZONING R2

ZONING R2

FH

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

C62

TRACT A

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

S89°15'55"E 290.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

RETENTION POND

75.0

EXISTING  POND

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

TAPPING AND SLEEVE

CONNECTION WITH

 THE EXISTING 12 IN

WATER LINE

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

SPILL WAY

SPILL WAY

SPILL WAY

OUTSIDE
DROP
CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S
8S

8S

8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

70'  OF 24" RCP @ 3.93%

62'  OF 42" RCP @ 5.30%
200'  OF 42" HDPE @ 5.16%

41'  OF 36" HDPE @ 8.26%

13
3' 

 O
F 

18
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 1
0.

62
%

62'  OF 12" RCP @
 9.00%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%

173'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.99%

29'  OF 15" RCP @ 12.74%

20
7' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.5

5%

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

4+33

5+
00 6+

00 7+
00 8+

00
8+

09

8W

SB-05
RIM:514.64

INV IN:508.00
INV OUT:507.39 SB-06

RIM:514.08
INV OUT:507.18

SB-04
RIM:514.71

INV OUT:510.25

SB-01
RIM:500.13

INV IN:495.70
INV OUT:495.70

SB-02
RIM:510.71

INV IN:503.49
INV IN:504.80

INV OUT:504.30 SB-03
RIM:510.68
INV OUT:504.25

SB-07
RIM:489.83

INV IN:482.93
INV OUT:482.40

SB -08
RIM:487.86
INV IN:481.32
INV OUT:481.32

SB -10
RIM:473.41
INV IN:466.28
INV IN:466.61
INV OUT:466.18

SB -11
RIM:461.94

INV OUT:456.58SB -09
RIM:473.37
INV OUT:467.04

SB -13
RIM:458.99
INV IN:451.49
INV OUT:450.99

SB -12
RIM:461.87

INV IN:454.81
INV IN:455.65
INV IN:455.68

INV OUT:454.81

SB-66
RIM:441.87

INV OUT:438.39

SB -15
RIM:446.58

INV IN:440.50
INV OUT:440.00

SB (16)
RIM:451.27

INV IN:444.22
INV IN:443.14

INV OUT:444.22

SB -17
RIM:451.37

INV OUT:443.54

SB -19
RIM:462.49
INV OUT:455.31

SB (18)
RIM:462.63
INV IN:454.47
INV IN:454.88
INV OUT:454.19

SB -20
RIM:471.42
INV OUT:465.54

SB (22)
RIM:471.63
INV IN:464.91
INV IN:465.09
INV OUT:464.79

SB -21
RIM:475.16

INV IN:468.33
INV OUT:468.19

SB -23
RIM:490.22
INV IN:484.08
INV IN:484.53
INV OUT:483.41

SB -24
RIM:490.34

INV OUT:484.95

SB -41
RIM:492.32
INV OUT:486.89

SB -40
RIM:492.22

INV IN:486.50
INV IN:486.50

INV OUT:486.00

SB-25
RIM:491.46

INV IN:484.50
INV IN:485.00

INV OUT:484.50

SB -43
RIM:499.48
INV OUT:494.88

SB -42
RIM:499.20
INV IN:494.33
INV OUT:493.83

SB -47
RIM:523.49

INV IN:518.23
INV OUT:518.23

SB-46
RIM:521.63
INV OUT:516.40

SB -45
RIM:521.60
INV IN:515.48
INV IN:515.91
INV OUT:515.48

DETENTION OUTLET-2
RIM:502.31

INV IN:496.77
INV OUT:496.52

OUTLET-3
RIM:495.52
INV IN:491.25
INV IN:489.75

SB-67
RIM:441.87

INV IN:438.19
INV OUT:438.19

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

5.0'

5.0'

11+54

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10+00

11+00
0+

00

0+
39

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00 3+

00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
97

3+
49

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

0+00

0+33

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.62%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.63%

 46'  OF 42" RCP @
 1.08%

39'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.70%

36
5' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 6
.7

0%

48'  OF 36" RCP @ 2.25%

282'  OF 36" HDPE @ 5.33%
280'  OF 36" HDPE @ 4.06%

58
'  

O
F 

42
" H

D
PE

 @
 2

.9
0%

281'  OF 42" HDPE @ 3.55% 132'  OF 42" HDPE @ 2.81%

87'  OF 48" RCP @ 0.59%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.8
3%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
6%

14
9' 

 O
F 

18
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.6

6%
14

9' 
 O

F 
24

" 
H

D
PE

 @
 5

.7
6%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
7%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
5%

51'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.78%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.2
7%

121'  O
F 36" RCP @ 2.75%

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.23%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%

19
3' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 0
.7

7%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.2
6%

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.69%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.23%

34
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.4
5% 234'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.20%

65'  OF 42" RCP @ 0.64%

7+
00

7+
85

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =507.58'

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

480

490

500

510

520

530

480

490

500

510

520

530
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+49

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+49

51'  OF 24" HDPE @ 0.78%

149'  OF 18" HDPE @ 3.66%

149'  OF 24" HDPE @ 5.76%

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

95
.7

0
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
95

.7
0

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

03
.4

9
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
04

.8
0

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

04
.3

0

SB
-0

4
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

14
.7

1

18" FL OUT = 510.25

SB
-0

1
ST

A
 2

+
98

.1
8

RI
M

 =
 5

00
.1

3

SB
-0

2
ST

A
 1

+
48

.8
2

RI
M

 =
 5

10
.7

1

490

500

510

520

530

490

500

510

520

530
0+00 0+34

0+00 0+34

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.23%

18" FL OUT = 504.25

SB
-0

2
ST

A
 1

+
48

.8
2

RI
M

 =
 5

10
.7

1

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

03
.4

9
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
04

.8
0

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

04
.3

0

SB
-0

3
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

10
.6

8

440

450

460

470

440

450

460

470
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.27%

SB
 -1

7
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

51
.3

7 SB
 (1

6)
ST

A
 7

+
77

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 4

51
.2

7

18" FL OUT = 443.54

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

44
.2

2
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
43

.1
4

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

44
.2

2

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+97

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+97

281'  OF 42" HDPE @ 3.55%

132'  OF 42" HDPE @ 2.81%

200'  OF 42" HDPE @ 5.16%

234'  OF 42" RCP @ 6.44%

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

40
.5

0
48

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
40

.0
0

SB
 (1

8)
ST

A
 4

+
96

.1
9

RI
M

 =
 4

62
.6

3

SB
 (2

2)
ST

A
 2

+
96

.0
5

RI
M

 =
 4

71
.6

3SB
 -2

1
ST

A
 2

+
34

.2
4

RI
M

 =
 4

75
.1

6

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

84
.0

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
84

.5
3

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

83
.4

1
SB

 -2
3

ST
A

 0
+

00
.0

0
RI

M
 =

 4
90

.2
2

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

68
.3

3
42

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
68

.1
9

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

64
.9

1
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
65

.0
9

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

64
.7

9

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

54
.4

7
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
54

.8
8

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

54
.1

9

SB
 -1

5
ST

A
 9

+
09

.5
3

RI
M

 =
 4

46
.5

8SB
 (1

6)
ST

A
 7

+
77

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 4

51
.2

7

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

44
.2

2
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
43

.1
4

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

44
.2

2

87'  OF 48" RCP @ 0.59%

440

450

460

470

480

440

450

460

470

480
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.35%18" FL OUT = 455.31

SB
 -1

9
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

62
.4

9

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

54
.4

7
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
54

.8
8

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

54
.1

9

SB
 (1

8)
ST

A
 4

+
96

.1
9

RI
M

 =
 4

62
.6

3

450

460

470

480

490

450

460

470

480

490
0+00 0+33

0+00 0+33

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.37%

SB
 (2

2)
ST

A
 2

+
96

.0
5

RI
M

 =
 4

71
.6

3

SB
 -2

0
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

71
.4

2

18" FL OUT = 465.54

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

64
.9

1
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
65

.0
9

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

64
.7

9

480

490

500

510

480

490

500

510
0+00 0+33

0+00 0+33

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.26%

SB
 -2

3
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

90
.2

2

18" FL OUT = 484.95

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

84
.0

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
84

.5
3

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

83
.4

1

SB
 -2

4
ST

A
 0

+
32

.9
8

RI
M

 =
 4

90
.3

4

480

490

500

510

480

490

500

510
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+44

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+44

173'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.99%

167'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.99%

12
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

96
.7

7
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
96

.5
2

O
U

TL
E

T-
3

ST
A

 0
+

29
.3

6
RI

M
 =

 4
95

.5
2

D
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

U
TL

E
T-

2
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

02
.3

1

15
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

91
.2

5
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
89

.7
5

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-3.2

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' = 80'

CE R
T I F

I CATE  OF  AUTHORI ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP
Stormwater Entrance Profile

Stormwater G Profile

Stormwater G(a) Profile

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Stormwater Entrance-i Profile

Stormwater G(b)
Profile

Stormwater G(c)
Profile

Stormwater G(d) ProfileDetention Outlet to ditch Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



470

470

475

47
5

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

52052
553
0

53
5

540

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

FH

C62

C61

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

S89°15'55"E 300.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C10

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W8W8W8W

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

OUTSIDE
DROP
CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S 8S 8S

8S

8S
8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S

8S8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

70'  OF 24" RCP @ 3.93%

18
3' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 0
.8

9%

62'  OF 42" RCP @ 5.30%
200'  OF 42" HDPE @ 5.16%

41'  OF 36" HDPE @ 8.26%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%

240'  OF 18" HDPE @ 4.75% 233'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.77%

20
7' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.5

5%

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

4+33

0+00

1+
00 2+

00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00 6+

00 7+
00 8+

00
8+

09

22
0' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 2
.0

5%

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

OUTSIDE
DROP

CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

SB-05
RIM:514.64

INV IN:508.00
INV OUT:507.39 SB-06

RIM:514.08
INV OUT:507.18

SB-04
RIM:514.71

INV OUT:510.25

SB-02
RIM:510.71

INV IN:503.49
INV IN:504.80

INV OUT:504.30 SB-03
RIM:510.68
INV OUT:504.25

SB-07
RIM:489.83

INV IN:482.93
INV OUT:482.40

SB -08
RIM:487.86
INV IN:481.32
INV OUT:481.32

SB -20
RIM:471.42
INV OUT:465.54

SB (22)
RIM:471.63
INV IN:464.91
INV IN:465.09
INV OUT:464.79

SB -21
RIM:475.16

INV IN:468.33
INV OUT:468.19

SB -23
RIM:490.22
INV IN:484.08
INV IN:484.53
INV OUT:483.41

SB -24
RIM:490.34

INV OUT:484.95

SB -41
RIM:492.32
INV OUT:486.89

SB -40
RIM:492.22

INV IN:486.50
INV IN:486.50

INV OUT:486.00

SB-25
RIM:491.46

INV IN:484.50
INV IN:485.00

INV OUT:484.50

SB -43
RIM:499.48
INV OUT:494.88

SB -42
RIM:499.20
INV IN:494.33
INV OUT:493.83

SB -26
RIM:495.15

INV IN:488.42
INV OUT:488.42

SB -34
RIM:517.53
INV IN:512.92
INV IN:511.88
INV OUT:511.88

SB-29
RIM:515.57

INV IN:510.24
INV IN:510.30

INV OUT:509.56

SB -27
RIM:513.34
INV IN:507.78
INV IN:507.57
INV OUT:507.28

SB -51
RIM:546.03
INV IN:538.92
INV OUT:538.91

SB -50
RIM:546.51
INV OUT:539.62

SB -48
RIM:533.13

INV OUT:527.35

SB -47
RIM:523.49

INV IN:518.23
INV OUT:518.23

SB-46
RIM:521.63
INV OUT:516.40

SB -45
RIM:521.60
INV IN:515.48
INV IN:515.91
INV OUT:515.48SB -49

RIM:533.79
INV IN:527.50
INV IN:527.15

INV OUT:527.00

SB -36
RIM:536.02
INV OUT:530.78

SB -38
RIM:525.27

INV OUT:519.12

SB -39
RIM:522.62

INV IN:518.39
INV OUT:517.37

SB -37
RIM:521.81
INV IN:516.89
INV OUT:516.39

SB-29-1
RIM:516.65

INV OUT:511.39

SB (99)
RIM:517.72

INV OUT:513.17

0+
00

1+
00

1+
38

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

X

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

0+
00

0+
39

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00 3+

00

4+
00

0+00

1+00

0+00

0+57

0+00

0+33

39'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.70%

36
5' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 6
.7

0%

48'  OF 36" RCP @ 2.25%

282'  OF 36" HDPE @ 5.33%

14
9' 

 O
F 

18
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.6

6%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
7%

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.23%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%
33'

  O
F 30

" R
CP @

 5.4
3%

206'  OF 36" HDPE @ 9.13%

19
3' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 0
.7

7%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.2
6%

57
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.2
8%

36'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.35%

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.69%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.23%

34
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.4
5%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.1
9%

34
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 0

.5
9%

234'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.20%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.2
9%

60
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP 

@
 1.

83
%

35'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.73%

65'  OF 42" RCP @ 0.64%

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

7+
85

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+85

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+85

183'  OF 24" HDPE @ 0.89%

65'  OF 42" RCP @ 0.64%

206'  OF 36" HDPE @ 9.13%

41'  OF 36" RCP @ 8.26%

33'  OF 30" RCP @ 5.43%

SB
-2

5
ST

A
 7

+
19

.7
5

RI
M

 =
 4

91
.4

6SB
 -2

6
ST

A
 6

+
78

.3
3

RI
M

 =
 4

95
.1

5

SB
-2

9
ST

A
 4

+
39

.1
7

RI
M

 =
 5

15
.5

7

SB
 -2

7
ST

A
 4

+
71

.8
3

RI
M

 =
 5

13
.3

4

SB
 -2

3
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

90
.2

2

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

07
.7

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
07

.5
7

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

07
.2

8

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

88
.4

2
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
88

.4
2

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

84
.5

0
36

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
85

.0
0

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

84
.5

0

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

84
.0

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
84

.5
3

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

83
.4

1

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

10
.2

4
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
10

.3
0

30
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

09
.5

6

36'  OF 18" HDPE @ 1.35%

220'  OF 24" HDPE @ 2.05%

Concrete Pipe

SB
 -3

4
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

17
.5

3

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

12
.9

2
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
11

.8
8

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

11
.8

8

SB
 -3

7
ST

A
 0

+
35

.5
4

RI
M

 =
 5

21
.8

1

SB
 -3

9
ST

A
 0

+
57

.3
6

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.6

2

SB
 -3

9
ST

A
 0

+
57

.3
6

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.6

2

SB
 -3

9
ST

A
 0

+
57

.3
6

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.6

2

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

18
.3

9
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
17

.3
7

SB
 -3

7
ST

A
 0

+
35

.5
4

RI
M

 =
 5

21
.8

1

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

16
.8

9
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
16

.3
9

510

520

530

540

550

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 0+34

0+00 0+34

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.59%

SB
 -4

8
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

33
.1

3

SB
 -4

9
ST

A
 2

+
72

.3
9

RI
M

 =
 5

33
.7

9

18" FL OUT = 527.35

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

27
.5

0
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
27

.1
5

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

27
.0

0

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+008+09

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+008+09

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.19%

240'  OF 18" HDPE @ 4.75%

233'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.77%

70'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.93%

234'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.20%

SB
-0

5
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

14
.6

4

18" FL OUT = 539.62

SB
 -5

0
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

46
.5

1

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

38
.9

2
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
38

.9
1

SB
 -4

9
ST

A
 2

+
72

.3
9

RI
M

 =
 5

33
.7

9

SB
 -4

7
ST

A
 5

+
04

.9
5

RI
M

 =
 5

23
.4

9

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

15
.4

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
15

.9
1

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

15
.4

8

SB
 -5

1
ST

A
 0

+
32

.3
7

RI
M

 =
 5

46
.0

3

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

27
.5

0
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
27

.1
5

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

27
.0

0

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

18
.2

3
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
18

.2
3

SB
 -4

5
ST

A
 5

+
74

.7
4

RI
M

 =
 5

21
.6

0

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

08
.0

0
30

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
07

.3
9

470

480

490

500

510

470

480

490

500

510
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.23%
32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.23%

SB
 -4

0
ST

A
 2

+
39

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 4

92
.2

2

SB
 -4

1
ST

A
 0

+
32

.0
8

RI
M

 =
 4

92
.3

2

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

86
.5

0
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
86

.5
0

30
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

86
.0

0

18" FL OUT = 486.89

490

500

510

520

530

490

500

510

520

530
0+00 0+33

0+00 0+33

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.29%

SB
 -2

8
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
2

RI
M

 =
 5

12
.2

1

18" FL OUT = 508.32

SB
 -2

7
ST

A
 4

+
71

.8
3

RI
M

 =
 5

13
.3

4
30

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
07

.7
8

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

07
.5

7
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
07

.2
8

500

510

520

530

540

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 0+57

0+00 0+57

SB
 -3

9
ST

A
 0

+
57

.3
6

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.6

2

SB
 -3

8
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

25
.2

7

18" FL OUT = 519.12

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

18
.3

9
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
17

.3
7

57'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.28%

500

510

520

530

540

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 0+34

0+00 0+34

18" FL OUT = 516.40

SB
 -4

5
ST

A
 5

+
74

.7
4

RI
M

 =
 5

21
.6

0

SB
-4

6
ST

A
 0

+
33

.5
6

RI
M

 =
 5

21
.6

3

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

15
.4

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
15

.9
1

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

15
.4

8

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.45%

Concrete Pipe

470

480

490

500

510

520

470

480

490

500

510

520
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+33

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+33

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.69%

SB
 -4

3
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

99
.4

8

18" FL OUT = 494.88

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

94
.3

3
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
93

.8
3

207'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.55%

193'  OF 30" HDPE @ 0.77%

SB
 -4

0
ST

A
 2

+
39

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 4

92
.2

2

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

86
.5

0
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
86

.5
0

30
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

86
.0

0

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

84
.5

0
36

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
85

.0
0

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

84
.5

0

SB
 -4

2
ST

A
 0

+
32

.6
2

RI
M

 =
 4

99
.2

0

SB
-2

5
ST

A
 7

+
19

.7
5

RI
M

 =
 4

91
.4

6
BA

SI
S 

O
F 

BE
A

RI
N

G
:

G
RI

D
 N

O
RT

H
, A

RK
A

N
SA

S
CO

O
RD

IN
A

TE
 S

Y
ST

E
M

, S
O

U
TH

 Z
O

N
E

BY
 G

PS
 O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-3.3

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' = 80'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Stormwater C Profile

Stormwater C-1 Profile

Stormwater D-1 Profile

Stormwater D-2 Profile Stormwater F Profile

Stormwater E-1 Profile

Stormwater F-a Profile

Stormwater F-b Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

M
IL

LE
R 

RO
A

D
 6

0' 
R/

W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W 12W 12W

505

510

51
5

52
0

52
5

53
0

53
5

54
0

54
5

545 55
055

0 55
5

55
5

52
0

530

53
5 540

540

TRACT D

FH

FH

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

MORGAN GREGORY & STARLA R

FH

.

50'R

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

45.0'

30.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND 133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.55

0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft. 140

0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

.

50'R

S89°15'55"E 365.10'
S89°15'55"E 132.72'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63'
S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

MAIL BOX AREA

C65

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W8W8W8W8W8W8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W8W

8W

8W
8W

8W

PROPOSED 8" WATER LINE

 CONNECTION

 WITH THE EXISTING 12 "

WATER LINE

FH

FH

FH

SPILL WAY

FH

FH

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S

8S8S8S8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

75
'  

O
F 

24
" H

D
PE

 @
 2

.7
2%

21
4' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.7

7%

103'  OF 36" RCP @ 9.34%

38
'  

O
F 

36
" 

RC
P 

@
 4

.2
2%

0+00

8S 8S 8S

SB-58
RIM:531.90

INV IN:526.21
INV OUT:526.21

SB -50
RIM:546.51
INV OUT:539.62

SB -65
RIM:556.38
INV OUT:551.16

SB -64
RIM:554.62

INV OUT:550.28

SB -60
RIM:534.19
INV OUT:528.76

SB -59
RIM:534.09
INV IN:528.46
INV IN:528.80
INV OUT:528.30

SB -62
RIM:547.45

INV OUT:541.41

SB -63
RIM:554.51

INV IN:548.89
INV IN:548.21

INV OUT:548.21

SB -61
RIM:547.52

INV IN:540.95
INV IN:540.92

INV OUT:540.92

SB-57
RIM:529.92

INV IN:524.18
INV OUT:524.18

SB -53
RIM:522.79
INV OUT:516.72

SB-52
RIM:522.77

INV IN:516.29
INV IN:516.13

INV OUT:515.58

SB -55
RIM:516.34

INV IN:511.88
INV IN:511.50

INV OUT:511.38

SB -56
RIM:515.88
INV OUT:511.73

SB-33
RIM:516.38
INV OUT:512.67

SB-32
RIM:516.08
INV IN:511.93
INV IN:512.56
INV OUT:511.56

SB -31
RIM:534.68

INV IN:528.59
INV OUT:528.66

SB -30.
RIM:536.03

INV IN:529.72
INV OUT:529.24

SB -36
RIM:536.02
INV OUT:530.78

5.0'

40.0'

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
004+

82

122'  OF 36" RCP @ 0.49%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.31%

50'  OF 36" RCP @
 0.66%

19
6' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 1
.8

8%

295'  OF 24" HDPE @ 5.47%
28'  O

F 24" H
DPE @ 2.32%

37'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.85%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.1
9%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 0

.9
3%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.3
1%

96'  OF 18" HDPE @ 7.60%

35
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 5

.9
8%

86'  OF 24" RCP @ 2.42%

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.69%

52'  OF 18" RCP @ 4.38%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.4
4%

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+
00

9+
31

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
M

ENT

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+31

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+31

196'  OF 30" HDPE @ 1.88%

214'  OF 24" RCP @ 3.77%

50'  OF 36" RCP @ 0.66%

179'  OF 18" HDPE @ 6.77%

86'  OF 24" HDPE @ 2.42% 75'  OF 24" RCP @ 2.72%

96'  OF 18" HDPE @ 7.60%

35'  OF 18" RCP @ 5.98%

SB
 -6

3
ST

A
 0

+
34

.6
4

RI
M

 =
 5

54
.5

1

SB
 -6

1
ST

A
 1

+
30

.5
5

RI
M

 =
 5

47
.5

2

SB
 -5

9
ST

A
 3

+
09

.4
7

RI
M

 =
 5

34
.0

9

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

26
.2

1
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
26

.2
1

SB
 -6

4
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

54
.6

2

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

24
.1

8
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
24

.1
8

SB
-5

2
ST

A
 6

+
84

.2
9

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.7

7

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

16
.2

9
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
16

.1
3

30
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

15
.5

8

SB
 -5

5
ST

A
 8

+
80

.6
6

RI
M

 =
 5

16
.3

4

18" FL OUT = 550.28

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

48
.8

9
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
48

.2
1

18
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

48
.2

1

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

40
.9

5
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
40

.9
2

18
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

40
.9

2

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

28
.4

6
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
28

.8
0

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

28
.3

0

SB
-5

8
ST

A
 3

+
95

.8
8

RI
M

 =
 5

31
.9

0

SB
-5

7
ST

A
 4

+
70

.5
5

RI
M

 =
 5

29
.9

2

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

11
.8

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
11

.5
0

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

11
.3

8

530

540

550

560

570

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 0+52

0+00 0+52

52'  OF 18" RCP @ 4.38%

SB
 -6

5
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

56
.3

8

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

48
.8

9
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
48

.2
1

18
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

48
.2

1
SB

 -6
3

ST
A

 0
+

34
.6

4
RI

M
 =

 5
54

.5
1

18" FL OUT = 551.16

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

490

500

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+82

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+82

28'  OF 24" HDPE @ 2.32%

295'  OF 24" HDPE @ 5.47%

122'  OF 36" RCP @ 0.49%

37'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.85%

SB
 -3

6
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

36
.0

2

SB
 -3

0.
ST

A
 0

+
37

.1
3

RI
M

 =
 5

36
.0

3

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

28
.5

9
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
28

.6
6

SB
-3

2
ST

A
 3

+
59

.4
9

RI
M

 =
 5

16
.0

8

18" FL OUT = 530.78

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

29
.7

2
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
29

.2
4

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

11
.9

3
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
12

.5
6

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

11
.5

6

SB
 -3

1
ST

A
 0

+
64

.8
6

RI
M

 =
 5

34
.6

8

8'' WATER LINE
WITH ENCASEMENT

500

510

520

530

500

510

520

530
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

SB
-3

3
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

16
.3

8

SB
-3

2
ST

A
 3

+
59

.4
9

RI
M

 =
 5

16
.0

8

18" FL OUT = 512.67

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

11
.9

3
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
12

.5
6

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

11
.5

6

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.31%

500

510

520

530

540

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.31%

SB
 -5

3
ST

A
 ??

?
RI

M
 =

 5
22

.7
9

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

16
.2

9
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
16

.1
3

30
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

15
.5

8

18" FL OUT = 516.72

SB
-5

2
ST

A
 6

+
84

.2
9

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.7

7

500

510

520

530

500

510

520

530
0+00 0+33

0+00 0+33

SB
 -5

6
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

15
.8

8

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

11
.8

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
11

.5
0

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

11
.3

8

18" FL OUT = 511.73

SB
 -5

5
ST

A
 8

+
80

.6
6

RI
M

 =
 5

16
.3

4

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.69%

530

540

550

560

530

540

550

560
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.44%

SB
 -6

1
ST

A
 1

+
30

.5
5

RI
M

 =
 5

47
.5

2

SB
 -6

2
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

47
.4

5

18" FL OUT = 541.41

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

40
.9

5
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
40

.9
2

18
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

40
.9

2

510

520

530

540

550

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.93%

SB
 -6

0
ST

A
 0

+
32

.1
5

RI
M

 =
 5

34
.1

9

SB
 -5

9
ST

A
 3

+
09

.4
7

RI
M

 =
 5

34
.0

9

18" FL OUT = 528.76

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

28
.4

6
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
28

.8
0

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

28
.3

0

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-3.4

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' = 80'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Stormwater E-2 Profile

Stormwater B Profile

Stormwater Entrance-2 Profile

Stormwater E-b Profile

Stormwater E-c Profile

Stormwater E-a Profile
Stormwater E-d Profile

Stormwater E-e Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-4.0

TRENCH DETAILS

1' = 20"

N.T.S.

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
UNDER FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

ArDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8"
MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED
TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

PIPE

VARIES
9" MIN 9" MIN

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

P
IP
E

VARIES

9" MIN9" MIN

6" MIN

Z
O
N
E

PIPE

NATIVE TRENCH
BACKFILL MATERIAL
3"∅ MAX. ROCK SIZE

EXISTING
GROUND

ALL DISTURBED AREAS

6" TOPSOIL

12" MAXIMUM LIFTS
COMPACTED TO 85%
STANDARD PROCTOR

IN WOODED AREAS

TO BE STABILIZED

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

DENSITY.

AS INDICATED ABOVE

SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:

1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL
SHALL BE STABILIZED BY
PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH
EXISTING.

2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS,
DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE
STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

6" MIN

NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL,
SEE NOTE *

GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR
SAND.

METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

COATED COPPER TRACER
WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL,
SEE NOTE*

GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR
SAND.

METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

COATED COPPER TRACER
WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

SLOPE SIDES
OF TRENCH

PROVIDE
TRENCH BOXES,

OR PROVIDE
SHORING AS

REQUIRED BY
OSHA SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS

SLOPE SIDES
OF TRENCH

PROVIDE
TRENCH BOXES,

OR PROVIDE
SHORING AS

REQUIRED BY
OSHA SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS

N.T.S.

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
IN UNPAVED AREAS

P
IP
E

ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

PVC SEWER TRENCH IN UNPAVED AREAS
N.T.S.

VARIES

9" MIN9" MIN

6" MIN

Z
O
N
E

PIPE

NATIVE TRENCH
BACKFILL MATERIAL
3"∅ MAX. ROCK SIZE

METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

EXISTING
GROUND

UNDISTURBED
SOIL, SEE NOTE

NATURAL

*

ALL DISTURBED AREAS

6" TOPSOIL

12" MAXIMUM LIFTS
COMPACTED TO 85%
STANDARD PROCTOR

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AS REQUIRED BY OSHA
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

IN WOODED AREAS

TO BE STABILIZED

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

DENSITY.

AS INDICATED ABOVE

SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:

1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL
SHALL BE STABILIZED BY
PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH
EXISTING.

2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS,
DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE
STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

6" MIN

N.T.S.

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

6
"

M
IN

PVC SEWER TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

SLOPE SIDES OF
TRENCH, PROVIDE
TRENCH BOXES, OR
PROVIDE SHORING
AS REQUIRED BY
OSHA SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS

ArDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8"
MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED
TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

PIPE

VARIES
9" MIN 9" MIN

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL,
SEE NOTE

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

*

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

N.T.S.

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

DRAINAGE PIPE TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

ArDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8"
MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED
TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

PIPE

VARIES
9" MIN 9" MIN

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

FUTURE PAVEMENT

NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL,
SEE NOTE *

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
SUCH AS "C-BALLAST", TO BE
PLACED IN 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

P
IP
E

DRAINAGE PIPES IN UNPAVED AREAS
N.T.S.

VARIES

9" MIN9" MIN

6" MIN

Z
O
N
E

PIPE

NATIVE TRENCH
BACKFILL MATERIAL
3"∅ MAX. ROCK SIZE

EXISTING
GROUND

UNDISTURBED
SOIL, SEE NOTE

NATURAL

*

ALL DISTURBED AREAS

6" TOPSOIL

12" MAXIMUM LIFTS
COMPACTED TO 85%
STANDARD PROCTOR

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AS REQUIRED BY OSHA
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

IN WOODED AREAS

TO BE STABILIZED

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

DENSITY.

AS INDICATED ABOVE

SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:

1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL
SHALL BE STABILIZED BY
PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH
EXISTING.

2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS,
DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE
STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

6" MIN

FUTURE PAVEMENT

FUTURE PAVEMENT

N.T.S.

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

6
"

M
IN

PVC SEWER TRENCH UNDER
EXISTING ASPHALT STREET

SLOPE SIDES OF
TRENCH, BENCH
TRENCH, PROVIDE
TRENCH BOXES, OR
PROVIDE SHORING
AS REQUIRED BY
OSHA SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

PIPE

24"
9" MIN 9" MIN

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL,
SEE NOTE

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

*

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

2" ASPHALT PATCH

EXISTING BASE

EXISTING ASPHALT

8" CONCRETE PATCH
(4000 PSI)

FILTER FABRIC
UNDER CLASS 7

6" x 6" WIRE MESH

12" MIN

12" CLASS 7

/\///\\

/
/
/
\
\
/
/
/

///\\///\\/// ///\\///\\///

WATER
MAIN

2" BLOW-OFF RISER

DETAIL-VALVE BOX

WATER MAIN CONNECTION DETAIL

FIRE HYDRANT
CONNECTION

NTS

6
"

MI
N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISCARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER BLOW-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION & CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ TAPPED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH. 40 GALV. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS THREAD PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL MALE QUICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" METER BOX WITH CAST IRON LID 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCKING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BLOCKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE BOLTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD AROUND VALVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x 2'x 4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER IN SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-#4's EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO PIECE C.I.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SPEC'S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I. LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIRE HYDRANTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE POSITION SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SUPPORT EQUAL TO ONE 80LB BAG OF SAKRETE OR 0.025 CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 CU. FT. OF WASHED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF FH WEEP HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISQUEEN LINING SHALL BE PLACED  BETWEEN CONCRETE & DUCTILE IRON



SUBGRADE MATERIAL

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subrades for pavement shall be stabilized by mechanical compaction.  Stabilization methods such as fabrics and chemical stabilization may be submitted for approval when supported by engineering data and calculations to substantiate the adequacy of the stabilized procedure.
C. Subgrade shall be compacted to 95 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
D. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
E. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.
F. In-situ soils meeting the requirements outlined in these specifications may be utilized as subgrade material.  In-situ soils used as subgrade shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 8-inches below finish subgrade, recompacted and tested as described below.  Fill material for subgrade shall be placed in lifts

not to exceed 8-inches compacted depth.
G. Methods and procedures for establishing the total depth of soil replacement and/or modification shall be as specified by the design engineer and geotechnical investigations.  The adequacy of in-situ soils and fill materials as pavement subgrade shall be evaluated based upon the soils classification, liquid

limit, and plasticity index.
H. Soils with a liquid limit greater than 40, or a plasticity index greater than 15 shall be undercut and removed from the street section or improved by a design method of stabilization approved by the City.
I. Quality control testing shall be as specified below.
J. Undercut 24" of soil below finished street base course.  Proof roll to verify stability.
K. Backfill the undercut subgrade with Class 7 aggregate or soil meeting the requirements of this section and compact in lifts not exceeding 8".

BASE COURSE

A. Base course material shall be crushed stone meeting the requirements of ArDOT Class 7 aggregate base course as specified in the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.
B. Base course shall be compacted to 98 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture.

SURFACE COURSE

A. Surface course for flexible pavement designs shall utilize plant mix bituminous base and binder courses conforming to ArDOT Standard Specifications.

CURB AND GUTTER

A. Curb and gutter shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.  Concrete shall be air-entrained with a maximum of 4-inch slump.
B. Compaction requirements under curb and gutter shall conform to the requirements for street subgrade materials.  Compaction requirements shall extend to a minimum of 1 foot behond the back of curb and gutter removing all soft spots and replacing with suitable material.
C. Curb and gutter shall conform to the typical detail within these specifications or ArDOT Standard Roadway Drawing Details for curbing.
D. Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at intervals not exceeding 195 feet, intersection radii, driveways, stationary structures, and sidewalks.
E. Contraction joints shall be sawed or fromed at intervals not greater than 20 feet.  Depth of saw-cut hall be 1 1/2-inch and have a width of 1/4-inch.  Contraction joints shall be sealed in accordance with ArDOT Standard Specifications.
F. Forms shall be made of metal or wood and shall be properly braced.  The minimum length of each section of form used shall be 10 feet.  Each section of form shall be uniform and free from undesirable bends or warps.  Forms shall be of such cross section and strength and so secured as to resist the

pressure of the impact and vibration on any equipment which they support without springing or settlement.
G. Curb and gutter placed with slip form or extruding equipment will be acceptable providing it complies with all of the above requirements.
H. After curing, the curb shall be immediately backfilled to within 4 inches of the top curb to eliminatethe possibility of washing beneath the curb.  The remaining 4 inches shall be topsoil.
I. Cold weather protection shall meet the requirements of the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.

SIDEWALKS

General

A. Sidewalks shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.
B. Sidewalks shall be on both sides of streets in line with sidewalks on opposite corners of roads.
C. All sidewalks including ramps shall meet all current Federal Americans with Disabilities (ADA) design guidelines or requirements.
D. Traverse slopes shall not exceed 2 percent.
E. Subgrade under sidewalks shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.
F. Sidewalks shall not be placed upon grassy or organic materials.
G. Sidewalks which extend or link existing sidewalks shall adjoin the existing sidewalks to form a continuous, even pathway.
H. Utility poles, utility boxes, mailboxes, fire hydrants, and other similar obstructions shall not be located in sidewalks  Sidewalk location may vary at the discretion of the City to avoid such obstacles.
I. All sidewalk ramps shall meet ADA requirements with corrugated dome ramp requirements.

Minimum thickness and reinforcement

A. Sidewalks shall have a minimum thickness of 4 inches.
B. Sidewalks shall be reinforced, at a minimum, with woven wire fabric reinforcement.

Contraction and expansion joints

A. Contraction joints shall be provided perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to the sidewalk width.
B. Expansion joints shall be constructed perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to five times the sidewalk width.  Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at driveways, drop inlets, and curbs.

Quality control testing and inspection by the City

A. Subgrade and formwork for sidewalks shall be inspected by the City prior to pouring of the sidewalk.
B. All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
C. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, contractor, or their authorized representatives.
D. All testing shall be accomplished by a testing firm approved by the City and shall be performed under the supervision of a licensed Professional Engineer.
E. Sampling and testing locations shall be subject to approval by the City.
F. Density tests on subgrades shall be taken every 300 feet or portion thereof.
G. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of the need to inspect subgrade and formwork of sidewalks.

Subgrade

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subgrade shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor desnity minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
C. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
D. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.

QUALITY CONTROL TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

General

A. Materials and construction employed in street improvements shall be subject to inspection and quality control testing.  All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
B. The Developer/Owner shall provide for inspections of street improvements during construction.  The inspections shall be accomplished under the supervision of the Engineer of Record.  The Engineer of Record shall provide certification that all materials and construction conform to the approved

plans and specifications and with these minimum street standards.
C. The Engineer of Record shall furnish inspection whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.  This means that a representative of the Engineer of Record must be on-site whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.
D. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, Engineer of Record, contractor, or other authorized representatives.
E. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of any test(s).  It is the responsibility of the contractor to coordinated the scheduling of all tests with the City.

 5'
see plans

APPROVED MATERIAL COMPACTED
TO 90% MODIFIED PROCTOR

DENSITY

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
WITH WOVEN WIRE
FABRIC
REINFORCEMENT

NOTE: SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY STANDARD
STREET SPECIFICATIONS.

4" THICK

Typical Sidewalk Detail Typical Curb & Gutter Detail
4,000 psi concrete

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-5.0

CIVIL SPECIFICATIONS

1' = 20"

STANDARD CURB & GUTTER
NOT TO SCALE

6" MIN.
VARIES

2'

6" 1"

2"
R2"

R

V
A

RI
E

S
12

" 
M

IN
.

SLOPE TO
MATCH STREET

CROSS SLOPE

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL CURB DETAILS & NOTES

1/4" R

SPECIFICATIONS

NOTE: SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET
ADA REQUIREMENTS WITH CORRUGATED DOME
RAMP REQUIREMENTS

SECURITY FENCE  DETAILS

ADA Corrugated Dome Ramp

Top View

Side View



4' OF DEAD STORAGE

460

465

TRACT E

 V
A

U
G

H
N

 T
RO

Y
 W

 &
 M

A
RI

A
 L

PA
RC

E
L 

#
84

0-
05

78
6-

90
2

FH

FH

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 1

33
.2

2'

C55

25
; B

.S
.L

.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

RETENTION POND

75.0

SPILL WAY

5.0'

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.62%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.63%

 46'  OF 42" RCP @
 1.08%

58
'  

O
F 

42
" H

D
PE

 @
 2

.9
0%

132'  OF 42" HDPE @ 2.81%

87'  OF 48" RCP @ 0.59%

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

510

51
5

25
; B

.S
.L

.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

EXISTING  POND

SPILL WAY

62'  OF 12" RCP @
 9.00%

173'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.99%

DETENTION OUTLET-2
RIM:502.31

INV IN:496.77
INV OUT:496.52

MH - 12
STA:3+58.21

RIM:524.43
INV IN:515.23 8" PVC

INV OUT:515.13 8" PVC

MH - 11
STA:1+29.72

RIM:516.90
INV IN:508.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:508.23 8" PVC

FIRE HYDRANT

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-6.0

RETENTION POND

1''=30'

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The Retention ponds are located on the periphery of the subdivision.They are designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet
water quantity criteria before discharging off the property.

Routine Maintenance
The property owners association will maintain the drainage easements located in Tract "B" and Tract "E".  Routine maintenance

will include but not be limited to:
-Mowing of the bank slopes and area around the pond on a monthly basis during the growing season and as needed during the

cooler months.

-The outlet pipe from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the proper flow of
discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future maintenance and
to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash
which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and outlet pipe for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the ponds areas and discharge pipes will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These
items may include but not be limited to:

-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond area.

-Sediment from the site may accumulate in the pond bottom and reduce the pond to below design volume requirements. The
pond should be excavated if the pond bottom elevation reached a level that allows excessive aquatic growth or reduces the
pond efficiency such, that the sediments are passing the discharge structure and release off site.

-Stabilization or re-grading of side slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes
should be reseeded or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to
prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

6' WIDE, 1' DEEP
SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP OF LEVEE = 442.50'

441.50'

OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 442.50'

46 LF OF 42" RCP @ 1.08%

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

NATURAL SLOPEGRASS
3:1 SLOPE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S
36" FL 437.50'

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

6' WIDE, 1' DEEP
SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP OF LEVEE = 513.0'

512.0'

OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 513.00'

62 LF OF 12" RCP @ 9.00%

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

NATURAL SLOPEGRASS
3:1 SLOPE

12" FL 511.0'

RETENTION POND-1

PROPOSED LEVEE AND SPILLWAY
 FOR  EXISTING POND

RETENTION
POND-1

EXISTING
POND

440439
441

442442.5
442.5

513512511

EARTHEN SLOPE NOTE:
ALL EARTHEN RETENTION POND SLOPES ON BOTH
THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR OF THE POND
SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1.

NOTE:
ALL RETENTION BASINS WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOLID SOD

STABILIZATION PER THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

TOP BANKS OF ALL RETENTION PONDS WILL BE  5' WIDE .

RETENTION PONDS
ARE WET PONDS

FL ELEV. 449.27'

FL ELEV. 437.5'

FL ELEV. 437.9'

FL ELEV. 439.44'

FL ELEV. 437.0'

FL ELEV. 511.0'

438437.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



495

500

505

TRACT A
RETENTION POND

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

TAPPING AND SLEEVE

CONNECTION WITH

SPILL WAY

29'  OF 15" RCP @
 12.74%

OUTLET-3
RIM:495.52
INV IN:491.25
INV IN:489.75

5.0'

3+
49

14
9' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 5
.7

6%

51'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.78%

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =507.58'

505

510

TRACT D

FH

RETENTION POND
47

0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

48
0.29 ACRES

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

SPILL WAY

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S

103'  OF 36" RCP @
 9.34%

38
'  

O
F 

36
" 

RC
P 

@
 4

.2
2%

0+009+35

5.0'

4+
82

122'  OF 36" RCP @ 0.49%

50'  OF 36" RCP @
 0.66%

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.69%

9+
00

9+
31

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

8+00

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-6.1

RETENTION POND

1''=20'

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The Retention ponds are located on the perphery of the subdivision. They are designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet
water quantity criteria before discharging off the property.

Routine Maintenance
The property owners association will maintain the drainage easements located in Tract "A" and Tract "D".
 Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:
-Mowing of the bank slopes and area around the pond on a monthly basis during the growing season and as needed during the

cooler months.

-The outlet pipes from the ponds and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the proper flow of
discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future maintenance and
to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash
which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and outlet pipe for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the pond areas and discharge pipes will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These
items may include but not be limited to:

-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond areas.

-Sediment from the site may accumulate in the pond bottom and reduce the pond to below design volume requirements. The
pond should be excavated if the pond bottom elevation reached a level that allows excessive aquatic growth or reduces the
pond efficiency such, that the sediments are passing the discharge structure and release off site.

-Stabilization or re-grading of side slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes
should be reseeded or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to
prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

6' WIDE, 1.25' DEEP
SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP OF LEVEE = 497.50'

496.250'

OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 497.50'

29 LF OF 15" RCP @ 12.74%

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

NATURAL SLOPEGRASS
3:1 SLOPE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

18" FL 495.0'

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

6' WIDE, 1' DEEP
SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP OF LEVEE = 515.0'

514.0'OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 515.00'

103 LF OF 36" RCP @ 9.34%

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

NATURAL SLOPEGRASS
3:1 SLOPE

36" FL 511.0'

RETENTION POND-2

RETENTION POND -3

RETENTION
POND-2

RETENTION
POND-3

497.5497
496

495

515

515
514

513
512

EARTHEN SLOPE NOTE:
ALL EARTHEN RETENTION POND SLOPES ON BOTH
THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR OF THE POND
SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1.

NOTE:
ALL RETENTION BASINS WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOLID SOD
STABILIZATION PER THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

TOP BANKS OF ALL RETENTION PONDS WILL BE  5' WIDE .

RETENTION PONDS
 ARE WET PONDS

RETENTION PONDS
ARE WET PONDS

FL ELEV. 511.0'

FL ELEV. 495.6'

FL ELEV. 511.089'

FL ELEV. 495.0'

FL ELEV. 511.0'

511

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

M
IL

LE
R 

RO
A

D
 6

0' 
R/

W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W
12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

CI
TY

 O
F 

BR
YA

N
T

(W
AT

ER
 T

AN
K

)

PA
RC

EL
 #

84
0-

11
63

1-
85

0

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

495

500

505

505

510

510

51
5

51
5

520

52
0

52
5

52
5

53
0

53
0

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

54
5

545

55
0

55
0 55
5 55

5

46
0 460

465

465

470

470

470

470

475

475

475

47
5

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

52
0

52052
5

52
5

53
0

530

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

CITY PARK AREA

TRACT C

TRACT D

TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E
PARCEL #840-05786-901

 V
A

U
G

H
N

 T
RO

Y
 W

 &
 M

A
RI

A
 L

PA
RC

E
L 

#
84

0-
05

78
6-

90
2

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

FH

18" WHITE OAK N63°W 6.0'

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

WOOD JEFF
PARCEL #840-11625-092

NIEL ANTHONY II & JEANEEN
PARCEL #840-11625-093

MORGAN GREGORY & STARLA R
PARCEL #840-11625-095

GARRETT DANNY M
PARCEL #840-11625-097

RUMBAUGH DIXIE D & PAUL B &
TONYS R & RANDY R BARTLETT DANIEL LIVING TRUST &

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

20' DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

FH

FH

.

50'R

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

C62C61

C60

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

TRACT A

45.0'

30.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

0.61 ACRES
26722 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

39
0.37 ACRES
16085 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

3.66 ACRES
159567 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft. 140

0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'
C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

X
X

XXX

X
X

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

10' SECURITY FENCE

MAIL BOX AREA

SECURITY
GATE

C65

  75.01'

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C10

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT F

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

TORNADO SIREN

RETENTION POND

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

75.0

75.0

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

EXISTING  POND

40.0'

X

X

X

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

FFE =507.58'

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL

NOTE:
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL
ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

FILTER FABRIC
ATTACH SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

WIRE MESH BACKED SILT FENCE

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" 

M
IN

.

12
" 

M
IN

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP
   BACKFILL MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXEED 18"-24".
4.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

RIP-RAP
CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

ERC LEGEND

SPILLWAY

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-7.0

EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

1'' =100'

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE POSTING  CONC. WASHOUT  DETENTION AREA SILT FENCE RIP RAP CHECK DAM CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



  

 

MTA ENGINEERS 

 

• Geotechnical Engineering 

• Materials Testing • Special Inspections 

• Design 
 

     mtaengineers.com 

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING 
EXPLORATION 

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road 
Bryant, Arkansas 

PREPARED FOR: 

Jonathan Hope 
Hope Consulting 

117 South Market Street 
Benton, AR 72015 

 
PREPARED BY: 

MTA ENGINEERS 
8001 National Drive 

Little Rock, AR 72209 

 
 
 
 
 

June 27th, 2023 



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

Jonathan Hope                                        June 27th, 2023 

Hope Consulting 

117 South Market Street 

Benton, AR 72015           

 

 

Subject: Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration 

  Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road 

  Bryant, Arkansas 

 

 
Mr. Hope: 

 

MTA Engineers has completed the authorized Geotechnical Engineering Exploration for the above referred project. This work 

was conducted in accordance with the agreement between MTA Engineers and Hope Consulting, detailed in MTA Engineers 

Proposal dated June 25th, 2023. 

The purpose of our work was to review general surface and subsurface conditions within the project site area, and to gather 

and present data relative to the design and construction of the proposed 50 Acres Subdivision located in Bryant, Arkansas. 

This report outlines the exploration procedures used, exhibits the data obtained, and presents our recommendations.  

MTA Engineers appreciates this opportunity to provide these services and looks forward to working with you on future 

projects. Please contact us if you have any questions or require additional information. 

   

Sincerely, 

MTA ENGINEERS       
 

 

 

Kelton Price, P.E. 

Project Engineer 

Office +1 501-753-2526 

keltonp@mtaengineers.com 

 

 
 

 

 

  

Kelton Price


Kelton Price


Kelton Price


Kelton Price


Kelton Price


Kelton Price


Kelton Price


Kelton Price


Kelton Price


Kelton Price


Kelton Price


Kelton Price




MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SECTION 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 4 

INTRODUCTION  6 

FIELD EXPLORATION 6 

GENERAL SITE AND SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS 7 

LABORATORY TESTING 8 

ANALYSIS & RECOMMENDATIONS 8 

• SITE PREPARATION 8 

• STRUCTURAL FILL 9 

• BUILDING FOUNDATION 10 

• FOUNDATIONS / SLAB 10 

• PAVEMENT DESIGN 11 

• UN-COMPACTED FILL 12 

• STUMP/ ORGANIC FINDINGS 

• SEISMIC CONSIDERATION 

12 

12 

• CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES 12 

APPENDICES 

APPENDIX A: Boring Location Plan 

APPENDIX B: Boring Logs 

APPENDIX C: Key to Terms and Symbols 

APPENDIX D: Laboratory Test Summary 

APPENDIX E: Seismic Design Criteria 

TABLES 

1 Soil Types Encountered in Borings 4     

2 General Strata Classification of Boring Logs 7 

3 Compaction Requirements 9 

4 Pavement Design Assumption Values 11 

5 Pavement Design Recommendations   12 

   



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 
4 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The geotechnical exploration was conducted near Hilltop Road located in Bryant, Arkansas. The 

general topography of the site was varying elevations. In general, the soil will consist of clayey sand 

with gravel and lean clay. Subsurface conditions were consistent throughout the entirety of the 

proposed development. The potential to find buried stumps or other organic material is low.  

Major soil types encountered at each boring may be summarized as follow:  

 

Table 1. Soil Types Encountered 
 

 

 

 

See Table 2 General Strata Classification of Soil Logs or the individual soil logs found in Appendix B 

for a more detailed overview of the soils encountered on site.  

Based on the nature of the existing strata encountered at the time of exploration, it is assumed that 

proposed improvements will be at/or above existing grades. The surface soil contains organic and loose 

clayey sand. In grass covered areas, the soil of Stratum I is loose and will contain 6-in of topsoil. The 

stability of these soils will depend on soil moisture conditions at the time of construction, area of 

improvements may require over-excavation of 2-ft to remove loose isolated surface soils (deeper during 

wetter seasons). Additional over-excavation may be required in the footing trenches, depending upon 

weather conditions.  

 

Based on the anticipated bearing load, it is recommended that the store’s structures be supported on 

traditional shallow footings founded a minimum of 24-in below final grade, within Structural fill. Footings 

founded as recommended may be designed using a net allowable bearing capacity of 2,000-psf for 

continuous and 2,500-psf for individual spread footings. 

 

The net allowable end bearing pressures are based on a factor of safety in excess of 3.0 with respect 

to the anticipated shear strength of the structural fill. Total and differential settlement is anticipated in 

the order of ½ -in. 

SOIL TYPE DESCRIPTION 

SC   Clayey Sand w/ Surface Organics 

CL Lean Clay  



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 
5 

SUMMARY 

• Rock/Hard Dig: 

o No rock was encountered. 

o Medium to heavy duty equipment will be required for deep utilities. 

 

• Soils: 

o Soils generally consist of medium dense clayey sand and lean clay. 

o Structural fill should be placed according to the “Structural Fill” section of this report. 

o Stripping in the order of 6-in to remove organics. 

o Subgrade soil must meet requirements of City of Bryant. 

 

• Foundations/Slabs: 

o Shallow footings founded a minimum of 24-in beneath final grade may be sized using a 

bearing pressure of 2,000-psf for continuous and 2,500-psf for individual spread footings. 

 

• Un-compacted Fill: 

o No un-compacted fill was encountered on the property during the exploration. 

 

• Stump/Organic Findings: 

o The potential to find stumps or other organic material beneath the surface is low.  

 

• Pavement: 

o Recommended pavement sections are presented within this report. 

o Pavement must meet the requirement of City of Bryant 

 

• Miscellaneous: 

o The building is anticipated to be at/or above existing grade. 

  



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 
6 

INTRODUCTION 

This exploration was requested in order to evaluate existing subsurface conditions and provide 

geotechnical design recommendations. The results of this exploration and the geotechnical design 

recommendations for site construction are presented in this report. 

Exploration was accomplished by: 

1. Boring 5 locations up to 10-ft or refusal explore subsurface soil, and groundwater conditions. 

2. Obtaining samples from each stratum, within the accessible areas, using standard geotechnical 

sampling technique or standard penetration test. 

3. Performing laboratory tests on various samples to determine pertinent engineering properties 

of the subsurface strata. 

4. Analyzing field and laboratory test data to develop design recommendations. 

 

The scope of this geotechnical exploration did not include an environmental assessment to determine 

the presence of wetlands and/ or hazardous or toxic materials in the soil or groundwater on or near this 

site. If there is concern of wetlands or a hazardous/ toxic material presence, a qualified environmental 

assessment consultant should be contacted to perform a site investigation before construction begins. 

 

FIELD EXPLORATION 

Subsurface conditions at the site were explored by using dry auger methods and a split spoon sampler 

to a depth of up to 10-ft at 5 boring locations. The approximate boring locations are shown on the Plan 

of Borings, Appendix A. Boring logs presenting descriptions of the soil strata encountered are included 

in Appendix B. Laboratory testing results of the different soil types are located in Appendix D. 

 

Samples were obtained throughout the entirety of most locations in general accordance with Standard 

Penetration Sampling (SPT). The recorded N-Values (Blows per foot) are indicated on the Boring Logs 

in the Blows per foot column. All soil samples encountered were removed from the field in moisture 



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 
7 

tight containers and transported to our laboratory for further examination. At the lab, a visual 

classification was performed for each sample.  

 

All various soil types were then analyzed for specific engineering properties. The dry auger drilling 

procedures facilitated observation of shallow groundwater conditions.  

 

GENERAL SITE AND SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS 

The exploration for the proposed Subdivision located along Hilltop Road in Bryant, Arkansas. It is 

anticipated that proposed roads will be constructed near the existing grade. Soil as explored consisted 

of lean clays, and clayey sands. Borings were advanced to a depth of 10-ft or refusal within the building 

and pavement areas using dry auger procedures. 

For a more detailed description of soils encountered while testing see the boring log sheets found in 

the attached report. 

 

Table2. General Strata Classification of Boring Logs 

 

The significant properties and characteristics of the subsurface strata pertinent to design and 

constructions are as follows: 

A. The topography of the site and planned building location. 

B. The anticipated bearing loads.  

C. The anticipated pavement Loading. 

D. The anticipated pavement loading. 

  

STRATA DEPTH (ft) 
SOIL 

CLASSIFICATION 
SOIL 

DESCRIPTION 
SIGNIFICANT 
PROPERTIES 

STRATUM     
I 

0 to 

Completion 
SC 

Except B-3 
Clayey Sand 

Surface Organics 

Loose to Medium Dense 
Low Shrink Swell Potential 
Moderate bearing capacity 

STRATUM     
II 

 

0 to completion  

 

CL 
Only in B-3 & 5 

Lean Clay  
Firm to Stiff 

Moderate Bearing 
 



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 
8 

LABORATORY TESTING 

 

Description of the soils encountered in the borings was prepared in general accordance with applicable 

ASTM standards. The soil stratification shown on the boring logs represents soil conditions at the 

specific boring locations. There may be some variations that occur between or beyond the boring 

locations. The stratification lines on the boring logs represent the approximate boundaries between soil 

types, but the actual transitions between soil layers in the subsurface of the proposed site may be 

gradual. 

Laboratory soil testing was performed to verify/evaluate classification, volumetric stability, and to 

determine water content. The laboratory testing for soil properties was limited in this report. The results 

of the gradations, plasticity and moisture testing is attached as Appendix D. The results are also 

presented on the Boring Logs in Appendix B. 

 

ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

SITE PREPARATION          

Prior to the addition of any fill or the construction of any improvements, areas of the proposed building 

and parking should be grubbed approximately 6-in to remove organics. Existing soils do not meet the 

requirements for subgrade within the top 24-in, per City of Bryant. A minimum of 24-in of suitable fill 

shall be placed. To maintain grades over-excavation may be required. If grades allow fill can be placed 

above the in-situ soils. All fill/ backfill shall meet City of Bryant requirements for material as well as 

compaction.  Once fill is placed, the area should be proof rolled using a loaded dump truck, or 62,000-

lbs equivalent load, to locate any areas of instability. Isolated area of unstable soils should be evaluated 

at that time. Due to the nature of the in-situ soils, instability will increase significantly with increased soil 

moisture. Fill should be placed as described in the Structural Fill section of this report.   Soils near 

surface are loose (Stratum I), Stability of these soils is dependent on moisture condition at the time of 

construction. As stated previously unstable areas will require over-excavation and backfill. 

 

Excavation should be performed under dry conditions, using equipment adequate to perform the work. 

Depending upon the weather conditions, isolated undercuts of saturated soft clay may be necessary. 

Structural fill, where needed, should be placed as recommended in the “Structural Fill” section of the 



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 
9 

report. Positive drainage should be maintained throughout this process. The addition of excessive 

moisture could cause a significant loss of soil stability. 

STRUCTURAL FILL 

Structural Fill within roadways must conform to City of Bryant requirements. Fill should consist of 

approved materials, which are free of organic matter and debris. For approval, samples of the proposed 

fill material should be submitted to MTA Engineers for classification testing. Select fill consisting of low 

plasticity soil such as lean clay or clayey gravel classifying as SC, CL, or GC according to the Unified 

Soils Classification System are generally considered suitable. High plasticity clay soils (soils with a 

Liquid Limit above 50) should not be used as fill.  

Placement of approved fill should be achieved in multiple thin lifts. Each lift should not exceed 8-in in 

loose thickness. Compaction of these lifts should be performed with suitable equipment to achieve the 

compaction requirements noted in Table 3. Care should be taken that all compaction recommendations 

are performed.     

If cohesive soils are to be used, compaction should be performed using a kneading-type vibratory 

compactor, such as a vibratory sheepsfoot. The material should be broken down sufficiently to provide 

a dense matrix of particles. All fill within the roadway must comply with City of Bryant Specifications. 

Table 3: Compaction Requirements 

Material Type and Location 
Minimum Compaction 

(percent of ASTM D1557) 
Allowable variance in moisture 

from optimum 

Structural Fill Beneath 

Pavement Sections 
95% 

Optimum to +3 (Clay Shale) 

-3 to +3 (Other Approved Select 

Fill) 

Structural Fill Beneath 

Buildings 
95% 

Optimum to +3 (Clay Shale) 

-3 to +3 (Other Approved Select 

Fill) 

Utility Backfill in Building 

Area and Pavement 
95% -3 to +3 

Miscellaneous and Green 

Areas 
90% -3 to +3 

Aggregate Base Course 95% -3 to +3 at time of compaction 



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 
10 

BUILDING FOUNDATIONS 

All foundations must satisfy two basic and independent design criteria. First, foundations must have 

an acceptable factor of safety against bearing failure under maximum design loads. Secondly, 

movement of the foundation due to consolidation, shrinkage, and/or swelling of the supporting strata 

should not exceed tolerable limits for the structure.  

 

Construction factors such as installation of foundations units, excavation procedures, and surface and 

groundwater conditions should also be considered. These factors and the aforementioned subsurface 

conditions were influential in the development of the following statement.  

 

 In view of the anticipated foundation loading and subsurface conditions encountered, it is suggested 

that the proposed structures be supported on a foundation system designed in accordance with the 

following recommendations. 

 

FOUNDATIONS/ SLABS 

 

Shallow Foundations 

 

Based on the nature of existing soils encountered at the time of exploration and the anticipated loading, 

it is recommended that all structures be supported on traditional shallow footings founded a minimum 

of 24-in beneath final exterior grade, within Structural fill. In addition, to minimize the potential for 

localized shear failure within the soils, a minimum footing width of 24-in is recommended. Shallow 

foundations founded as accounted may be designed using a net allowable bearing pressure of 2,000-

psf for continuous and 2,500-psf for individual spread footings. The net allowable end bearing pressures 

will be based on a factor or safety in excess of 3.0. Total and differential settlement is anticipated to be 

less than ½-in.  

 

Slab-on-grade type construction is considered appropriate for the floor slab. We recommend that the 

slab be supported on 4-in of clean crushed stone or gravel (ASTM C-33 #57 or equivalent) on prepared 

subgrade. A Class A impervious moisture barrier with a minimum thickness of 10-mils, specified 

according to ASTM E-1745, should be provided between slab and the granular fill due to the potential 

for perched water to develop during the wetter seasons.  



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 
11 

PAVEMENT DESIGN 

Paved parking and drives will be constructed as part of the project. Design traffic volumes and 

loadings have not been determined. However, we anticipate that the drives will be subject to light 

vehicles and weekly service trucks. We anticipate that the drives will be placed at/or above the 

existing elevation. The following design criteria were used to develop the recommended pavement 

sections in conjunction with the AASHTO Design Guide 1996:      

                                               Table 3. Pavement Design Assumption Values 

PAVEMENT DESIGN ASSUMPTION VALUES 

CBR 5 

R-VALUE 15 

SOIL SUPPORT VALUE (S) 5 

 

Based on information obtained during this study, subgrade soils in the paved areas should generally 

consist of proof-rolled properly compacted Structural fill.  Structural fill should be placed as 

recommended in the Structural fill section of the report. It is recommended that positive site drainage 

should be provided during construction and be incorporated during the final design.  

 All pavement sections must comply with the City of Bryant minimum requirements. It should be 

recognized that some periodic maintenance of pavement will be required. As a minimum, this should 

include periodic sealing of all joints and cracks to prevent surface water infiltration. 

 

UN-COMPACTED FILL 

 

No uncompacted fill was encountered on the property during our exploration.   

STUMP/ ORGANIC FINDINGS 

potential to find stumps or other organic material below the surface is low.  

  



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 
12 

SEISMIC CONSIDERATION 

Based on IBC-2015, a site soil Class D may be used for design purposes. Liquefaction potential of 

the soils in Stratum I & II is negligible. Additional design information on Seismic Consideration is 

attached as Appendix E. 

CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES 

The potential exists for increased perched water to develop during wetter seasons. Therefore, 

foundation excavation and any other site grading should be performed during drier periods to reduce 

the possibility of changes in conditions.  

Subsurface conditions significantly at variance with those encountered within the borings should be 

brought to the attention of the engineer, and work delayed pending evaluation and/or preparation of 

additional recommendations, if warranted. 

 

 

 

♦ ♦ ♦ ♦ 

  

    The following illustrations are attached and complete this report: 

    Appendix A: Excavation Location Plan 

    Appendix B: Test Pit Logs 

    Appendix C: Key to terms and Symbols 

    Appendix D: Laboratory Test Summary  

                        Appendix E: Seismic Design Criteria 

      

 

♦ ♦ ♦ ♦                



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Appendix A : 

Boring Location Plan 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



50 Acres 
Subdivision
Little Rock, AR 

Legend 

length of each boundary

Miller Rd & Hilltop Rd

800 ft

N

➤➤

N



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
Appendix B: 
Boring Logs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5

10

15

20

25

30

LOOSE, RED-BROWN, CLAYEY SAND W/
SANDSTONE FRAGMENTS & SURFACE
ORGANICS

MEDIUM DENSE, RED-TAN, SANDY CLAY
W/ SANDSTONE FRAGMENTS

LOOSE, TANNISH RED TO GRAY, SANDY
CLAY

Boring Terminated

SC

22 9.7 38 16 36.6 5
--------------------------

4-4

4
--------------------------

5-7

5
--------------------------

4-4

4
--------------------------

5-4

4
--------------------------

5-6

8

12

8

9

11

Boring Log Report

BORING NO. B-1

PAGE 1 OF

JOB NO. GEO23-097 DATE: 6-13-2023

JOB NAME: 50 ACRES SUBDIVISION TYPE OF DRILLING: DRY AUGER

COORDINATES: NORTH: EAST: EQUIPMENT: GEOPROB 7822

STATION: LOGGED BY: CORY. S

LOCATION: BRYANT, AR DRILLED BY: P. KING

COMPLETION DEPTH: 10 WATER DEPTH>   INITIAL: AFTER 24 HOURS:

REMARKS:

D
E
P
T
H

FT.

S
Y
M
B
O
L

S
A
M
P
L
E
S SURFACE ELEVATION:   EXISTING GRADE

DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL

S
O

IL

G
R

O
U

P

P
L

A
S

T
IC

L
IM

IT

%
 M

O
IS

T
.

L
IQ

U
ID

L
IM

IT

P
L

A
S

T
IC

IT
Y

IN
D

E
X

P
E

R
C

E
N

T

P
A

S
S

IN
G

 #
2

0
0

N
O

. 
O

F
 B

L
O

W
S

P
E

R
 6

-I
N

.

N
-V

a
lu

e

1



5

10

15

20

25

30

LOOSE TO MEDIUM DENSE, TANNISH
GRAY TO RED, SANDY CLAY W/
SANDSTONE FRAGMENTS & SURFACE
ORGANICS

MEDIUM DENSE, TANNISH RED TO GRAY,
CLAYEY SAND

Boring Terminated

SC

22 18.2 38 16 38.0

5
--------------------------

6-5

3
--------------------------

2-5

5
--------------------------

5-6

5
--------------------------

5-8

5
--------------------------

7-8

11

7

11

13

15

Boring Log Report

BORING NO. B-2

PAGE 1 OF

JOB NO. GEO23-097 DATE: 6-13-2023

JOB NAME: 50 ACRES SUBDIVISION TYPE OF DRILLING: DRY AUGER

COORDINATES: NORTH: EAST: EQUIPMENT: GEOPROB 7822

STATION: LOGGED BY: CORY. S

LOCATION: BRYANT, AR DRILLED BY: P. KING

COMPLETION DEPTH: 10 WATER DEPTH>   INITIAL: AFTER 24 HOURS:

REMARKS:

D
E
P
T
H

FT.

S
Y
M
B
O
L

S
A
M
P
L
E
S SURFACE ELEVATION:   EXISTING GRADE

DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL

S
O

IL

G
R

O
U

P

P
L

A
S

T
IC

L
IM

IT

%
 M

O
IS

T
.

L
IQ

U
ID

L
IM

IT

P
L

A
S

T
IC

IT
Y

IN
D

E
X

P
E

R
C

E
N

T

P
A

S
S

IN
G

 #
2

0
0

N
O

. 
O

F
 B

L
O

W
S

P
E

R
 6

-I
N

.

N
-V

a
lu

e

1



5

10

15

20

25

30

STIFF, TAN-RED, SANDY CLAY W/
SURFACE ORGANICS

FIRM TO STIFF, TAN-RED, SANDY CLAY

Boring Terminated

CL

5
--------------------------

7-6

7
--------------------------

9-10

6
--------------------------

7-5

6
--------------------------

7-15

8
--------------------------

9-11

13

19

12

22

20

Boring Log Report

BORING NO. B-3

PAGE 1 OF

JOB NO. GEO23-097 DATE: 6-13-2023

JOB NAME: 50 ACRES SUBDIVISION TYPE OF DRILLING: DRY AUGER

COORDINATES: NORTH: EAST: EQUIPMENT: GEOPROB 7822

STATION: LOGGED BY: CORY. S

LOCATION: BRYANT, AR DRILLED BY: P. KING

COMPLETION DEPTH: 10 WATER DEPTH>   INITIAL: AFTER 24 HOURS:

REMARKS:

D
E
P
T
H

FT.

S
Y
M
B
O
L

S
A
M
P
L
E
S SURFACE ELEVATION:   EXISTING GRADE

DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL

S
O

IL

G
R

O
U

P

P
L

A
S

T
IC

L
IM

IT

%
 M

O
IS

T
.

L
IQ

U
ID

L
IM

IT

P
L

A
S

T
IC

IT
Y

IN
D

E
X

P
E

R
C

E
N

T

P
A

S
S

IN
G

 #
2

0
0

N
O

. 
O

F
 B

L
O

W
S

P
E

R
 6

-I
N

.

N
-V

a
lu

e

1



5

10

15

20

25

30

LOOSE, TAN-RED, CLAYEY SAND W/
SURFACE ORGANICS & SANDSTONE
FRAGMENTS

MEDIUM DENSE, TAN-RED, CLAYEY SAND

Boring Terminated

SC

14 10.7 24 10 39.2 4
--------------------------

5-4

6
--------------------------

5-5

7
--------------------------

7-10

4
--------------------------

5-8

4
--------------------------

6-8

9

10

17

13

14

Boring Log Report

BORING NO. B-4

PAGE 1 OF

JOB NO. GEO23-097 DATE: 6-13-2023

JOB NAME: 50 ACRES SUBDIVISION TYPE OF DRILLING: DRY AUGER

COORDINATES: NORTH: EAST: EQUIPMENT: GEOPROB 7822

STATION: LOGGED BY: CORY. S

LOCATION: BRYANT, AR DRILLED BY: P. KING

COMPLETION DEPTH: 10 WATER DEPTH>   INITIAL: AFTER 24 HOURS:

REMARKS:

D
E
P
T
H

FT.

S
Y
M
B
O
L

S
A
M
P
L
E
S SURFACE ELEVATION:   EXISTING GRADE

DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL

S
O

IL

G
R

O
U

P

P
L

A
S

T
IC

L
IM

IT

%
 M

O
IS

T
.

L
IQ

U
ID

L
IM

IT

P
L

A
S

T
IC

IT
Y

IN
D

E
X

P
E

R
C

E
N

T

P
A

S
S

IN
G

 #
2

0
0

N
O

. 
O

F
 B

L
O

W
S

P
E

R
 6

-I
N

.

N
-V

a
lu

e

1



5

10

15

20

25

30

LOOSE, TAN-RED, CLAYEY SAND W/
SURFACE ORGANICS

FIRM TO STIFF, TANNISH RED TO GRAY,
SANDY CLAY

Boring Terminated

SC

CL

14

18

14.6

36.1

27

35

13

17

37.6

87.2

4
--------------------------

3-3

3
--------------------------

2-3

2
--------------------------

2-4

3
--------------------------

6-8

5
--------------------------

6-8

6

5

6

14

14

Boring Log Report

BORING NO. B-5

PAGE 1 OF

JOB NO. GEO23-097 DATE: 6-13-2023

JOB NAME: 50 ACRES SUBDIVISION TYPE OF DRILLING: DRY AUGER

COORDINATES: NORTH: EAST: EQUIPMENT: GEOPROB 7822

STATION: LOGGED BY: CORY. S

LOCATION: BRYANT, AR DRILLED BY: P. KING

COMPLETION DEPTH: 10 WATER DEPTH>   INITIAL: AFTER 24 HOURS:

REMARKS:

D
E
P
T
H

FT.

S
Y
M
B
O
L

S
A
M
P
L
E
S SURFACE ELEVATION:   EXISTING GRADE

DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL

S
O

IL

G
R

O
U

P

P
L

A
S

T
IC

L
IM

IT

%
 M

O
IS

T
.

L
IQ

U
ID

L
IM

IT

P
L

A
S

T
IC

IT
Y

IN
D

E
X

P
E

R
C

E
N

T

P
A

S
S

IN
G

 #
2

0
0

N
O

. 
O

F
 B

L
O

W
S

P
E

R
 6

-I
N

.

N
-V

a
lu

e

1



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix C: 

Key to Terms 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TERMS AND SYMBOLS USED ON BORING LOGS 

SOIL TYPES

CLAYEY 

GRAVEL 

(GC)

SILT (ML) SILT (MH)
FILL 

MATERIAL

WELL-

GRADED 

GRAVEL 

(GW)

PO O RLY-

GRADED 

GRAVEL 

(GP)

SILTY 

GRAVEL 

(GM)

SANDY SILT 

(ML)

CLAY (CH)
SILTY CLAY 

(CL)
CLAY (CL)

SANDY 

CLAY (CL)

WELL-

GRADED 

SAND (SW)

PO O RLY-

GRADED 

SAND (SP)

SILTY SAND 

(SM)

CLAYEY 

SAND (SC)

LIMESTO NE SHALE SANDSTO NE

WEATHERED 

LIMESTO NE

WEATHERED 

SHALE

WEATHERED 

SANDSTO NE

ROCK TYPES

SAMPLER TYPE

SHELBY 

TUBE 

SAMPLE

SPLIT 

SPO O N 

SAMPLE

AUGER 

SAMPLE

NO  

RECO VERY

MTA ENGINEERS    a division of Materials Testing of Arkansas, Inc.

P.O. Box 23715  •  Little Rock, AR 
72221 Ph. 501.753.2526   

P.O. Box 688  •  Springdale, AR 
72765 Ph. 479.756.0061 

101 S. Church Street, Box 4 • Jonesboro, AR 
72401 Ph. 870.530.8380 



TERMS DESCRIBING CONSISTENCY OR CONDITION 

COARSE GRAINED SOILS (major portion retained on No 200 sieve): Includes (1) clean gravels and sands, and (2) silty clayey gravels and 
sands condition is rated according to relative density, as determined by laboratory tests. 

DESCRIPTIVE TERMS N VALUE RELATIVE DENSITY 

 VERY LOOSE 0-4 0 – 15  % 

 LOOSE 4-10 15 – 35 % 

 MEDIUM DENSE 10-30 35 – 65 % 

 DENSE 30-50 65 – 85 % 

 VERY DENSE 50 and above 85 – 100 % 

FINE GRAINED SOILS (major portion passing No 200 sieve): include (1) inorganic and organic silt and clays, (2) gravelly, sandy, or silty clays, 
and (3) clayey silts. Consistency is rated according to shearing strength, as indicated by penetrometer reading or by unconfined compression tests. 

DESCRIPTIVE TERMS 

UNCONFINED 
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 

TON / SQ. FT. 

VERY SOFT less than 0.25 

SOFT 0.25 - 0.50 

FIRM 0.50 - 1.00 

STIFF 1.00 - 2.00 

VERY STIFF 2.00- 4.00 

HARD 4.00 and higher 

NOTE: Slickensided and fissured clays may have lower unconfined compressive strengths than shown above because of 
planes of weakness or cracks in the soil. The consistency rating of such soils are based on penetrometer readings 

TERMS CHARACTERIZING MOISTURE CONTENT 

DRY:  No water evident in sample; fines less than plastic limit. 
MOIST: Sample feels damp; fines near the plastic limit. 
VERY MOIST: Water visible on sample; fines greater than plastic limit and less than liquid limit. 
WET: Sample bears free water; fines greater than liquid limit. 

TERMS CHARACTERIZING SOIL STRUCTURE 

SLICKENSIDED: Having inclined planes of weakness that are slick and glassy in appearance. 
FISSURED: Containing shrinkage cracks, frequently filled with fine sand or silt; usually more or less vertical. 
LAMINATED: Composed of thin layer of varying color and texture. 
INTERBEDDED: Composed of alternate layers of different soil types 
CALCAREOUS: Containing appreciable quantities of calcium carbonate. 
WELL GRADED: Having wide range in grain sizes and substantial amounts of all intermediate particle    size. 
POORLY GRADED: Predominantly of one grain size, or having a range of sizes with some intermediate size missing 

Terms used in this report for describing soils according to their texture or grain size distribution are in accordance with UNIFIED SOIL 
CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM as described in technical Memorandum No 3-357, Waterways Experiment Station, March 1953  

12" 3" 3/4" 4 10 40 200

COARSE FINE COARSE MEDIUM FINE

304 76.2 19.1 4.75 2 0.42 0.074 0.002

SILT CLAY

U.S. STANDARD SIEVE

BOULDERS COBBLES
GRAVEL SAND

SOIL GRAIN SIZE IN MILIMETERS

N VALUE 

0-3
3-6

13-20
20-50

50 and above 

6-12

SOIL GRAIN SIZE 

MTA ENGINEERS    a division of Materials Testing of Arkansas, Inc.

P.O. Box 23715  •  Little Rock, AR 
72221 Ph. 501.753.2526   

P.O. Box 688  •  Springdale, AR 
72765 Ph. 479.756.0061 

101 S. Church Street, Box 4 • Jonesboro, AR 
72401 Ph. 870.530.8380 



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix D: 
Laboratory Test 

Summary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Tested By: S. PENNINGTON Checked By: F. MONDUN

Client

Project

Project No. Figure

Materials Testing of Arkansas

Little Rock, AR

HOPE CONSULTING

GEO23-097

Source Sample # Depth/Elev. Date Sampled AASHTO Material Description NM % LL PL

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 F

IN
E

R

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

GRAIN SIZE - mm.

0.0010.010.1110100

% +3"
Coarse

% Gravel

Fine Coarse Medium

% Sand

Fine Silt

% Fines

Clay

0.0 4.4 18.1 2.9 2.3 35.7 36.6

6 in. 3 in. 2 in.
1½ in.

1 in.
¾ in.

½ in.
3/8 in.

#4 #10 #20 #30 #40 #60 #100
#140

#200

U.S. SIEVE OPENING IN INCHES U.S. STANDARD SIEVE NUMBERS HYDROMETER

Particle Size Distribution Report

B-1 S-1 0 6-15-2023 A-6(2) RED-BROWN, CLAYEY SAND W/ GRAVEL 9.7 38 22

50 ACRES SUBDIVISION



Tested By: S. PENNINGTON Checked By: F. MONDUN

Client

Project

Project No. Figure

Materials Testing of Arkansas

Little Rock, AR

HOPE CONSULTING

GEO23-097

Source Sample # Depth/Elev. Date Sampled Material Description NM % LL PL

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 F

IN
E

R

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

GRAIN SIZE - mm.

0.0010.010.1110100

% +3"
Coarse

% Gravel

Fine Coarse Medium

% Sand

Fine Silt

% Fines

Clay

0.0 3.5 9.5 9.1 4.7 35.2 38.0

6 in. 3 in. 2 in.
1½ in.

1 in.
¾ in.

½ in.
3/8 in.

#4 #10 #20 #30 #40 #60 #100
#140

#200

U.S. SIEVE OPENING IN INCHES U.S. STANDARD SIEVE NUMBERS HYDROMETER

Particle Size Distribution Repor

B-2 S-2 2 6-15-2023 A-6(2) TANNISH GRAY TO RED, CLAYEY SAND 18.2 38 22

50 ACRES SUBDIVISION

AASHTO 



Tested By: S. PENNINGTON Checked By: F. MONDUN

Client

Project

Project No. Figure

Materials Testing of Arkansas

Little Rock, AR

HOPE CONSULTING

GEO23-097

Source Sample # Depth/Elev. Date Sampled Material Description NM % LL PL

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 F

IN
E

R

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

GRAIN SIZE - mm.

0.0010.010.1110100

% +3"
Coarse

% Gravel

Fine Coarse Medium

% Sand

Fine Silt

% Fines

Clay

0.0 0.0 14.3 6.0 3.3 37.2 39.2

6 in. 3 in. 2 in.
1½ in.

1 in.
¾ in.

½ in.
3/8 in.

#4 #10 #20 #30 #40 #60 #100
#140

#200

U.S. SIEVE OPENING IN INCHES U.S. STANDARD SIEVE NUMBERS HYDROMETER

Particle Size Distribution Report

B-4 S-1 0 6-15-2023 A-4(0) TAN-RED, CLAYEY SAND 10.7 24 14

50 ACRES SUBDIVISION

AASHTO 



Tested By: S. PENNINGTON Checked By: F. MONDUN

Client

Project

Project No. Figure

Materials Testing of Arkansas

Little Rock, AR

HOPE CONSULTING

GEO23-097

Source Sample # Depth/Elev. Date Sampled Material Description NM % LL PL

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 F

IN
E

R

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

GRAIN SIZE - mm.

0.0010.010.1110100

% +3"
Coarse

% Gravel

Fine Coarse Medium

% Sand

Fine Silt

% Fines

Clay

0.0 0.0 8.9 4.2 2.5 46.8 37.6

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 12.3 87.2

6 in. 3 in. 2 in.
1½ in.

1 in.
¾ in.

½ in.
3/8 in.

#4 #10 #20 #30 #40 #60 #100
#140

#200

U.S. SIEVE OPENING IN INCHES U.S. STANDARD SIEVE NUMBERS HYDROMETER

Particle Size Distribution Report

B-5 S-1 0 6-15-2023 A-6(1) TAN-RED, CLAYEY SAND 14.6 27 14

B-5 S-3 4 6-15-2023 A-6(14) TANNISH RED TO GRAY, SANDY CLAY 36.1 35 18

50 ACRES SUBDIVISION

AASHTO 



MTA ENGINEERS 

Report of Geotechnical Engineering Exploration      

Proposed 50 Acres Subdivision along Hilltop Road  

Bryant, Arkansas 

June 27th, 2023 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix E: 
Seismic Design Criteria 
 

 



 This is a beta release of the new ATC Hazards by Location website. Please contact us with feedback.

 The ATC Hazards by Location website will not be updated to support ASCE 7-22. Find out why.

Hazards by Location

Search Information

Coordinates: 34.643606998951, -92.50461665805817

Elevation: 542 ft

Timestamp: 2023-06-27T19:08:20.123Z

Hazard Type: Seismic

Reference Document: IBC-2015

Risk Category: II

Site Class: D

MCER Horizontal Response Spectrum Design Horizontal Response Spectrum

Basic Parameters

Name Value Description

SS 0.352 MCER ground motion (period=0.2s)

S1 0.148 MCER ground motion (period=1.0s)

SMS 0.534 Site-modified spectral acceleration value

SM1 0.326 Site-modified spectral acceleration value

SDS 0.356 Numeric seismic design value at 0.2s SA

SD1 0.218 Numeric seismic design value at 1.0s SA

Additional Information

Name Value Description

SDC D Seismic design category

Fa 1.519 Site amplification factor at 0.2s

Fv 2.209 Site amplification factor at 1.0s

CRS 0.839 Coefficient of risk (0.2s)

CR1 0.817 Coefficient of risk (1.0s)

PGA 0.18 MCEG peak ground acceleration

FPGA 1.439 Site amplification factor at PGA

PGAM 0.26 Site modified peak ground acceleration

TL 12 Long-period transition period (s)

SsRT 0.352 Probabilistic risk-targeted ground motion (0.2s)

SsUH 0.419 Factored uniform-hazard spectral acceleration (2% probability of
exceedance in 50 years)

SsD 1.5 Factored deterministic acceleration value (0.2s)

S1RT 0.148 Probabilistic risk-targeted ground motion (1.0s)

S1UH 0.181 Factored uniform-hazard spectral acceleration (2% probability of
exceedance in 50 years)

S1D 0.6 Factored deterministic acceleration value (1.0s)

542 ft

Map data ©2023 Imagery ©2023 , Maxar Technologies, Pulaski Area GIS, State of Arkansas, U.S.
Geological Survey, USDA/FPAC/GEO

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 Period (s)
0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

Sa(g)

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 Period (s)
0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

Sa(g)



PGAd 0.6 Factored deterministic acceleration value (PGA)

The results indicated here DO NOT reflect any state or local amendments to the values or any delineation lines made during the building code adoption process. Users should confirm any
output obtained from this tool with the local Authority Having Jurisdiction before proceeding with design.

Please note that the ATC Hazards by Location website will not be updated to support ASCE 7-22. Find out why.

Disclaimer
Hazard loads are provided by the U.S. Geological Survey Seismic Design Web Services.

While the information presented on this website is believed to be correct, ATC and its sponsors and contributors assume no responsibility or liability for its accuracy. The material presented
in the report should not be used or relied upon for any specific application without competent examination and verification of its accuracy, suitability and applicability by engineers or other
licensed professionals. ATC does not intend that the use of this information replace the sound judgment of such competent professionals, having experience and knowledge in the field of
practice, nor to substitute for the standard of care required of such professionals in interpreting and applying the results of the report provided by this website. Users of the information from
this website assume all liability arising from such use. Use of the output of this website does not imply approval by the governing building code bodies responsible for building code approval
and interpretation for the building site described by latitude/longitude location in the report.



129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

LINCOLN

SHARP

BENTON

WASHINGTON

CRAWFORD

MADISON

CARROLL
BOONE

MARION
BAXTER

FULTON

IZARD

STONE
NEWTON SEARCY

SEBASTIAN

FRANKLIN JOHNSON

POPE

LOGAN

SCOTT

VAN BUREN CLEBURNE

WHITE

FAULKNER

CONWAY

LONOKE

PRAIRIE
PULASKI

PERRY
YELL

POLK
MONTGOMERY

SEVIER

HOWARD

HEMPSTEAD
NEVADA

CLARK

PIKE

LAFAYETTE

COLUMBIA

MILLER

LITTLE RIVER

ASHLEY CHICOT
UNION

OUACHITA CALHOUN

BRADLEY

DREW

CLEVELAND
DESHA

ARKANSASJEFFERSON

DALLAS

GRANTHOT SPRING

GARLAND

RANDOLPH CLAY

GREENE

POINSETT

CROSS
CRITTENDEN

ST FRANCIS

LEE

PHILLIPS

MONROE

WOODRUFF

JACKSON

INDEPENDENCE

LAWRENCE

CRAIGHEAD
MISSISSIPPI

VICINITY MAP

  SALINE

DISTRICT 5

DISTRICT 9

DISTRICT 10

DISTRICT 2

DISTRICT 1

DISTRICT 7

DISTRICT 3

DISTRICT 4

DISTRICT 8

DISTRICT 6

SHEET NO. TITLE

DRAWING INDEX

C-1.0

C-1.1

C-2.1

PREPARED BY:
C-2.2

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:  CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

C-1.2

C-2.0

HILLTOP LANDING
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, AR

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 9 200 62 1762

02/16/2023

HILLTOP LANDING

C-2.3

C-3.1

C-3.4

C-4.0

C-3.2

C-3.3

C-5.0
C-6.0
C-6.1
C-7.0

HILLTOP ROAD & MILLER ROAD ,BRYANT, AR

08-07-2023

HILLTOP ROAD & MILLER ROAD, BRYANT, AR

STREET PLAN & PROFILE

UTILITY PLAN

STORM PLAN & PROFILE

TRENCH AND SPECIAL DETAILS
CIVIL SPECIFICATIONS

PLAT

STORM PLAN & PROFILE

PROJECT
LOCATION

500

SEWER PLAN & PROFILE
SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

DETENTION

STORM PLAN & PROFILE
STORM PLAN & PROFILE

SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

STREET PLAN & PROFILE
STREET PLAN & PROFILE

DETENTION



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

M
IL

LE
R 

RO
A

D
 6

0' 
R/

W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W
12W

12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

CI
TY

 O
F 

BR
YA

N
T

(W
AT

ER
 T

AN
K

)

PA
RC

EL
 #

84
0-

11
63

1-
85

0

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

FUREIGH JOSEPH EDWARD &
PATRICIA LEE

PARCEL #840-11626-002

495

500

505

505

510

510

51
5

51
5

520

52
0

52
5

52
5

53
0

53
0

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

54
5

545

55
0

55
0 55
5 55

5

46
0 460

465

465

470

470

470

470

475

475

475

47
5

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

500

50551
0515

52
0

52052
5

52
5

53
0

530

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

CITY PARK AREA
2.82 ACRES

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT D

TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E
PARCEL #840-05786-901

 V
A

U
G

H
N

 T
RO

Y
 W

 &
 M

A
RI

A
 L

PA
RC

E
L 

#
84

0-
05

78
6-

90
2

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

FH

FOUND 1/2" PIPE AT
 FENCE POST

N.W. CORNER SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 9 T-21S R-15-W

REFERENCES:
24" WHITE OAK S26°E 16.2'
18" WHITE OAK N63°W 6.0'

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

WOOD JEFF
PARCEL #840-11625-092

NIEL ANTHONY II & JEANEEN
PARCEL #840-11625-093

MORGAN GREGORY & STARLA R
PARCEL #840-11625-095

GARRETT DANNY M
PARCEL #840-11625-097

RUMBAUGH DIXIE D & PAUL B &
TONYS R & RANDY R

PARCEL #840-11731-000
BARTLETT DANIEL LIVING TRUST &

MIKE BARTLETT & FRA
PARCEL #840-11730-000 YOUNG THOMAS A & FRANCES A

PARCEL #840-11729-000

SEARK RADIOLOGY PA DEFINED
BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2
ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R1.S

20' DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

FH

FH

.

50'R

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

C62C61

C60

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

TRACT A

45.0'

30.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

0.61 ACRES
26722 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

39
0.37 ACRES
16085 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.84 ACRES
36609 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft. 140

0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

C41

  8
9.

61
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  5
0.

00
'

C40   100.00'   100.00' C39

  5
0.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  8
9.

61
'

C207

  59.03'  81.99'  58.98'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  8
8.

21
'

  9
5.

40
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  6
3.

21
'

C43  100.00'  100.00'
C44

  6
3.

21
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  3
08

.6
1'

C45   58.87'   82.80'   58.33' C42

S89°15'55"E 168.14'

  120.02'

  79.13'  76.09'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  33.90'

  32.09'  75.00'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  75.01'  78.30'  126.07'

  8
6.

07
'

  1
59

.2
6'

  7
5.

02
'

  7
5.

02
'

  17.37'
  80.01'  80.01'  147.23'  111.98'

  1
61

.3
5'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  1
23

.2
1'

C215   185.26'   75.01'   75.01'   75.01'   57.14'   100.01'   87.96'
  435.03'

  179.95'   57.65'   95.09'   95.24'

  6
7.

20
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  7
5.

03
'

  3
1.

39
'

  75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   29.88'   45.15'   75.05'   47.29'   95.26'   71.93'

  1
49

.9
1'

  1
00

.0
9'

  3
18

.6
1'

S89°15'55"E 167.83'

C29

  7
7.

50
'

C28
  57.53'  75.00'  75.00'  49.33'C27

C26

C25

C2
4

C23
C2

2
  3

7.
70

'
  7

5.
00

'
  7

5.
00

'
  7

5.
00

'
  7

5.
00

'
  4

9.
05

'
C2

1
C2

0

C19   17.63'   80.00'   80.00'   80.00'   70.00' C18

  9
0.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  6
8.

61
'

C17

C1
6

C15
  75.00'   75.00'   48.18' C14

C1
3

  75.00'   75.00'   42.22' C10

C9

C7   78.99'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   76.08'   55.22' C6

  9
2.

00
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.0

0'

C5
0

C49

C48   25.13'   86.09'   83.61'   75.00'   75.00'   52.00' C47

  9
5.

00
'

  9
5.

00
'

C46

  52.00'  75.00'  75.00'  83.61'  86.09'  80.93'  80.00'  95.00'
C55

  5
8.

50
'

  7
5.

93
'

  8
0.

00
'

  8
0.

00
'

  9
8.

00
'

C54   50.00'   75.00'   80.59'   56.97' C53

  8
7.

01
'

  1
5.

42
'

C52C51

  75.00'

S89°15'55"E 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'

  8
0.

00
'

  1
20

.0
0'

  7
5.

00
'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'

C33

  5
4.

65
'

  7
5.

00
'

  3
2.

59
'

  7
5.

00
'

  5
5.

00
'

C32

  95.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  30.10'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  54.95'
C31

  9
5.

00
'

  4
6.

53
'

  8
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

C30

  87.96'
  435.03'

  179.95'   57.65'   95.09'

  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

  105.09'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   108.61' C36

  5
7.

10
'

  7
5.

01
'

  5
7.

92
'

C35  105.48'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  75.00'  105.09'

C34

  5
7.

50
'

  7
5.

00
'

  5
7.

50
'

C37

  8
2.

50
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  8
2.

50
'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 7

7.
00

'
  7

5.
00

'
  7

5.
00

'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 7

5.
00

'

  5
2.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  9
3.

67
'

C38

  53.33'  82.80'  53.87'
C58

  9
3.

67
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  5
2.

00
'

C57   95.00'   95.00' C56

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.1

5'

C1

  4
2.

53
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  7
5.

00
'

  5
5.

00
'

C2   112.83'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   22.74' C3

C4

C5
  5

0.
10

'
  3

66
.1

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.3

3'

  79.97'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'

N89°15'55"W 112.53'

N89°15'55"W 112.54'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

S89°15'55"E 131.43'

N89°15'55"W 128.53'

N89°15'55"W 130.64'

N89°15'55"W 134.85'

N89°15'55"W 136.95'

N89°15'55"W 132.74'

N89°15'55"W 124.32'

N89°15'55"W 126.43'

N89°15'55"W 122.22'

N88°19'21"W 120.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.4

4' N
29°53'50"W

 160.06'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.6

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

22
.8

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.9

7'

  4
3.

62
'

  8
0.

00
'

N89°15'55"W 137.83'

N73°56'45"W 126.31'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

S89°15'55"E 132.67'

  8
2.

50
'

  7
5.

00
'

  1
20

.0
0'   8

2.
50

'

S89°15'55"E 130.09'

S89°15'55"E 130.09'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.9

3'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.7

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

31
.0

9'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

29
.8

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

28
.6

3'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

27
.3

9'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

26
.1

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.2

3'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

22
.4

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

18
.7

5'

N
4°

28
'42

"E
 1

94
.6

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

22
.4

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

31
.4

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

19
.6

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.0

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

82
.8

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

60
.0

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

81
.4

6'

S52°46'02"E 203.43'

S89°15'55"E 154.27'

S89°15'55"E 152.80'

S89°15'55"E 156.01'

  95.00'  62.75'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

15
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

18
.2

8'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

19
.6

9'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

16
.8

7'

S89°15'55"E 146.57'

S47
°11

'58
"W

 16
0.0

0'

S89°15'55"E 167.52'

S89°15'55"E 168.77'

S89°15'55"E 168.46'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

25
.3

8'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

26
.5

8'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.1

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

07
.6

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

  8
0.

00
'

  8
6.

41
'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

  75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'   75.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.0

0'

N89°15'55"W 237.57'

  7
5.

00
'

  8
0.

00
'N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
52

.3
3'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

  78.33'  82.80'  78.87'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

18
.6

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

18
.6

7'  83.98'   81.99'   84.03'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

14
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

14
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

  83.87'   82.80'

  125.00'
  83.33'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 1

20
.4

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.4

0'

S89°15'55"E 125.00' S89°15'55"E 125.00'

  8
0.

00
'

  8
0.

00
'

  7
5.

93
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'

  8
3.

50
'

S89°15'55"E 120.00'

S89°15'55"E 120.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

  80.00'   80.93'   86.09'   83.61'   75.00'   75.00'   77.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

00
.2

3'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

S89°15'55"E 120.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

12
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.0

0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'
C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

 N89°33'49"W 120.02'

 N70°39'54"W55.24'

 N88°19'27"W 864.20'

 N
0°

27
'34

"E
63

.1
6'

 S89°39'55"W 635.46'

 S
1°

08
'50

"E
10

0.
03

'

 N89°42'44"W 100.02'

 N
1°

17
'55

"W
99

.7
0'

 S89°43'25"W 126.07'

 S
2°

03
'54

"W
 4

65
.3

9'

 S89°43'25"W 436.60'

 S
0°

58
'24

"W
 7

34
.5

7'

 S88°20'46"E 1270.39'

 S89°28'44"E 347.98'

 N
2°

20
'32

"E
 6

23
.8

0'

 S89°53'39"E 329.90'  S87°08'56"E 167.49'  S88°37'00"E 167.18'

 N
1°

40
'36

"E
 5

68
.6

1'

FH

X
X

XXX

X
X

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

10' SECURITY FENCE

MAIL BOX AREA

SECURITY
GATE

C65

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

12
.0

0'

  75.01'

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C67

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT F

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  80.59'   81.99'

  22.78'

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

TORNADO SIREN

RETENTION POND

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

75.0

75.0

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

  8
0.

02
'

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

  30.00'

  8
0.

00
'

  8
0.

00
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

99
.4

3'

  80.00'

  4
9.

02
'

  75.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

Delta

90°12'49"

90°00'00"

30°37'55"

44°02'55"

14°22'36"

89°05'30"

89°59'21"

90°00'00"

89°47'11"

90°00'00"

89°03'26"

90°56'34"

Chord  B & D

N44°22'19"W   35.42'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

N75°25'08"E   39.62'

N38°04'43"E   56.25'

N8°51'57"E   18.77'

S43°48'01"E   35.07'

S45°44'24"W   35.35'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

N45°37'41"E   35.29'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

S46°12'22"W   35.06'

S43°47'38"E   35.65'

Arc Length

39.36'

39.27'

40.10'

57.66'

18.82'

38.87'

39.27'

39.27'

39.18'

39.27'

38.86'

39.68'

Arc Radius

25.00'

25.00'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

Delta

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

42°50'00"

Chord  B & D

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

S44°15'55"E   35.36'

S45°44'05"W   35.36'

S44°15'55"E   35.36'

S45°44'05"W   35.36'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

N44°15'55"W   35.36'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

S67°50'55"E   18.26'

Arc Length

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

18.69'

Arc Radius

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

C55

C55

C56

C57

C58

C60

Delta

48°21'00"

89°31'27"

53°07'48"

90°00'53"

89°59'07"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

89°03'26"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

Chord  B & D

S70°36'25"E   40.95'

N40°27'22"E   70.42'

S64°10'11"W   22.36'

N44°15'28"W   35.36'

N45°44'32"E   35.35'

S44°15'55"E   35.36'

S45°44'05"W   35.36'

N46°12'22"E   70.13'

N45°44'05"E   35.36'

S44°15'55"E   35.36'

S45°44'05"W   35.36'

S45°44'05"W   70.71'

Arc Length

42.19'

78.12'

23.18'

39.28'

39.26'

39.27'

39.27'

77.72'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

78.54'

Arc Radius

50.00'

50.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

50.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

50.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C61

C62

C63

C64

Delta

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

45°00'00"

45°00'00"

Chord  B & D

S45°44'05"W   70.71'

N44°15'55"W   70.71'

S66°45'55"E   38.27'

S21°45'55"E   38.27'

Arc Length

78.54'

78.54'

39.27'

39.27'

Arc Radius

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
ALL OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND PART OF THE FRACTIONAL NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND ALL THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 4,
TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 20 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, GARLAND COUNTY, ARKANSAS DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A FOUND 1/2” CAPPED REBAR AR LS# 1024 FOUND AT THE SW CORNER OF THE SW 1/4, NE 1/4; THENCE, N
89°38'29” E ALONG THE EAST SOUTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 1283.05 FEET TO A FOUND  60-D NAIL AT A FENCE CORNER
AND BEING THE SE CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 NE 1/4; THENCE, N 89°59'56" E ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF
1368.52 FEET TO A FOUND BRIDGE SPIKE BEING THE SE CORNER SE 1/4 NE 1/4;THENCE, N 01°13'00" E A DISTANCE OF 1320.16
FEET TO A 1” PIPE FOUND AT THE NE CORNER OF THE SE 1/4 NE 1/4; THENCE, N 02°44'51" E ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF
A DISTANCE OF 816.61 FEET TO A 1/2” ALUMINUM CAPPED REBAR AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID EAST LINE AND THE SOUTH
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 270 (ALBERT PIKE);
THENCE, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE THE FOLLOWING COURSES:
N 83°58'56" W  A DISTANCE OF 201.14 FEET;
N 65°38'55" W  A DISTANCE OF 318.36 FEET;
N 54°50'43" W  A DISTANCE OF 400.08 FEET;
N 64°42'59" W  A DISTANCE OF 187.67 FEET;
N 73°41'47" W  A DISTANCE OF 187.61 FEET;
S 89°53'45" W  A DISTANCE OF 129.12 FEET TO A 1/2” CAPPED REBAR AR LS#1414 FOUND ON THE WEST LINE OF THE
FRACTIONAL NE 1/4 NE 1/4; THENCE, S 01°17'39” W A DISTANCE OF 1286.53 FEET TO A 1” PIPE FOUND AT THE AT THE NE
CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 NE 1/4 AS SHOWN ON SURVEY BY LEWIS & CLARK SURVEYING DATED 11/03/20;, SAID POINT BEING
64.78 FEET NORTH OF A FOUND ALUMINUM CAPPED REBAR MARKING THE TECHNICAL NE CORNER AS SHOWN ON SURVEY BY
DON MICHAEL BRADY 4/13/2002;
THENCE, S 88°31'10" W A DISTANCE OF 1322.70 FEET TO A FOUND 2” PIPE AS SHOWN ON THE DON M. BRADY SURVEY DATED
4/13/02; THENCE, S 07°04'59" W ALONG A FENCE LINE A DISTANCE OF 27.99 FEET TO A 1/2” CAPPED REBAR AR LS#1414;
THENCE, S 68°13'40" W ALONG A FENCE LINE A DISTANCE OF 34.98 FEET TO A 1/2” ALUMINUM CAPPED REBAR FOUND ON THE
WEST LINE OF THE SW 1/4 NE 1/4; THENCE, S 01°33'48" W ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 1298.25 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 113.35 ACRES (60,608.115 SQ FT) MORE OR LESS;

 -  Found monument

LEGEND

 -  Computed point
 -  Set 12" Rebar

(M)
(P)

-  Measured
 -  Plat/Deed

 -  Aliquot Corner

- FenceX X

-  Street Lighting

- ADA Crosswalk

By affixing my seal and signature, I Jonathan L. Hope, Arkansas PLS No, 1762, hereby certify that
this drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled by me or under my direct supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does
not represent a title search.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain, according to
the Flood Insurance Rate Map, panel # _______________, Dated: _______________ .05125C0225E 06/05/2020

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

500 0
SHEET:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

            08/07/2023       B.JOHNSON

20-1341
1"= 100'

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts

 2
00

4\
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

s\
20

20
\2

0-
13

41
 H

Ill
to

p 
La

nd
in

g\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

0-
13

41
-P

re
lm

in
ar

y 
Pl

at
-0

4-
04

-2
3.

dw
g

01S 14W 09 200 62 1762

NXT GEN HOMES LLC

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORIZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

Address:

Name:
Address:

Name:

OWNER:          DEVELOPER:

NXT GEN HOMES LLC

19218 SUMMERSHADE DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022

NUMBER OF LOTS: 158
EXISTING ZONING: R2

PROPOSED DENSITY 3.85 HOMES PER ACRE
SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: ENTERGY
SOURCE OF GAS: SUMMIT

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT-25' OR AS SHOWN
REAR-25' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE-8' OR AS SHOWN

UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENTS:
FRONT-10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 5' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN

NAME OF SUBDIVISION:  HILLTOP MANOR

 

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.

OWNER:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER

   NXT GEN HOMES LLC
19218 SUMMERSHADE DRIVE
BRYANT, AR 72022

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
129 N MAIN  STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

   NXT GEN HOMES LLC
19218 SUMMERSHADE DRIVE
BRYANT, AR 72022

PRELIMINARY PLAT
HILLTOP MANOR SUBDIVISION

 A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a survey
completed by me, or under my supervision on _______________, 2023; that  the boundary lines shown
hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located..

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the preparation and
submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby granted, subject of
further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Jonathan L. Hope
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1762
Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

Date of Execution Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

 Signed:

 Signed:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we have
laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance
with the within plat.

Source of Tile:  2021-009870

Date of Execution                                    Name:

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

Date of Execution

I, Kazi Tamzidual Islam, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me
or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type
and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and
Regulations have been fully complied with.

Date of Execution                                                    Kazi Tamzidual Islam                                       
                 Registered Professional                                  

        Engineer, No. 20876 Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

NXT GEN HOMES LLC

19218 SUMMERSHADE DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022

PRELIMINARY PLAT
HILLTOP MANOR SUBDIVISION

 A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS. BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

50' R.O.W  

6"

NOTES:

1. TRACTS A, B, C, D, E, F AND G WILL BE UTILIZED FOR DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES PURPOSES
AND WILL MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION (POA) OR IMPROVEMENT .

MILLER ROAD HALF STREET IMPROVEMENT  TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED
PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
2'

TOTAL 60' ROW

18' 18'

12'36' BOC-BOC

PAVEMENT
VARIES

3'

6"

2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

ADA Corrugated Dome Ramp

TOP VIEW

SIDE VIEW

NOTE:

ALL SIDEWALK RAMPS SHALL MEET ADA REQUIREMENT
WITH CORRUGATED DOME REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK



4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W
12W

12W

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

FUREIGH JOSEPH EDWARD &
PATRICIA LEE

PARCEL #840-11626-002

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

CITY PARK AREA
2.82 ACRES

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E
PARCEL #840-05786-901

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FOUND 1/2" PIPE AT
 FENCE POST

N.W. CORNER SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 9 T-21S R-15-W

REFERENCES:
24" WHITE OAK S26°E 16.2'
18" WHITE OAK N63°W 6.0'

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

YOUNG THOMAS A & FRANCES A
PARCEL #840-11729-000

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

ZONING R1.S

FH

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

C62C61

TRACT A

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.35

0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.84 ACRES
36609 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

  75.01'

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C67

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

RETENTION POND

75.0

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =507.58'

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

10+87

6+
87

15
+

39

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

10+740+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
80

11+08

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

7+13

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

11
+

38

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 10+87

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 10+87

LOW PT STA: 4+79.64
LOW PT ELEV: 464.81

PVI STA:4+29.64
PVI ELEV:466.13

K:27.84
LVC:100.00

BV
CS

: 3
+

79
.6

4
BV

CE
: 4

69
.2

4

E
V

CS
: 4

+
79

.6
4

E
V

CE
: 4

64
.8

1

LOW PT STA: 10+61.89
LOW PT ELEV: 441.78

PVI STA:10+31.45
PVI ELEV:441.23

K:14.24
LVC:100.00

BV
CS

: 9
+

81
.4

5
BV

CE
: 4

44
.0

5

E
V

CS
: 1

0+
81

.4
5

E
V

CE
: 4

41
.9

2

HIGH PT STA: 1+13.35
HIGH PT ELEV: 484.81

PVI STA:1+52.16
PVI ELEV:483.41

K:29.60
LVC:77.63

BV
CS

: 1
+

13
.3

5
BV

CE
: 4

84
.8

1

E
V

CS
: 1

+
90

.9
8

E
V

CE
: 4

80
.9

9

HIGH PT STA: 6+56.63
HIGH PT ELEV: 460.14

PVI STA:7+31.63
PVI ELEV:458.17

K:49.79
LVC:150.00

BV
CS

: 6
+

56
.6

3
BV

CE
: 4

60
.1

4

E
V

CS
: 8

+
06

.6
3

E
V

CE
: 4

53
.9

30.00%

-2.64%

-5.65%

-3.61%

-6.23%

1.37%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
88

.3
95

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

0+
87

.2
4

E
LE

V
 =

  4
41

.9
95

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+08

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+08

-7.68%

-3.66%
0.00%

-0.59%

7.35%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
96

.7
23

GRADE BREAK STA = 10+93.68
ELEV =  473.396

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

1+
07

.6
8

E
LE

V
 =

  4
73

.3
96

HIGH PT STA: 3+75.76
HIGH PT ELEV: 514.61

PVI STA:3+80.00
PVI ELEV:522.00

K:26.18
LVC:393.61

BV
CS

: 1
+

83
.1

9
BV

CE
: 5

07
.5

3

E
V

CS
: 5

+
76

.8
1

E
V

CE
: 5

06
.8

9

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-1.0

STREET PLAN & PROFILE

1'' = 100'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

HDPE

RCP

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION MILLER ROAD HALF STREET IMPROVEMENT  TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

 Croft Ledge Drive Profile

 Wood Creek Drive Profile50' R.O.W  

6" 8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED
PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
2'

TOTAL 60' ROW

18' 18'

12'36' BOC-BOC

PAVEMENT
VARIES

3'

6"

2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

N.B :All sidewalk ramps will have ADA requirements
with corrugated dome ramp .

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

FH

C55

C62C61

C60

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

9318 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

39
0.37 ACRES
16085 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

140
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

02
.4

3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

X

XXX

X

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

10' SECURITY FENCE

MAIL BOX AREA

SECURITY
GATE

C65

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C67

TRACT G

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

TORNADO SIREN

RETENTION POND

FH

75.0

75.0

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

40.0'

X

X

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

10+87

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

6+
00

6+
87

3+00

4+004+02

15
+

39

10
+

00

11
+

00

12
+

00

13
+

00

14
+

00

15
+

00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

10+740+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
80

11+08

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

7+13

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

11
+

38

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 10+74

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 10+74

0.00%

0.00%

-0.76%

-5.75%

-8.39%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
37

.7
57

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

0+
73

.5
9

E
LE

V
 =

  4
90

.0
00

GRADE BREAK STA = 10+57.59
ELEV =  490.000

LOW PT STA: 5+09.91
LOW PT ELEV: 517.72

PVI STA:3+40.00
PVI ELEV:519.00

K:67.99
LVC:339.83

BV
CS

: 1
+

70
.0

9
BV

CE
: 5

28
.7

8

E
V

CS
: 5

+
09

.9
1

E
V

CE
: 5

17
.7

2

HIGH PT STA: 6+78.54
HIGH PT ELEV: 516.44

PVI STA:7+48.75
PVI ELEV:515.91

K:18.39
LVC:140.41

BV
CS

: 6
+

78
.5

4
BV

CE
: 5

16
.4

4

E
V

CS
: 8

+
18

.9
6

E
V

CE
: 5

10
.0

2

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+13

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+13

0.00%

-8.16%

-4.17%

-0.90%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
22

.4
60

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 7

+
12

.7
2

E
LE

V
 =

  4
90

.0
00

LOW PT STA: 3+55.28
LOW PT ELEV: 497.11

PVI STA:2+92.80
PVI ELEV:499.71

K:31.34
LVC:124.95

BV
CS

: 2
+

30
.3

2
BV

CE
: 5

04
.8

1

E
V

CS
: 3

+
55

.2
8

E
V

CE
: 4

97
.1

1

LOW PT STA: 5+49.08
LOW PT ELEV: 491.48

PVI STA:4+74.08
PVI ELEV:492.15

K:45.88
LVC:150.00

BV
CS

: 3
+

99
.0

8
BV

CE
: 4

95
.2

8

E
V

CS
: 5

+
49

.0
8

E
V

CE
: 4

91
.4

8

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+80

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+80

0.00%

0.00%

-4.45%

-3.62%

-4.17%

-7.77%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
91

.0
00

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 9

+
79

.5
3

E
LE

V
 =

  4
45

.5
92

GRADE BREAK STA = 9+65.56
ELEV =  445.592

LOW PT STA: 3+50.16
LOW PT ELEV: 470.33

PVI STA:2+90.16
PVI ELEV:473.00

K:36.10
LVC:120.00

BV
CS

: 2
+

30
.1

6
BV

CE
: 4

77
.6

6

E
V

CS
: 3

+
50

.1
6

E
V

CE
: 4

70
.3

3

LOW PT STA: 7+10.00
LOW PT ELEV: 454.83

PVI STA:6+50.00
PVI ELEV:457.00

K:144.36
LVC:120.00

BV
CS

: 5
+

90
.0

0
BV

CE
: 4

59
.6

7

E
V

CS
: 7

+
10

.0
0

E
V

CE
: 4

54
.8

3

HIGH PT STA: 0+45.00
HIGH PT ELEV: 489.71

PVI STA:1+10.00
PVI ELEV:487.00

K:36.07
LVC:130.00

BV
CS

: 0
+

45
.0

0
BV

CE
: 4

89
.7

1

E
V

CS
: 1

+
75

.0
0

E
V

CE
: 4

81
.9

5

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

500

510

520

530

540

550

560
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+87

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+87

0.00% 0.52%

-8.16%

0.00%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
36

.0
68

GRADE BREAK STA = 6+73.15
ELEV =  516.000

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 6

+
87

.1
5

E
LE

V
 =

  5
16

.0
00

HIGH PT STA: 2+95.30
HIGH PT ELEV: 537.49

PVI STA:4+02.49
PVI ELEV:538.09

K:28.06
LVC:243.56

BV
CS

: 2
+

80
.7

1
BV

CE
: 5

37
.4

5

E
V

CS
: 5

+
24

.2
7

E
V

CE
: 5

28
.1

5

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-1.1

STREET PLAN & PROFILE

1" =120'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORI ZAT ION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

HDPE

RCP

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATIONBlack Hawk Profile

 Princeton Square Profile

 Princeton Square Profile

 Woodmoor Ct Profile

50' R.O.W  

6"

MILLER ROAD HALF STREET IMPROVEMENT  TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED
PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
2'

TOTAL 60' ROW

18' 18'

12'36' BOC-BOC

PAVEMENT
VARIES

3'

6"

2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

N.B :All sidewalk ramps will have ADA requirements
with corrugated dome ramp .

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &

PARCEL #840-11631-945

CITY PARK AREA
2.82 ACRES

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT D

FH

FH

FH
FH

FH FH

FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

05
.6

7'

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

FH

FH

.

50'R

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

TRACT A

45.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft. 81

0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.91

0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.84 ACRES
36609 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft. 140

0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'
C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

MAIL BOX AREA

C65

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

40.0'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

FFE =507.58'

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+00

0+00

1+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+004+02

15
+

39

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

12
+

00

13
+

00

14
+

00

15
+

00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

11
+

38

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+38

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+38

0.00%

4.20%
-6.18%

-2.98%

0.00%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
38

.0
00

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

1+
23

.6
2

E
LE

V
 =

  5
14

.2
44

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

1+
37

.6
2

E
LE

V
 =

  5
14

.2
44

LOW PT STA: 7+74.80
LOW PT ELEV: 524.65

PVI STA:6+49.80
PVI ELEV:528.37

K:78.10
LVC:250.00

BV
CS

: 5
+

24
.8

0
BV

CE
: 5

36
.1

0

E
V

CS
: 7

+
74

.8
0

E
V

CE
: 5

24
.6

5

HIGH PT STA: 2+76.07
HIGH PT ELEV: 546.88

PVI STA:3+00.00
PVI ELEV:550.00

K:24.09
LVC:250.00

BV
CS

: 1
+

75
.0

0
BV

CE
: 5

44
.7

6

E
V

CS
: 4

+
25

.0
0

E
V

CE
: 5

42
.2

7

530

540

550

560

570

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+004+02

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+004+02

-0.59% 7.29%

-10.39%

0.00%

HIGH PT STA: 1+78.51
HIGH PT ELEV: 556.41

PVI STA:2+01.82
PVI ELEV:562.11

K:15.05
LVC:266.06

BV
CS

: 0
+

68
.7

9
BV

CE
: 5

52
.4

1

E
V

CS
: 3

+
34

.8
6

E
V

CE
: 5

48
.2

9

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
50

.0
40

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 3

+
86

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
42

.9
72

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 4

+
02

.4
4

E
LE

V
 =

  5
42

.9
72

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+0015+39

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+0015+39

0.00%

6.70%

-7.52%

-3.36%

-8.54%

0.00%

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  5
56

.2
52

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

5+
25

.5
5

E
LE

V
 =

  5
22

.7
30

G
RA

D
E

 B
RE

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

5+
39

.3
1

E
LE

V
 =

  5
22

.7
30

LOW PT STA: 3+99.90
LOW PT ELEV: 529.32

PVI STA:3+49.90
PVI ELEV:531.00

K:24.03
LVC:100.00

BV
CS

: 2
+

99
.9

0
BV

CE
: 5

34
.7

6

E
V

CS
: 3

+
99

.9
0

E
V

CE
: 5

29
.3

2

LOW PT STA: 8+48.72
LOW PT ELEV: 515.10

PVI STA:8+73.68
PVI ELEV:513.42

K:14.91
LVC:150.00

BV
CS

: 7
+

98
.6

8
BV

CE
: 5

15
.9

4

E
V

CS
: 9

+
48

.6
8

E
V

CE
: 5

18
.4

5

HIGH PT STA: 12+82.50
HIGH PT ELEV: 536.56

PVI STA:13+00.00
PVI ELEV:542.00

K:19.01
LVC:289.89

BV
CS

: 1
1+

55
.0

6
BV

CE
: 5

32
.2

8

E
V

CS
: 1

4+
44

.9
4

E
V

CE
: 5

29
.6

2

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-1.2

STREET PLAN & PROFILE

1'' = 120'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORI ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

HDPE

RCP

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION MILLER ROAD HALF STREET IMPROVEMENT  TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

 Lone Oak Ave Profile

Kenton Ave Profile

 Nightingale Ct-Bluff Springs Ave Profile

50' R.O.W  

6"

8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED
PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
2'

TOTAL 60' ROW

18' 18'

12'36' BOC-BOC

PAVEMENT
VARIES

3'

6"

2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

N.B :All sidewalk ramps will have ADA requirements
with corrugated dome ramp .

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

CI
TY

 O
F 

BR
YA

N
T

(W
AT

ER
 T

AN
K

)

PA
RC

EL
 #

84
0-

11
63

1-
85

0

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

FUREIGH JOSEPH EDWARD &
PATRICIA LEE

PARCEL #840-11626-002

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

CITY PARK AREA
2.82 ACRES

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT D

TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

FH

FOUND 1/2" PIPE AT
 FENCE POST

N.W. CORNER SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 9 T-21S R-15-W

REFERENCES:
24" WHITE OAK S26°E 16.2'
18" WHITE OAK N63°W 6.0'

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

ZONING R1.S

20' DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

FH

FH

.

50'R

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

C62

C61

C60

TRACT A

45.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

88
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

0.61 ACRES
26722 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

39
0.37 ACRES
16085 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.84 ACRES
36609 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft.

140
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'

S89°15'55"E 300.00'
S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'

C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

X
X

X

XXXX

X
X

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

10' SECURITY FENCE

MAIL BOX AREA

SECURITY
GATE

C65

  75.01'

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C67

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT F

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

TORNADO SIREN

RETENTION POND

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

75.0

75.0

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W8W8W8W8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8W
8W8W8W8W8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

40
2.

2'L
F 

O
F 

8 
'' W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

65
1.

2' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

651.9' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE 54.5' LF 0F 8'' WATERLINE

62
.2' 

LF 8'
' W

ATERLIN
E30

.2
' L

F 
8''

 W
A

TE
RL

IN
E

18.9' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

266.7' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

35
9.

6' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

33.7'LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

199.2' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

28.1' LF OF 8'' W
ATERLIN

E

43
.8

' L
F 

O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

216.5'LF
OF 8''

WATERLINE

353.2' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

28.3' LF OF

8'' 
WATERLIN

E

357.4' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

38.0' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

515.5' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

37
4.

1' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

15.8'LF OF

8" WATER
LINE261.0' LF OF 8" WATERLINE

47.8' LF OF 8'' W
ATERLINE25.3' LF OF

8''
WATERLINE

35.1'LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

34.9'LF O
F 8'' W

A
TE

RLIN
E

48
.6'

LF
0F

 8'
'

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E

49.5' LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

30
4.

5' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

56.3'LF OF 8'' WATERLINE

61
0.

5' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

 EXISTING
WATER VALVES

578.6' LF OF 8" WATERLINE

FH

FH

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

OUTSIDE
DROP
CONNECTION
FROM WEST

711.6'' LF OF 8" WATERLINE

39
8.

0' 
LF

 O
F 

8"
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

42.9' LF OF 8" WATERLINE

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S

8S

8S
8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S8S8S8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

EXISTING 12 INCH
WATER MAIN BETWEEN
HILLTOP ROAD AND WATER
TANK  WITH 20' EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT ON EACH SIDE.

54
.2'

 L
F 

O
F

8"
 W

AT
ER

LI
N

E

8S 8S 8S

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

34
2.

0' 
LF

 O
F 

8''
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

31.7' LF OF

8'' W
ATERLINE

OUTSIDE
DROP

CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

MH - 1
STA:7+18.05
RIM:504.40
INV OUT:496.33 8" PVC

MH - 3
STA:0+58.71
RIM:489.60
INV IN:479.41 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.31 8" PVC

MH - 4
STA:5+97.69
RIM:470.89
INV IN:460.53 8" PVC
INV OUT:460.43 8" PVC

MH - 2
STA:4+53.20
RIM:515.23
INV IN:494.33 8" PVC
INV IN:500.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:494.23 8" PVC

MH - 5
STA:3+53.04
RIM:459.80
INV IN:449.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:449.52 8" PVC

MH - 6
STA:1+12.47

RIM:446.36
INV IN:436.37 8" PVC
INV IN:436.36 8" PVC

INV OUT:436.26 8" PVC

MH -7
STA:7+07.28

RIM:470.54
INV IN:461.58 8" PVC

INV OUT:461.48 8" PVC

MH - 8
STA:4+04.37

RIM:459.59
INV IN:447.45 8" PVC

INV OUT:447.35 8" PVC

MH - 10
STA:0+00.00
RIM:442.00
INV IN:435.70 8" PVC

MH - 9
STA:0+00.00
RIM:486.62
INV IN:475.94 8" PVC
INV IN:475.92 8" PVC
INV OUT:475.82 8" PVC

MH -30
STA:2+49.45

RIM:555.26
INV OUT:549.57 8" PVC

MH -31
STA:5+96.73
RIM:543.55
INV OUT:533.07 8" PVC

MH - 28
STA:1+98.23
RIM:522.39
INV IN:512.54 8" PVC
INV OUT:512.44 8" PVC

MH -29
STA:10+05.49

RIM:544.82
INV IN:532.50 8" PVC
INV IN:532.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:532.23 8" PVC

MH - 13
STA:6+49.82

RIM:537.26
INV IN:527.47 8" PVC

INV OUT:527.37 8" PVC

MH - 12
STA:3+58.21

RIM:524.43
INV IN:515.23 8" PVC

INV OUT:515.13 8" PVC

MH - 11
STA:1+29.72

RIM:516.90
INV IN:508.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:508.23 8" PVC

MH -14
STA:14+74.49
RIM:508.88
INV OUT:499.22 8" PVC

MH - 20
STA:0+78.26
RIM:494.23
INV IN:484.00 8" PVC
INV OUT:483.90 8" PVC

MH -19
STA:3+21.90
RIM:513.00
INV IN:501.26 8" PVC
INV OUT:501.16 8" PVC

MH -23
STA:1+37.96
RIM:528.95
INV OUT:517.33 8" PVC

MH - 18
STA:9+63.15
RIM:528.05
INV OUT:516.75 8" PVC

MH - 24
STA:6+08.15
RIM:535.91
INV OUT:530.33 8" PVC

MH - 25
STA:7+36.75
RIM:524.94
INV IN:509.11 8" PVC
INV OUT:509.01 8" PVC

MH - 16
STA:2+47.55

RIM:535.55
INV IN:524.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:524.23 8" PVC

MH - 26
STA:9+35.44
RIM:515.32
INV IN:510.22 8" PVC
INV OUT:510.11 8" PVC

MH - 21
STA:9+28.94
RIM:490.42
INV IN:479.65 8" PVC
INV IN:481.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.55 8" PVC

MH - 32
STA:4+41.96
RIM:531.45
INV IN:522.10 8" PVC
INV OUT:522.00 8" PVC

MH - 22
STA:4+09.37

RIM:517.48
INV IN:506.83 8" PVC
INV IN:503.79 8" PVC

INV OUT:503.69 8" PVC

MH -35
STA:11+02.33
RIM:492.14
INV IN:480.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:480.52 8" PVC

MH - 27
STA:4+86.11
RIM:536.56
INV IN:507.88 8" PVC
INV OUT:507.78 8" PVC

MH - 34
STA:2+34.12
RIM:522.27
INV IN:506.51 8" PVC
INV OUT:506.41 8" PVC

MH - 36
STA:11+21.18
RIM:480.49
INV OUT:476.33 8" PVC

MH - 15
STA:8+47.83

RIM:523.86
INV IN:512.80 8" PVC
INV IN:514.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:512.70 8" PVC

MH - 33
STA:6+59.31

RIM:518.51
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC

INV OUT:505.04 8" PVC

MH -37
STA:0+26.88
RIM:517.14
INV IN:505.37 8" PVC
INV OUT:505.27 8" PVC

MH - 38
STA:11+13.55

RIM:540.75
INV OUT:533.33 8" PVC

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

26
4.

84
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.7
6%

58
.7

1' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 5
.7

4%

353.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.73%

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

302.91'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.63%

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

11
2.

47
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

332.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.29%

291.61'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 4.16%

228.50'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 2.97%

129.72'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 6.09%

37
2.

16
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 5

.0
0%

331.25'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 5.74%

198.70'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

247.54'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.00%

24
9.

45
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 6

.8
4%

19
8.

23
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.1
2%

24
3.

74
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.8
8%

36
0.

60
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.6
6%

137.96'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 7.62%

87.
47'

  O
F 8"

 PVC

(SD
R-26

) @
 2.7

7%

243.64'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.04%

78.26'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.28%

20
7.

24
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

154.77'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.08%

244.65'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.42%

17
3.

39
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

355.67'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.34%

250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%

81
.8

6' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 0
.5

0%

39
4.

49
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
6%

251.99'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 0.51%

108.07'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.93%

11
5.

32
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.4
3%

18
8.

52
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 4

.0
1%

26.88'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

24
9.

94
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

62.7' LF O WATERLINE

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10' SECURITY
FENCE

AROUND
WATER TANK

33
7.

6' 
LF

 O
F 

8"
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

55
.1

' L
F 

O
F 

8"
 W

A
TE

RL
IN

E

25.4'

40.0'

X

X

X

8"X8"X8" TEE

45°
ELBOW

45°
ELBOW

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

 ANCHOR
COLLAR

8''
WATER
VALVE

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PRO
PO

SE
D

 6''
FIRE

 H
Y

D
RA

N
T

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

 ANCHOR
COLLAR

8''
WATER
VALVE

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900 )

 8'' PVC (CLASS 200 SDR-21)

 8'' PVC (CLASS 200 SDR-21)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

 12'' PVC (CLASS 200 SDR-21)

8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

PROPOSE
D

6''F
IR

E

HYDRANT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
6''

FI
RE

H
Y

D
RA

N
T

8"X8"X8" TEE8"X8"X8" TEE

THREE 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8" TEE

THREE 8" VALVES

THREE 8" VALVES

THREE 8" VALVES

12"X8" REDUCER

8" VALVE

12"X12"X12" TEE

TWO 12" VALVES

THREE 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8" TEE

TWO 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8" TEE

THREE 8" VALVES
8"X8"X8" TEE

THREE 8" VALVES

THREE 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8" TEE

THREE 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8" TEE

8"X8"X8" TEE

8'' WATER LINE WITH
16'' ENCASEMENT

6'' WATER
VALVE

 8'' PVC (CLASS C900)

TWO 8" VALVES

8"X8"X8'' TEE
12" VALVE

8"X 12" REDUCER

 ANCHOR COLLAR

PROPOSED 6''
FIRE HYDRANT

 EXISTING
WATER VALVE

 5' DIA
EXISTING
CISTERNS

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

FFE =507.58'

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-2.0

UTILITY PLAN

1'' = 80'

 SUBDIVISION
UTILITY PLAN

1. ALL WATER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BRYANT UTILITIES'
"MASTER SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER AND SEWER
UTILITIES" 2015 EDITION.

2. LONG-SIDE WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE ENCASED, INCLUDING THE LINES BENEATH THE
CUL-DE-SAC.

3. ALL SERVICE CROSSINGS SHALL BE 1" DRISCO SERVICE LINE ENCASED IN A 2" PVC SLEEVE.

4. ALL WATER MAIN FITTINGS SHALL BE MEGALUG BRAND MECHANICAL JOINT FITTINGS

WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP

WATER LEGEND:

FH

DUAL WATER METERS

SINGLE WATER METER

GATE VALVE

45º FITTING

90º FITTING

TEE FITTING

CROSS FITTING

FIRE HYDRANT

1.     ALL SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BRYANT UTILITIES'
"MASTER SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER AND SEWER
UTILITIES" 2015 EDITION.

2.     USE SDR-26 PVC SEWER PIPE EXCEPT WHERE INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS OR
WHERE DUCTILE IRON PIPE IS REQUIRED FOR COVER.

3.     USE DUCTILE IRON PIPE WHERE 3' MINIMUM COVER CANNOT BE MAINTAINED, OR AS
INDICATED.

4.     ALL LONG-SIDE SEWER SERVICES SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 OR SDR 21 PIPE.

5.     FINISH GRADE HEIGHT ON MANHOLES NEED TO BE 4-6 INCHES ABOVE CURB LINE.

6.     ALL MANHOLES WILL BE XYPEX.

7.     THE LIFT STATION PROPERTY MUST BE DEEDED TO THE CITY OF BRYANT .

8.   STATION MUST BE SET UP THROUGH JACK TYLER.

9.   INSTEAD OF FLOATS, THERE WILL NEED TO BE PROBES.

10.   SAFETY LIGHT MUST BE INSTALLED (NO WOOD) .

11.   EVERYTHING IN WET WELL MUST BE STAINLESS STEEL INCLUDING CHAINS.

12.   ALL LIFT STATIONS MUST HAVE WOVEN MONOFILAMENT GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL COVERING
THE WHOLE PROPERTY OF THE LIFT STATION WITH THE GRAVEL ON TOP TO CONTROL
WEEDS AND GRASS CAUSING PROBLEMS IN THE DRIVE TO THE LIFT STATION AND THE
GATED AREA OF THE LIFT STATION.

13.   LIFT STATION MUST HAVE A ROLLING GATE, OR GATES THAT SWING OUT FOR OUR JET VAC/
PUMP TRUCK TO GET INTO.

14.   ALL PANELS MUST HAVE THE ROOF COVER AND MUST BE STEEL FRAME AND PANEL ROOF
DESIGN COVERING 5 FEET ON ALL SIDES OF THE PANELS.

15.   AT STORM DRAIN CROSSING OR ANY DRAINAGE DITCHES CROSSING, THE SEWER
INFRASTRUCTURE WILL NEED TO BE STEEL INCASED, FIVE FEET ON EITHER SIDE.

16.   NO STEPS IN MANHOLES.

17.   CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL BURIED UTILITIES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

18.   ELECTRICAL  CONDUIT COMING OUT OF THE CONTROL BOX WILL NEED TO BE 3”. CONDUIT
SHOULD BE PLUGGED WITH PUTTY NOT SPRAY IN FOAM TO RESTRICT GASES FROM
ENTERING THE CONTROL BOX THAT CAUSES CORROSION.

19.  THE LIFT STATION ROOF NEEDS TO BE METAL OR OTHER MATERIAL, NOT WOOD, ALSO THE LIGHT  
POLE CAN NOT BE WOOD. 

20.   RPZ WILL NEED TO BE IN A WEATHERPROOF BOX. 

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+18

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+18

8'' WATER LINE

36'' RCP

10' OF 16'' ENCASEMENT

264.84'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.76%

394.49'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.76%

58.71'  O
F 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @

 5.74%

8" FL OUT = 496.33

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

94
.3

3
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
00

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

94
.2

3

M
H

 - 
1

ST
A

 7
+

18
.0

5
RI

M
 =

 5
04

.4
0M

H
 - 

2
ST

A
 4

+
53

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 5

15
.2

3

M
H

 - 
3

ST
A

 0
+

58
.7

1
RI

M
 =

 4
89

.6
0

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

79
.4

1
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
79

.3
1

M
H

 - 
2

ST
A

 4
+

53
.2

0
RI

M
 =

 5
15

.2
3

M
H

 - 
9

ST
A

 0
+

00
.0

0
RI

M
 =

 4
86

.6
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

75
.9

4
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
75

.9
2

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

75
.8

2

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

PA
RC

EL
 #

84
0-

11
63

1-
85

0

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

CITY PARK AREA
2.82 ACRES

TRACT B

TRACT C

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

FH

C55

C62C61

C60

TRACT A

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.84 ACRES
36609 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

140
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'
S89°15'55"E 365.10'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

X
X

XX

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

SECURITY
GATE

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C67

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

RETENTION POND

75.0

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8W8W8W8W

8W

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

OUTSIDE
DROP
CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S

8S 8S
8S

8S
8S 8S 8S 8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

EXISTING 12 INCH
WATER MAIN BETWEEN
HILLTOP ROAD AND WATER
TANK  WITH 20' EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT ON EACH SIDE.

8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

OUTSIDE
DROP

CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

MH - 1
STA:7+18.05
RIM:504.40
INV OUT:496.33 8" PVC

MH - 3
STA:0+58.71
RIM:489.60
INV IN:479.41 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.31 8" PVC

MH - 4
STA:5+97.69
RIM:470.89
INV IN:460.53 8" PVC
INV OUT:460.43 8" PVC

MH - 2
STA:4+53.20
RIM:515.23
INV IN:494.33 8" PVC
INV IN:500.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:494.23 8" PVC

MH - 5
STA:3+53.04
RIM:459.80
INV IN:449.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:449.52 8" PVC

MH - 6
STA:1+12.47

RIM:446.36
INV IN:436.37 8" PVC
INV IN:436.36 8" PVC

INV OUT:436.26 8" PVC

MH -7
STA:7+07.28

RIM:470.54
INV IN:461.58 8" PVC

INV OUT:461.48 8" PVC

MH - 8
STA:4+04.37

RIM:459.59
INV IN:447.45 8" PVC

INV OUT:447.35 8" PVC

MH - 10
STA:0+00.00
RIM:442.00
INV IN:435.70 8" PVC

MH - 9
STA:0+00.00
RIM:486.62
INV IN:475.94 8" PVC
INV IN:475.92 8" PVC
INV OUT:475.82 8" PVC

MH - 13
STA:6+49.82

RIM:537.26
INV IN:527.47 8" PVC

INV OUT:527.37 8" PVC
MH - 12

STA:3+58.21
RIM:524.43

INV IN:515.23 8" PVC
INV OUT:515.13 8" PVC

MH - 11
STA:1+29.72

RIM:516.90
INV IN:508.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:508.23 8" PVC

MH -14
STA:14+74.49
RIM:508.88
INV OUT:499.22 8" PVC

MH - 20
STA:0+78.26
RIM:494.23
INV IN:484.00 8" PVC
INV OUT:483.90 8" PVC

MH -19
STA:3+21.90
RIM:513.00
INV IN:501.26 8" PVC
INV OUT:501.16 8" PVC

MH -23
STA:1+37.96
RIM:528.95
INV OUT:517.33 8" PVC

MH - 18
STA:9+63.15
RIM:528.05
INV OUT:516.75 8" PVC

MH - 24
STA:6+08.15
RIM:535.91
INV OUT:530.33 8" PVC

MH - 21
STA:9+28.94
RIM:490.42
INV IN:479.65 8" PVC
INV IN:481.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.55 8" PVC

MH - 22
STA:4+09.37

RIM:517.48
INV IN:506.83 8" PVC
INV IN:503.79 8" PVC

INV OUT:503.69 8" PVC

MH -35
STA:11+02.33
RIM:492.14
INV IN:480.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:480.52 8" PVC

MH - 27
STA:4+86.11
RIM:536.56
INV IN:507.88 8" PVC
INV OUT:507.78 8" PVC

MH - 34
STA:2+34.12
RIM:522.27
INV IN:506.51 8" PVC
INV OUT:506.41 8" PVC

MH - 36
STA:11+21.18
RIM:480.49
INV OUT:476.33 8" PVC

MH - 15
STA:8+47.83

RIM:523.86
INV IN:512.80 8" PVC
INV IN:514.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:512.70 8" PVC

MH - 33
STA:6+59.31

RIM:518.51
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC

INV OUT:505.04 8" PVC

MH -37
STA:0+26.88
RIM:517.14
INV IN:505.37 8" PVC
INV OUT:505.27 8" PVC

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

26
4.

84
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.7
6%

58
.7

1' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 5
.7

4%

353.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.73%

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

302.91'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.63%

29
1.

69
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
7%

11
2.

47
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

332.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.29%

291.61'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 4.16%

228.50'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 2.97%

129.72'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 6.09%

37
2.

16
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 5

.0
0%

331.25'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 5.74%

247.54'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.00%

36
0.

60
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.6
6%

137.96'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 7.62%

87.
47'

  O
F 8"

 PVC

(SD
R-26

) @
 2.7

7%
243.64'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.04%

78.26'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.28%

20
7.

24
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

244.65'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.42%

17
3.

39
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

355.67'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.34%

81
.8

6' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 0
.5

0%

39
4.

49
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
6%

251.99'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 0.51%

11
5.

32
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.4
3%

18
8.

52
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 4

.0
1%

26.88'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

24
9.

94
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

7+18

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11+00

11+21

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00

14+74

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+63

0+
00

1+
00

1+
38

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00
6+08

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10' SECURITY
FENCE

AROUND
WATER TANK

X

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =507.58'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+21

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+21

81.86'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

10' OF 16''
ENCASEMENT

48'' RCP

302.91'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.63%

112.47'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

332.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.29%

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

61
.5

8
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
61

.4
8

M
H

 -7
ST

A
 7

+
07

.2
8

RI
M

 =
 4

70
.5

4

M
H

 - 
8

ST
A

 4
+

04
.3

7
RI

M
 =

 4
59

.5
9

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

47
.4

5
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
47

.3
5

M
H

 - 
6

ST
A

 1
+

12
.4

7
RI

M
 =

 4
46

.3
6

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

36
.3

7
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
36

.3
6

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

36
.2

6

M
H

 - 
10

ST
A

 0
+

00
.0

0
RI

M
 =

 4
42

.0
0

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

35
.7

0

M
H

 - 
9

ST
A

 0
+

00
.0

0
RI

M
 =

 4
86

.6
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

75
.9

4
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
75

.9
2

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

75
.8

2

M
H

 - 
36

ST
A

 1
1+

21
.1

8
RI

M
 =

 4
80

.4
9

8" FL OUT = 476.33

291.69'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.77%

PVC Pipe

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 14+74

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 14+74

331.25'  O
F 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @

 5.74%

331.25'  O
F 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @

 5.74%

372.16'  O
F 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @

 5.00%

353.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.73%

244.65'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.42%

173.39'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

79
.6

5
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
81

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

79
.5

5

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

60
.5

3
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
60

.4
3

M
H

 - 
21

ST
A

 9
+

28
.9

4
RI

M
 =

 4
90

.4
2

M
H

 - 
4

ST
A

 5
+

97
.6

9
RI

M
 =

 4
70

.8
9

M
H

 -3
5

ST
A

 1
1+

02
.3

3
RI

M
 =

 4
92

.1
4

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

80
.6

2
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
80

.5
2

M
H

 - 
6

ST
A

 1
+

12
.4

7
RI

M
 =

 4
46

.3
6

M
H

 - 
5

ST
A

 3
+

53
.0

4
RI

M
 =

 4
59

.8
0

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

49
.6

2
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
49

.5
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

36
.3

7
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
36

.3
6

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

36
.2

6

8" FL OUT = 499.22

M
H

 -1
4

ST
A

 1
4+

74
.4

9
RI

M
 =

 5
08

.8
8

42'' RCP

10' OF 16''
ENCASEMENT

8'' WATER LINE

500

510

520

530

540

550

500

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 1+00 1+38

0+00 1+00 1+38

137
.96

'  O
F 8"

 PVC  (S
DR-26

) @
 7.6

2%

M
H

 -2
3

ST
A

 1
+

37
.9

6
RI

M
 =

 5
28

.9
5

8" FL OUT = 517.33

M
H

 - 
22

ST
A

 4
+

09
.3

7
RI

M
 =

 5
17

.4
8

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

06
.8

3
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
03

.7
9

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

03
.6

9

OUTSIDE
DROP

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-2.1

SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' =120'
Sewer Entrance Profile

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Sewer A Profile

Sewer D Profile

Sewer B-1 Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+14

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+0011+14

OUTSIDE
DROP

129.72'  O
F 8" PVC  (S

DR-26) @
 6.09%

228.50'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 2.97%

291.61'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.16%

355.67'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.34%

M
H

 - 
13

ST
A

 6
+

49
.8

2
RI

M
 =

 5
37

.2
6

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

15
.2

3
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
15

.1
3

M
H

 - 
11

ST
A

 1
+

29
.7

2
RI

M
 =

 5
16

.9
0

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

94
.3

3
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
00

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

94
.2

3

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

27
.4

7
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
27

.3
7

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

08
.3

3
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
08

.2
3

M
H

 - 
2

ST
A

 4
+

53
.2

0
RI

M
 =

 5
15

.2
3

M
H

 - 
12

ST
A

 3
+

58
.2

1
RI

M
 =

 5
24

.4
3

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

32
.5

0
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
32

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

32
.2

3
M

H
 -2

9
ST

A
 1

0+
05

.4
9

RI
M

 =
 5

44
.8

2

108.07'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.93%

M
H

 - 
38

ST
A

 1
1+

13
.5

5
RI

M
 =

 5
40

.7
5

8" FL OUT = 533.33

8'' WATER LINE

8'' WATER LINE

 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

CITY PARK AREA
2.82 ACRES

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT D

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

ZONING R2

FH

FH

.

50'R

C62C61

C60

TRACT A

45.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

0.61 ACRES
26722 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

39
0.37 ACRES
16085 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.84 ACRES
36609 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft. 140

0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'
C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

X

XXX

X
X

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

10' SECURITY FENCE

MAIL BOX AREA

SECURITY
GATE

C65

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C67

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT F

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

TORNADO SIREN

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

75.0

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W 8W 8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W8W8W8W8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8W8W8W8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

PROPOSED 8" WATER LINE

 CONNECTION

 WITH THE EXISTING 12 "

WATER LINE

TAPPING AND SLEEVE

CONNECTION

 WITH THE EXISTING 12 "

WATER LINE

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

SPILL WAY

FH

FH

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

OUTSIDE
DROP
CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S 8S
8S

8S
8S 8S 8S 8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S

8S8S8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S

8S8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

EXISTING 12 INCH
WATER MAIN BETWEEN
HILLTOP ROAD AND WATER
TANK  WITH 20' EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT ON EACH SIDE.

8S 8S

8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

OUTSIDE
DROP

CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

MH - 1
STA:7+18.05
RIM:504.40
INV OUT:496.33 8" PVC

MH - 3
STA:0+58.71
RIM:489.60
INV IN:479.41 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.31 8" PVC

MH - 4
STA:5+97.69
RIM:470.89
INV IN:460.53 8" PVC
INV OUT:460.43 8" PVC

MH - 2
STA:4+53.20
RIM:515.23
INV IN:494.33 8" PVC
INV IN:500.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:494.23 8" PVC

MH - 9
STA:0+00.00
RIM:486.62
INV IN:475.94 8" PVC
INV IN:475.92 8" PVC
INV OUT:475.82 8" PVC

MH -30
STA:2+49.45

RIM:555.26
INV OUT:549.57 8" PVC

MH -31
STA:5+96.73
RIM:543.55
INV OUT:533.07 8" PVC

MH - 28
STA:1+98.23
RIM:522.39
INV IN:512.54 8" PVC
INV OUT:512.44 8" PVC

MH -29
STA:10+05.49

RIM:544.82
INV IN:532.50 8" PVC
INV IN:532.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:532.23 8" PVC

MH - 13
STA:6+49.82

RIM:537.26
INV IN:527.47 8" PVC

INV OUT:527.37 8" PVC
MH - 12

STA:3+58.21
RIM:524.43

INV IN:515.23 8" PVC
INV OUT:515.13 8" PVC

MH - 11
STA:1+29.72

RIM:516.90
INV IN:508.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:508.23 8" PVC

MH -14
STA:14+74.49
RIM:508.88
INV OUT:499.22 8" PVC

MH - 20
STA:0+78.26
RIM:494.23
INV IN:484.00 8" PVC
INV OUT:483.90 8" PVC

MH -19
STA:3+21.90
RIM:513.00
INV IN:501.26 8" PVC
INV OUT:501.16 8" PVC

MH -23
STA:1+37.96
RIM:528.95
INV OUT:517.33 8" PVC

MH - 18
STA:9+63.15
RIM:528.05
INV OUT:516.75 8" PVC

MH - 24
STA:6+08.15
RIM:535.91
INV OUT:530.33 8" PVC

MH - 25
STA:7+36.75
RIM:524.94
INV IN:509.11 8" PVC
INV OUT:509.01 8" PVC

MH - 16
STA:2+47.55

RIM:535.55
INV IN:524.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:524.23 8" PVC

MH - 26
STA:9+35.44
RIM:515.32
INV IN:510.22 8" PVC
INV OUT:510.11 8" PVC

MH - 21
STA:9+28.94
RIM:490.42
INV IN:479.65 8" PVC
INV IN:481.33 8" PVC
INV OUT:479.55 8" PVC

MH - 32
STA:4+41.96
RIM:531.45
INV IN:522.10 8" PVC
INV OUT:522.00 8" PVC

MH - 22
STA:4+09.37

RIM:517.48
INV IN:506.83 8" PVC
INV IN:503.79 8" PVC

INV OUT:503.69 8" PVC

MH -35
STA:11+02.33
RIM:492.14
INV IN:480.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:480.52 8" PVC

MH - 27
STA:4+86.11
RIM:536.56
INV IN:507.88 8" PVC
INV OUT:507.78 8" PVC

MH - 34
STA:2+34.12
RIM:522.27
INV IN:506.51 8" PVC
INV OUT:506.41 8" PVC

MH - 36
STA:11+21.18
RIM:480.49
INV OUT:476.33 8" PVC

MH - 15
STA:8+47.83

RIM:523.86
INV IN:512.80 8" PVC
INV IN:514.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:512.70 8" PVC

MH - 33
STA:6+59.31

RIM:518.51
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC

INV OUT:505.04 8" PVC

MH -37
STA:0+26.88
RIM:517.14
INV IN:505.37 8" PVC
INV OUT:505.27 8" PVC

MH - 38
STA:11+13.55

RIM:540.75
INV OUT:533.33 8" PVC

26
4.

84
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.7
6%

58
.7

1' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 5
.7

4%

332.04'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.29%

291.61'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 4.16%

228.50'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 2.97%

129.72'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 6.09%

37
2.

16
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 5

.0
0%

331.25'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 5.74%

198.70'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

247.54'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.00%

24
9.

45
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 6

.8
4%

19
8.

23
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.1
2%

24
3.

74
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.8
8%

36
0.

60
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.6
6%

137.96'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 7.62%

87.
47'

  O
F 8"

 PVC

(SD
R-26

) @
 2.7

7%
243.64'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.04%

78.26'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.28%

20
7.

24
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

154.77'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.08%

244.65'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.42%

17
3.

39
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

355.67'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.34%

250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%

81
.8

6' 
 O

F 
8"

 P
V

C
(S

D
R-

26
) @

 0
.5

0%

39
4.

49
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.7
6%

251.99'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 0.51%

108.07'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.93%
11

5.
32

'  
O

F 
8"

 P
V

C 
 (S

D
R-

26
) @

 3
.4

3%
18

8.
52

'  
O

F 
8"

 P
V

C 
 (S

D
R-

26
) @

 4
.0

1%

26.88'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

24
9.

94
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

7+18

9+
00

10
+

00

11+00

11+21

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

11
+

14

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00

14+74

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+63

0+
00

1+
00

1+
38

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

5+
97

0+00

1+00

2+00

2+49

9+35

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00
6+08

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10' SECURITY
FENCE

AROUND
WATER TANK

40.0'

X

X

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

FFE =507.58'

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

530

540

550

560

570

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 2+49

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+49

249.45'  O
F 8" P

VC  (S
DR-26) @

 6.84%

M
H

 -3
0

ST
A

 2
+

49
.4

5
RI

M
 =

 5
55

.2
6

8" FL OUT = 549.57

M
H

 -2
9

ST
A

 1
0+

05
.4

9
RI

M
 =

 5
44

.8
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

32
.5

0
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
32

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

32
.2

3

18'' RCP

10' OF 16''
ENCASEMENT

8'' WATER LINE

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+35

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+35

198.70'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

251.99'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.51%
250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%

207.24'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

07
.8

8
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
07

.7
8

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

09
.1

1
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
09

.0
1

M
H

 - 
27

ST
A

 4
+

86
.1

1
RI

M
 =

 5
36

.5
6

M
H

 - 
25

ST
A

 7
+

36
.7

5
RI

M
 =

 5
24

.9
4

M
H

 - 
26

ST
A

 9
+

35
.4

4
RI

M
 =

 5
15

.3
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

10
.2

2
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
10

.1
1

26.88'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

M
H

 -3
7

ST
A

 0
+

26
.8

8
RI

M
 =

 5
17

.1
4

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

05
.3

7
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
05

.2
7

M
H

 - 
34

ST
A

 2
+

34
.1

2
RI

M
 =

 5
22

.2
7

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

06
.5

1
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
06

.4
1

M
H

 - 
33

ST
A

 6
+

59
.3

1
RI

M
 =

 5
18

.5
1

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

05
.1

4
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
05

.1
4

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

05
.0

4

10' OF 16''
ENCASEMENT

10' OF 16''
ENCASEMENT

18'' RCP
18'' RCP

8'' WATER LINE

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+63

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+63

115.32'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.43%

243.64'  O
F 8" P

VC  (S
DR-26) @

 7.04%

78.26'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.28%

M
H

 -1
9

ST
A

 3
+

21
.9

0
RI

M
 =

 5
13

.0
0

M
H

 - 
20

ST
A

 0
+

78
.2

6
RI

M
 =

 4
94

.2
3

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

84
.0

0
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 4
83

.9
0

M
H

 - 
21

ST
A

 9
+

28
.9

4
RI

M
 =

 4
90

.4
2

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

01
.2

6
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
01

.1
6

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 4

79
.6

5
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 4
81

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 4

79
.5

5

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

12
.8

0
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
14

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

12
.7

0

188.52'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.01%

M
H

 - 
15

ST
A

 8
+

47
.8

3
RI

M
 =

 5
23

.8
6

8" FL OUT = 516.75

M
H

 - 
15

ST
A

 8
+

47
.8

3
RI

M
 =

 5
23

.8
6 M
H

 - 
18

ST
A

 9
+

63
.1

5
RI

M
 =

 5
28

.0
5

87.47'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 2.77%

M
H

 - 
22

ST
A

 4
+

09
.3

7
RI

M
 =

 5
17

.4
8

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

06
.8

3
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
03

.7
9

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

03
.6

9

249.94'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

M
H

 - 
33

ST
A

 6
+

59
.3

1
RI

M
 =

 5
18

.5
1

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

05
.1

4
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
05

.1
4

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

05
.0

4

8'' WATER LINE

8'' WATER LINE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-2.2

SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' =120'

Sewer F-1 Profile

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORI ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Sewer Entrance-2  Profile

Sewer E-2 Profile Sewer C Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



500

510

520

530

540

550

560

500

510

520

530

540

550

560
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+97

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+97

198.23'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.12%

243.74'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 3.88%

154.77'  O
F 8" P

VC  (S
DR-26) @

 7.08%

M
H

 -3
1

ST
A

 5
+

96
.7

3
RI

M
 =

 5
43

.5
5

M
H

 - 
28

ST
A

 1
+

98
.2

3
RI

M
 =

 5
22

.3
9

M
H

 - 
26

ST
A

 9
+

35
.4

4
RI

M
 =

 5
15

.3
2

8" FL OUT = 533.07

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

12
.5

4
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
12

.4
4

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

10
.2

2
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
10

.1
1

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

22
.1

0
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
22

.0
0

M
H

 - 
32

ST
A

 4
+

41
.9

6
RI

M
 =

 5
31

.4
5

 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

M
IL

LE
R 

RO
A

D
 6

0' 
R/

W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

CITY PARK AREA
2.82 ACRES

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT D

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'

ZONING R2

FH

.

50'R

C60

45.0'

30.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.84 ACRES
36609 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft.

140
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'

S89°15'55"E 300.00'
S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'

C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

MAIL BOX AREA

C65

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

75.0

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W8W8W8W8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W8W8W8W8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S8S8S8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

EXISTING 12 INCH
WATER MAIN BETWEEN
HILLTOP ROAD AND WATER
TANK  WITH 20' EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT ON EACH SIDE.

8S 8S 8S

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
MH -30

STA:2+49.45
RIM:555.26

INV OUT:549.57 8" PVC

MH -31
STA:5+96.73
RIM:543.55
INV OUT:533.07 8" PVC

MH - 28
STA:1+98.23
RIM:522.39
INV IN:512.54 8" PVC
INV OUT:512.44 8" PVC

MH -29
STA:10+05.49

RIM:544.82
INV IN:532.50 8" PVC
INV IN:532.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:532.23 8" PVC

MH - 13
STA:6+49.82

RIM:537.26
INV IN:527.47 8" PVC

INV OUT:527.37 8" PVC

MH - 12
STA:3+58.21

RIM:524.43
INV IN:515.23 8" PVC

INV OUT:515.13 8" PVC

MH - 11
STA:1+29.72

RIM:516.90
INV IN:508.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:508.23 8" PVC

MH -14
STA:14+74.49
RIM:508.88
INV OUT:499.22 8" PVC

MH - 18
STA:9+63.15
RIM:528.05
INV OUT:516.75 8" PVC

MH - 24
STA:6+08.15
RIM:535.91
INV OUT:530.33 8" PVC

MH - 25
STA:7+36.75
RIM:524.94
INV IN:509.11 8" PVC
INV OUT:509.01 8" PVC

MH - 16
STA:2+47.55

RIM:535.55
INV IN:524.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:524.23 8" PVC

MH - 26
STA:9+35.44
RIM:515.32
INV IN:510.22 8" PVC
INV OUT:510.11 8" PVC

MH - 32
STA:4+41.96
RIM:531.45
INV IN:522.10 8" PVC
INV OUT:522.00 8" PVC

MH -35
STA:11+02.33
RIM:492.14
INV IN:480.62 8" PVC
INV OUT:480.52 8" PVC

MH - 27
STA:4+86.11
RIM:536.56
INV IN:507.88 8" PVC
INV OUT:507.78 8" PVC

MH - 34
STA:2+34.12
RIM:522.27
INV IN:506.51 8" PVC
INV OUT:506.41 8" PVC

MH - 15
STA:8+47.83

RIM:523.86
INV IN:512.80 8" PVC
INV IN:514.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:512.70 8" PVC

MH - 33
STA:6+59.31

RIM:518.51
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC
INV IN:505.14 8" PVC

INV OUT:505.04 8" PVC

MH -37
STA:0+26.88
RIM:517.14
INV IN:505.37 8" PVC
INV OUT:505.27 8" PVC

MH - 38
STA:11+13.55

RIM:540.75
INV OUT:533.33 8" PVC

291.61'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 4.16%

228.50'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 2.97%

129.72'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 6.09%

37
2.

16
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 5

.0
0%

198.70'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

247.54'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.00%

24
9.

45
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 6

.8
4%

19
8.

23
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.1
2%

24
3.

74
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.8
8%

36
0.

60
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 1

.6
6%

20
7.

24
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

154.77'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 7.08%

17
3.

39
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C

(S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

355.67'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.34%

250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%250.63'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.45%

251.99'  OF 8" PVC
(SDR-26) @ 0.51%

108.07'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.93%

11
5.

32
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 3

.4
3%

18
8.

52
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 4

.0
1%

26.88'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 0.50%

24
9.

94
'  

O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

 (S
D

R-
26

) @
 0

.5
0%

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

11
+

14

8+
00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00

14+74

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+63

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

5+
97

0+00

1+00

2+00

2+49

9+35

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00
6+08

10' OF 16''  STEEL
ENCASEMENT

40.0'

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+006+08

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+006+08

360.60'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 1.66%

247.54'  OF 8" PVC  (SDR-26) @ 4.00%

8" FL OUT = 530.33

M
H

 - 
16

ST
A

 2
+

47
.5

5
RI

M
 =

 5
35

.5
5

M
H

 - 
24

ST
A

 6
+

08
.1

5
RI

M
 =

 5
35

.9
1

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

24
.3

3
8"

 F
L 

O
U

T 
=

 5
24

.2
3

M
H

 - 
15

ST
A

 8
+

47
.8

3
RI

M
 =

 5
23

.8
6

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 5

12
.8

0
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 5
14

.3
3

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 5

12
.7

0

8'' WATER LINE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-2.3

SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' =80'
Sewer E-1 Profile

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORIZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Sewer B-2 Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



4' OF DEAD STORAGE

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854

CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL
GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E
PARCEL #840-05786-901

 V
A

U
G

H
N

 T
RO

Y
 W

 &
 M

A
RI

A
 L

PA
RC

E
L 

#
84

0-
05

78
6-

90
2

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'

39
"W

 1
33

.2
2'

ZONING R2
ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

FH

C55

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

S89°15'55"E 290.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

RETENTION POND

75.0

8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

SPILL WAY

CONSTRUCTED IN LOMBARD
HEIGHTS PHASE 2

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S

8S 8S 8S 8S

62'  OF 42" RCP @ 5.30%
200'  OF 42" HDPE @ 5.16%

13
3' 

 O
F 

18
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 1
0.

62
%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%

7+
00 8+

00
8+

09

SB-05
RIM:514.64

INV IN:508.00
INV OUT:507.39 SB-06

RIM:514.08
INV OUT:507.18

SB-04
RIM:514.71

INV OUT:510.25

SB-02
RIM:510.71

INV IN:503.49
INV IN:504.80

INV OUT:504.30 SB-03
RIM:510.68
INV OUT:504.25

SB-07
RIM:489.83

INV IN:482.93
INV OUT:482.40

SB -08
RIM:487.86
INV IN:481.32
INV OUT:481.32

SB -10
RIM:473.41
INV IN:466.28
INV IN:466.61
INV OUT:466.18

SB -11
RIM:461.94

INV OUT:456.58SB -09
RIM:473.37
INV OUT:467.04

SB -13
RIM:458.99
INV IN:451.49
INV OUT:450.99

SB -12
RIM:461.87

INV IN:454.81
INV IN:455.65
INV IN:455.68

INV OUT:454.81

SB-66
RIM:441.87

INV OUT:438.39

SB -15
RIM:446.58

INV IN:440.50
INV OUT:440.00

SB (16)
RIM:451.27

INV IN:444.22
INV IN:443.14

INV OUT:444.22

SB -17
RIM:451.37

INV OUT:443.54

SB -19
RIM:462.49
INV OUT:455.31

SB (18)
RIM:462.63
INV IN:454.47
INV IN:454.88
INV OUT:454.19

SB -20
RIM:471.42
INV OUT:465.54

SB (22)
RIM:471.63
INV IN:464.91
INV IN:465.09
INV OUT:464.79

SB -21
RIM:475.16

INV IN:468.33
INV OUT:468.19

SB-67
RIM:441.87

INV IN:438.19
INV OUT:438.19

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

5.0'

11+54

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10+00

11+00

0+
00

0+
39

1+
00

2+
00 3+

00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
97

0+00

1+00

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.62%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.63%

 46'  OF 42" RCP @
 1.08%

39'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.70%

36
5' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 6
.7

0%

48'  OF 36" RCP @ 2.25%

282'  OF 36" HDPE @ 5.33%
280'  OF 36" HDPE @ 4.06%

58
'  

O
F 

42
" H

D
PE

 @
 2

.9
0%

281'  OF 42" HDPE @ 3.55% 132'  OF 42" HDPE @ 2.81%

87'  OF 48" RCP @ 0.59%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.8
3%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
6%

14
9' 

 O
F 

18
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.6

6%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
7%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
5%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.2
7%

121'  O
F 36" RCP @ 2.75%

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.23%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%

234'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.20%

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

520

530
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 11+54

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 11+54

365'  OF 30" HDPE @ 6.70%

282'  OF 36" HDPE @ 5.33%

280'  OF 36" HDPE @ 4.06%

121'  OF 36" HDPE @ 2.75%
58'  OF 42" HDPE @ 2.90%

48'  OF 36" HDPE @ 2.25%

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

08
.0

0
30

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
07

.3
9

SB
-0

7
ST

A
 3

+
64

.8
5

RI
M

 =
 4

89
.8

3

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

81
.3

2
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
81

.3
2

SB
 -1

0
ST

A
 6

+
95

.5
6

RI
M

 =
 4

73
.4

1

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

51
.4

9
42

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
50

.9
9

SB
 -1

2
ST

A
 9

+
75

.9
1

RI
M

 =
 4

61
.8

7

SB
-0

5
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

14
.6

4

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

82
.9

3
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
82

.4
0

SB
 -0

8
ST

A
 4

+
13

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 4

87
.8

6

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

66
.2

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
66

.6
1

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

66
.1

8

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

54
.8

1
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
55

.6
5

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

55
.6

8
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
54

.8
1

SB
 -1

3
ST

A
 1

0+
96

.7
5

RI
M

 =
 4

58
.9

9

490

500

510

520

530

540

490

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 0+39

0+00 0+39

39'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.70%

SB
-0

6
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

14
.0

8

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

08
.0

0
30

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
07

.3
9

18" FL OUT = 507.18

SB
-0

5
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

14
.6

4

460

470

480

490

460

470

480

490
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.36%
32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.36%

SB
 -0

9
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

73
.3

7

SB
 -1

0
ST

A
 6

+
95

.5
6

RI
M

 =
 4

73
.4

1

18" FL OUT = 467.04

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

66
.2

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
66

.6
1

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

66
.1

8

440

450

460

470

480

490

440

450

460

470

480

490
0+00 1+00 1+33

0+00 1+00 1+33

133'  OF 18" HDPE @
 10.62%

SB
 -1

2
ST

A
 9

+
75

.9
1

RI
M

 =
 4

61
.8

7

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

54
.8

1
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
55

.6
5

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

55
.6

8
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
54

.8
1 440

450

460

470

480

440

450

460

470

480
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.83%

SB
 -1

2
ST

A
 9

+
75

.9
1

RI
M

 =
 4

61
.8

7

SB
 -1

1
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

61
.9

4

18" FL OUT = 456.58

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

54
.8

1
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
55

.6
5

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

55
.6

8
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
54

.8
1

420

430

440

450

460

420

430

440

450

460
0+00 0+64

0+00 0+64

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.62%

32'  OF 18" HDPE @ 0.63%

SB
-6

6
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

41
.8

7

SB
-6

7
ST

A
 0

+
32

.1
0

RI
M

 =
 4

41
.8

7

18" FL OUT = 438.39

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

38
.1

9
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
38

.1
9

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-3.1

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' = 80'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHORIZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP

Stormwater A Profile

Stormwater A(i) Profile Stormwater A(ii) Profile Stormwater A(iii)-Pipe behind the property Profile

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Stormwater A(iv) Profile
Stormwater A(v) Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W
12W

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854

CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL
GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

TRACT B

TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

ZONING R2
ZONING R2

ZONING R2

FH

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

C62

TRACT A

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.84 ACRES
36609 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

S89°15'55"E 290.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

RETENTION POND

75.0

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

TAPPING AND SLEEVE

CONNECTION WITH

 THE EXISTING 12 IN

WATER LINE

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

SPILL WAY

SPILL WAY

SPILL WAY

OUTSIDE
DROP
CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S
8S

8S

8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

70'  OF 24" RCP @ 3.93%

62'  OF 42" RCP @ 5.30%
200'  OF 42" HDPE @ 5.16%

41'  OF 36" HDPE @ 8.26%

13
3' 

 O
F 

18
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 1
0.

62
%

62'  OF 12" RCP @
 9.00%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%

173'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.99%

29'  OF 15" RCP @ 12.74%

20
7' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.5

5%

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

4+33

5+
00 6+

00 7+
00 8+

00
8+

09

8W

SB-05
RIM:514.64

INV IN:508.00
INV OUT:507.39 SB-06

RIM:514.08
INV OUT:507.18

SB-04
RIM:514.71

INV OUT:510.25

SB-01
RIM:500.13

INV IN:495.70
INV OUT:495.70

SB-02
RIM:510.71

INV IN:503.49
INV IN:504.80

INV OUT:504.30 SB-03
RIM:510.68
INV OUT:504.25

SB-07
RIM:489.83

INV IN:482.93
INV OUT:482.40

SB -08
RIM:487.86
INV IN:481.32
INV OUT:481.32

SB -10
RIM:473.41
INV IN:466.28
INV IN:466.61
INV OUT:466.18

SB -11
RIM:461.94

INV OUT:456.58SB -09
RIM:473.37
INV OUT:467.04

SB -13
RIM:458.99
INV IN:451.49
INV OUT:450.99

SB -12
RIM:461.87

INV IN:454.81
INV IN:455.65
INV IN:455.68

INV OUT:454.81

SB-66
RIM:441.87

INV OUT:438.39

SB -15
RIM:446.58

INV IN:440.50
INV OUT:440.00

SB (16)
RIM:451.27

INV IN:444.22
INV IN:443.14

INV OUT:444.22

SB -17
RIM:451.37

INV OUT:443.54

SB -19
RIM:462.49
INV OUT:455.31

SB (18)
RIM:462.63
INV IN:454.47
INV IN:454.88
INV OUT:454.19

SB -20
RIM:471.42
INV OUT:465.54

SB (22)
RIM:471.63
INV IN:464.91
INV IN:465.09
INV OUT:464.79

SB -21
RIM:475.16

INV IN:468.33
INV OUT:468.19

SB -23
RIM:490.22
INV IN:484.08
INV IN:484.53
INV OUT:483.41

SB -24
RIM:490.34

INV OUT:484.95

SB -41
RIM:492.32
INV OUT:486.89

SB -40
RIM:492.22

INV IN:486.50
INV IN:486.50

INV OUT:486.00

SB-25
RIM:491.46

INV IN:484.50
INV IN:485.00

INV OUT:484.50

SB -43
RIM:499.48
INV OUT:494.88

SB -42
RIM:499.20
INV IN:494.33
INV OUT:493.83

SB -47
RIM:523.49

INV IN:518.23
INV OUT:518.23

SB-46
RIM:521.63
INV OUT:516.40

SB -45
RIM:521.60
INV IN:515.48
INV IN:515.91
INV OUT:515.48

DETENTION OUTLET-2
RIM:502.31

INV IN:496.77
INV OUT:496.52

OUTLET-3
RIM:495.52
INV IN:491.25
INV IN:489.75

SB-67
RIM:441.87

INV IN:438.19
INV OUT:438.19

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

5.0'

5.0'

11+54

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10+00

11+00
0+

00

0+
39

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00 3+

00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
97

3+
49

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

0+00

0+33

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.62%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.63%

 46'  OF 42" RCP @
 1.08%

39'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.70%

36
5' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 6
.7

0%

48'  OF 36" RCP @ 2.25%

282'  OF 36" HDPE @ 5.33%
280'  OF 36" HDPE @ 4.06%

58
'  

O
F 

42
" H

D
PE

 @
 2

.9
0%

281'  OF 42" HDPE @ 3.55% 132'  OF 42" HDPE @ 2.81%

87'  OF 48" RCP @ 0.59%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.8
3%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
6%

14
9' 

 O
F 

18
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.6

6%
14

9' 
 O

F 
24

" 
H

D
PE

 @
 5

.7
6%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
7%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
5%

51'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.78%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.2
7%

121'  O
F 36" RCP @ 2.75%

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.23%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%

19
3' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 0
.7

7%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.2
6%

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.69%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.23%

34
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.4
5% 234'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.20%

65'  OF 42" RCP @ 0.64%

7+
00

7+
85

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =507.58'

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

480

490

500

510

520

530

480

490

500

510

520

530
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+49

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+49

51'  OF 24" HDPE @ 0.78%

149'  OF 18" HDPE @ 3.66%

149'  OF 24" HDPE @ 5.76%

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

95
.7

0
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
95

.7
0

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

03
.4

9
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
04

.8
0

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

04
.3

0

SB
-0

4
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

14
.7

1

18" FL OUT = 510.25

SB
-0

1
ST

A
 2

+
98

.1
8

RI
M

 =
 5

00
.1

3

SB
-0

2
ST

A
 1

+
48

.8
2

RI
M

 =
 5

10
.7

1

490

500

510

520

530

490

500

510

520

530
0+00 0+34

0+00 0+34

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.23%

18" FL OUT = 504.25

SB
-0

2
ST

A
 1

+
48

.8
2

RI
M

 =
 5

10
.7

1

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

03
.4

9
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
04

.8
0

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

04
.3

0

SB
-0

3
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

10
.6

8

440

450

460

470

440

450

460

470
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.27%

SB
 -1

7
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

51
.3

7 SB
 (1

6)
ST

A
 7

+
77

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 4

51
.2

7

18" FL OUT = 443.54

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

44
.2

2
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
43

.1
4

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

44
.2

2

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

490

500

510
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+97

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+97

281'  OF 42" HDPE @ 3.55%

132'  OF 42" HDPE @ 2.81%

200'  OF 42" HDPE @ 5.16%

234'  OF 42" RCP @ 6.44%

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

40
.5

0
48

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
40

.0
0

SB
 (1

8)
ST

A
 4

+
96

.1
9

RI
M

 =
 4

62
.6

3

SB
 (2

2)
ST

A
 2

+
96

.0
5

RI
M

 =
 4

71
.6

3SB
 -2

1
ST

A
 2

+
34

.2
4

RI
M

 =
 4

75
.1

6

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

84
.0

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
84

.5
3

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

83
.4

1
SB

 -2
3

ST
A

 0
+

00
.0

0
RI

M
 =

 4
90

.2
2

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

68
.3

3
42

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
68

.1
9

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

64
.9

1
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
65

.0
9

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

64
.7

9

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

54
.4

7
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
54

.8
8

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

54
.1

9

SB
 -1

5
ST

A
 9

+
09

.5
3

RI
M

 =
 4

46
.5

8SB
 (1

6)
ST

A
 7

+
77

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 4

51
.2

7

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

44
.2

2
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
43

.1
4

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

44
.2

2

87'  OF 48" RCP @ 0.59%

440

450

460

470

480

440

450

460

470

480
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.35%18" FL OUT = 455.31

SB
 -1

9
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

62
.4

9

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

54
.4

7
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
54

.8
8

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

54
.1

9

SB
 (1

8)
ST

A
 4

+
96

.1
9

RI
M

 =
 4

62
.6

3

450

460

470

480

490

450

460

470

480

490
0+00 0+33

0+00 0+33

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.37%

SB
 (2

2)
ST

A
 2

+
96

.0
5

RI
M

 =
 4

71
.6

3

SB
 -2

0
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

71
.4

2

18" FL OUT = 465.54

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

64
.9

1
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
65

.0
9

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

64
.7

9

480

490

500

510

480

490

500

510
0+00 0+33

0+00 0+33

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.26%

SB
 -2

3
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

90
.2

2

18" FL OUT = 484.95

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

84
.0

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
84

.5
3

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

83
.4

1

SB
 -2

4
ST

A
 0

+
32

.9
8

RI
M

 =
 4

90
.3

4

480

490

500

510

480

490

500

510
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+44

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+44

173'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.99%

167'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.99%

12
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

96
.7

7
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
96

.5
2

O
U

TL
E

T-
3

ST
A

 0
+

29
.3

6
RI

M
 =

 4
95

.5
2

D
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

U
TL

E
T-

2
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

02
.3

1

15
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

91
.2

5
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
89

.7
5

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-3.2

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' = 80'

CE R
T I F

I CATE  OF  AUTHORI ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP
Stormwater Entrance Profile

Stormwater G Profile

Stormwater G(a) Profile

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Stormwater Entrance-i Profile

Stormwater G(b)
Profile

Stormwater G(c)
Profile

Stormwater G(d) ProfileDetention Outlet to ditch Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

FH

C62

C61

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

S89°15'55"E 300.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C67

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W8W8W8W

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

OUTSIDE
DROP
CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S 8S 8S

8S

8S
8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S

8S8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

70'  OF 24" RCP @ 3.93%

18
3' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 0
.8

9%

62'  OF 42" RCP @ 5.30%
200'  OF 42" HDPE @ 5.16%

41'  OF 36" HDPE @ 8.26%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%

240'  OF 18" HDPE @ 4.75% 233'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.77%

20
7' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.5

5%

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

4+33

0+00

1+
00 2+

00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00 6+

00 7+
00 8+

00
8+

09

22
0' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 2
.0

5%

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

OUTSIDE
DROP

CONNECTION
FROM WEST

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

SB-05
RIM:514.64

INV IN:508.00
INV OUT:507.39 SB-06

RIM:514.08
INV OUT:507.18

SB-04
RIM:514.71

INV OUT:510.25

SB-02
RIM:510.71

INV IN:503.49
INV IN:504.80

INV OUT:504.30 SB-03
RIM:510.68
INV OUT:504.25

SB-07
RIM:489.83

INV IN:482.93
INV OUT:482.40

SB -08
RIM:487.86
INV IN:481.32
INV OUT:481.32

SB -20
RIM:471.42
INV OUT:465.54

SB (22)
RIM:471.63
INV IN:464.91
INV IN:465.09
INV OUT:464.79

SB -21
RIM:475.16

INV IN:468.33
INV OUT:468.19

SB -23
RIM:490.22
INV IN:484.08
INV IN:484.53
INV OUT:483.41

SB -24
RIM:490.34

INV OUT:484.95

SB -41
RIM:492.32
INV OUT:486.89

SB -40
RIM:492.22

INV IN:486.50
INV IN:486.50

INV OUT:486.00

SB-25
RIM:491.46

INV IN:484.50
INV IN:485.00

INV OUT:484.50

SB -43
RIM:499.48
INV OUT:494.88

SB -42
RIM:499.20
INV IN:494.33
INV OUT:493.83

SB -26
RIM:495.15

INV IN:488.42
INV OUT:488.42

SB -34
RIM:517.53
INV IN:512.92
INV IN:511.88
INV OUT:511.88

SB-29
RIM:515.57

INV IN:510.24
INV IN:510.30

INV OUT:509.56

SB -27
RIM:513.34
INV IN:507.78
INV IN:507.57
INV OUT:507.28

SB -51
RIM:546.03
INV IN:538.92
INV OUT:538.91

SB -50
RIM:546.51
INV OUT:539.62

SB -48
RIM:533.13

INV OUT:527.35

SB -47
RIM:523.49

INV IN:518.23
INV OUT:518.23

SB-46
RIM:521.63
INV OUT:516.40

SB -45
RIM:521.60
INV IN:515.48
INV IN:515.91
INV OUT:515.48SB -49

RIM:533.79
INV IN:527.50
INV IN:527.15

INV OUT:527.00

SB -36
RIM:536.02
INV OUT:530.78

SB -38
RIM:525.27

INV OUT:519.12

SB -39
RIM:522.62

INV IN:518.39
INV OUT:517.37

SB -37
RIM:521.81
INV IN:516.89
INV OUT:516.39

SB-29-1
RIM:516.65

INV OUT:511.39

SB (99)
RIM:517.72

INV OUT:513.17

0+
00

1+
00

1+
38

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

X

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

0+
00

0+
39

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00 3+

00

4+
00

0+00

1+00

0+00

0+57

0+00

0+33

39'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.70%

36
5' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 6
.7

0%

48'  OF 36" RCP @ 2.25%

282'  OF 36" HDPE @ 5.33%

14
9' 

 O
F 

18
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.6

6%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.3
7%

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.23%

234'  OF 42" HDPE @ 6.44%
33'

  O
F 30

" R
CP @

 5.4
3%

206'  OF 36" HDPE @ 9.13%

19
3' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 0
.7

7%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.2
6%

57
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.2
8%

36'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.35%

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.69%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.23%

34
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.4
5%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.1
9%

34
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 0

.5
9%

234'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.20%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.2
9%

60
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP 

@
 1.

83
%

35'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.73%

65'  OF 42" RCP @ 0.64%

0+
00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

7+
85

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540

470

480

490

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+85

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+85

183'  OF 24" HDPE @ 0.89%

65'  OF 42" RCP @ 0.64%

206'  OF 36" HDPE @ 9.13%

41'  OF 36" RCP @ 8.26%

33'  OF 30" RCP @ 5.43%

SB
-2

5
ST

A
 7

+
19

.7
5

RI
M

 =
 4

91
.4

6SB
 -2

6
ST

A
 6

+
78

.3
3

RI
M

 =
 4

95
.1

5

SB
-2

9
ST

A
 4

+
39

.1
7

RI
M

 =
 5

15
.5

7

SB
 -2

7
ST

A
 4

+
71

.8
3

RI
M

 =
 5

13
.3

4

SB
 -2

3
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

90
.2

2

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

07
.7

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
07

.5
7

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

07
.2

8

36
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

88
.4

2
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
88

.4
2

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

84
.5

0
36

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
85

.0
0

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

84
.5

0

42
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

84
.0

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
84

.5
3

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

83
.4

1

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

10
.2

4
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
10

.3
0

30
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

09
.5

6

36'  OF 18" HDPE @ 1.35%

220'  OF 24" HDPE @ 2.05%

Concrete Pipe

SB
 -3

4
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

17
.5

3

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

12
.9

2
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
11

.8
8

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

11
.8

8

SB
 -3

7
ST

A
 0

+
35

.5
4

RI
M

 =
 5

21
.8

1

SB
 -3

9
ST

A
 0

+
57

.3
6

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.6

2

SB
 -3

9
ST

A
 0

+
57

.3
6

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.6

2

SB
 -3

9
ST

A
 0

+
57

.3
6

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.6

2

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

18
.3

9
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
17

.3
7

SB
 -3

7
ST

A
 0

+
35

.5
4

RI
M

 =
 5

21
.8

1

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

16
.8

9
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
16

.3
9

510

520

530

540

550

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 0+34

0+00 0+34

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.59%

SB
 -4

8
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

33
.1

3

SB
 -4

9
ST

A
 2

+
72

.3
9

RI
M

 =
 5

33
.7

9

18" FL OUT = 527.35

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

27
.5

0
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
27

.1
5

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

27
.0

0

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+008+09

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+008+09

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.19%

240'  OF 18" HDPE @ 4.75%

233'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.77%

70'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.93%

234'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.20%

SB
-0

5
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

14
.6

4

18" FL OUT = 539.62

SB
 -5

0
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

46
.5

1

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

38
.9

2
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
38

.9
1

SB
 -4

9
ST

A
 2

+
72

.3
9

RI
M

 =
 5

33
.7

9

SB
 -4

7
ST

A
 5

+
04

.9
5

RI
M

 =
 5

23
.4

9

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

15
.4

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
15

.9
1

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

15
.4

8

SB
 -5

1
ST

A
 0

+
32

.3
7

RI
M

 =
 5

46
.0

3

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

27
.5

0
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
27

.1
5

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

27
.0

0

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

18
.2

3
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
18

.2
3

SB
 -4

5
ST

A
 5

+
74

.7
4

RI
M

 =
 5

21
.6

0

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

08
.0

0
30

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
07

.3
9

470

480

490

500

510

470

480

490

500

510
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.23%
32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.23%

SB
 -4

0
ST

A
 2

+
39

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 4

92
.2

2

SB
 -4

1
ST

A
 0

+
32

.0
8

RI
M

 =
 4

92
.3

2

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

86
.5

0
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
86

.5
0

30
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

86
.0

0

18" FL OUT = 486.89

490

500

510

520

530

490

500

510

520

530
0+00 0+33

0+00 0+33

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.29%

SB
 -2

8
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
2

RI
M

 =
 5

12
.2

1

18" FL OUT = 508.32

SB
 -2

7
ST

A
 4

+
71

.8
3

RI
M

 =
 5

13
.3

4
30

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
07

.7
8

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

07
.5

7
36

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
07

.2
8

500

510

520

530

540

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 0+57

0+00 0+57

SB
 -3

9
ST

A
 0

+
57

.3
6

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.6

2

SB
 -3

8
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

25
.2

7

18" FL OUT = 519.12

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

18
.3

9
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
17

.3
7

57'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.28%

500

510

520

530

540

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 0+34

0+00 0+34

18" FL OUT = 516.40

SB
 -4

5
ST

A
 5

+
74

.7
4

RI
M

 =
 5

21
.6

0

SB
-4

6
ST

A
 0

+
33

.5
6

RI
M

 =
 5

21
.6

3

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

15
.4

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
15

.9
1

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

15
.4

8

34'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.45%

Concrete Pipe

470

480

490

500

510

520

470

480

490

500

510

520
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+33

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+33

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.69%

SB
 -4

3
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 4

99
.4

8

18" FL OUT = 494.88

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

94
.3

3
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 4
93

.8
3

207'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.55%

193'  OF 30" HDPE @ 0.77%

SB
 -4

0
ST

A
 2

+
39

.2
0

RI
M

 =
 4

92
.2

2

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

86
.5

0
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
86

.5
0

30
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

86
.0

0

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 4

84
.5

0
36

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 4
85

.0
0

42
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 4

84
.5

0

SB
 -4

2
ST

A
 0

+
32

.6
2

RI
M

 =
 4

99
.2

0

SB
-2

5
ST

A
 7

+
19

.7
5

RI
M

 =
 4

91
.4

6
BA

SI
S 

O
F 

BE
A

RI
N

G
:

G
RI

D
 N

O
RT

H
, A

RK
A

N
SA

S
CO

O
RD

IN
A

TE
 S

Y
ST

E
M

, S
O

U
TH

 Z
O

N
E

BY
 G

PS
 O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-3.3

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' = 80'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Stormwater C Profile

Stormwater C-1 Profile

Stormwater D-1 Profile

Stormwater D-2 Profile Stormwater F Profile

Stormwater E-1 Profile

Stormwater F-a Profile

Stormwater F-b Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

M
IL

LE
R 

RO
A

D
 6

0' 
R/

W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W 12W 12W

TRACT D

FH

FH

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

MORGAN GREGORY & STARLA R

FH

.

50'R

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

45.0'

30.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND 133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.55

0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft. 140

0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

.

50'R

S89°15'55"E 365.10'
S89°15'55"E 132.72'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63'
S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

MAIL BOX AREA

C65

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

8W
8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W8W8W8W8W8W8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W8W

8W

8W
8W

8W

PROPOSED 8" WATER LINE

 CONNECTION

 WITH THE EXISTING 12 "

WATER LINE

FH

FH

FH

SPILL WAY

FH

FH

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S

8S8S8S8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S

75
'  

O
F 

24
" H

D
PE

 @
 2

.7
2%

21
4' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 3
.7

7%

103'  OF 36" RCP @ 9.34%

38
'  

O
F 

36
" 

RC
P 

@
 4

.2
2%

0+00

8S 8S 8S

SB-58
RIM:531.90

INV IN:526.21
INV OUT:526.21

SB -50
RIM:546.51
INV OUT:539.62

SB -65
RIM:556.38
INV OUT:551.16

SB -64
RIM:554.62

INV OUT:550.28

SB -60
RIM:534.19
INV OUT:528.76

SB -59
RIM:534.09
INV IN:528.46
INV IN:528.80
INV OUT:528.30

SB -62
RIM:547.45

INV OUT:541.41

SB -63
RIM:554.51

INV IN:548.89
INV IN:548.21

INV OUT:548.21

SB -61
RIM:547.52

INV IN:540.95
INV IN:540.92

INV OUT:540.92

SB-57
RIM:529.92

INV IN:524.18
INV OUT:524.18

SB -53
RIM:522.79
INV OUT:516.72

SB-52
RIM:522.77

INV IN:516.29
INV IN:516.13

INV OUT:515.58

SB -55
RIM:516.34

INV IN:511.88
INV IN:511.50

INV OUT:511.38

SB -56
RIM:515.88
INV OUT:511.73

SB-33
RIM:516.38
INV OUT:512.67

SB-32
RIM:516.08
INV IN:511.93
INV IN:512.56
INV OUT:511.56

SB -31
RIM:534.68

INV IN:528.59
INV OUT:528.66

SB -30.
RIM:536.03

INV IN:529.72
INV OUT:529.24

SB -36
RIM:536.02
INV OUT:530.78

5.0'

40.0'

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
004+

82

122'  OF 36" RCP @ 0.49%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.31%

50'  OF 36" RCP @
 0.66%

19
6' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 1
.8

8%

295'  OF 24" HDPE @ 5.47%
28'  O

F 24" H
DPE @ 2.32%

37'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.85%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.1
9%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 0

.9
3%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 2

.3
1%

96'  OF 18" HDPE @ 7.60%

35
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 5

.9
8%

86'  OF 24" RCP @ 2.42%

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.69%

52'  OF 18" RCP @ 4.38%

32
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.4
4%

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+
00

9+
31

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
M

ENT

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

560
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+31

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+31

196'  OF 30" HDPE @ 1.88%

214'  OF 24" RCP @ 3.77%

50'  OF 36" RCP @ 0.66%

179'  OF 18" HDPE @ 6.77%

86'  OF 24" HDPE @ 2.42% 75'  OF 24" RCP @ 2.72%

96'  OF 18" HDPE @ 7.60%

35'  OF 18" RCP @ 5.98%

SB
 -6

3
ST

A
 0

+
34

.6
4

RI
M

 =
 5

54
.5

1

SB
 -6

1
ST

A
 1

+
30

.5
5

RI
M

 =
 5

47
.5

2

SB
 -5

9
ST

A
 3

+
09

.4
7

RI
M

 =
 5

34
.0

9

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

26
.2

1
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
26

.2
1

SB
 -6

4
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

54
.6

2

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

24
.1

8
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
24

.1
8

SB
-5

2
ST

A
 6

+
84

.2
9

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.7

7

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

16
.2

9
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
16

.1
3

30
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

15
.5

8

SB
 -5

5
ST

A
 8

+
80

.6
6

RI
M

 =
 5

16
.3

4

18" FL OUT = 550.28

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

48
.8

9
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
48

.2
1

18
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

48
.2

1

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

40
.9

5
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
40

.9
2

18
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

40
.9

2

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

28
.4

6
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
28

.8
0

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

28
.3

0

SB
-5

8
ST

A
 3

+
95

.8
8

RI
M

 =
 5

31
.9

0

SB
-5

7
ST

A
 4

+
70

.5
5

RI
M

 =
 5

29
.9

2

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

11
.8

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
11

.5
0

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

11
.3

8

530

540

550

560

570

530

540

550

560

570
0+00 0+52

0+00 0+52

52'  OF 18" RCP @ 4.38%

SB
 -6

5
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

56
.3

8

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

48
.8

9
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
48

.2
1

18
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

48
.2

1
SB

 -6
3

ST
A

 0
+

34
.6

4
RI

M
 =

 5
54

.5
1

18" FL OUT = 551.16

490

500

510

520

530

540

550

490

500

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+82

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 4+82

28'  OF 24" HDPE @ 2.32%

295'  OF 24" HDPE @ 5.47%

122'  OF 36" RCP @ 0.49%

37'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.85%

SB
 -3

6
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

36
.0

2

SB
 -3

0.
ST

A
 0

+
37

.1
3

RI
M

 =
 5

36
.0

3

24
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

28
.5

9
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
28

.6
6

SB
-3

2
ST

A
 3

+
59

.4
9

RI
M

 =
 5

16
.0

8

18" FL OUT = 530.78

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

29
.7

2
24

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 5
29

.2
4

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

11
.9

3
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
12

.5
6

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

11
.5

6

SB
 -3

1
ST

A
 0

+
64

.8
6

RI
M

 =
 5

34
.6

8

8'' WATER LINE
WITH ENCASEMENT

500

510

520

530

500

510

520

530
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

SB
-3

3
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

16
.3

8

SB
-3

2
ST

A
 3

+
59

.4
9

RI
M

 =
 5

16
.0

8

18" FL OUT = 512.67

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

11
.9

3
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
12

.5
6

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

11
.5

6

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.31%

500

510

520

530

540

500

510

520

530

540
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.31%

SB
 -5

3
ST

A
 ??

?
RI

M
 =

 5
22

.7
9

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

16
.2

9
24

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
16

.1
3

30
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

15
.5

8

18" FL OUT = 516.72

SB
-5

2
ST

A
 6

+
84

.2
9

RI
M

 =
 5

22
.7

7

500

510

520

530

500

510

520

530
0+00 0+33

0+00 0+33

SB
 -5

6
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

15
.8

8

30
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

11
.8

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
11

.5
0

36
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

11
.3

8

18" FL OUT = 511.73

SB
 -5

5
ST

A
 8

+
80

.6
6

RI
M

 =
 5

16
.3

4

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.69%

530

540

550

560

530

540

550

560
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.44%

SB
 -6

1
ST

A
 1

+
30

.5
5

RI
M

 =
 5

47
.5

2

SB
 -6

2
ST

A
 0

+
00

.0
0

RI
M

 =
 5

47
.4

5

18" FL OUT = 541.41

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

40
.9

5
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
40

.9
2

18
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

40
.9

2

510

520

530

540

550

510

520

530

540

550
0+00 0+32

0+00 0+32

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.93%

SB
 -6

0
ST

A
 0

+
32

.1
5

RI
M

 =
 5

34
.1

9

SB
 -5

9
ST

A
 3

+
09

.4
7

RI
M

 =
 5

34
.0

9

18" FL OUT = 528.76

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 5

28
.4

6
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 5
28

.8
0

24
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 5

28
.3

0

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-3.4

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

1'' = 80'

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

Stormwater E-2 Profile

Stormwater B Profile

Stormwater Entrance-2 Profile

Stormwater E-b Profile

Stormwater E-c Profile

Stormwater E-a Profile
Stormwater E-d Profile

Stormwater E-e Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-4.0

TRENCH DETAILS

1' = 20"

N.T.S.

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
UNDER FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

ArDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8"
MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED
TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

PIPE

VARIES
9" MIN 9" MIN

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

P
IP
E

VARIES

9" MIN9" MIN

6" MIN

Z
O
N
E

PIPE

NATIVE TRENCH
BACKFILL MATERIAL
3"∅ MAX. ROCK SIZE

EXISTING
GROUND

ALL DISTURBED AREAS

6" TOPSOIL

12" MAXIMUM LIFTS
COMPACTED TO 85%
STANDARD PROCTOR

IN WOODED AREAS

TO BE STABILIZED

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

DENSITY.

AS INDICATED ABOVE

SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:

1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL
SHALL BE STABILIZED BY
PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH
EXISTING.

2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS,
DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE
STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

6" MIN

NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL,
SEE NOTE *

GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR
SAND.

METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

COATED COPPER TRACER
WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL,
SEE NOTE*

GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR
SAND.

METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

COATED COPPER TRACER
WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

SLOPE SIDES
OF TRENCH

PROVIDE
TRENCH BOXES,

OR PROVIDE
SHORING AS

REQUIRED BY
OSHA SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS

SLOPE SIDES
OF TRENCH

PROVIDE
TRENCH BOXES,

OR PROVIDE
SHORING AS

REQUIRED BY
OSHA SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS

N.T.S.

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
IN UNPAVED AREAS

P
IP
E

ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

PVC SEWER TRENCH IN UNPAVED AREAS
N.T.S.

VARIES

9" MIN9" MIN

6" MIN

Z
O
N
E

PIPE

NATIVE TRENCH
BACKFILL MATERIAL
3"∅ MAX. ROCK SIZE

METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

EXISTING
GROUND

UNDISTURBED
SOIL, SEE NOTE

NATURAL

*

ALL DISTURBED AREAS

6" TOPSOIL

12" MAXIMUM LIFTS
COMPACTED TO 85%
STANDARD PROCTOR

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AS REQUIRED BY OSHA
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

IN WOODED AREAS

TO BE STABILIZED

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

DENSITY.

AS INDICATED ABOVE

SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:

1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL
SHALL BE STABILIZED BY
PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH
EXISTING.

2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS,
DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE
STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

6" MIN

N.T.S.

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

6
"

M
IN

PVC SEWER TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

SLOPE SIDES OF
TRENCH, PROVIDE
TRENCH BOXES, OR
PROVIDE SHORING
AS REQUIRED BY
OSHA SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS

ArDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8"
MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED
TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

PIPE

VARIES
9" MIN 9" MIN

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL,
SEE NOTE

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

*

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

N.T.S.

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

6
"

M
IN

DRAINAGE PIPE TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

ArDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8"
MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED
TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

PIPE

VARIES
9" MIN 9" MIN

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

FUTURE PAVEMENT

NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL,
SEE NOTE *

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
SUCH AS "C-BALLAST", TO BE
PLACED IN 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

P
IP
E

DRAINAGE PIPES IN UNPAVED AREAS
N.T.S.

VARIES

9" MIN9" MIN

6" MIN

Z
O
N
E

PIPE

NATIVE TRENCH
BACKFILL MATERIAL
3"∅ MAX. ROCK SIZE

EXISTING
GROUND

UNDISTURBED
SOIL, SEE NOTE

NATURAL

*

ALL DISTURBED AREAS

6" TOPSOIL

12" MAXIMUM LIFTS
COMPACTED TO 85%
STANDARD PROCTOR

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AS REQUIRED BY OSHA
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

IN WOODED AREAS

TO BE STABILIZED

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

DENSITY.

AS INDICATED ABOVE

SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:

1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL
SHALL BE STABILIZED BY
PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH
EXISTING.

2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS,
DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE
STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

6" MIN

FUTURE PAVEMENT

FUTURE PAVEMENT

N.T.S.

6
"

M
IN

P
IP
E

Z
O
N
E

ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

6
"

M
IN

PVC SEWER TRENCH UNDER
EXISTING ASPHALT STREET

SLOPE SIDES OF
TRENCH, BENCH
TRENCH, PROVIDE
TRENCH BOXES, OR
PROVIDE SHORING
AS REQUIRED BY
OSHA SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

PIPE

24"
9" MIN 9" MIN

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1",
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL,
SEE NOTE

*NOTE:
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8"
OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

*

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

2" ASPHALT PATCH

EXISTING BASE

EXISTING ASPHALT

8" CONCRETE PATCH
(4000 PSI)

FILTER FABRIC
UNDER CLASS 7

6" x 6" WIRE MESH

12" MIN

12" CLASS 7

/\///\\

/
/
/
\
\
/
/
/

///\\///\\/// ///\\///\\///

WATER
MAIN

2" BLOW-OFF RISER

DETAIL-VALVE BOX

WATER MAIN CONNECTION DETAIL

FIRE HYDRANT
CONNECTION

NTS

6
"

MI
N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISCARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER BLOW-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION & CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ TAPPED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH. 40 GALV. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS THREAD PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL MALE QUICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" METER BOX WITH CAST IRON LID 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCKING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BLOCKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE BOLTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD AROUND VALVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x 2'x 4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER IN SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-#4's EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO PIECE C.I.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SPEC'S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I. LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIRE HYDRANTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE POSITION SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SUPPORT EQUAL TO ONE 80LB BAG OF SAKRETE OR 0.025 CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 CU. FT. OF WASHED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF FH WEEP HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISQUEEN LINING SHALL BE PLACED  BETWEEN CONCRETE & DUCTILE IRON



SUBGRADE MATERIAL

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subrades for pavement shall be stabilized by mechanical compaction.  Stabilization methods such as fabrics and chemical stabilization may be submitted for approval when supported by engineering data and calculations to substantiate the adequacy of the stabilized procedure.
C. Subgrade shall be compacted to 95 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
D. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
E. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.
F. In-situ soils meeting the requirements outlined in these specifications may be utilized as subgrade material.  In-situ soils used as subgrade shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 8-inches below finish subgrade, recompacted and tested as described below.  Fill material for subgrade shall be placed in lifts

not to exceed 8-inches compacted depth.
G. Methods and procedures for establishing the total depth of soil replacement and/or modification shall be as specified by the design engineer and geotechnical investigations.  The adequacy of in-situ soils and fill materials as pavement subgrade shall be evaluated based upon the soils classification, liquid

limit, and plasticity index.
H. Soils with a liquid limit greater than 40, or a plasticity index greater than 15 shall be undercut and removed from the street section or improved by a design method of stabilization approved by the City.
I. Quality control testing shall be as specified below.
J. Undercut 24" of soil below finished street base course.  Proof roll to verify stability.
K. Backfill the undercut subgrade with Class 7 aggregate or soil meeting the requirements of this section and compact in lifts not exceeding 8".

BASE COURSE

A. Base course material shall be crushed stone meeting the requirements of ArDOT Class 7 aggregate base course as specified in the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.
B. Base course shall be compacted to 98 percent modified proctor density minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture.

SURFACE COURSE

A. Surface course for flexible pavement designs shall utilize plant mix bituminous base and binder courses conforming to ArDOT Standard Specifications.

CURB AND GUTTER

A. Curb and gutter shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.  Concrete shall be air-entrained with a maximum of 4-inch slump.
B. Compaction requirements under curb and gutter shall conform to the requirements for street subgrade materials.  Compaction requirements shall extend to a minimum of 1 foot behond the back of curb and gutter removing all soft spots and replacing with suitable material.
C. Curb and gutter shall conform to the typical detail within these specifications or ArDOT Standard Roadway Drawing Details for curbing.
D. Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at intervals not exceeding 195 feet, intersection radii, driveways, stationary structures, and sidewalks.
E. Contraction joints shall be sawed or fromed at intervals not greater than 20 feet.  Depth of saw-cut hall be 1 1/2-inch and have a width of 1/4-inch.  Contraction joints shall be sealed in accordance with ArDOT Standard Specifications.
F. Forms shall be made of metal or wood and shall be properly braced.  The minimum length of each section of form used shall be 10 feet.  Each section of form shall be uniform and free from undesirable bends or warps.  Forms shall be of such cross section and strength and so secured as to resist the

pressure of the impact and vibration on any equipment which they support without springing or settlement.
G. Curb and gutter placed with slip form or extruding equipment will be acceptable providing it complies with all of the above requirements.
H. After curing, the curb shall be immediately backfilled to within 4 inches of the top curb to eliminatethe possibility of washing beneath the curb.  The remaining 4 inches shall be topsoil.
I. Cold weather protection shall meet the requirements of the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.

SIDEWALKS

General

A. Sidewalks shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.
B. Sidewalks shall be on both sides of streets in line with sidewalks on opposite corners of roads.
C. All sidewalks including ramps shall meet all current Federal Americans with Disabilities (ADA) design guidelines or requirements.
D. Traverse slopes shall not exceed 2 percent.
E. Subgrade under sidewalks shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.
F. Sidewalks shall not be placed upon grassy or organic materials.
G. Sidewalks which extend or link existing sidewalks shall adjoin the existing sidewalks to form a continuous, even pathway.
H. Utility poles, utility boxes, mailboxes, fire hydrants, and other similar obstructions shall not be located in sidewalks  Sidewalk location may vary at the discretion of the City to avoid such obstacles.
I. All sidewalk ramps shall meet ADA requirements with corrugated dome ramp requirements.

Minimum thickness and reinforcement

A. Sidewalks shall have a minimum thickness of 4 inches.
B. Sidewalks shall be reinforced, at a minimum, with woven wire fabric reinforcement.

Contraction and expansion joints

A. Contraction joints shall be provided perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to the sidewalk width.
B. Expansion joints shall be constructed perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to five times the sidewalk width.  Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type.  Expansion joints shall be placed at driveways, drop inlets, and curbs.

Quality control testing and inspection by the City

A. Subgrade and formwork for sidewalks shall be inspected by the City prior to pouring of the sidewalk.
B. All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
C. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, contractor, or their authorized representatives.
D. All testing shall be accomplished by a testing firm approved by the City and shall be performed under the supervision of a licensed Professional Engineer.
E. Sampling and testing locations shall be subject to approval by the City.
F. Density tests on subgrades shall be taken every 300 feet or portion thereof.
G. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of the need to inspect subgrade and formwork of sidewalks.

Subgrade

A. Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.
B. Subgrade shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor desnity minimum.  Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.
C. Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.
D. The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action.  Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost

action.

QUALITY CONTROL TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

General

A. Materials and construction employed in street improvements shall be subject to inspection and quality control testing.  All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.
B. The Developer/Owner shall provide for inspections of street improvements during construction.  The inspections shall be accomplished under the supervision of the Engineer of Record.  The Engineer of Record shall provide certification that all materials and construction conform to the approved

plans and specifications and with these minimum street standards.
C. The Engineer of Record shall furnish inspection whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.  This means that a representative of the Engineer of Record must be on-site whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.
D. All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, Engineer of Record, contractor, or other authorized representatives.
E. The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of any test(s).  It is the responsibility of the contractor to coordinated the scheduling of all tests with the City.

 5'
see plans

APPROVED MATERIAL COMPACTED
TO 90% MODIFIED PROCTOR

DENSITY

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
WITH WOVEN WIRE
FABRIC
REINFORCEMENT

NOTE: SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY STANDARD
STREET SPECIFICATIONS.

4" THICK

Typical Sidewalk Detail Typical Curb & Gutter Detail
4,000 psi concrete

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-5.0

CIVIL SPECIFICATIONS

1' = 20"

STANDARD CURB & GUTTER
NOT TO SCALE

6" MIN.
VARIES

2'

6" 1"

2"
R2"

R

V
A

RI
E

S
12

" 
M

IN
.

SLOPE TO
MATCH STREET

CROSS SLOPE

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL CURB DETAILS & NOTES

1/4" R

SPECIFICATIONS

NOTE: SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET
ADA REQUIREMENTS WITH CORRUGATED DOME
RAMP REQUIREMENTS

SECURITY FENCE  DETAILS

ADA Corrugated Dome Ramp

Top View

Side View



4' OF DEAD STORAGE

TRACT E

 V
A

U
G

H
N

 T
RO

Y
 W

 &
 M

A
RI

A
 L

PA
RC

E
L 

#
84

0-
05

78
6-

90
2

FH

FH

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 1

33
.2

2'

C55

25
; B

.S
.L

.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

RETENTION POND

75.0

SPILL WAY

5.0'

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.62%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.63%

 46'  OF 42" RCP @
 1.08%

58
'  

O
F 

42
" H

D
PE

 @
 2

.9
0%

132'  OF 42" HDPE @ 2.81%

87'  OF 48" RCP @ 0.59%

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

TRACT B

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.84 ACRES
36609 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

SPILL WAY

62'  OF 12" RCP @
 9.00%

173'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.99%
DETENTION OUTLET-2

RIM:502.31
INV IN:496.77

INV OUT:496.52

MH - 12
STA:3+58.21

RIM:524.43
INV IN:515.23 8" PVC

INV OUT:515.13 8" PVC

MH - 11
STA:1+29.72

RIM:516.90
INV IN:508.33 8" PVC

INV OUT:508.23 8" PVC

FIRE HYDRANT

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-6.0

RETENTION POND

1''=30'

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The Retention ponds are located on the periphery of the subdivision.They are designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet
water quantity criteria before discharging off the property.

Routine Maintenance
The property owners association will maintain the drainage easements located in Tract "B" and Tract "E".  Routine maintenance

will include but not be limited to:
-Mowing of the bank slopes and area around the pond on a monthly basis during the growing season and as needed during the

cooler months.

-The outlet pipe from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the proper flow of
discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future maintenance and
to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash
which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and outlet pipe for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the ponds areas and discharge pipes will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These
items may include but not be limited to:

-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond area.

-Sediment from the site may accumulate in the pond bottom and reduce the pond to below design volume requirements. The
pond should be excavated if the pond bottom elevation reached a level that allows excessive aquatic growth or reduces the
pond efficiency such, that the sediments are passing the discharge structure and release off site.

-Stabilization or re-grading of side slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes
should be reseeded or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to
prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

6' WIDE, 1' DEEP
SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP OF LEVEE = 442.50'

441.50'

OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 442.50'

46 LF OF 42" RCP @ 1.08%

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

NATURAL SLOPEGRASS
3:1 SLOPE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S
36" FL 437.50'

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

6' WIDE, 1' DEEP
SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP OF LEVEE = 513.0'

512.0'

OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 513.00'

62 LF OF 12" RCP @ 9.00%

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

NATURAL SLOPEGRASS
3:1 SLOPE

12" FL 511.0'

RETENTION POND-1

RETENTION POND -2

RETENTION
POND-1

RETENTION
POND-2

440439
441

442442.5
442.5

513512511

EARTHEN SLOPE NOTE:
ALL EARTHEN RETENTION POND SLOPES ON BOTH
THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR OF THE POND
SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1.

NOTE:
ALL RETENTION BASINS WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOLID SOD

STABILIZATION PER THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

TOP BANKS OF ALL RETENTION PONDS WILL BE  5' WIDE .

RETENTION PONDS ARE WET PONDS

RETENTION PONDS
ARE WET PONDS

FL ELEV. 449.27'

FL ELEV. 437.5'

FL ELEV. 437.9'

FL ELEV. 439.44'

FL ELEV. 437.0'

FL ELEV. 502.37'

438437.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



TRACT A
RETENTION POND

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

TAPPING AND SLEEVE

CONNECTION WITH

SPILL WAY

29'  OF 15" RCP @
 12.74%

OUTLET-3
RIM:495.52
INV IN:491.25
INV IN:489.75

5.0'

3+
49

14
9' 

 O
F 

24
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 5
.7

6%

51'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.78%

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =507.58'

TRACT D

FH

RETENTION POND
47

0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

49
0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.
48

0.29 ACRES

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

SPILL WAY

8S
8S

8S

8S 8S

103'  OF 36" RCP @
 9.34%

38
'  

O
F 

36
" 

RC
P 

@
 4

.2
2%

0+009+35

5.0'

4+
82

122'  OF 36" RCP @ 0.49%

50'  OF 36" RCP @
 0.66%

33'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.69%

9+
00

9+
31

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

8+00

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-6.1

RETENTION POND

1''=20'

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The Retention ponds are located on the perphery of the subdivision. They are designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet
water quantity criteria before discharging off the property.

Routine Maintenance
The property owners association will maintain the drainage easements located in Tract "A" and Tract "D".
 Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:
-Mowing of the bank slopes and area around the pond on a monthly basis during the growing season and as needed during the

cooler months.

-The outlet pipes from the ponds and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the proper flow of
discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future maintenance and
to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash
which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and outlet pipe for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the pond areas and discharge pipes will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These
items may include but not be limited to:

-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond areas.

-Sediment from the site may accumulate in the pond bottom and reduce the pond to below design volume requirements. The
pond should be excavated if the pond bottom elevation reached a level that allows excessive aquatic growth or reduces the
pond efficiency such, that the sediments are passing the discharge structure and release off site.

-Stabilization or re-grading of side slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes
should be reseeded or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to
prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

6' WIDE, 1.25' DEEP
SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP OF LEVEE = 497.50'

496.250'

OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 497.50'

29 LF OF 15" RCP @ 12.74%

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

NATURAL SLOPEGRASS
3:1 SLOPE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

18" FL 495.0'

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

6' WIDE, 1' DEEP
SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP OF LEVEE = 515.0'

514.0'OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 515.00'

103 LF OF 36" RCP @ 9.34%

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

NATURAL SLOPEGRASS
3:1 SLOPE

36" FL 511.0'

RETENTION POND-3

RETENTION POND -4

RETENTION
POND-3

RETENTION
POND-4

497.5497
496

495

515

515
514

513
512

EARTHEN SLOPE NOTE:
ALL EARTHEN RETENTION POND SLOPES ON BOTH
THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR OF THE POND
SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1.

NOTE:
ALL RETENTION BASINS WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOLID SOD
STABILIZATION PER THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

TOP BANKS OF ALL RETENTION PONDS WILL BE  5' WIDE .

RETENTION PONDS
 ARE WET PONDS

RETENTION PONDS
ARE WET PONDS

FL ELEV. 511.0'

FL ELEV. 495.6'

FL ELEV. 511.089'

FL ELEV. 495.0'

FL ELEV. 511.0'

511

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



 4
0' 

W
A

TE
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

M
IL

LE
R 

RO
A

D
 6

0' 
R/

W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W
12W

12W

12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W 12W

12W
12W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

CI
TY

 O
F 

BR
YA

N
T

(W
AT

ER
 T

AN
K

)

PA
RC

EL
 #

84
0-

11
63

1-
85

0

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

CITY PARK AREA
2.82 ACRES

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT D

TRACT E

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E
PARCEL #840-05786-901

 V
A

U
G

H
N

 T
RO

Y
 W

 &
 M

A
RI

A
 L

PA
RC

E
L 

#
84

0-
05

78
6-

90
2

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH FH

FH

FH

18" WHITE OAK N63°W 6.0'

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

BLUFF SPRINGS AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

NIGHTINGALE CT (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

W
O

O
D

M
O

O
R 

CT
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

BL
U

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

A
V

E
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

92
.4

3'

N89°15'55"W 250.00'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 4
05

.6
7'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

WOOD JEFF
PARCEL #840-11625-092

NIEL ANTHONY II & JEANEEN
PARCEL #840-11625-093

MORGAN GREGORY & STARLA R
PARCEL #840-11625-095

GARRETT DANNY M
PARCEL #840-11625-097

RUMBAUGH DIXIE D & PAUL B &
TONYS R & RANDY R BARTLETT DANIEL LIVING TRUST &

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

20' DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

FH

FH

.

50'R

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

C55

C62C61

C60

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

TRACT A

45.0'

30.0'

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.25' B.S.L.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.
25

; B
.S

.L
.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

25
; B

.S
.L

.

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

113
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

133
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

50
0.29 ACRES
12599 Sq. Ft.

148
0.21 ACRES
9091 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9055 Sq. Ft.

4
0.22 ACRES
9719 Sq. Ft.

7
0.23 ACRES
10192 Sq. Ft.

6
0.23 ACRES
10035 Sq. Ft.

5
0.23 ACRES
9877 Sq. Ft.

2
0.22 ACRES
9403 Sq. Ft.

3
0.22 ACRES
9561 Sq. Ft.

1
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

0.18 ACRES
8039 Sq. Ft.

0.87 ACRES
38078 Sq. Ft.

16
0.31 ACRES
13359 Sq. Ft.

15
0.21 ACRES
9229 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9179 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9117 Sq. Ft.

9
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

17
0.45 ACRES
19679 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10181 Sq. Ft.

79
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

78
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

82
0.23 ACRES
9904 Sq. Ft.

81
0.24 ACRES
10658 Sq. Ft.

83
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

85
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

86
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

87
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft. 88

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

91
0.24 ACRES
10598 Sq. Ft.

90
0.22 ACRES
9757 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9324 Sq. Ft.

29
0.22 ACRES
9786 Sq. Ft.

28
0.22 ACRES
9693 Sq. Ft.

27
0.22 ACRES
9601 Sq. Ft.

26
0.22 ACRES
9508 Sq. Ft.

25
0.22 ACRES
9416 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9231 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9139 Sq. Ft.

19
0.22 ACRES
9409 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9082 Sq. Ft.

30
0.27 ACRES
11976 Sq. Ft.

32
0.21 ACRES
9318 Sq. Ft.

34
0.21 ACRES
9027 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11417 Sq. Ft.

33
0.21 ACRES
9132 Sq. Ft.

36
0.31 ACRES
13594 Sq. Ft.

35
0.22 ACRES
9720 Sq. Ft.37

0.31 ACRES
13662 Sq. Ft.

0.61 ACRES
26722 Sq. Ft.

40
0.26 ACRES
11505 Sq. Ft.

41
0.27 ACRES
11635 Sq. Ft.

39
0.37 ACRES
16085 Sq. Ft.

43
0.25 ACRES
10791 Sq. Ft.

42
0.27 ACRES
11766 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9519 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9406 Sq. Ft.

44
0.21 ACRES
9284 Sq. Ft.

47
0.29 ACRES
12780 Sq. Ft.

54
0.42 ACRES
18107 Sq. Ft.

49
0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

49
0.29 ACRES
12576 Sq. Ft.

52
0.29 ACRES
12646 Sq. Ft.

51
0.29 ACRES
12622 Sq. Ft.

53
0.28 ACRES
12312 Sq. Ft.

58
0.22 ACRES
9448 Sq. Ft.

57
0.21 ACRES
9358 Sq. Ft.

59
0.23 ACRES
10228 Sq. Ft.

56
0.21 ACRES
9135 Sq. Ft.

55
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

62
0.22 ACRES
9460 Sq. Ft.

64
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

61
0.21 ACRES
9003 Sq. Ft.

60
0.22 ACRES
9495 Sq. Ft.

63
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

65
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

66
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

0.84 ACRES
36609 Sq. Ft.

75
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9466 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

10
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10324 Sq. Ft.

98
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

97
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

100
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

96
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

104
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

107
0.23 ACRES
9826 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9161 Sq. Ft.

92
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

108
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

105
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.22 ACRES
9491 Sq. Ft.

126
0.22 ACRES
9396 Sq. Ft.

125
0.22 ACRES
9497 Sq. Ft.

120
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

124
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

109
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

110
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

122
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

111
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

117
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

116
0.21 ACRES
9241 Sq. Ft.

118
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

115
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

119
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

114
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

121
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

112
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

130
0.23 ACRES
9964 Sq. Ft.

129
0.23 ACRES
9970 Sq. Ft.

135
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

128
0.23 ACRES
9899 Sq. Ft.

131
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

134
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

132
0.22 ACRES
9375 Sq. Ft.

136
0.25 ACRES
10892 Sq. Ft.

145
0.21 ACRES
9111 Sq. Ft.

144
0.23 ACRES
9886 Sq. Ft. 140

0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

155
0.23 ACRES
10034 Sq. Ft.

143
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

142
0.22 ACRES
9711 Sq. Ft.

153
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

154
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

141
0.24 ACRES
10331 Sq. Ft.

157
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

156
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

158
0.21 ACRES
9106 Sq. Ft.

147
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

151
0.21 ACRES
9047 Sq. Ft.

146
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

.

50'R
S89°15'55"E 290.00'S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S89°15'55"E 365.10'S89°15'55"E 132.72'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 4

12
.0

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

53
.3

1'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 2
02

.4
3'

S89°15'55"E 377.63' S89°15'55"E 300.00'

S0
°4

4'0
5"

W
 3

58
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 4

08
.6

1'

S89°15'55"E 312.53'
C63

C64

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

FH

X
X

XXX

X
X

12' CURB CUT FOR
GRAVEL DRIVE

10' SECURITY FENCE

MAIL BOX AREA

SECURITY
GATE

C65

  75.01'

  1
19

.6
6'

  7.78'

C67

48
0.29 ACRES
12592 Sq. Ft.

TRACT F

TRACT G

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

4' OF DEAD STORAGE

12' GRAVEL
ACCESS DRIVE

150
0.21 ACRES
9026 Sq. Ft.

  7
0.

02
'

  95.00'  62.75'

 40' ACCESS
EASEMENT

TORNADO SIREN

RETENTION POND

0.60 ACRES
26307 Sq. Ft.

FH

75.0

75.0

77.5

15' UTILITY &
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

38
0.31 ACRES
13721 Sq. Ft.

149
0.21 ACRES
9225 Sq. Ft.

152
0.27 ACRES
11880 Sq. Ft.

0.10 ACRES
4431 Sq. Ft.

40.0'

X

X

X

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

FFE =518.0'

FFE =515.31'

FFE =507.58'

FFE =558.94'

20
.0

' A
CC

E
SS

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20
.0'

 A
CCESS

EASE
MENT

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL

NOTE:
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL
ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

FILTER FABRIC
ATTACH SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

WIRE MESH BACKED SILT FENCE

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" 

M
IN

.

12
" 

M
IN

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP
   BACKFILL MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXEED 18"-24".
4.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

RIP-RAP
CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

ERC LEGEND

SPILLWAY

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
20

\2
0-

13
41

 H
IL

LT
O

P 
LA

N
D

IN
G

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\2
0-

13
41

-C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
RA

W
IN

G
  0

4-
06

-2
02

3.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HILLTOP LANDING

NXT GEN HOMES LLC.

20-1341
500 01S 14W 0 09 200 62 1762

03/08/2023

08/07/2023

C-7.0

EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

1'' =100'

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE POSTING  CONC. WASHOUT  DETENTION AREA SILT FENCE RIP RAP CHECK DAM CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N







HILLTOP LANDING SUBDIVISION 
HILLTOP ROAD & MILLER ROAD, BRYANT, AR 72022 

DRAINAGE REPORT 
 

FOR  

City of Bryant, Saline County, AR 

 

 

April 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Owner & Developer: NXT GEN HOMES LLC. 

 

 

By: 

 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

1. Narrative & Summary 

2. Hydrograph Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Narrative & Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROJECT TITLE 

Hilltop Landing Subdivision 

PROJECT PROPERTY OWNER 

Nxt Gen Homes LLC. 

PROJECT LOCATION 

Hilltop Road and Miller Road, Bryant, AR 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The proposed sub divisional development is on Hilltop Road and Miller Road, Bryant, AR . Total 

development site area is 54.0 acres.  

DRAINAGE ANALYSIS 

On Site Drainage- Rational method was used to determine the existing and proposed flows from 

proposed site. There will be four detention ponds to detain water from this development. Detailed 

drainage calculations considering the future expected development has been conducted to determine the 

required detention ponds and culvert dimensions. Summary of the calculations are below: 

 Detention Pond-1  

 Pond is situated on the north east side of the property. 

 Pre-development area 34.50 acres. 

 Post-development area 36.28 acres. 

 Pre-development runoff coefficient 0.47. 

 Post-development runoff cumulative coefficient 0.65 

 Pond has a bottom area of  18,760 sft  with bottom elevation of 437.50’. 

 One 42’’ HDPE with 1.08% slope are proposed for outflow pipes. 

           Peak flows for Pre and post development phase of onsite area have been tabulated below- 

Period of 

time 

Pre-development Post-dev. Without 

detention  

Post-dev. With detention 

  Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) 

2-Year 65.96 90.29 32.54 

5-Year 72.96 99.87 35.52 

10-Year 85.63 117.23 39.88 

25-Year 98.15 134.37 45.74 

50-Year 111.88 153.15 57.52 

100-Year 118.85 162.70 63.55 

 

 



Detention Pond-2 

 Pond is situated on the South-west side of the property. 

 Pre-development area 7.2 acres. 

 Post-development area 4.11 acres. 

 Pre-development runoff coefficient 0.40. 

 Post-development runoff cumulative coefficient 0.40 

 Pond has a bottom area of  18,270 sft  with bottom elevation of 511.00’. 

 One 12’’ HDPE with 9% slope are proposed for outflow pipes. 

         

   Peak flows for Pre and post development phase of onsite area have been tabulated below- 

Period of 

time 

Pre-development Post-dev. Without 

detention  

Post-dev. With detention 

  Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) 

2-Year 12.77 6.629 0.387 

5-Year 14.20 7.333 0.462 

10-Year 16.42 8.607 0.613 

25-Year 18.77 9.865 0.773 

50-Year 21.35 11.24 0.959 

100-Year 22.64 11.95 1.059 

 

Detention Pond-3 

 Pond is situated on the south east side of the property. 

 Pre-development area 2.25 acres. 

 Post-development area 3.21 acres. 

 Pre-development runoff coefficient 0.47. 

 Post-development runoff cumulative coefficient 0.65 

 Pond has a bottom area of  5,512 sft  with bottom elevation of 495.00’. 

 One 18’’ HDPE with 12.74% slope are proposed for outflow pipes. 

            



Peak flows for Pre and post development phase of onsite area have been tabulated below- 

Period of 

time 

Pre-development Post-dev. Without 

detention  

Post-dev. With detention 

  Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) 

2-Year 5.039 9.942 2.797 

5-Year 5.635 11.12 3.269 

10-Year 6.430 12.69 3.910 

25-Year 7.337 14.48 4.642 

50-Year 8.326 16.43 5.424 

100-Year 8.825 17.40 5.810 

 

Detention Pond-4  

 Pond is situated on the West side of the property. 

 Pre-development area 14.40 acres. 

 Post-development area 13.97 acres. 

 Pre-development runoff coefficient 0.47. 

 Post-development runoff cumulative coefficient 0.65 

 Pond has a bottom area of  7,680 sft  with bottom elevation of 511.00’. 

 One 36’’ HDPE with 9.34% slope is proposed for outflow pipes. 

           Peak flows for Pre and post development phase of onsite area have been tabulated below- 

Period of 

time 

Pre-development Post-dev. Without 

detention  

Post-dev. With detention 

  Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) 

2-Year 31.09 43.27 18.44 

5-Year 34.66 48.39 21.11 

10-Year 39.81 55.21 24.59 

25-Year 45.47 63.00 28.39 

50-Year 51.67 71.49 32.15 

100-Year 54.77 75.78 33.77 

 

CONCLUSION 

From the onsite drainage calculation, it is seen that there is decrease in flow for all storm events due to the 

proposed detention ponds.  

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hydrograph Summary Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



� � �

�

� �

�

�

	

�

��������	
��	�
���������

��������
����������������������������� !�"�#����$!�%��������� &�'�()�#�*��

+�,�(�-�����������������.*�/��/�*��)��� 0��������&�*��1��	�1��*��

��	� ������ �����������

�����	

� 2������� +��$�#����3���

� 2������� +������#����3���/��

� 2������� �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� (�3%���/�

� 2������� �������#����3���/��

� 2������� �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� (�3%���/�

� "�3%��� 4������(������5

	 2���#�� ����������������



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  42.51 cfs
Time to peak =  21 min
Hyd. Volume =  53,568 cuft

Hyd. No. 9

detention pond 1

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  32.54 cfs
Time to peak =  25 min
Hyd. Volume =  81,205 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00

20.00 20.00

30.00 30.00

40.00 40.00

50.00 50.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre Development and  detention pond 1

2-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 9



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  46.89 cfs
Time to peak =  21 min
Hyd. Volume =  59,077 cuft

Hyd. No. 9

detention pond 1

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  35.52 cfs
Time to peak =  25 min
Hyd. Volume =  89,828 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00

20.00 20.00

30.00 30.00

40.00 40.00

50.00 50.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre Development and  detention pond 1

5-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 9



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  56.26 cfs
Time to peak =  21 min
Hyd. Volume =  70,892 cuft

Hyd. No. 9

detention pond 1

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  39.88 cfs
Time to peak =  25 min
Hyd. Volume =  105,448 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00

20.00 20.00

30.00 30.00

40.00 40.00

50.00 50.00

60.00 60.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre Development and  detention pond 1

10-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 9



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  64.78 cfs
Time to peak =  21 min
Hyd. Volume =  81,626 cuft

Hyd. No. 9

detention pond 1

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  45.74 cfs
Time to peak =  25 min
Hyd. Volume =  120,872 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00

20.00 20.00

30.00 30.00

40.00 40.00

50.00 50.00

60.00 60.00

70.00 70.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre Development and  detention pond 1

25-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 9



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  73.87 cfs
Time to peak =  21 min
Hyd. Volume =  93,080 cuft

Hyd. No. 9

detention pond 1

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  57.52 cfs
Time to peak =  24 min
Hyd. Volume =  137,777 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00

20.00 20.00

30.00 30.00

40.00 40.00

50.00 50.00

60.00 60.00

70.00 70.00

80.00 80.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre Development and  detention pond 1

50-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 9



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

Pre Development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  78.94 cfs
Time to peak =  21 min
Hyd. Volume =  99,461 cuft

Hyd. No. 9

detention pond 1

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  63.55 cfs
Time to peak =  24 min
Hyd. Volume =  146,374 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00

20.00 20.00

30.00 30.00

40.00 40.00

50.00 50.00

60.00 60.00

70.00 70.00

80.00 80.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre Development and  detention pond 1

100-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 9



Pond Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Wednesday, 04 / 19 / 2023

Pond No. 2 -  Detention Pond 1

Pond Data

Trapezoid -Bottom L x W = 268.0 x 70.0 ft,  Side slope = 3.00:1,  Bottom elev. = 437.50 ft,  Depth = 5.00 ft

Stage / Storage Table

Stage (ft) Elevation (ft) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft)

0.00 437.50 18,760 0 0
0.50 438.00 19,783 9,635 9,635
1.00 438.50 20,824 10,151 19,786
1.50 439.00 21,883 10,676 30,462
2.00 439.50 22,960 11,210 41,672
2.50 440.00 24,055 11,753 53,425
3.00 440.50 25,168 12,305 65,730
3.50 441.00 26,299 12,866 78,596
4.00 441.50 27,448 13,436 92,032
4.50 442.00 28,615 14,015 106,047
5.00 442.50 29,800 14,603 120,650

Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures

[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [D]

Rise (in) =  42.00 Inactive Inactive 0.00

Span (in) =  42.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

No. Barrels =  1 0 0 0

Invert El. (ft) =  437.50 0.00 0.00 0.00

Length (ft) =  46.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Slope (%) =  1.08 0.00 0.00 n/a

N-Value =  .013 .013 .013 n/a

Orifice Coeff. =  0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60

Multi-Stage =  n/a No No No

Crest Len (ft) =  6.00 Inactive Inactive 0.00

Crest El. (ft) =  441.50 0.00 0.00 0.00

Weir Coeff. =  3.33 3.33 3.33 3.33

Weir Type =  Rect --- --- ---

Multi-Stage =  No No No No

Exfil.(in/hr) =  0.000 (by Wet area)

TW Elev. (ft) =  0.00

Note: Culvert/Orifice outflows are analyzed under inlet (ic) and outlet (oc) control.  Weir risers checked for orifice conditions (ic) and submergence (s).

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0 80.0 90.0 100.0 110.0

Stage (ft)

0.00 437.50

1.00 438.50

2.00 439.50

3.00 440.50

4.00 441.50

5.00 442.50

Elev (ft)

Discharge (cfs)

Stage / Discharge

Total Q



��	�������
�������
������

'

��	� ��	������� ���" *��� *���
�� ��	� �� �! ��+���� *��� ��	�������

%�� ����  �! �����,� ���" ,���� ��	#�$ ��,����� �����
���	 �����������

#������$ #� �$ #���$ #���$ #�� �$ # �$ #�� �$

� 2������� ��)�� � �� ��&��� ////// ////// ////// +��$�#����3���

� 2������� �*)** � �� ��&		� ////// ////// ////// +������#����3���/��

� 2������� �)	�* � �� �&��� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ��)	� � �� �	&��� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� 2������� ��)�	 � �� ��&��� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/��

� 2������� �)��	 � �� �&��� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ��)�� � �� ��&	*� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� "�3%��� 	*)�	 � �� ��&��� �&�� ////// ////// 4������(������5

	 2���#�� ��)�� � �� ��&�*� � ��*)*� ��&��* ����������������

����������������.*�/��/�*��)��� 2�����+����-���6�� 0��������&�*��1��	�1��*��


��������
����������������������������� !�"�#����$!�%��������� &�'�()�#�*��



��	�������
�������
������

�-

��	� ��	������� ���" *��� *���
�� ��	� �� �! ��+���� *��� ��	�������

%�� ����  �! �����,� ���" ,���� ��	#�$ ��,����� �����
���	 �����������

#������$ #� �$ #���$ #���$ #�� �$ # �$ #�� �$

� 2������� ��)�	 � �� �	&*�� ////// ////// ////// +��$�#����3���

� 2������� ��)�� � �� �	&��� ////// ////// ////// +������#����3���/��

� 2������� �)�	� � �� �&	�� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ��)	� � �� ��&��� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� 2������� �*)�� � �� ��&�*� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/��

� 2������� �)�*� � �� �&��� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ��)	� � �� ��&��� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� "�3%��� 		)�� � �� �	&��� �&�� ////// ////// 4������(������5

	 2���#�� ��)�� � �� �	&��� � ��*)�� �*&�	� ����������������

����������������.*�/��/�*��)��� 2�����+����-���6�� 0��������&�*��1��	�1��*��


��������
����������������������������� !�"�#����$!�%��������� &�'�()�#�*��



��	�������
�������
������

�-

��	� ��	������� ���" *��� *���
�� ��	� �� �! ��+���� *��� ��	�������

%�� ����  �! �����,� ���" ,���� ��	#�$ ��,����� �����
���	 �����������

#������$ #� �$ #���$ #���$ #�� �$ # �$ #�� �$

� 2������� ��)�� � �� �*&�	� ////// ////// ////// +��$�#����3���

� 2������� ��)	* � �� �*&�*� ////// ////// ////// +������#����3���/��

� 2������� �)��� � �� �&	�� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ��)�� � �� ��&*�� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� 2������� ��)�� � �� ��&��	 ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/��

� 2������� �)	�� � �� �&��� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ��)�	 � �� ��&��� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� "�3%��� ���)�� � �� �*�&�*� �&�� ////// ////// 4������(������5

	 2���#�� �	)�� � �� �*�&��� � ��*)�� ��&*�� ����������������

����������������.*�/��/�*��)��� 2�����+����-��*�6�� 0��������&�*��1��	�1��*��


��������
����������������������������� !�"�#����$!�%��������� &�'�()�#�*��



��	�������
�������
������

'-

��	� ��	������� ���" *��� *���
�� ��	� �� �! ��+���� *��� ��	�������

%�� ����  �! �����,� ���" ,���� ��	#�$ ��,����� �����
���	 �����������

#������$ #� �$ #���$ #���$ #�� �$ # �$ #�� �$

� 2������� ��)�� � �� ��&��� ////// ////// ////// +��$�#����3���

� 2������� �	)�	 � �� �*&��� ////// ////// ////// +������#����3���/��

� 2������� �)��	 � �� �&	�� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� 	�)�� � �� ��&��	 �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� 2������� ��)*� � �� ��&��� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/��

� 2������� 	)��� � �� �&��� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ��)�� � �� ��&�	� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� "�3%��� ���)�� � �� ��*&	�* �&�� ////// ////// 4������(������5

	 2���#�� ��)�� � �� ��*&��� � ���)�� ��&	�� ����������������

����������������.*�/��/�*��)��� 2�����+����-����6�� 0��������&�*��1��	�1��*��


��������
����������������������������� !�"�#����$!�%��������� &�'�()�#�*��



��	�������
�������
������

--

��	� ��	������� ���" *��� *���
�� ��	� �� �! ��+���� *��� ��	�������

%�� ����  �! �����,� ���" ,���� ��	#�$ ��,����� �����
���	 �����������

#������$ #� �$ #���$ #���$ #�� �$ # �$ #�� �$

� 2������� ��)�� � �� 	�&*�* ////// ////// ////// +��$�#����3���

� 2������� �*�)�� � �� 	�&�	* ////// ////// ////// +������#����3���/��

� 2������� �*)�� � �� 	&*	� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ���)�� � �� �**&��� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� 2������� �*)�� � �� ��&��� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/��

� 2������� �*)�� � �� 	&��� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ��)�� � �� ��&��� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� "�3%��� ���)�� � �� ���&��� �&�� ////// ////// 4������(������5

	 2���#�� ��)�� � �� ���&��� � ���)�	 	�&��� ����������������

����������������.*�/��/�*��)��� 2�����+����-��*�6�� 0��������&�*��1��	�1��*��


��������
����������������������������� !�"�#����$!�%��������� &�'�()�#�*��



��	�������
�������
������

(-

��	� ��	������� ���" *��� *���
�� ��	� �� �! ��+���� *��� ��	�������

%�� ����  �! �����,� ���" ,���� ��	#�$ ��,����� �����
���	 �����������

#������$ #� �$ #���$ #���$ #�� �$ # �$ #�� �$

� 2������� ��)	� � �� 		&��� ////// ////// ////// +��$�#����3���

� 2������� �*�)�� � �� 	�&�*� ////// ////// ////// +������#����3���/��

� 2������� �*)�� � �� 	&��� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ���)�� � �� �*�&	�� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� 2������� ��)�� � �� �	&�	� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/��

� 2������� ��)*� � �� 	&	�� ////// ////// ////// �������#����3���/�%

� "�3%��� ��)�� � �� �	&��� �&�� ////// ////// (�3%���/�

� "�3%��� ���)�* � �� ���&��� �&�� ////// ////// 4������(������5

	 2���#�� ��)�� � �� ���&��� � ���)�� 	�&�*� ����������������

����������������.*�/��/�*��)��� 2�����+����-��**�6�� 0��������&�*��1��	�1��*��


��������
����������������������������� !�"�#����$!�%��������� &�'�()�#�*��



1 2

3

1
Watershed Model Schematic Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Project: DETENTION POND 2.gpw Thursday, 10 / 6 / 2022

Hyd. Origin Description

Legend

1 Rational Pre development
2 Rational Post development
3 Reservoir detention pond



Multi-Hydrograph Plot
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1
Pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  12.77 cfs
Time to peak =  12 min
Hyd. Volume =  9,197 cuft

Hyd. No. 3
detention pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  0.39 cfs
Time to peak =  29 min
Hyd. Volume =  5,573 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

12.00 12.00

14.00 14.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre development and detention pond
2-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1
Pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  14.20 cfs
Time to peak =  12 min
Hyd. Volume =  10,226 cuft

Hyd. No. 3
detention pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  0.46 cfs
Time to peak =  29 min
Hyd. Volume =  6,203 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

3.00 3.00

6.00 6.00

9.00 9.00

12.00 12.00

15.00 15.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre development and detention pond
5-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1
Pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  16.42 cfs
Time to peak =  12 min
Hyd. Volume =  11,819 cuft

Hyd. No. 3
detention pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  0.61 cfs
Time to peak =  29 min
Hyd. Volume =  7,345 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

3.00 3.00

6.00 6.00

9.00 9.00

12.00 12.00

15.00 15.00

18.00 18.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre development and detention pond
10-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1
Pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  18.77 cfs
Time to peak =  12 min
Hyd. Volume =  13,512 cuft

Hyd. No. 3
detention pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  0.77 cfs
Time to peak =  29 min
Hyd. Volume =  8,475 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

3.00 3.00

6.00 6.00

9.00 9.00

12.00 12.00

15.00 15.00

18.00 18.00

21.00 21.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre development and detention pond
25-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1
Pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  21.35 cfs
Time to peak =  12 min
Hyd. Volume =  15,370 cuft

Hyd. No. 3
detention pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  0.96 cfs
Time to peak =  29 min
Hyd. Volume =  9,713 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

4.00 4.00

8.00 8.00

12.00 12.00

16.00 16.00

20.00 20.00

24.00 24.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre development and detention pond
50-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1
Pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  22.64 cfs
Time to peak =  12 min
Hyd. Volume =  16,299 cuft

Hyd. No. 3
detention pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  1.06 cfs
Time to peak =  29 min
Hyd. Volume =  10,343 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

4.00 4.00

8.00 8.00

12.00 12.00

16.00 16.00

20.00 20.00

24.00 24.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre development and detention pond
100-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Pond Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Thursday, 10 / 6 / 2022

Pond No. 1 -  Detention Pond 2
Pond Data
Trapezoid -Bottom L x W = 145.0 x 126.0 ft,  Side slope = 3.00:1,  Bottom elev. = 511.00 ft,  Depth = 2.00 ft

Stage / Storage Table
Stage (ft) Elevation (ft) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft)

0.00 511.00 18,270 0 0
0.20 511.20 18,597 3,687 3,687
0.40 511.40 18,926 3,752 7,439
0.60 511.60 19,259 3,818 11,257
0.80 511.80 19,594 3,885 15,142
1.00 512.00 19,932 3,953 19,095
1.20 512.20 20,273 4,020 23,115
1.40 512.40 20,617 4,089 27,204
1.60 512.60 20,964 4,158 31,362
1.80 512.80 21,313 4,228 35,590
2.00 513.00 21,666 4,298 39,888

Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures

[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [D]
Rise (in) =  12.00 Inactive Inactive 0.00
Span (in) =  12.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
No. Barrels =  1 0 0 0
Invert El. (ft) =  511.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Length (ft) =  64.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Slope (%) =  9.00 0.00 0.00 n/a
N-Value =  .013 .013 .013 n/a
Orifice Coeff. =  0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60
Multi-Stage =  n/a No No No

Crest Len (ft) =  6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Crest El. (ft) =  512.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Weir Coeff. =  3.33 3.33 3.33 3.33
Weir Type =  Rect --- --- ---
Multi-Stage =  No No No No

Exfil.(in/hr) =  0.000 (by Contour)
TW Elev. (ft) =  0.00

Note: Culvert/Orifice outflows are analyzed under inlet (ic) and outlet (oc) control.  Weir risers checked for orifice conditions (ic) and submergence (s).

0 4,000 8,000 12,000 16,000 20,000 24,000 28,000 32,000 36,000 40,000

Stage (ft)

0.00 511.00

0.20 511.20

0.40 511.40

0.60 511.60

0.80 511.80

1.00 512.00

1.20 512.20

1.40 512.40

1.60 512.60

1.80 512.80

2.00 513.00

Elev (ft)

Storage (cuft)

Stage / Storage

Storage



Hydrograph Summary Report
3

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 12.77 1 12 9,197 ------ ------ ------ Pre development

2 Rational 6.629 1 15 5,966 ------ ------ ------ Post development

3 Reservoir 0.387 1 29 5,573 2 511.31 5,693 detention pond

DETENTION POND 2.gpw Return Period: 2 Year Thursday, 10 / 6 / 2022

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Summary Report
8

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 14.20 1 12 10,226 ------ ------ ------ Pre development

2 Rational 7.333 1 15 6,599 ------ ------ ------ Post development

3 Reservoir 0.462 1 29 6,203 2 511.34 6,272 detention pond

DETENTION POND 2.gpw Return Period: 5 Year Thursday, 10 / 6 / 2022

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Summary Report
12

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 16.42 1 12 11,819 ------ ------ ------ Pre development

2 Rational 8.607 1 15 7,746 ------ ------ ------ Post development

3 Reservoir 0.613 1 29 7,345 2 511.39 7,310 detention pond

DETENTION POND 2.gpw Return Period: 10 Year Thursday, 10 / 6 / 2022

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Summary Report
16

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 18.77 1 12 13,512 ------ ------ ------ Pre development

2 Rational 9.865 1 15 8,879 ------ ------ ------ Post development

3 Reservoir 0.773 1 29 8,475 2 511.45 8,325 detention pond

DETENTION POND 2.gpw Return Period: 25 Year Thursday, 10 / 6 / 2022

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Summary Report
20

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 21.35 1 12 15,370 ------ ------ ------ Pre development

2 Rational 11.24 1 15 10,120 ------ ------ ------ Post development

3 Reservoir 0.959 1 29 9,713 2 511.50 9,427 detention pond

DETENTION POND 2.gpw Return Period: 50 Year Thursday, 10 / 6 / 2022

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



Hydrograph Summary Report
24

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 22.64 1 12 16,299 ------ ------ ------ Pre development

2 Rational 11.95 1 15 10,751 ------ ------ ------ Post development

3 Reservoir 1.059 1 29 10,343 2 511.53 9,983 detention pond

DETENTION POND 2.gpw Return Period: 100 Year Thursday, 10 / 6 / 2022

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023



� �

�

�

��������	
��	�
���������
�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��

%��&�"�'��������������#��� (�������� $)*�+*�$��



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  5.039 cfs
Time to peak =  10 min
Hyd. Volume =  3,023 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  2.80 cfs
Time to peak =  17 min
Hyd. Volume =  5,925 cuft

0 5 10 15 20

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Detention Pond

2-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  5.635 cfs
Time to peak =  10 min
Hyd. Volume =  3,381 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  3.27 cfs
Time to peak =  17 min
Hyd. Volume =  6,630 cuft

0 5 10 15 20

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Detention Pond

5-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  6.430 cfs
Time to peak =  10 min
Hyd. Volume =  3,858 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  3.91 cfs
Time to peak =  17 min
Hyd. Volume =  7,571 cuft

0 5 10 15 20

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

6.00 6.00

7.00 7.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Detention Pond

10-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  7.337 cfs
Time to peak =  10 min
Hyd. Volume =  4,402 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  4.64 cfs
Time to peak =  17 min
Hyd. Volume =  8,645 cuft

0 5 10 15 20

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Detention Pond

25-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  8.326 cfs
Time to peak =  10 min
Hyd. Volume =  4,995 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  5.42 cfs
Time to peak =  17 min
Hyd. Volume =  9,816 cuft

0 5 10 15 20

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Detention Pond

50-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  8.825 cfs
Time to peak =  10 min
Hyd. Volume =  5,295 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Detention Pond

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  5.81 cfs
Time to peak =  17 min
Hyd. Volume =  10,406 cuft

0 5 10 15 20

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

6.00 6.00

8.00 8.00

10.00 10.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Detention Pond

100-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Pond Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Wednesday, 04 / 19 / 2023

Pond No. 1 -  Detention Pond -3

Pond Data

Trapezoid -Bottom L x W = 106.0 x 52.0 ft,  Side slope = 3.00:1,  Bottom elev. = 495.00 ft,  Depth = 2.50 ft

Stage / Storage Table

Stage (ft) Elevation (ft) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft)

0.00 495.00 5,512 0 0
0.25 495.25 5,751 1,408 1,408
0.50 495.50 5,995 1,468 2,876
0.75 495.75 6,243 1,530 4,406
1.00 496.00 6,496 1,592 5,998
1.25 496.25 6,753 1,656 7,654
1.50 496.50 7,015 1,721 9,375
1.75 496.75 7,281 1,787 11,162
2.00 497.00 7,552 1,854 13,016
2.25 497.25 7,827 1,922 14,938
2.50 497.50 8,107 1,992 16,930

Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures

[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [D]

Rise (in) =  18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Span (in) =  18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

No. Barrels =  1 0 0 0

Invert El. (ft) =  495.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Length (ft) =  29.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Slope (%) =  12.74 0.00 0.00 n/a

N-Value =  .013 .013 .013 n/a

Orifice Coeff. =  0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60

Multi-Stage =  n/a No No No

Crest Len (ft) =  6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Crest El. (ft) =  496.25 0.00 0.00 0.00

Weir Coeff. =  3.33 3.33 3.33 3.33

Weir Type =  Rect --- --- ---

Multi-Stage =  No No No No

Exfil.(in/hr) =  0.000 (by Wet area)

TW Elev. (ft) =  0.00

Note: Culvert/Orifice outflows are analyzed under inlet (ic) and outlet (oc) control.  Weir risers checked for orifice conditions (ic) and submergence (s).

0.00 4.00 8.00 12.00 16.00 20.00 24.00 28.00 32.00 36.00 40.00

Stage (ft)

0.00 495.00

1.00 496.00

2.00 497.00

3.00 498.00

Elev (ft)

Discharge (cfs)

Stage / Discharge

Total Q



��	�������
�������
������

&

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 .#$�+ � �$ � $�� ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 +#+)� � �$ . +/. ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� �#0+0 � �0 . +�. � )+.#01 ) .+1 ���������%���

��������������#��� ,�����%�����'�3��� (�������� $)*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



��	�������
�������
������

<

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 .#/�. � �$ � �1� ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 ��#�� � �$ / /0� ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� �#�/+ � �0 / /�$ � )+.#1. . $/) ���������%���

��������������#��� ,�����%�����'.3��� (�������� $)*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



��	�������
�������
������

��

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 /#)�$ � �$ � 1.1 ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 ��#/+ � �$ 0 /�� ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� �#+�$ � �0 0 .0� � )+.#+. . /0) ���������%���

��������������#��� ,�����%�����'�$3��� (�������� $)*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



��	�������
�������
������

�-

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 0#��0 � �$ ) )$� ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 �)#)1 � �$ 1 /1/ ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� )#/)� � �0 1 /). � )+/#$. / �.+ ���������%���

��������������#��� ,�����%�����'�.3��� (�������� $)*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



��	�������
�������
������

�(

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 1#��/ � �$ ) ++. ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 �/#)� � �$ + 1./ ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� .#)�) � �0 + 1�/ � )+/#�0 0 �$$ ���������%���

��������������#��� ,�����%�����'.$3��� (�������� $)*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



��	�������
�������
������

�,

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 1#1�. � �$ . �+. ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 �0#)� � �$ �$ ))0 ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� .#1�$ � �0 �$ )$/ � )+/#�� 0 )0. ���������%���

��������������#��� ,�����%�����'�$$3��� (�������� $)*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



� �

�

�

��������	
��	�
���������
�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��

%��&�"�'�������������(#��� )�������� $(*�+*�$��



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  31.09 cfs
Time to peak =  11 min
Hyd. Volume =  20,519 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Reservior

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  18.44 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  25,931 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

5.00 5.00

10.00 10.00

15.00 15.00

20.00 20.00

25.00 25.00

30.00 30.00

35.00 35.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Reservior

2-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  34.66 cfs
Time to peak =  11 min
Hyd. Volume =  22,873 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Reservior

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  21.11 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  29,001 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

5.00 5.00

10.00 10.00

15.00 15.00

20.00 20.00

25.00 25.00

30.00 30.00

35.00 35.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Reservior

5-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  39.81 cfs
Time to peak =  11 min
Hyd. Volume =  26,276 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Reservior

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  24.59 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  33,097 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00

20.00 20.00

30.00 30.00

40.00 40.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Reservior

10-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  45.47 cfs
Time to peak =  11 min
Hyd. Volume =  30,012 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Reservior

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  28.39 cfs
Time to peak =  15 min
Hyd. Volume =  37,772 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00

20.00 20.00

30.00 30.00

40.00 40.00

50.00 50.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Reservior

25-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  51.67 cfs
Time to peak =  11 min
Hyd. Volume =  34,102 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Reservior

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  32.15 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  42,865 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00

20.00 20.00

30.00 30.00

40.00 40.00

50.00 50.00

60.00 60.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Reservior

50-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023

Hyd. No. 1

pre development

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  54.77 cfs
Time to peak =  11 min
Hyd. Volume =  36,151 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Reservior

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  33.77 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  45,435 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00

20.00 20.00

30.00 30.00

40.00 40.00

50.00 50.00

60.00 60.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

pre development and Reservior

100-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Pond Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2023 Wednesday, 04 / 19 / 2023

Pond No. 1 -  Detention Pond -4

Pond Data

Trapezoid -Bottom L x W = 120.0 x 64.0 ft,  Side slope = 3.00:1,  Bottom elev. = 511.00 ft,  Depth = 4.00 ft

Stage / Storage Table

Stage (ft) Elevation (ft) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft)

0.00 511.00 7,680 0 0
0.40 511.40 8,127 3,161 3,161
0.80 511.80 8,586 3,342 6,503
1.20 512.20 9,057 3,528 10,032
1.60 512.60 9,539 3,719 13,750
2.00 513.00 10,032 3,914 17,664
2.40 513.40 10,537 4,113 21,777
2.80 513.80 11,053 4,318 26,095
3.20 514.20 11,581 4,527 30,622
3.60 514.60 12,121 4,740 35,362
4.00 515.00 12,672 4,958 40,320

Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures

[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [D]

Rise (in) =  36.00 Inactive Inactive 0.00

Span (in) =  36.00 24.00 24.00 0.00

No. Barrels =  1 1 1 0

Invert El. (ft) =  511.00 511.00 513.00 0.00

Length (ft) =  103.00 0.50 0.00 0.00

Slope (%) =  9.34 0.01 0.00 n/a

N-Value =  .013 .013 .013 n/a

Orifice Coeff. =  0.50 0.60 0.60 0.60

Multi-Stage =  n/a No No No

Crest Len (ft) Inactive 6.00 Inactive 0.00

Crest El. (ft) =  511.00 514.00 511.00 0.00

Weir Coeff. =  3.33 3.33 3.33 3.33

Weir Type =  Rect Rect Rect ---

Multi-Stage =  No No No No

Exfil.(in/hr) =  0.000 (by Contour)

TW Elev. (ft) =  0.00

Note: Culvert/Orifice outflows are analyzed under inlet (ic) and outlet (oc) control.  Weir risers checked for orifice conditions (ic) and submergence (s).

0.00 6.00 12.00 18.00 24.00 30.00 36.00 42.00 48.00 54.00 60.00 66.00

Stage (ft)

0.00 511.00

1.00 512.00

2.00 513.00

3.00 514.00

4.00 515.00

Elev (ft)

Discharge (cfs)

Stage / Discharge

Total Q



��	�������
�������
������

&

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 ��#$+ � �� �$ 0�+ ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 (�#�1 � �$ �0 +.� ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� �/#(( � �. �0 +�� � 0��#+$ �. .10 ,��������

�������������(#��� ,�����%�����'�3��� )�������� $(*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



��	�������
�������
������

<

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 �(#.. � �� �� /1� ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 (/#�+ � �$ �+ $�� ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� ��#�� � �. �+ $$� � 0��#$. �/ �$� ,��������

�������������(#��� ,�����%�����'03��� )�������� $(*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



��	�������
�������
������

��

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 �+#/� � �� �. �1. ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 00#�� � �$ �� ��1 ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� �(#0+ � �. �� $+1 � 0��#�1 �$ (.. ,��������

�������������(#��� ,�����%�����'�$3��� )�������� $(*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



��	�������
�������
������

�-

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 (0#(1 � �� �$ $�� ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 .�#$$ � �$ �1 /$� ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� �/#�+ � �0 �1 11� � 0��#0� �� +0$ ,��������

�������������(#��� ,�����%�����'�03��� )�������� $(*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



��	�������
�������
������

�(

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 0�#.1 � �� �( �$� ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 1�#(+ � �$ (� /+0 ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� ��#�0 � �. (� /.0 � 0��#11 �0 1�$ ,��������

�������������(#��� ,�����%�����'0$3��� )�������� $(*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



��	�������
�������
������

�,

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� ,������
 0(#11 � �� �. �0� ------ ------ ------ �������
��2���

� ,������
 10#1/ � �$ (0 (.0 ------ ------ ------ ��������
��2���

� ,�������� ��#11 � �. (0 (�0 � 0��#+$ �1 �+� ,��������

�������������(#��� ,�����%�����'�$$3��� )�������� $(*�+*�$��

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$��



N

REVISED ON:
NO. DATE OF REVISION BY

Graphic Scale

0' 60' 90'30'

1" = 30'

Date: August 18, 202316112 1" = 30'

8-30-20231

Detail 7

9-5-20232

385.88 F.F.

2.58 Acres

Existing Building

Proposed Building

I-3
0
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

o
a
d

Ex
is

tin
g 

co
nc

re
te

 d
riv

e

New Gate

DEEDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of
Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 14 West, City of Bryant, Saline County, Arkansas, more particularly described
as follows: Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Southeast Quarter Northeast Quarter; thence North 02 deg. 25 
min. 15 sec. East along the East line thereof for 996.18 feet to the Point of Beginning being on the North right-of- 
way line of the Springhill Overpass extension road; thence North 70 deg. 09 min. 58 sec. West for 74.13 feet; thence 
North 80 deg. 18 min. 33 sec. West for 132.10 feet; thence North 77 deg. 52 min. 35 sec. West for 75.62 feet; thence
North 02 deg. 25 min. 53 sec. East for 468.89 feet to the South right-of-way line of Interstate #30; thence North 69 
deg. 26 min. 48 sec. East for 300.00 feet to the East line of said Northeast Quarter Northeast Quarter; thence South 
02 deg. 25 min. 09 sec. West for 637.63 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 3.49 acres, more or less 

15,000 SF

379 F.F.

60'

60'

1
2
5
'

1
2
5
'

34'

B
O

C

B
O

C

B
O

C

25
' E

as
em

en
t

25
' E

as
em

en
t

10'

3
3
'

0.91 Acres

140'

2
5
'

2
0
'

7
.5

'

15' 
B.B.

25' 

B.B.

40' - 24" HDPE Storm Drain

Existing 24" R.C. Storm Drain

Existing Gate

40' - 24" R.C. Storm Drain

Phase 1

Phase 2 (Future)

Note:

Phase 1 will have no detention do to size and location.
Phase 2 (Future) will require storm water detention

20' Easement

S
a n

it a
ry

 S
e w

e r

13 - spaces

1
3
 -

 s
p

a
ce

s

HC

HC

2
0
' m

in
.

Existing 6" Fire Main

N
ew

 6" Fire M
ain

FDC

Dumpsterenclosure made of non-fencing materials 6 ft in height per Bryant code.

New Fire Hydrant

38
2

3
7
8

378

376.5
0 T

C

376.0
0 G

377.0
0 T

C

376.5
0 G

376.7
0 T

C

376.2
0 G

378.00 TC377.50 G

378.5
0 T

C

378.0
0 G

376.7
0 T

C

376.2
0 G

375.2
0 T

C

374.7
0 G

375.85 TC

375.35 G

375.7
0 T

C

375.2
0 G

377.5
0 T

C

377.0
0 G

380.0
0 T

C

379.5
0 G

379.5
0 T

C

379.0
0 G

378.0
0 T

C

377.5
0 G

377.0
0 T

P

377.7
0 T

P

376.0
0 T

P

373.0
0 F

L

372.5
0 F

L

375.0
0 F

L
375.5

0 F
L

Conrete Flume

5'

Vicinity Map

Sanitary MH

Sanitary MH

Sanitary MH

Sanitary MH

1
1

8
' +

/-

5
0

' B
u
il

d
in

g
 L

in
e

C
/L

 S
h

ea
ff

 A
v
e.

Bryant, Arkansas
21815 I-30

Family Church Middle School

Site & Grading Plan

N 02°25'53" E      468.89'

N
 6

9
°2

6
'4

8
"

 E
      3

0
0
.0

0
'

S 02°25'09" W      638.63'   (M) 638.35'

N
 8

0
°1

8
'3

3
"

 W
  
  

 1
3

2
.1

0
' 

 

995.18'     
N

 7
0
°0

9
'5

8
"

 W
  
  
 7
4
.1

3
' 
  
  

N
 7

7
°5

2
'3

5
"

 W
  
 7

5
.6

2
'

Existing Asphalt Drive 

N 02°25'13" E        
SE Corner   
SE 1/4, NE 1/4       
Section 29      
T-1-S, R-14-W

Stairs

Sidewalk

(Approx. location of FDC.  To be determined and approved by fire chief)

N

4'-0" 5'-0" 5'-0" 

R
am

p
 S

lo
p

e Ramp Slope 1:10Ramp Slope 1:10

Plan

Handicap Ramp Detail

 1
:1

2

Rough Broom Finish

S
H

A
R

O
N

 C
V

S
T

IV
E

R
S

  
  

  
  

B
L
V

D

LINDSEY CR

S
T

IL
L
M

A
N

VICKE DR

PRICE

J
U

S
T

IC
E

JO
N

C
A

R
M

IN
E

 C
V

S
TILLM

A
N

HENSON PL

GLENBROOK

W
A

R
D

  
  
R

D

B
IR

C
H

  
D

R

M
E

A
D

O
W

B
R

O
O

K

S
IM

S

HUSSEN

CEDAR

WALNUT

MAPLE

R
O

B
IN

H
O

O
D

HUFFMAN

L
O

R
I 
 L

N

ANDERSON  RD

V
IC

E
 R

D

PRICKETT  RD

BISHOP DR

SHOAL    RD

P
R

IC
K

E
T

T
 R

D

MELBAE
T

H
E

L
 D

RWOODLAND DR

5

3
0

183

D
A

V
IS

 D
R

W
A

L
D

R
O

N
 C

V

ANDREW DR

M
A

S
T

E
R

S
 C

V

FOREST DR

WHISPERING OAK

WHISTLING PINE

C
O

L
O

N
IA

L
 D

R

P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 D

R

INDEPENDENCE DR

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
C

E
 C

R

W
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E

DEARBORN CR

D
E

L
L
 D

R

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

P
IN

E
 D

R

T
U

R
T
LE

 C
V

H
ID

D
E

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 D
R

P
IN

E
 M

E
A

D
O

W
 D

R

C
E

D
A

R
W

O
O

D
 C

V

E
D

G
E

W
O

O
D

 D
R

W
O

O
D

S
ID

E
 C

V

R
O

Y
A

 L
N

B
R

IA
R

W
O

O
D

 C
V

H
E

L
E

N
 C

T

MILLER PLACE DR

E
 R

O
B

IN
H

O
O

D

AUGUSTA CR

Proposed ACA 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 5

Springhill Road

I-3
0

Highway 183
Highway 183

H
ig

h
w

ay 5

I-3
0
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

o
a
d

S
h

e
a
ff

 A
v
e
.Middle School



N

REVISED ON:
NO. DATE OF REVISION BY

Graphic Scale

0' 60' 90'30'

1" = 30'

Date: September 5, 202316112 1" = 30'

1

2

385.88 F.F.

2.58 Acres

Existing Building

Proposed Building

I-3
0
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

o
a
d

Ex
is

tin
g 

co
nc

re
te

 d
riv

e

New Gate

DEEDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of
Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 14 West, City of Bryant, Saline County, Arkansas, more particularly described
as follows: Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Southeast Quarter Northeast Quarter; thence North 02 deg. 25 
min. 15 sec. East along the East line thereof for 996.18 feet to the Point of Beginning being on the North right-of- 
way line of the Springhill Overpass extension road; thence North 70 deg. 09 min. 58 sec. West for 74.13 feet; thence 
North 80 deg. 18 min. 33 sec. West for 132.10 feet; thence North 77 deg. 52 min. 35 sec. West for 75.62 feet; thence
North 02 deg. 25 min. 53 sec. East for 468.89 feet to the South right-of-way line of Interstate #30; thence North 69 
deg. 26 min. 48 sec. East for 300.00 feet to the East line of said Northeast Quarter Northeast Quarter; thence South 
02 deg. 25 min. 09 sec. West for 637.63 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 3.49 acres, more or less 

15,000 SF

379 F.F.

60'

60'

1
2
5
'

1
2
5
'

34'

B
O

C

B
O

C

B
O

C

25
' E

as
em

en
t

25
' E

as
em

en
t

10'

3
3
'

0.91 Acres

140'

2
5
'

2
0
'

7
.5

'

15' 
B.B.

25' 

B.B.

40' - 24" HDPE Storm Drain

Existing 24" R.C. Storm Drain

Existing Gate

40' - 24" R.C. Storm Drain

Phase 1

Phase 2 (Future)

Note:

Phase 1 will have no detention do to size and location.
Phase 2 (Future) will require storm water detention

20' Easement
Sanitary Sewer

S
a n

it a
ry

 S
e w

e r

13 - spaces

1
3
 -

 s
p

a
ce

s

HC

HC

2
0
' m

in
.

1
1

8
' +

/-

5
0

' B
u
il

d
in

g
 L

in
e

C
/L

 S
h

ea
ff

 A
v
e.

Bryant, Arkansas

21815, I-30 

Family Church Middle School

Landscaping  Plan

N 02°25'53" E      468.89'

N
 6

9
°2

6
'4

8
"

 E
      3

0
0
.0

0
'

S 02°25'09" W      638.63'   (M) 638.35'

N
 8

0
°1

8
'3

3
"

 W
  
  

 1
3

2
.1

0
' 

 

995.18'     
N

 7
0
°0

9
'5

8
"

 W
  
  
 7
4
.1

3
' 
  
  

N
 7

7
°5

2
'3

5
"

 W
  
 7

5
.6

2
'

Existing Asphalt Drive 

N 02°25'13" E        
SE Corner   
SE 1/4, NE 1/4       
Section 29      
T-1-S, R-14-W

Tree

Tree
Stairs

Sidewalk

1
0
 -

 E
v

er
g

re
en

s

1
0
 -

 E
v

er
g

re
en

s

Tree

100 SF minimum of Bedding Area

N

S
H

A
R

O
N

 C
V

S
T

IV
E

R
S

  
  

  
  

B
L
V

D

LINDSEY CR

S
T

IL
L
M

A
N

VICKE DR

PRICE

J
U

S
T

IC
E

JO
N

C
A

R
M

IN
E

 C
V

S
TILLM

A
N

HENSON PL

GLENBROOK

W
A

R
D

  
  
R

D

B
IR

C
H

  
D

R

M
E

A
D

O
W

B
R

O
O

K

S
IM

S

HUSSEN

CEDAR

WALNUT

MAPLE

R
O

B
IN

H
O

O
D

HUFFMAN

L
O

R
I 
 L

N

ANDERSON  RD

V
IC

E
 R

D

PRICKETT  RD

BISHOP DR

SHOAL    RD

P
R

IC
K

E
T

T
 R

D

MELBAE
T

H
E

L
 D

RWOODLAND DR

5

3
0

183

D
A

V
IS

 D
R

W
A

L
D

R
O

N
 C

V

ANDREW DR

M
A

S
T

E
R

S
 C

V

FOREST DR

WHISPERING OAK

WHISTLING PINE

C
O

L
O

N
IA

L
 D

R

P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 D

R

INDEPENDENCE DR

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
C

E
 C

R

W
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E

DEARBORN CR

D
E

L
L
 D

R

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

P
IN

E
 D

R

T
U

R
T
LE

 C
V

H
ID

D
E

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 D
R

P
IN

E
 M

E
A

D
O

W
 D

R

C
E

D
A

R
W

O
O

D
 C

V

E
D

G
E

W
O

O
D

 D
R

W
O

O
D

S
ID

E
 C

V

R
O

Y
A

 L
N

B
R

IA
R

W
O

O
D

 C
V

H
E

L
E

N
 C

T

MILLER PLACE DR

E
 R

O
B

IN
H

O
O

D

AUGUSTA CR

Proposed ACA 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 5

Springhill Road

I-3
0

Highway 183
Highway 183

H
ig

h
w

ay 5

I-3
0
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

o
a
d

S
h

e
a
ff

 A
v
e
.Middle School



B
ry

an
t,

 A
rk

an
sa

s

A
 N

ew
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
am

il
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 B

ry
an

t:

A
C

A
 M

id
d

le
 S

ch
o
o
l 

B
u

il
d

in
g

B L A C K

C O R L E Y

O W E N S +

H U G H E S
A R C H I T E C T S

2 1 9 W S O U T H S T

BE N T O N A R, 7 2 0 1 5

[ 5 0 1 ] 3 1 5 - 7 6 8 6 PH

Professional Stamps:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Sheet Revisions:

No. Date/Reference

Date:   04-24-2023

[ 5 0 1 ] 7 7 8 - 1 9 6 4 FX

1
0

'-
1

 1 8
"

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF SLAB

1
'-

8
 3 4

"

BOTTOM OF 2ND FLR

1
0

'-
1

 1 8
"

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF TRUSS @ HIGH END

2
9

'-
7

 1 2
"

1
0

'-
1

 1 8
"

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF SLAB

1
'-

8
 3 4

"

BOTTOM OF 2ND FLR

1
0

'-
1

 1 8
"

TOP OF TRUSS @ HIGH END

2
9

'-
7

 1 2
"

TOP OF PLATE

6
'-

5
 1

3

1
6

"

6
'-

5
 1

3

1
6

"

1
0

'-
1

 1 8
"

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF SLAB

1
'-

8
 3 4

"

BOTTOM OF 2ND FLR

1
0

'-
1

 1 8
"

TOP OF PLATE

6
'-

5
 1

3

1
6

"

TOP OF TRUSS @ HIGH END

1
0

'-
1

 1 8
"

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF SLAB

1
'-

8
 3 4

"

BOTTOM OF 2ND FLR

1
0

'-
1

 1 8
"

TOP OF TRUSS @ HIGH END

TOP OF PLATE

6
'-

5
 1

3

1
6

"

Exterior
Elevations

A2.0

Arkansas Christian 

Middle School

EIFS ACCENTS

HOLLOW METAL / GLASS 

INSULATED DOORS

EIFS

EIFS  KEYSTONE - TYPICAL

EIFS  ACCENT STRIPE

EIFS  ACCENT STRIPE

EIFS  ACCENT STRIPE

24 GA. PREFINISHED METAL PARAPET CAP

24 GA. PREFINISHED METAL PARAPET CAP

INSULATED HOLLOW METAL DOORS

EIFS SILL

EIFS  SILL

INSULATED FIXED WINDOWS- TYPICAL

EIFS  ACCENT QUOINS

EIFS  ACCENT QUOINS

EIFS 

24 GA. PREFINISHED METAL PARAPET CAP

ROOF PITCH 1/4 : 12

EIFS  ACCENT STRIPE

EIFS  ACCENT STRIPE

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"2 SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"1 WEST ELEVATION

EIFS  ACCENT STRIPE

24 GA. PREFINISHED  

METAL PARAPET CAP

EIFS SILL

EIFS  ACCENT QUOINS

EIFS 

EIFS  ACCENT STRIPE

INSULATED HOLLOW METAL DOORS

24 GA. PREFINISHED METAL PARAPET CAP

INSULATED 

FIXED WINDOWS 

- TYPICAL

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"3 NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"4 EAST ELEVATION

22 GA. PREFINISHED METAL ROOF

24 GA. PREFINISHED METAL WALL TO ROOF FLASHING

24 GA. PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS

24 GA. PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANELS

24 GA. PREFINISHED EAVE TRIM

24 GA. PREFINISHED EAVE TRIM

24 GA. PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANELS

EIFS EIFS 



ACA Middle School 
HVI 

September 5, 2023 
 

Hurricane Valley, Inc. 
Professional Engineering Consultants 
P.O. Box 118 (72089)    1506 Pricket Road 

Bryant, AR 
Tel  501-847-7282     

 
 
 

STORM WATER DETENTION PLAN 
 
 
 

 

ACA Middle School 
21815  I-30  

Bryant, Arkansas 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 9, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION  

 
This project consists of grubbing and grading approximately 0.91 acres in preparation for the construction 
of a 2-story 15,00 SF building.. Total drainage area is approximately 3 acres. 

 

DETENTION PLAN   

 
The construction activity consists of grading approximately 0.91 acres of surface area; placements of fill 
and storm sewer pipes. The will be no detention. An in-lieu fee will be paid.   
 
During grading silt screen will be placed around the construction area as required.  

 

DETENTION POND CALCULATIONS 
 
The present runoff coefficient used for the existing undisturbed areas was 0.50. The runoff coefficient of the 
site after construction is completed is expected to be 0.92 . 
 
 
 
 



ACA Middle School 
HVI 

September 5, 2023 
 

 
Pre-development  
  Flow Dist.   L = 300 ft. 
  Slope  = 3 % 

Total Area  = 3 acres  
Coefficient (undev)  =  0.50 
Conc. Time (Tc)  =  18 min. 
 
Return Period (yr)   Intensity (i) Q (undev) = Aci 
 2  3.6   5.4 
 5  4.2   6.3 
 10  4.7   7.05 
 25  5.5   8.25 
 50  6.1   9.15 
 100  6.7   10.05 

 
Post Development 

Conc. Time (Tc)  =  5 min. 
Coefficient (undev)  =  0.92  
Total Area  = 3 acres  
 
Return Period (yr)   Intensity (i)  Q (cfs)  
           (.92)   
  

2  5.9   16.28   
5  6.8   18.77 
10  7.5   20.70                     

 25  8.5   23.46                     
 50  9.5   26.22                     
 100  10   27.60                   

 

Detention Pond Volume Required 
 
  Diff. = Post Development – Pre-Development 
 
  Return Period  Diff. = Post Development – Pre-Development 
   2    16.28 – 5.4 =  10.88  
   5    18.77 – 6.3 =       12.47 
   10    20.70 – 7.05 =  13.65 
   25    23.46 – 8.25 =     15.21 
   50    26.22 – 9.15 =     17.07 
   100    27.60 – 10.05 =   17.55 

Total Required Volume  =  17.55  x 5 x 60 = 5262 CF      
    

In Lieu Fee     Assume 50 x 50 x 1  Detention Area = 2500 CF =.0574 acre feet 
5262/2500 = 2.1048   2.1048 x .0574 = .1208 ac ft   

   0 .1208 x $10,000/ ac-ft = $1208   

Use $1192 as determine by the City Engineer. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
          
 
Charles F. Best, P.E.  







B
ry

an
t,

 A
rk

an
sa

s

A
 N

ew
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
am

il
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 B

ry
an

t:

A
C

A
 M

id
d

le
 S

ch
o
o
l 

B
u

il
d

in
g

B L A C K

C O R L E Y

O W E N S +

H U G H E S
A R C H I T E C T S

2 1 9 W S O U T H S T

BE N T O N A R, 7 2 0 1 5

[ 5 0 1 ] 3 1 5 - 7 6 8 6 PH

Professional Stamps:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Sheet Revisions:

No. Date/Reference

Date:   04-24-2023

[ 5 0 1 ] 7 7 8 - 1 9 6 4 FX

566 SF 557 SF

201 SF

184 SF

42 SF

137 SF

20 SF

541 SF 553 SF

15 SF

15 SF27 SF14 SF

9 SF

9 SF

97 SF

161 SF

141 SF

198 SF

566 SF 557 SF 648 SF 558 SF

9 SF

1264 SF

5 SF

7,094 SF



B
ry

an
t,

 A
rk

an
sa

s

A
 N

ew
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
am

il
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 B

ry
an

t:

A
C

A
 M

id
d

le
 S

ch
o
o
l 

B
u

il
d

in
g

B L A C K

C O R L E Y

O W E N S +

H U G H E S
A R C H I T E C T S

2 1 9 W S O U T H S T

BE N T O N A R, 7 2 0 1 5

[ 5 0 1 ] 3 1 5 - 7 6 8 6 PH

Professional Stamps:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Sheet Revisions:

No. Date/Reference

Date:   04-24-2023

[ 5 0 1 ] 7 7 8 - 1 9 6 4 FX

566 SF 557 SF

201 SF

184 SF

20 SF

698 SF

570 SF

15 SF27 SF14 SF

9 SF

9 SF

488 SF

42 SF

198 SF

566 SF 557 SF 622 SF 558 SF

9 SF

1264 SF

35 SF

1164 SF

7,109 SF



B
ry

an
t,

 A
rk

an
sa

s

A
 N

ew
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
am

il
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 B

ry
an

t:

A
C

A
 M

id
d

le
 S

ch
o
o
l 

B
u

il
d

in
g

B L A C K

C O R L E Y

O W E N S +

H U G H E S
A R C H I T E C T S

2 1 9 W S O U T H S T

B E N T O N A R, 7 2 0 1 5

[ 5 0 1 ] 3 1 5 - 7 6 8 6 PH

Professional Stamps:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Sheet Revisions:

No. Date/Reference

Date:   04-24-2023

[ 5 0 1 ] 7 7 8 - 1 9 6 4 F X

1 HOUR RATED  

FIRE BARRIER WALLS

45 MINUTE  

RATED DOOR

ENTRY 

100

CLASSROOM 

116

CLASSROOM 

101

CLASSROOM 

117

CLASSROOM 

102

CLASSROOM 

122

CLASSROOM 

107

BOYS 

BATHROOM 

119GIRLS 

BATHROOM 

118

EXECUTIVE 

ASSISTANT 

OFFICE 

104

FOYER 

103

HALLWAY 

111

ELECTRICAL 

108

STORAGE 

109

I.T. 

113

MECH 

112

MECH 

110

STAIR 

114

PRINCIPAL 

OFFICE 

105

TEACHERS 

BREAK ROOM 

121

TEACHER 

BATHROOM 

120

CLASSROOM 

123

CLASSROOM 

124

MECH 

125

SPRINKER 

ROOM 

115

CHAIR 

LIFT 

106

FIRST FLOOR PRESENTATION PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"1

PLAN NORTH

First Floor
Presentation
Plan

A1.0

FIRST FLOOR SQUARE FEET: 

COVERED PORCH SQUARE FEET:

TOTAL FIRST FLOOR SQUARE FEET: 7,672 

7,500 

172

TOTAL BUILDING SQUARE FEET:

SECOND FLOOR PLAN SQUARE FEET:

MOP 

SINK

UP

7,500

15,172

WH

UP

RAMP UP



B
ry

an
t,

 A
rk

an
sa

s

A
 N

ew
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
am

il
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 B

ry
an

t:

A
C

A
 M

id
d

le
 S

ch
o
o
l 

B
u

il
d

in
g

B L A C K

C O R L E Y

O W E N S +

H U G H E S
A R C H I T E C T S

2 1 9 W S O U T H S T

B E N T O N A R, 7 2 0 1 5

[ 5 0 1 ] 3 1 5 - 7 6 8 6 PH

Professional Stamps:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Sheet Revisions:

No. Date/Reference

Date:   04-24-2023

[ 5 0 1 ] 7 7 8 - 1 9 6 4 F X

1 HOUR RATED FIRE WALL

1 HOUR RATED  

FIRE BARRIER WALLS

45 MINUTE  

RATED DOOR

CLASSROOM 

212

CLASSROOM 

200

CLASSROOM 

213

CLASSROOM 

201

CLASSROOM 

205

SCIENCE LAB 

216

HOUSEKEEPING / 

JANITOR CLOSET 

203

HALLWAY 

206

STORAGE 

208

I.T. 

211

MECH 

210

MECH 

209

STAIR 

114

ELEC. 

207

BOYS 

BATHROOM 

215
GIRLS 

BATHROOM 

214

STORAGE 

219

ART ROOM 

204

CLASSROOM 

202

CLASSROOM 

217

MECH 

218

CHAIR 

LIFT 

106

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"1SECOND FLOOR PRESENTATION PLAN

Second Floor
Presentation
Plan

A1.1

SECOND FLOOR SQUARE FEET: 7,500

PLAN NORTH

PLAN NORTH

DN

MOP 

SINK

DN

SINK

S
IN

K



B
ry

an
t,

 A
rk

an
sa

s

A
 N

ew
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
am

il
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 B

ry
an

t:

A
C

A
 M

id
d

le
 S

ch
o
o
l 

B
u

il
d

in
g

B L A C K

C O R L E Y

O W E N S +

H U G H E S
A R C H I T E C T S

2 1 9 W S O U T H S T

B E N T O N A R, 7 2 0 1 5

[ 5 0 1 ] 3 1 5 - 7 6 8 6 PH

Professional Stamps:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Sheet Revisions:

No. Date/Reference

Date:   04-24-2023

[ 5 0 1 ] 7 7 8 - 1 9 6 4 F X

ENTRY 

100

CLASSROOM 

116

CLASSROOM 

101

CLASSROOM 

117

CLASSROOM 

102

CLASSROOM 

122

CLASSROOM 

107

BOYS 

BATHROOM 

119

GIRLS 

BATHROOM 

118

EXECUTIVE 

ASSISTANT 

OFFICE 

104FOYER 

103

HALLWAY 

111

ELECTRICAL 

108

STORAGE 

109

I.T. 

113

MECH 

112

MECH 

110

STAIR 

114

PRINCIPAL 

OFFICE 

105

TEACHERS 

BREAK ROOM 

121

TEACHER 

BATHROOM 

120

CHAIR 

LIFT 

106

SPRINKER 

ROOM 

115

CLASSROOM 

123

CLASSROOM 

124

MECH 

125

125'-0"

5 1/2"

24'-4"
3 1/2"

3 1/2"
8'-6 1/4"   

3 1/2" 3 1/2" 3 1/2" 5 1/2"

24'-4 1/2"

7'-10 1/4" 7'-7 1/2"15'-6 1/2" 3'-0" 9'-10" 3'-0" 17'-7 1/2"

46'-0"

5 1/2"

46'-0" 33'-0"

5 1/2"

15'-6 1/2" 3'-0" 13'-10" 3'-0" 15'-6 1/2"15'-4"3'-0" 6'-0" 7'-10 1/2" 3'-0"

1
0

 1
/2

"

5
 1

/2
"5

 1
/2

"

6
0

'-
0

"

1
0

'-
6

"
5

 1
/2

"
2

3
'-

1
0

"
5

 1
/2

"

5
 1

/2
"

2
3

'-
1

0
"

5
 1

/2
"

2
3

'-
1

0
"

5
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

3
'-

1
0

 1
/2

"
6

'-
4

"

6
'-

0
"

2
"

5
 1

/2
"

2
3

'-
1

0
"

5
 1

/2
"

1
0

'-
6

"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

12'-9 3/4"

3 1/2"3 1/2"

8'-9 3/4"

5
'-

0
"

15'-8"

3 1/2"

3'-8 1/2"

3 1/2"

4'-5"

3 1/2"

4'-9"

3 1/2"

19'-3 1/2"

1
2

'-
6

 1
/2

"

3
 1

/2
"

1
1

'-
0

"

3
 1

/2
"

2
'-

6
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

1
0

'-
6

"

5
 1

/2
"

2
'-

6
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

3 1/2"

3'-8 1/2"

3 1/2"

7'-0"

3 1/2"

4'-0"4'-5"

3 1/2"

3'-8 1/2"

3 1/2"3 1/2"

4'-9"

3 1/2"

19'-3 1/2"

5
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

5
'-

6
 1

/2
"

3 1/2"

15'-8"

3 1/2"

3'-4 1/2"

3 1/2"

5
'-

4
"

3
 1

/2
"

1
8

'-
2

 1
/2

"

3
'-

1
0

"

3
 1

/2
"

1
9

'-
8

 1
/2

"

4'-0" 4'-6 1/4" 4'-0 1/4" 3'-10"

1
'-

0
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

5
'-

1
 1

/4
"

3
 1

/2
"

5
'-

1
 1

/4
"

13'-10 1/2"

3 1/2"

5'-1 1/2"

8'-10 1/2"5'-0"

8"

4'-2"

3"

3'-8"

3"

3 1/2"

2
'-

4
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

2
'-

4
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

13'-10"3'-0"

15'-6 1/2"9'-10"3'-0"17'-11 1/2" 3'-0"

2
3

'-
1

0
"

1
8

'-
0

"

3'-10 1/2"

3 1/2"

4'-9"4'-9"

3 1/2"

19'-6"

24'-6"24'-6 1/2"

24'-6"27'-9 1/2"

3 1/2"

22'-9"

3 1/2"

4'-9" 4'-9"

3 1/2"

3'-8 1/2"

3 1/2"

15'-5 1/2"

3
 1

/2
"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

3
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

3
'-

8
 1

/2
"

3 1/2"

4'-0"

5
 1

/2
"

1'-4 7/8"

6'-0"

1'-4 7/8"

 

1'-9"

5 1/2"

27'-6 1/4"  1'-9"

5 1/2"

24'-4 1/2"24'-4"

21'-1 1/2"

6"

3'-0"

7'-7 3/8"

3 1/2"

4'-4"

3 1/2"

4
'-

6
 3

/4
"

3
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

2
'-

8
"

1
6

'-
0

 1
/4

"

2'-0"

3 1/2"

2
"

1 HOUR RATED FIRE WALL

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"1
PLAN NORTH FIRST FLOOR DIMENSION PLAN

First Floor
Dimension
Plan

A1.2



B
ry

an
t,

 A
rk

an
sa

s

A
 N

ew
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
am

il
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 B

ry
an

t:

A
C

A
 M

id
d

le
 S

ch
o
o
l 

B
u

il
d

in
g

B L A C K

C O R L E Y

O W E N S +

H U G H E S
A R C H I T E C T S

2 1 9 W S O U T H S T

B E N T O N A R, 7 2 0 1 5

[ 5 0 1 ] 3 1 5 - 7 6 8 6 PH

Professional Stamps:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Sheet Revisions:

No. Date/Reference

Date:   04-24-2023

[ 5 0 1 ] 7 7 8 - 1 9 6 4 F X

CLASSROOM 

212

CLASSROOM 

200

CLASSROOM 

213

CLASSROOM 

201

CLASSROOM 

205

SCIENCE LAB 

216

HOUSEKEEPING / 

JANITOR CLOSET 

203

HALLWAY 

206

STORAGE 

208

I.T. 

211

MECH 

210

MECH 

209

STAIR 

114

ELEC. 

207

BOYS 

BATHROOM 

215

GIRLS 

BATHROOM 

214

CHAIR 

LIFT 

106

ARTROOM 

204

CLASSROOM 

202

CLASSROOM 

217

MECH 

218

STORAGE 

219

5
 1

/2
"

2
3

'-
1

0
"

5
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

2
3

'-
1

0
"

3
'-

1
0

 1
/2

"
6

'-
4

"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

2
"

125'-0"

5 1/2"

3'-0" 15'-6 1/2"

57'-3"
3 1/2"3 1/2"

8'-6 1/4"   
3 1/2"

7'-10 1/4"
3 1/2"

24'-4 1/2"

3'-9" 3'-0" 17'-7 1/2"

5 1/2"
24'-4"

15'-6 1/2" 3'-0" 5'-9 1/2"

5
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

6
0

'-
0

"

1
0

'-
6

"
5

 1
/2

"
2

3
'-

1
0

"

5
 1

/2
"

2
3

'-
1

0
"

46'-0"
5 1/2"

15'-6 1/2" 3'-0"

24'-4"

13'-10" 3'-0"

5 1/2"

1'-9"

5 1/2"

24'-4 1/2"

33'-0"

27'-6 1/4"

5 1/2"

1'-9"
5 1/2"

1
0

 1
/2

"

5
 1

/2
"

46'-0"
5 1/2"

3'-0" 15'-6 1/2"53'-4"

3 1/2"

3'-8 1/2"

3 1/2"

7'-0"

3 1/2"

4'-0"15'-8" 4'-0" 4'-6 1/4" 4'-0 1/4" 3'-10"4'-5"

3 1/2" 3 1/2"

3'-8 1/2"

3 1/2"

4'-9"

3 1/2"

19'-3 1/2"

19'-3 1/2"

13'-10 1/2"

3 1/2"

8'-10 1/2"5'-0"

3
 1

/2
"

5
'-

1
 1

/4
"

5
'-

1
 1

/4
"

3 1/2"

3'-8 1/2"

3 1/2"

4'-5"

3 1/2"

4'-9"

3 1/2"

3
 1

/2
"

2
'-

6
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

1
0

'-
6

"

5
 1

/2
"

2
'-

6
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

15'-8"

4
'-

0
"

3
 1

/2
"

1
8

'-
2

 1
/2

"

3
'-

1
0

"

3
 1

/2
"

1
9

'-
8

 1
/2

"

1
'-

0
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

3 1/2"

3'-4 1/2"

3 1/2"

3 1/2"

1
8

'-
6

 1
/2

"

8"

4'-2"

3"

3'-8"

3"

4'-7"

3"

5
 1

/2
"

2
'-

4
 1

/2
"

5'-1 1/2"

2
'-

4
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

9'-10"3'-0"25'-10 1/2"

13'-10"3'-0"

23'-0"

14'-3 1/2"
3 1/2"

8'-5"

3 1/2"

5
'-

0
"

3
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

2
'-

6
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

1
0

'-
6

"

12'-6 1/2"

4'-9"3 1/2"

3
'-

0
"

3
 1

/2
"

2
'-

5
 1

/2
"

21'-7 1/2"

3 1/2"

4'-9"

3 1/2"

4'-9"

3 1/2"

3'-8 1/2"

3 1/2"

15'-5 1/2"

26'-8 1/2" 24'-6"

5
 1

/2
"

2
'-

6
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

3'-10 1/2"

3 1/2"

4'-9"

3 1/2"

4'-9"

3 1/2"

14'-10 1/2"

24'-6"32'-5 1/2"

2
"

7'-7 1/2"

3 1/2"

4'-4"

3 1/2"

4
'-

6
 3

/4
"

3
 1

/2
"

1
8

'-
1

1
 3

/4
"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"1SECOND FLOOR DIMENSION PLAN

Second Floor
Dimension
Plan

A1.3

PLAN NORTH

PLAN NORTH

1 HOUR RATED FIRE WALL



B
ry

an
t,

 A
rk

an
sa

s

A
 N

ew
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
am

il
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 B

ry
an

t:

A
C

A
 M

id
d

le
 S

ch
o
o
l 

B
u

il
d

in
g

B L A C K

C O R L E Y

O W E N S +

H U G H E S
A R C H I T E C T S

2 1 9 W S O U T H S T

BE N T O N A R, 7 2 0 1 5

[ 5 0 1 ] 3 1 5 - 7 6 8 6 PH

Professional Stamps:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

Sheet Revisions:

No. Date/Reference

Date:   04-24-2023

[ 5 0 1 ] 7 7 8 - 1 9 6 4 FX

x x x x x x x x x x

2

A1.4

2

A1.4

3

A1.4

6

A1.4

6

A1.4

6

A1.4

6

A1.4

6

A1.4

3

A1.4

2'-0"

1
'-

0
"

9
" 

M
IN

.
T

Y
P

.

8" 1'-4"

125'-0"

6
0

'-
0

"

46'-0" 46'-0"

2
4

'-
6

 1
/4

"
1

0
'-

1
1

 1
/2

"
2

4
'-

6
 1

/4
"

33'-0"

5" 2'-0" 5"

1
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

2'-0"

1
'-

0
"

9
" 

M
IN

.
T

Y
P

.

8" 1'-4"

DIAMETER

36 BAR

DIAMETER

36 BAR

D
IA

M
E

T
E

R

3
6

 B
A

R

8"

8
"

FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"1

PLAN NORTH

Foundation
Plan

A1.4

#4 BENT TIE BARS AT 

16" O.C.

(4) #5'S CONT.

4" CONC. SLAB WITH 6" X 6" / W2.9 

X W2.9WWF W/ 2 '' MIN. COVER 

OVER 10 MIL VISQUEEN OVER 4" 

DRAINAGE FILL.  

12

18

SECTION AT INTERIOR 

SPREAD FOOTING
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

2

4" CONC. SLAB w/ 6"x 6" / W2.9 x W2.9 WWF OVER 

10 MIL VISQUEEN OVER 4" WASH GRAVEL OVER 

COMPACTED EARTH TOP OF SLAB @ EL. 98'-0"

LINE OF SPREAD FTG. BELOW - TYP. 

AT INTERIOR BEARING WALLS (VERIFY  

LOCATIONS WITH TRUSS MANUF.)

LINE OF SPREAD FTG. BELOW - TYP. 

AT INTERIOR BEARING WALLS (VERIFY  

LOCATIONS WITH TRUSS MANUF.)

4" CONC. SLAB w/ 6"x 6" / W2.9 x W2.9 WWF OVER 

10 MIL VISQUEEN OVER 4" WASH GRAVEL OVER 

COMPACTED EARTH TOP OF SLAB @ EL. 98'-0" AT 

ENTRY DOORS AND SLOPE  AWAY FROM BLDG AT 1/8" 

PER FOOT

HALF HIGH BLOCK @ SHADED AREA-TYP. @ EL. 97'-8"   

LINE OF FTG. BELOW

SLOPE DN 1:50

FINISH GRADE

3-#5'S CONT. W/ #3 

TIES @ 32" O.C

#4 DOWELS @ 32" O.C.
8

24

8" CONC. BLOCK W/ #4 

DOWELS @ 32" 0.C. & 

TRUSS TYPE HORIZ. REINF. 

@ 16" O.C. VERT

4" CONC. SLAB WITH 6" X 6" / W2.9 

X W2.9WWF W/ 2 '' MIN. COVER 

OVER  4" DRAINAGE FILL.  

#4 DOWELS AT 32" O.C., 

BEND 2'-6" INTO FLOOR 

SLAB

12

30

SECTION AT PORCH
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"3

LINE OF FTG. BELOW

8" L.W.C. BLK w/  

OPEN CELL PERIMETER 

CAP.  TOP OF PERIMETER 

BLOCK 

FINISH GRADE

3-#5'S CONT. W/ #3 

TIES @ 32" O.C

#4 DOWELS @ 32" O.C.
8

24

8" CONC. BLOCK W/ #4 

DOWELS @ 32" 0.C. & 

TRUSS TYPE HORIZ. REINF. 

@ 16" O.C. VERT

R-19  INSUL

1/2 GYP. BD.

4" CONC. SLAB WITH 6" X 6" / W2.9 

X W2.9WWF W/ 2 '' MIN. COVER 

OVER 10 MIL VISQUEEN OVER 4" 

DRAINAGE FILL.  

COMPACTED FILL.  

8" CONC. BLOCK "L" 

BLOCK-TYP.

#4 DOWELS AT 32" O.C., 

BEND 2'-6" INTO FLOOR 

SLAB

12

30

TRTD 2X6 SILL 

PLATE W/  

ANCHOR BOLTS 

AT 72" O.C.

2X6'S @ 16" 

O.C. 

SECTION AT CMU / WOOD WALL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"6

INTERSECTIONCORNER

CORNER BAR TO BE SAME 

SIZE & NUMBER AS HORZ. BARS

TYPICAL FOR ALL:  

CONC. FOOTING, CONC. WALLS 

THICKENED SLABS, BOND BEAMS, 

& GRADE BEAMS

WHERE ONLY ONE 

LAYER OF HORZ. 

REINF.  OCCURS 

ALTERNATE BENT 

BAR DIRECTION

STEP TOP OF FTNG 

AS REQ'D

TYPICAL FOOTING REINF.  SEE DETAILS THIS 

SHEET

ADDED BARS TO BE 

SAME SIZE & NUMBER AS 

CONT. HORIZ.  REINF.  (LAP 

24" MIN.)

1.5 X STEP

STEP FTNG 

AS REQ'D 

32" MAX.

TYPICAL STEP FOOTING DETAIL
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"4 TYPICAL CORNER BAR DETAIL

SCALE: NTS5

COMPACTED EARTH

DRAINAGE FILL

VAPOR BARRIER

FORMED C.J.

KEYED C.J.  AT ALL 

COLD JOINTS

COMPACTED EARTH

DRAINAGE FILL

VAPOR BARRIER

4" CONC. SLAB WITH 

6" X 6" / W2.9 X W2.9 

WWF W/ 2 '' MIN. COVER 

AT WALKS

SAWN C.J.

CONTRACTOR MAY USE EITHER KEYED COLD JOINTS 

OR SAWN JOINTS WHERE C.J.  IS NOTED ON PLAN

NOTE:

1/4"X1" DEEP SAW CUT 

FILL w/ JOINT SEALANT 

WHERE REQ'D.

4" CONCRETE SLAB WITH 6" 

X 6" / W2.9 X W2.9 

WWF ON 2" PLASTIC 

CHAIRS @ 3'-0" O.C. MAX. 

AT BASEMENT & MAIN 

FLOOR

4" CONC. SLAB WITH 

6" X 6" / W2.9 X W2.9 

WWF W/ 2 '' MIN. COVER 

AT WALKS

4" CONCRETE SLAB WITH 6" 

X 6" / W2.9 X W2.9 

WWF ON 2" PLASTIC 

CHAIRS @ 3'-0" O.C. MAX. 

AT BASEMENT & MAIN 

FLOOR

4" CONC. SLAB WITH 6" X 6" / W1.4 

X W1.4WWF W/ 2 '' MIN. COVER 

OVER 4" DRAINAGE FILL.  

SLOPE DN 1:50

TURN DOWN EDGE DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"7

TYPICAL SLAB CONST. DETAILS
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"8


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	DRC Report
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	1: CL
	2: Dir-A
	3: Dir-B
	4: Dir-D
	5: Site
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 - GRADING AND DRAINAGE

	Sheets and Views
	REPLAT

	Sheets and Views
	1 - FINAL PLAT

	Sheets and Views
	11x17 L

	Sheets and Views
	Roman Heights As-Builts

	Sheets and Views
	COVER

	Sheets and Views
	Pud Plat

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 STREET PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.1 STREET PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.2 STREET PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.0 UTILITY PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.1 SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.2 SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.3 SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.1 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.2 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.3 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.4STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-4.0 TRENCH DETAILS

	Sheets and Views
	C-5.0 SPECS

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.0 DETENTION POND

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.1 DETENTION POND

	Sheets and Views
	C-7.0 ECP

	50 Acres Subdivision- Getechnical Report Exploration
	INTRODUCTION
	This exploration was requested in order to evaluate existing subsurface conditions and provide geotechnical design recommendations. The results of this exploration and the geotechnical design recommendations for site construction are presented in this...
	Exploration was accomplished by:
	1. Boring 5 locations up to 10-ft or refusal explore subsurface soil, and groundwater conditions.
	2. Obtaining samples from each stratum, within the accessible areas, using standard geotechnical sampling technique or standard penetration test.
	3. Performing laboratory tests on various samples to determine pertinent engineering properties of the subsurface strata.
	4. Analyzing field and laboratory test data to develop design recommendations.
	The scope of this geotechnical exploration did not include an environmental assessment to determine the presence of wetlands and/ or hazardous or toxic materials in the soil or groundwater on or near this site. If there is concern of wetlands or a haz...

	BORING LOCATION
	50 Acres Subdivision- Getechnical Report Exploration
	BORING LOGS
	B-1
	B-2
	B-3
	B-4
	B-5

	50 Acres Subdivision- Getechnical Report Exploration
	MTA TERMS AND SYMBOLS USED ON BORING LOGS
	50 Acres Subdivision- Getechnical Report Exploration
	LAB RESULTS
	B-1, S-1 GS ChartReport
	B-2, S-2 GS ChartReport
	B-4, S-1 GS ChartReport
	B-5, S-1,B-5, S-3 GS ChartReport

	50 Acres Subdivision- Getechnical Report Exploration
	ATC Hazards by Location
	Sheets and Views
	COVER

	Sheets and Views
	Pud Plat

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 STREET PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.1 STREET PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.2 STREET PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.0 UTILITY PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.1 SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.2 SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-2.3 SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.1 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.2 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.3 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-3.4STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-4.0 TRENCH DETAILS

	Sheets and Views
	C-5.0 SPECS

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.0 DETENTION POND

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.1 DETENTION POND

	Sheets and Views
	C-7.0 ECP


